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Mepipépeta AvatoAikng Makeboviag — Opakng

WnAd Bouvd. Avoixtég Bahacoeg. AnaAég aUpeg Kal Javiaopévol
Bopiadeg. Andtnta daon kat noAucUxvaoteg napahieg. MAaud no-
TAMa Kal Yypagukoi Xe{pappol.

Y10 otaupobpopt AvatoAng kal AUong, Boppd kal Nétou, n npot-
KIOPEVN pe anapdpilNo Quaokod kat avBpwnoyeveég neptBaiiov
Mepipépeta AvatoMkng Makedoviag kat @pakng ouvoudadel noAi-
TIOPOUG Kal KOUATOUPEG 0€ €va Hwadikd 6Ao {wvtdvia kat Suvaun.
Aikvo tng pthocopiag: €dw yevvnBnkav Kat €dpacav o Anpokpl-
T0G Kat 0 AgUKINMOG, NATéPEG TG atopikng Bewpiag kat o Mpw-
Tay0paG, EI0NYNTAG TOU OXETIKIOKOU Kal TOU UMOKEIHUEVIOHOU 01N
¢g\ocopia.

I tou KpaaoloU Kat tng {wTKNG oppNnG. I Aoucpévn ato dlovu-
0laKO pwG. ' nAnppuplopévn anod tig peAwdieg tou Oppéa, nou
Mayeue Ta aypipia Kal ta oKoTelva NAGoMATa ToU KATW KOGHOoU.
‘AvBpwnot eatoli, avoixtoli, eEunnpetikoi, £Toldot va oag piAncouv
yla Tov T0no Toug, Toug avBpwnoug Kal Tnv 1oTopia Toug, Ta £Biua,
T0UG BpUAoug Kat Toug HUBoug.

Mevoelg aféxaoteg, aubBevtikég. Alaokédaon e§aopaliopévn yia
OAa ta yoUoTa Kal TIG NAIKIEG.

Kahwg'HpBate!

Introduction

Eastern Macedonia - Thrace

High mountains, open seas, the soothing sea breeze and the
screaming northern winds, all coexist in this land. It is an area full
of virgin forests, busy beaches, wide rivers and lovely streams.
No wonder the Gods most closely associated with nature chose
to live here.

Positioned at a crossroads between the West and the East, the
North and the South, the region is endowed with an incompa-
rable natural environment and magnificent manmade surround-
ings. It presents visitors with a rare combination of cultural influ-
ences that is lively, graceful and powerful at the same time.

It is also one of the ancient cradles of philosophy; birthplace and
home of Democritus and Lefkippos, fathers of atomic theory,
and Protagoras, who introduced relativism and subjectivism to
philosophical theory.

This is the land of wine and life’s vital forces, blessed by the light
of Dionysus, the god of fertility, and the melodies of Orpheus, en-
chanter of the wild animals and the dark creatures of the under-
world.

The locals are famously warm, openhearted and hospitable peo-
ple, and more than eager to share their history, culture, myths
and rituals with outsiders.

Welcome!
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1. Mnyéc Ay. BapBdpac
1. Agia Varvara springs

2.0pog ®akakpd, Apdua
2. Falakro Mount, Drama

Apdpa / Drama

’ ’ ’

lepipepelakn Evotnta Apapag

Opewoi dykot: ®alakpo: X1ovoSpopIko Kevipo, opBonAayiég, ¢pa-
payyla, ZnnAato tou notapou Ayyitn. Podonn: MapBéva &don, 6aon
gpuBpeAdtng kat daon anpudag, Povadikd otnv EAAAGa. To ouykpl-
TIKO MAEOVEKTNA TOU VOROU Ta 6Aon Kal ol SaoIKEG EKTACELG, ival
0 npwrtog og €Bvikh KAipaka. Nepd navtoU: otnv kapdid tng npw-
TeUoOUOAC, ota Bouva: Nipveg, PUOIKEG Kal TexvnTEG. Eviunwatakol
Katappdkteg. Mevoikio 6pog: olKiopoi —unaAkdvia otov kapno. Eva
notdut Ye xia npéowna: o Néotog. Ouon eilbuliakn (Ztpafope-
Ha) Kat puon aypla (Apkouddpepa). Bpdxia yepdta ayptodoUhouda.
Xapabdpeg pe opylwdn PAdotnon. Ki évag yaAnviog KAunog, elgo-
pog Kat anodotikdc. Evtovn n napouacia tng apnéhou (Ayopd, Adpi-
avn, Mpoaotadvn), pnv gexvdte 6t €iote atn xwpa tou Alovuoou.
Auvapikn n napoucia twv owvonoteiwv. Mévie Neploxeg avnkouv
oto Aiktuo NATURA 2000: To MapBévo Adoog ®Opaktou, n neplo-
Xn tou Adooug Inuudag otn Autikn Pobonn, n Meploxn EAauidg,
Mupapig Koutpa, ol kopu@ég tou 6poug Oalakpou, o MapBévo
Adoog Kevtpikng Podonng. Egta kataguyla Ayplag Zwng: MNotapog
Néotog, MapBévo Adoog Mapaveotiou, MpivoAdpou-Maupokop-
&dtou, Aetopdxng, =nponotduou, Xaprtwpévng-KaAng-Bpuaong,
Kdtw Neupokoniou. Ixvn Kat eupnyata, pvnpeia Kat Aeiwava piag
adiaAeintng avBpwnivng napouciag nou ekivd and tnv npoiotopia
Kal QTavel wg TIG PEpeg pag. EBua Kat yioptég nou upvouv tn {wn
Kal tn yovipotnta pe pideg Babiég atov xpovo. Kat éva OeotfdA Tar-
VIwV MikpoU Mnkoug pe 61eBvih aktivoBolia nou diavuel non tnv 4"
Sekaetia tou.

3. H kanivanoBrikn Znrpep kai ta gpeinia g kanvanobrikng @aparr
3. Spearer Tobacco Warehouse and Faratzi Tobacco Warehouse ruins
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Apdya / Drama

Regional Unit of Drama

Mountains: Falakro: ski resort, slopes, gorges, Cave in the River
Angiti. Rodopi: Virgin forests, spruce forest and birch forest,
unique in Greece. The comparative advantage of the forests and
woodlands in this county is that they are first on a national scale.
Water everywhere: in the heart of the capital, on the mountains:
lakes, both natural and artificial. Impressive cataracts. Mount
Menikio: villages — balconies over the plain. A river of a thousand
faces: Nestos. Idyllic nature (Stravorema) and wild nature (Arku-
dorema). Rocks full of wild flowers. Ravines with luxuriant vegeta-
tion. A serene valley, fertile and profitable. The presence of vines is
pronounced (Agora, Adriani, Prosotsani). It should not be forgot-
ten that this is Dionysos country. The presence of wine makers is
noticeable. Five areas belong to the NATURA 2000 Network: The
Virgin Fraktos Forest, the Birch Forest area in West Rodopi, Elatia
Region, Piramis Koutra, the peaks of Mount Falakro, The Virgin
Forest in Central Rodopi. Seven Wild Life Sanctuaries: The River
Nestos, Paranestio Virgin Forest, Prinolofos — Mavrokordatos,
Aetorahi, Xiropotamos, Haritomeni-Kali-Vrisi, Kato Nevrokopi.
Traces and findings, memorials and the remains of an uninter-
rupted human presence which began in prehistoric times and has
continued up until today. Customs and holidays which celebrate
life and fertility with roots deep in time. There is also a Short Film
Festival of international acclaim radiance which is already in its
4" decade.

1. 0pog¢ @akakpd
1. Falakro mount

Md¢ Ba £pBete

Me autokivnto: péow tng Eyvatiag 060u.

Me nAoio: oto Aipavt tng KaBaAag.

Me agponAdvo: oto agpodpdpio «Méyag ANéEavdpog» Tng XpuooU-
noAng, n oto agpodpadpio «Makedovia» Tng Becoahovikng.

0 tdnog

H Mepipepetakn Evotnta (M.E.) Apdpag undyetal lolkntika otnv
Mepipépea AvatoAikng Makedoviag - Opdkng kal cuvopeUel e Tn
BouAyapia kat tg M.E. Zeppwv, KaBdAag kat =avBng. MepthauBavel
Toug dnpoug Apduag, Aofdtou, Kdtw Neupokoniou, Mapaveoti-
ou kai lMpoootodvng. Exel éktaon 3.648T.xAu. kat nAnBuapo 98.287
katoikoug (2011).

2. Mépko Ay. BapBdpag
2. Agia Varvara Park

How to get there

By car: via Egnatia Highway

By ship: At Kavala Port

By plane: At “Megas Alexandros” Airport in Chrysoupoli or at
Macedonia airport at Thessaloniki

The Place

The Regional Unit of Drama comes under the administration of the
Prefecture of East Macedonia-Thrace and has common borders
with Bulgaria and the Regional Unit of Serres, Kavala and Xanthi. It
consists of the municipalities of Drama, Doxato, Kato Nevrokopi,
Paranesti and Prosotsani. It covers an area of 3,648km? and has a
population of 98,287 (2011).
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Apdya / Drama

[aoTpIPapYIKES NPOTACEIS

MpounBeuteite ¢ NepipnuEeG NATATEG KAl TA YEUOTIKA (pacdAia
Neupokoniou, Toug Tpaxavadeg, TiG XUAONITEG, Ta AKEP Kal T YAUKA
TOU KoutaAoU. AnoAaloTe Ta eyxwpla KINVOTPOPIKA Npoidvta, ta
agpBova notapiola wapia. Aokiudote tov copPa (couna e ylaoupty),
0 TOPIXTd, Ta UPBPLoTa, T0 KEOKEK (KOTOMouAo He ottdpl), T Aaxa-
vonita, T yaAatonita, Tn oTpIPTONITA, TO VOOTIHOTATO KATOIKAKI Kal
BéPata ta e€alpetika Kpaaid anod tonikeG Kat Siebveig NoIkIA(EG.

7 7

H noAn g Apapag

H noAn gépet ixvn katolknong (onHePIVOG olKIoPog Apkadikou) ano
tn Méon NeoAiBikn Enoxn (5" n.X. xi\etia). Tov 7° n.X. at. avantio-
O€l ELUMNOPIKEG OXEDEIG HE TIG EMNVIKEG anolkieg twv napaliwy ng
Makeboviag. H noAn twv 10Topikwv Xpovwy Qaivetal va eppavide-
1al otn B€on tng oUyxpovng Apdpag yUpw ata téAn tou 4% n.X. al.
Inpaviikog 0dikog otabuog eni tng pwpdikng aptnpiag nou évwve
Toug OAinnoug pe tnv HpdkAewa tn Zivikn (T¢oupayid) Kat ayann-
HEvo BEpetpo Twv Pwpaiwy afiwpatoUxwy kKatd tn Pwuatokpatia,
€€eAixBnke og pikpn Budavuivih oxupwiévn NoAN, n onola and tov
9° w¢ tov 13° aL. anéKInoe oTPATNYIKO Kal EYMNOPIKO vOlapEpOV.
And 1o 1206 £w¢ 10 1223, tehei und PpAykikn Katoxn. To 1224
nepiépxetal oto Aeonotdro ng Hneipou. To 1384 kataAapBavetal
ano toug OBwpavoug. 0 17° al. avatéMet Nndvw o€ pia NoAn ak-
padouoa, n onoia xdpn otnv kKaA\Epyela, tnv ene€epyaaia Kat 1o
€UNOPLO TOU CAIPETIKNG MolOTNTAG Kanvou (unacud) Ba yvwpioel
Katd TOUG EMOPEVOUG AIWVEG HeYAAn avBnon kat Ba otoAotel pe
uYnAng alobntikng olkodopnpata Kal Katolkieg. Ynd BouAyapikn
katoxn ano to 1912, aneAeuBepwivetal anod tov eENANVIKG otpatd
v Tn louhiou Tou 1913. Metd tn 2" Boukyapikn katoxn (1916-
1918), napaxwpeital ek véou otnv EAAAGa. Me tnv aviaMayn
Twv nAnBuopwv (1924), EN\nveg npdoguyeg and tov MNovto, tnv
AvatoAikn Bpdakn kat tn Mikpd Acia eykaBiotavtal otn Apdua eva
0 MouooUApavikog NAnBuopdg gelyel atnv Toupkia. To 1941 n
Apdpa katahapBavetal and tg duvapelg tou agova (BouAyapia) yia
va aneheuBepwBei tov OktwPplo Tou 1944, padi pe tnv unodioinn
EM@6a. 0 B’ Maykoopiog MoAepog Ba tng otepnoel tnv akpaia
lopanAtikn tng Kovotnta, n onoia eixe ndvw and 1000 xpoévia
EVEPYO GUUHETOXN 0Ta Npdydata tng noAng: Ba e§oAoBpeutei ota
vadloTiKd otpatoneda CUYKEVTPWONG.

Culinary advice

Buy our famous potatoes and tasty
Nevrokopi beans, frumenty, noodles,
liqueurs and delicious fruit preserved
in syrup. Enjoy our domestic dairy
and meat products and our freshwa-
ter fish. Try sorva (soup with yoghurt),
tsirichta, ivrista, keskek (chicken and
wheat), lachanopita, galatopita, strift-
opita, the most delicious kid and of

course the excellent local varieties of Tord ebéopara
wine Local culinary

The Town of Drama

There is evidence of inhabitation in the town (the present village
of Arkadikos) from the Mid Neolithic Age (5" millenium BC).
In the 7" century BC, trade relations with Greek colonies on the
shores of Macedonia were developed. The town of recent his-
torical times, seems to have appeared around the end of the 4"
century BC where the town of Drama is located today. It was an
important station in the Roman road network which linked Philip-
pi and Iraklia Sintiki (Joumagia), and a beloved resort of Roman
officers at the time of the Roman Empire, and it developed into
a small fortified Byzantine town, which acquired strategic and
commercial interest from the 9* until 13" century. It was under
Frankish occupation from 1206 until 1223 and became part of the
Despotate of Epirus in 1224. In 1384 it was conquered by the Ot-
tomans. In the 17" century it rose again as a prosperous town and,
thanks to the cultivation, processing and trade of excellent quality
tobacco (basmas), it enjoyed great prosperity over the following
centuries and was adorned with extremely beautiful buildings
and houses. Under Bulgarian occupation from 1912, Drama was
liberated by the Greek Army on the 15t of July 1913. After the 2
Bulgarian Occupation (1916-1918), it was once more released to
Greece. With a population exchange (1924), Greek refugees from
Ponto, Eastern Thraki and Asia Minor settled in Drama and the
Muslim population left for Turkey. In 1941, Drama was conquered
by the axis powers (Bulgaria) and was liberated in October 1944,
at the same time as the rest of Greece. World War Il would rob it of
its thriving Israeli Community which had had an active participa-
tion in town life for more than 1000 years: it was to be extermi-
nated in Nazi concentration camps.
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Apdya / Drama

Aabpopn 1: Lnv noAn e Apdpag
ZeKivdte ano to Apxalohoyiké Mougeio,

otnv 066 Matpidpxou Alovuaiou 2.

‘Npeg Asrtoupyiag: kaBnpepiva 8:30 - 15:00.

Tn Agutépa KAeloTa.

Tiun elottnplou: 2 eupw

TnAépwvo: +30 25210 31365

Y10 HIKPO, aMdG co@d opyavwpévo Apxaloloyiké Mougeio, o
enmokenTng nepinAaviétal ata 50.000 xpdvia Tng napouaciag Tou av-
Bpwnou otnv Neploxn anod tnv NoXn Twv VOUAdwy KINvotpdpuwy
ToU ZnnAaiou tou Ayy{tn Kal Twv Npwiwv VEONBIKWY YEWPYWY
Kal KTNVOTPOPUV TWV OIKIOHWY TwV ZItaypwy Kat Tou Apkadikou
wg Tov Megonodhepo. H avanapdotacn evag veolBikoU onitiou
euaypévou and §UAo, kKhadid kat Adonn pe To poUpvo Tou Kal 0Ao
TO VOIKOKUPIO, HEXPL KouBapioTpeg, TpaBd tnv Mpoooxn HIKPWY Kal
peyahwv. O otadlodeiking and v enoxn twv Makedovwy kat o
MNodeiktng tng Eyvatiag odou, nou Bpébnkav oto Kaaundki &n-
Awvouv tnv napouaia evog onpaviikou odikou SiktUou kal th Béon
NG MEPIOXNG OTO aTAUPOBPOHL Twv epnopikwy odwv. To xpovo
HETPA €va NNMaKO POAGL e EYXAPAKTEG TIG WPEG Kal TN XpovoAoyia
1069. Teheutaio €Upnua tou poucdeiou, €vag xaulilddovtag ano
HapouB nou Bpébnke to 2005 otnv neploxn Tou Ayyitn.

Ané 1o Mouceio kateuBUveote npog tov Anpotikd Knno, pe ta
vepq, Ta aiwvoPla nAatavia kat to dyaApa tng EAeuBepiag, €pyo
Tou YAUntn Addapou Aapépa kat tou apxitéktova l. N. XaAend, otnv
avatoAikn nAeupd tou. LtpiBete aplotepd otnv 066 ABavaoiadn kal
éxete ota 6€€1a oag tnv MAateia EAeuBepiag pe tov I. N. tou Ayiou
NwoAdou (npwnv Eoki Tapi), ktiopa tou 15 at., pe Tpoulo, 9
B06Aoug Kal NUIKUKAIKEG Kapdpeg. Ln BA ywvia tng nAateiag BAE-
MNeTe TNV Npotopn Tou Makebovopaxou Appev Kountalou, o onoiog
anayxoviotnke €dw 1o 1907. Ano tnv MAateia EAeuBepiag, naipvete
v 060 I ZepPou Kkat otpiBete 6e1d otnv Appev, otn ywvia Appev
kat Ayapépvova, ouvavtdte 1o ZapdiBdv Tlapi Ye Ti§ ToIxoypapieg

] —— Ih&ﬁ_‘""“— =0k

 APKAIDADT
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Route 1: In The town of Drama

Start at the Archaeological Museum at
2 Patriarchou Dionysiou Street.

It operates daily from 8:30 till 15:00.
Closed on Monday.

Entrance: 2 euro.

Telephone: +30 25210 31365

In the small, but well organized Archaeological Museum, the
visitor will see interesting evidence of over 50,000 years of man's
presence in the region from the time when nomadic cattle farm-
ers populated the Cave of Aggitis and the first Neolithic farmers
and cattle breeders lived in the villages of Sitagra and Arkadiko,
until the Inter-war Period. A replica of a Neolithic house made of
wood, branches and mud, complete with an oven and household
items, even bobbins, attracts the attention of young and old alike.
A stage post sign from Macedonian times and a milestone from
Egnatia Highway, which were found in Kalabaki, indicate the pres-
ence of a significant road network and the position of the area as
a crossroads of trade routes. Time is measured by a sundial with
etched hour indicators and the date, 1069. The latest find in the
museum is a Mammoth tusk which was found in 2005 in the Ag-
gitis area.

From the Museum, head toward
: the Municipal Garden, with wa-
e, TR Y ter features, perennial plane

o trees and the Statue of Liberty
in the east side of the garden,
created by the sculptor Laz-
aros Lameras and the architect
I. N. Halepas. Turn left at Atha-
nasiadis Street and you will find
Eleftheria square on your right.
Agios Nikolaos church (formerly
Eski Minaret), built in the 15"
century, complete with a cu-
pola, 9 domes and semi-circle
arches, overlooks the square. In the NE corner of the square you
can see the bust of Macedonian fighter Armen Koubtsios, who
was hanged there in 1907. From Eleftheria Square, go down G.
Zervos Street and turn right into Armen Street. At the corner of
Armen Street and Agamemnon Street, you will find the Sardivan
Mosque featuring frescoes on the portico and an illustration of a
paradisaical town, which is presumed to represent Drama at the
end of Ottoman Rule. Head towards Tria Street where you can see

1. Apxatodoyiké Mouaeio
1. Archaeological Museum

2. XnnAaio lNnywyv Ayyitn lNotapou
2. Agitis river springs cave
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OTO NPOCTWO KAl TNV anekovion Hiag napadelalakng noAng, nonoia
elkadetal 6t avanaplotd th Apdpa ota téAn tng OBwpavokpartiag.
KateuBuveate npog tnv 0606 Tpoliag, 6nou Bpioketat o ENANVIOTIKOG
TaQog HakedovikoU tunou. Luvexilete npog tnv nAateia Aikaotn-
piwv yia va Baupdoete 10 0Bwpaviké avtpiBavt Ynpootda ano ta
Akaotnpla otnv 086 Géudog. And tn Bgpidog Pyaivete otnv K.
MaAatoAdyou énou atn cupBoAn tng pe T MeydAou AAe€avdpou
kat A. Aapnpuavibou, BAénete to Apan Tlapi, To onoio o Anpog
Apdpag oxediadet va petatpéyel oe nivakoBnkn. And tn M. AAe€av-
dpou Kiveiote npog tnv 066 19" Mdiou, n onoia nponABe ano tnv
KAAUYN Tou xelpdppou Movaotnpakiou otn dekaetia tou 1960 kat
anoteAei onpavtiko epnopiko dpopo tng noAng. And tnv 19™ Mdilou
KateuBuveote npog tnv EAeuBepiou Bevidéhou, avePfaivoviag tnv
KEVIPIKN aUTh aptnpia yupw ano tnv onoia olkodopnBnke n noAn,
ouvavidte ota aplotepd oag tov Budavtivo vad twv Mappeyiotwy
TaClapxwv. H toxorolia tou eival and apyohBobopn, evw oTo
E0WTEPIKO oWdETal TUNKA TwV ayloypa@lwv (KUKAoG Twv Mabwv
kat ot Ta§iapxeg MixanA kat FaBpnA, nou xpovoAoyouvtal otnv
npwtn 20etia Tou 14% at. Ltn vota NAeupd Tou UNApXeL KpUntn
(ooteopuAdKio). Ekddetal 61t 0 vadg ntav tagikd NapekkAnGlo
NG autokpatelpag Eipnvng tng MaAatoAoyivag. Ztn cupBoAn tng
Beviéhou pe Tnv Kouvtouplwtou éva lwpo@o VEOKAAGIKO KTNPLo
eival to 10TopIKO Kapeveio «EAeuBepiar, nou éxtioe n EAANVIKA
Kowotnta Apapag oug apxég tou 20% at.. Lnpepa, oteyadel Kage-
veio 010 100YELo Kal NOAITOTIKG KEVTIPO oTov 6pogo. Mnaivete otnv
066 Kouvtoupuwrtou. Ita 6e§1a, Slakpivete TuNUA Twv avatolKwy
Budavtivav Texwy, 6Nwg Kat 1o nicw PEPOG anod ta xavia nou n
npocoyn toug Bpioketal eni tng 060U Bevidéhou.

Ta Budavuva teixn g Apdpag, nepipétpou 850p., xpovoloyouval
otov 10° at. To 1206 avoikodopnBnkav e€apxng and tov Bovipatio
Tov Moppepatikd. tov nepiBolo tou vaou twv Taglapxwv (NA yw-
via TwV TEXWV) €ival opatd ta ixvn evog ano ta 5Uo yvwaotd KAIHaKo-
otdola. Xe nUpyo tng Bopelag NAEUPAg Twv TeIXwY, NpooBacipo and
v 0606 19" Mdiou, o onoiog onpepa owWIETal IOOYKPEUIOMEVOG,
UNNPXe 10 POAGL TNG NOANG, NMou aalpEdnke 1o 1945,

1. Nadg twv Ta&iapxav
1. Taksiarhes Temple

Apdya / Drama

a Hellenistic tomb in the Macedonian style. Carry on towards Di-
kastirion Square and admire the Ottoman fountain in front of the
Law Courts on Themidos Street. From Themidos Street, continue
onto K. Palaiologou Street where you can see the Arap Mosque
at the junction of Megalou Alexandrou Street and L. Labrianidou
Street. The Municipality of Drama plans to convert the minaret
into an art gallery. On Megalou Alexandrou Street, go towards 19
May Street which was created when the Monastiraki Stream was
filled in the 1960s and constitutes a significant shopping street in
the town. From 19 May Street, head towards Eleftherios Venizelos
Street. Going up this main road around which the town was built,
you see the Byzantine Pammegiston Taxiarchon Church on your
left. The walls were made with the ‘opus incertum’ technique, and
parts of the interior walls have survived, with some of their icons
(Circle of Passions and the Archangels Michael and Gabriel), Ga-
briel, dating back to the first two decades of the 14" century. On
the south side there is a crypt (ossuary). The church is thought to
have been a burial chapel for Empress Ireni - Palaiologina. At the
junction of Venizelos Street and Kountouriotou Street, is the his-
toric Eleftheria cafe, a two storey neoclassical building, which was
built by the Greek Community of Drama at the beginning of the 20"
century. Today, there is a café on the ground floor and a cultural
centre on the first floor. The entrance is on Kountouriotou Street.
To the right, a part of the eastern Byzantine wall can be discerned
as well as the rear of the inns whose facade is on Venizelos Street.

The Byzantine Walls of Drama, 850m in perimeter, date to the 10"
century. In 1206 they were completely rebuilt by Boniface of Mont-
ferrat. In the Taxiarches Church precinct (SE corner of the walls)
there are visible traces of one of two known stairways. The town
clock, which was removed in 1945, was on a tower on the crum-
bling north side wall, accessible from 19 May Street.

2. Tunpa twv Budavtivay teixwv tou dAAote kdotpou tng Apduag
2. Ruins of Drama Byzantine Castle

n
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Itov ap. 18 tng Kouvtoupiwtou Baupdlete €va e€alpetiko delypa
NG AOTIKNG OPXITEKTOVIKNG TO APXOVTIKO ToU Karvopeoitn lMav-
voUAn Adkou xtiopévo ota 1926-1927. Zuvexiete wg tov L.N. tng
Ayiag Zogiag, Tov nalaidtepo owldpevo vao tng noAng. O vaog tou
10 at. nou Bpioketal og faBog 6o Nepinou PETPWVY KATW ano T
onpePLvn eNpAavela tou edAPoug, anotelel petaBatiko tuno (oktd-
ywvog tpoUhog) Bacthikng pe nepiotwo kal napouciadel toixodopia
avakoyn pe authv twv texwv. 0 undotulog npoBaiapog dutika
ano tov vad Kai To Kapnavaplo (npwnv pivapeg) npootébnkav katd
N Yetatponn tou vaoU oe tdapi eni OBwpavokpartiag. AQlepwé-
VoG apXIKad otnv Kolunan tng @€o0tdkou, 0 vadg NNPE T0 ONUEPIVO
TOU GVOa ano Toug NPOoPuUYeG tou 1922,

Ainha otnv Ayia Xoia, éva apxovtiko pe e§wTepKn NANBwpIKNA
avaylugn Slakoopnon Kat Kupla €icodo oe otul Ap-vouBo (Art
Nouveau) npoogAkUel avanoPeukta to BAEupa. Eival 1o apxoviiko
MnouUpnoupa (1927).

Eniotpépete atnv EA. Bevidéhou, otn ywvia Bpioketal to Kivnpa-
108¢atpo «OAYMIMIA», and toug NOAAIOTEPOUG KIVNHATOYPAPOUG
¢ ENAGSag. 161oktnoia tng 1opanAitikng kovatntag tng Apduag,
AertoUpynoe and g apxég tng dekaetiag tou 1920. To 1940
ovopdotnke «OAUpnia». Ayopdotnke anod tov Anpo Apdpag Kat
Aertoupyel w¢ noAitiotikag xwpog. Kabe xpdvo, tov Zemtéupplo,
npoBalovral edw ol tawvieg tou EMnvikoU kat AieBvoig Oeotifah
Tawviwov MikpoU Mikoug, o onoio Siapkei pia efdopada.

Anévavt akpiBwg and 1o «OAYMIIA» pia akpwInplaopévn TpikATN
BaolAikn pe Sippixtn otéyn gival o NaAOg PNTPONONTIKOG vadg NG
Apdpag, xuopévog to 1834, otn B€on naAidtepou vaou tou 1721,
nou Kataotpagpnke nibavo and tov oeiopo Tou 1829. Ito nepitexvo
EuAGYAUNTO TEUNAO UNdpxouv alOAOYES EIKOVEG TWV HECWVY TOU
19° ai.. Kanoleg gpépouv thv unoypagn twv {wypdewv LTépylou
katAvBipou ano to Neupokoni kat tou MeAevikiwtn lakwBou.

Y10 téppa tng Beviféhou ouvavtdie ota 6e€id 10 EkkAnolaotiko
Mougeio. Ot Bnoaupoi nou ektiBevtal otig aiBouceg Tou Npogpxo-
VIal, KUpiwg, and KepnAa nou épepav padi Toug ol NpOopUYEG TG
Mikpdg Aaiag kat tou Moévtou to 1922-1924. [&uaitepn agia éxouv ot
€IKOVEG TNG BeotoKou 0dnynTplag kai tou Kupiou EuloyoUvtognou
eivar and 1 naAadtepeg. Xn oupPoAn Mepdikka kat Bevidélou,
ouvavtate ta EMnvika Eknaibeutnpla Apd-
pag xuopéva to 1907-1908 pe Swped tng
olkoyévelag tou Makedovopdxou Maulou
MeAa kat tnv unootnpi§n tou EBvopdaptupa
MntponoAitn Apduag Xpucoatdpou.

At 18 Kountouriotou Street, one can
admire an excellent example of urban
architecture; the tobacco agent Gian-
noulils Dakos mansion built in 1926-

1927. Carry ontill Agia Sophia Church,
the oldest surviving church in the
town. The 10" century church, which
is approximately 2 metres below
present ground level, consists of a
transitional style basilica (octagonal
dome) and peristyle and is of a similar
structure to that of the walls. The pillared antechamber west of
the church and the clock tower (former minaret) were added
when the church was transformed into a mosque under Ottoman
Rule. Originally dedicated to the Assumption, the church took its
present name from refugees in 1922.

Next to Agia Sophia is the Bouboura Mansion (1972), which, with
its extravagant exterior relief decoration and a main entrance in
the Art Nouveau style, unavoidably attracts attention.

Return to E. Venizelos Street, where the “OLYMPIA” cinema, one
of the oldest in Greece, can be found on the corner. Owned by the
Israeli Community of Drama, it operated from the beginning of the
1920s. In 1940 it was named “Olympia”. It was bought by the Mu-
nicipality of Drama and now serves as as a cultural centre. Every
year, in September, films from The Greek and International Short
Films Festival are screened here for a week.

A truncated aisled basilica with a pitched roof can be seen op-
posite “OLYMPIA” - the old Metropolitan Church of Drama - built
in 1834 on the site of an older church of 1721, which was prob-
ably destroyed in the earthquake of 1829. There are remarkable
icons from the mid 19" century on the ornate wooden iconostasis.
Some bear the signatures of the artists Stergiou and Anthimou
from Nevrokopi and the artist lakovos Melenikiotis.

The Ecclesiastic Museum is at the end of Venizelos Street on
the right. The treasures on display mainly come from heirlooms
brought by refugees from Asia Minor and Ponto between 1922-
1924. Particularly valuable are the icons of Theotoko Odigitria and
Mr. Evlogoudos, which are among the oldest found to date. The
Greek Schools of Drama are at the junction of Perdikka Street and
Venizelos Street, built between 1907-1908 with a donation by the
family of Macedonian Fighter Pavlos Melas and the support of
Bishop Chrisostomos, National Martyr of Drama.

Apxovtiké atn Apdua
Mansion in Drama
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Yuvexifovtag otnv 066 Mepbikka BpiokeaTe PNPOOTA GTO APXOVTIKO
Mapnouka, Selyda TNG EKAEKTIKIOTIKNG APXITEKTOVIKNG TOU TEAOUG
ToU 19 Kat twv apxwv tou 20% at.. O oxedlaothg Tou Xp. Anpé-
noulog, ntav BonBdg tou AuotplakoU apxitéktova Konrad von
Vilas. H évtan tou Ktipiou, oto cuyKeKpIPEVo oikonedo, Seixvel tnv
IKavOTNTa ToU ANPONOUAOU OTNV OPXITEKTOVIKN oUVBeoN.

Mia peydAn Kal eviunwolakn noAuwpo®n Kanvanobnkn, £pyo
tou Konrad von Vilas, oag nepipével atov ap. 10 tng Mepdikka. Ot
NPOCOYEIG TNG HAPTUPOUY KEVTPOEUPWIAIKN Nidpacn Kal oTolxeia
g Art Nouveau. X1oug e0wtepIKoUG Xwpoug diatnpouval akoua
10 PNXaVNPata, 10 KAIJaKootdolo pe 1o odepévio KiykAdwua
nou odnyei otov Npwto 6pogo, dnou Ppiokoviav ta ypageia. H
KanvanoBnkn avnkel atov Anpo Apdpag kat prhogevei kabe xpovo
pepikéG and g dpaotnpiotnteg tou OeotfdA Taviwv Mikpou
Mnkoug. Ztnv nAateia Ta€lapxiag, n Talapxia n apxovtikd Thpou,
xtiotnke 10 1925 and tov Konrad von Vilas yia tov kanvéunopo
Avdpéa T¢hpou, deiypa Tou EKAEKTIKIOUOU HE OTOIXEID avayevvn-
OlOKQ, HNapoK Kat and tnv npdopatn apXItEKTOVIKN TNG KEVIPIKAG
Eupwning. Ma tnhv kKataokeun tou peydpou o Vilas épepe texviteg
ano tnv Auotpia. Anoé tnv Talapxia, §avanaipvete tnv MNepdikka,
otpifete 661G otnv'EAMNG Kat péow KiAKioiou @tavete atov vad ing
Ay. BapBdpag, noAioUxou tng Apduag. Tn vUxta tng yloptng tng,
1a nadid agnvouv ota vepd twv NNywv KapaBAakia otoAlopéva PE
Kepla, nou avaBouv npog tipnv tng Ayiag. Bpiokeate atnv neploxn
Twv nnywv tng Ay. BapBdpag, oe autoév tov eniyelo napddeloo pe
™ Aipvn Kal Ta TpexoUpeva vepd, nou UPVNoav ol MEPINYNTEG Kal
AatpeUouv vidniol Kat EEvol.

Xtnv vota {wvn twv nnywv g Ay. BapBdapag, Eexwpidouv MBoKTI-
0TEG NPOPIOUNXAVIKEG EYKATAOTACELG: ot napadoatakol udpopuAol
ToU 19° aL: O PUAOG Tou ZWwVKE EXel HIaTNPNCEL TIG PTEPWTEG TOU
pNXaviopoU Kivnong, Tov Xwpo GAEONG HE TIG HUAONETPEG Kal To
Suwpoo onitt Tou pulwva. Ixedov avénagog owdetal kat o udbpo-
HUAog AnpnponouAou niow and tnv aiBouca MeAiva. O ubpdpuAog
MavtoUAn éxel yetatpanei og KEvipo avayuxng. AinAa oto unaiBplo
Beatpaki (edw Ppiokotav n kanvanobnkn tou lMNooép Dapatln,

Continuing your walk down Perdika Street, you
find yourself in front of Pabouka Mansion, an ex-
ample of late 19" and early 20" century eclectic ar-
chitecture. Its designer, Chr. Dimopoulos, was as-
sistant to the Austrian architect, Konrad von Vilas.
The incorporation of the building on this particular
plot, shows Dimopoulos’ ability in architectural
composition.

An impressive large multi-storey tobacco warehouse, work of
Konrad von Vilas, awaits you at 10, Perdikka Street. The facades
indicate central European influence and elements of Art Nouveau.
Machinery has been preserved inside, as has the stairwell with
its iron banister which leads to the first floor, where the offices
used to be. The tobacco warehouse belongs to the Municipality of
Drama and hosts some of the events during the Short Film Fes-
tival every year. In Taxiarches Square, the Taxiarchia, or Tzimou
mansion, was built in 1925 by Konrad von Vilas for the tobacco
merchant Andreas Tzimou, an example of eclecticism with ele-
ments of the Renaissance, Baroque and recent central European
architecture. Vilas brought craftsmen from Austria to build the
mansion. From here, go down Perdikka Street once more, turn
right into Elli Street, go along Kilkisi Street until you come to Agia
Barbara church, patron saint of Drama. On the night of her name
day celebration, children float small boats decorated with candles
lit in her honour in the springs. You
are in the area of the Agia Barbara
springs, that earthly paradise of still
and running water, which travelers
have praised and locals worship.

In the southern area of the Agia Bar-
bara springs, stone built pre-industri-
al establishments can be discerned:
traditional watermills of the 19" cen-
tury: The blower drive mechanism
and grinding area with its millstones
and the miller's two storey house
have been preserved at Zonke mill.
Dimitropoulos watermill has survived almost intact behind Melina
hall. Pantoulis watermill has been converted into a leisure centre.
The Monument to Jewish Holocaust Martyrs stands next to the
small outdoor theatre (where Giosef Faratzi's tobacco warehouse
used to be and where the Nazis locked up Jews in 1943, before

o |
2.

1,2. Méyapo T{hpou (Taiapxia)
1,2. Tzimou Mansion
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6nou ot vadi ékAeloav Toug
EBpaioug t0 1943, npiv toug
Hetagépouv atnv TpeunAiv-
Ka) Kal niow and to Kévipo
Evnuépwong  Emokentwv,
nah avtAlootdoto tou OLE,
uywvetal 10 Mvnpgio twv
EBpaiwv  Maptlpwv Ttou
OAokautwpatog. Xtn Bopela
nAeupd Tou NdpKou, N mno-

: AuwpoPn KanvanoBnkn tou
EABetoeBpaiou kanvepnopou ‘Eppav Znnpep ano 1o 1925, (onuepa
broktnoiag MavwAn Aeddkn nou petatpénetal o€ NOAUTEAEG Eevo-
Soxelo) otéketal pApTUpag TNG XPUONG EMOXAG TNG NOANG, OTav ol
Kanvepydateg NAnpPUptdav ta kanvoudayada Kat o Jnacpag okopnide
navtoU to PeBuotikd Apwpd tou. OAokAnpwate T BoAta oag He
€va yeupa ota taBepvakia Tou NdpKou.

moving them to Tremplinka) and behind the Visitors Information
Centre, which used to be an old OSE pump station. On the north
side of the park, the multi-story tobacco warehouse belonging to
the Swiss-Jewish tobacco merchant, Erman Spirer, from 1925,
(property of Manolis Ledaki today and presently being converted
into a luxurious hotel) is witness to the golden age of the town,
when tobacco workers swamped the tobacco shops and basmas
scattered its heady aroma everywhere. Finish your walk with a
meal at one of the small tavernas in the park.

1. [nyég Ay. BapBdpag 2. Mvnueio twv Apapivav Efpaiwv Buudrwy tou OAokautwparog
1. Agia Varvara springs 2. Monument of Drama Jewish victims

Aabpopn 2: Apdpa — lpoootodvn —
KaAn Bpuon — Notapadg Ayying -
Innhato Maapa - Kokkivoyela

Av Bpiokeote otn Apdua g npépeg twv Qwtwy, Ba éxete v
eukalpia va anoAauoete 1a MnaunoUyepa tg KaAng Bpuong Kat
va Slaokedbaoete padi pe Toug PINGEEVOUG KaTOIKOUG TOU Xwplou,
Tpwyovtag, nivoviag Kat xopevoviag. ‘Eva dpwpevo nou €xel tig
piCeg Tou otn Alovualakn Aatpeia.

Ano v EO Apdapag — Katw Neupokoniou, otpifete apiotepd otnv
Enapxiakn 066 npog KahiBéa — KaAn Bpuon. Mpwtog otabudg:
n Mpogotodvn (15xAY. and t Apdua), Nald Kanvonapaywylko
KEVTPO, |E Ta EKNAIOEUTAPIA TWV apXwV Tou 20% al., Ta VEOKAAOIKA
onitia kal ta teAeutaia kanvopdyada. Metd anod 8xAu. gtavete otn
Kahn Bpuon, xtiopévn o nAayid tou Mevoikiou 6poug. Edw oag
nepével ouvolkia pe napadootakd aypotoonita (téAn 19° al.) Kat
nAvBoKtiota ookakia kabBwg Kat TpikAitn EuAdateyn BactAikn Tou
Ay. NikoAdou (1877) He TiG £lKOVEG Tou TEUMAOU.

Route 2: Drama — Prosotsani — Kali Vrisi —
River Aggitis — Maara Cave — Kokkinogeia

If you are in Drama during Epiphany, you will have the chance to
enjoy Babougera at Kali Vrisi and enjoy yourself with the hospita-
ble village inhabitants, eating, drinking and dancing. This is a ritual
which has its roots in Dionysian worship.

On Drama - Kato Nevrokopi National Road, turn left onto the
Provincial Road in the direction of Kallithea — Kali Vrisi. First stop:
Prosotsani (15km from Drama), an old tobacco producing centre,
with schools from the early 20% century, neoclassical houses and
the last tobacco shops. 8km
further on, you reach Kali Vrisi,
built on the slopes of Mount
Menikio.

Here you will find a district of
traditional farm houses (late

3. Ta Apwyeva twv Beopaveiwy
3. Epiphany in Drama
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Anoé tnv KaAn Bpuon pno-
peite va enokepBeite ota
2,5%M\y., 10 1EPO BlOVUCIAKNG
Aatpeiag, otn Béon «pIkpn
Toupna». Enokéyo Ka-
TOMIV  OUVEWONOEWG L€
10 Apxawoloyiké Mouceio
Apdpag.  TnAépwvo: +30
25210 31365. Avoixto otg
YIOPTEG Twv Ocopaveiwv
Kal otig eKGNAWOEIG yla tnv
navoéAnvo tou Auyougtou.

Ano tnv KaAn Bpuon péow Xapttwpévng Kat Mpappévng, gravete
HETA and 14xAW. atov oKIoUO Ayyitn Kat anod ekel, petd and 500p.
OTOV XWPO ToU XrnAaiou.

Innhato Maapa

To onnAalo xpnaoilonoincav yia népacua n kataguylo avBpwrot
kat {wa oe 6idopeg enoxéG. Kovtd otn onpepivn €icodo, n ap-
XALOAOYIKA oKandvn £Qepe 010 PwE oNHaviika naiaoAiBikd Kat
NaAalovioAoyIka eupnpata, Ta onoia ektiBevial 0to ApxaloAoyiko
Mouoeio tng Apdpac. To onnAato eivat o povadikd aglonoinpévo
notaplo onnAaio otov eMabiké xwpo Katl gival npooneAdoipo
katd 2-5xAu. Enokéyipa ival ta npwta 500 tou pétpa. Ot gidol
TOU TOUPIOPOU MEPINETEIG UnopoUv va Mpoxwpnoouy, Uotepd
anoé ouvevvonon Kat pe tn BonBeia o6nyou. TnAépwvo: +30 25220
60460: 10:30 n.p. - 17:00 p.p.

Eniotpépete otn Apdua, nepvwviag anod ta Kokkivoyela ornou o
Mapaywyikog Zuvetaiplopdg Nuvaikwy Kokkivoyeiwv pe ta 1dai-
TEPA Npoidvta nou Pacidovial o NapadoolakeG CUVIAYEG anod v
Avaton.

1,3. ApxaioAoyiké Mouaeio Apduag
1,3. Archaeological Museum of Drama

A Y

2. ZnnAaio lNnywv Ayyitn lNotauot
2. Agitis river springs cave
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19" century) and brick paved streets, as well as the three-aisled
basilica of Agios Nikolaos (1877) with its iconostasis icons. Af-
ter Kali Vrisi, you can visit the Sanctuary of Dionysian worship at
“mikri tuba” which is open to visitors after consultation with the
Archaeological Museum of Drama. Telephone: +30 25210 31365.
Open at Epiphany and events for the August full moon.

Via Haritomeni and Grammeni, and 14km from Kali Vrisi, you
come to Aggitis Village and the Cave area is 500m further on.

Maara Cave

The cave has been used for
people and animals pass-
ing through or as a refuge
at various times in history.
Near the present entrance,
the archaeological trowel
has brought to light signifi-
cant Paleolithic and paleon-
tological findings, which are
displayed at the Drama Ar-
chaeological Museum. The
cave is the only developed
river cave in Greek territory
and is accessible for 2-5km.
The first 500 metres are open to visitors. By arrangement and with
the help of a guide, lovers of extreme tourism can go even further.
Telephone: +30 25220 60460: 10:30 am — 17:00 pm.

Return to Drama, going through Kokkinogia, where you can visit
the Kokkinogeia Women'’s Productive Cooperative with its special
products based on traditional recipes from the East.

4. Ayyitng notaucég
4. Aggitis river
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Aabpopn 3: Mpogotaavn — lpavitng — Oxupo —
Katw Neupokom — Aaowtd — MepiBuwpt —
[ayovépt — Aipvn Néatou
Ano tnv Mpoootadvn, EeKIvate yua tnv opelvh neploxn tou Kdatw
Neupokoniou, pe tov SplpU xeywva (wg kat -20°C). Metd tn
Saotalpwon ya tov Bwhaka kat 10 Xiovodpopikd kévipo Ba
ENOKEPTEITE TOV YPaPKo Npavitn, 31xAp. and tn Apdpa, XTIopévo
OTO OHWVUHO pEWA, MEaa o€ NAouaota BAGoTNon. LTov NaAld oKIoHO
Ba deite onitia e Napadoaiakn apXITEKTOVIKN Kal TNV EKKANGia Twv
Ta€lapxwv (1873) pe ta EuhdyAunta tou 190u at. Ta «kaAviepipa»
eival otpwpéva Pe UNKO and ta naAid Adtopeia ypavitdnetpac.
Méoa ano povonat Je nukvhn BAAotnon QTavete oto §WKANGL TNG
Mavayiag, €dw avtapwvouv tov Agkanevialyouato VIoMiol Kal
petavaoteg tng neploxng. O Mpavitng Siabétel Eevwva kat napado-
olakd taPepvakia. Ayopdote, Tov XeWwvd, Toal Tou Bouvou, péN
Kal Kapuola.

YuvexiCete npog 1o Aekavonédlo Neupokoniou. Mpwtog otaBuog
oag to Oxupo, 40xAy. and tn Apdua, pe thv ekkAnaia tou Ayiou
lewpyiou (1882). H neploxn eival yvwoth and v nepignun
YPAHUN Twv oxupwv tou B’ Maykoaopiou MoAépou Kal tnv npwikn
avtiotaon twv Atyootwv EMAvwy otpatiwtwy evavtiov twv yep-
pavikwv Suvapewv tov Anpihio tou 1941. 1o Uywpa Kovid otnv
Kotvotnta tou Oxupou, Bpioketal To andpbnto oxupd Alooe, pe Tig
Sabalwdelg unodyeleg atoég kal ta noAuBoAeia, kal 1o HIKPO Hou-
oeio. O eNoKENTNG €XeL TNV eUKalpia PEoa anod opadikéG Npoypap-
HOTIOpEVEG EMOKEWELG aTo Mouaeio/Mdpko Aiooe va oUpETAOXEL
0TNV NPOOOHOIwoN NG PAxng twv Oxupwv PEow Tou naxvibiou
«follow the fox».

Y10 Katw Neupokont (42xAy. and tn Apdua) oe uyopetpo 5604.,
enoke@Beite tnv ekkAnoia tou Ayiou Anpntpiou (1866), pe T0
EVIUNWOIOKO Kapnavapld, TG ToXOYpapieG Kal TIG EIKOVEG TOU
téunAou (1870). EkBapBwtikn n eikéva tou Ayiou Anpntpiou pe TG
XPUOOKEVINTEG POPECIEG TWV HOPPwY TNG. And To Neupokont pno-
peite va ouvexioete BopelobuTIKG Npog 10 AaowTo Kat 10 NPWIKG
MepBwpt, T0 «XoUAl tng Makedoviagy, aMa kat BopeloavatoAika
npog tov napadoolakd olKiopd tou Mayovepiou Kat tn Aidvn tou
Néotou notapou.

Route 3: Prosotsani —
Granitis — Ochiro —
Kato Nevrokopi —
Dasoto — Perithori —
Pagoneri — Lake Nestos

After Prosotsani, set out for the
mountainous region of Kato Nev-
rokopi, with its harsh winters (up to
-20°C). After the junction for Volaka and the Ski resort, visit pictur-
esque Granitis, 31km from Drama, built in the ravine of the same
name amongst lush vegetation. In the old village you can see
houses of traditional architecture and Taxiarches church (1873)
with its wood carvings from the 19* century. The “cobbled streets”
are paved with material from the old granite quarries. You reach
Panagia chapel on a path cutting through thick vegetation. On 15
August, locals and emigrants from the area meet here. Granitis
has a hostel and traditional small tavernas. In winter, you can buy
mountain tea, honey and walnuts here.

Continue toward Nevrokopi plateau. Your first stop is Ochiro,
40km from Drama at Agios Georgios church (1882). The area
is known for its famous line of strongholds in World War Il and
the heroic resistance of a few Greek soldiers against the German
forces in April 1941. On the hill near the village of Ochiro, is the
impregnable Lisse fortification, with its labyrinthine underground
passages, pill-boxes and small museum. On scheduled group vis-
its, visitors can participate in a simulation of the Ochiro battle in a
game called “follow the fox".

In Kato Nevrokopi (42km from Drama) at an altitude of 560m,
you will find Agios Dimitrios church (1866) with its impressive bell
tower, frescoes and iconostasis icons (1870). The icon of Agios
Dimitrios is stunning with its gold embroidered costumes. After
Nevrokopi, you can continue NW towards Dasoto and the heroic
Perithori, “Souli of Macedonia” or NE towards the traditional vil-
lage of Pagoneri and the lake of River Nestos.

lepdg vadg Ay. Anuntpiou
Agios Dimitrios Temple
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Awadpopn 4: Qapayyt Netpovoag — Nipywv

H nedonopikn 6abpopn pnkoug 10xAy. eival oxebov eninedn,
o€ oplopéva povo onpeia yivetal avn@opikn Kat To €6agog eival
OTPWHEVO WE NETPEG XEIHAPPWY Kal NEPVA KATW and anoTopeS Kal
daowpéveg paxeg. Tnv dvoin epgavidovial ta oAavBIoTa «UMNOUKE-
Ta» NG evONUIKoU putoU «afepAia tng Podonng» al\d kat AMwv
Bpaxé@\wv e16wv. Notidtepa kat ato Uyog Tou AnpotikoU Alape-
plopatog Metpouoag kal evidg tou Papayylol, KATAOKEUAOTNKE
Métpivo B€atpo, dnou kaBe Kalokaipt opyavwvovtal NONTOTIKEG
ekbNAwoeIG Je peyAAn enituxia. Auvatdtnta SlavuKTEpeuong otnv
Metpouoa.

Awadpopn 5: Apapa — Xwpiot — Aofaro —
Ayioc ABavaoiog — Kupyia — Kepahapt —
|.M. Eikooupotvicong

Ano tnv EQ KaBahag, gptavete Petd and SxAy. otn yvwaotn and 1oug
PWHGIKOUG XpOVOUG XwpLoTn. LToV KEVIPIKO OPOKO Tou OIKIoHOU
pe toug 2500 Katoikoug, otn Béon Tou Xeldppou mou Xwplle
GNoTe Tov OIKIoHO (and €5w Kkal To Gvopa XwploTh), ENOKEPTEITE
v ekkAnoia twv Eloobiwv tng B=otdkou (1906), Ye 6 €1KOVEG ToU
nepipnyou {wypdagpou Kwvaotavtivou MapBévn ato téunAo, To ava-
YVWoTNpILo tng iBlag enoxng Kat Ta veokAaolka Ktipla tng dekaetiag
Tou 1920. Mnv xdoete 1o kapvaBah tng KaBapdg Asutépag pe ta
GpHaTa Kal ToUG HETAUPLECHEVOUG.

Eniotpépete otnv €Bvikn 060 yia va enokepOEite T0 PAPTUPIKO
Ao&ato, 10xAy. and tn Apdpa, nou anoteAdoUoe Kwpn Ndn otoug
pwHdikoUg xpdvoug. KwpdnoAn 3.500 Kupiwg vIdniwy Katoikwy,
YVWPLOE PJEYAAN KU TNV €NoXN Tou Kanvou. Agite ta avanaiaiw-
péva onpepa eknadeutnpia tou 1908-1910, tnv tpikAtn BactAikn
Tou Ayiou ABavaociou (1867), He Ti¢ ayloypagieg Tou 19° al. Kal ta
apxovtika Tou Boyiatdh kat tou ZiykiAn. Ztig 2 Mdiou opyavavovtal
oto Ao&ato Nnodpopieg He Tn oUMPETOXN KaBapdaidwy aAdywv.
Xi\Gdeg enoKENTEG CUPPEOULY YIa TO YEYOVOG, AN Kal yia TO e-
yaAo Bpadivo yAévtl pe Tnv Napadootakn PHoUGIKN Kal Toug Xopoug.

Route 4: Petrousa — Pyrgi Ravine

The 10km hiking trail is almost flat, going uphill in only a few
places, and is strewn with stones from streams and passes under
steep and forested ridges. In spring, perfect bouquets of the in-
digenous plant “Rhodope Averlia” make their appearance, as well
as other rock loving species. A Stone Theatre has been built in the
ravine further south in Petrousa Municipal District, where very
successful cultural events are held every summer. You can stay
the night in Petrousa.

Route 5: Drama — Choristi — Doxato —
Agios Athanasios — Kyrgia — Kefalari —
Holy Monastery of Eikosifoinissi

Choristi Village with 2500 residents, famous since Roman times,
is bkm further on via the Kavala National Highway. Visit the Eiso-
dion Theotokou Church (1906), featuring 6 icons by the eminent
painter Konstantinos Parthenis in the chancel, a lectern of the
same period and neoclassical buildings from the 1920s. It is on
the main village road at the point where the stream divides the vil-
lage (hence the name Choristi). Do not miss the carnival on Clean
Monday with floats and carnival goers in disguise.

Return to the national highway to visit the martyrical town of
Doxato, 10km from Drama, which was a hamlet in Roman times.
A town of 3500, mainly local inhabitants, it had its heyday during
the tobacco period. See the renovated schools from 1908-1910,
the three-arched basilica at Agios Athanasios Church (1867) with
its 19" century icons and the Bogiatzi and Zigkili Mansions. Horse
races are held in Doxato on 2 with thoroughbred horses taking
part. Thousands of visitors gather for the event as well as for the
evening celebration, enjoying the traditional music and dancing.

2. @apayy: g lMetpotoag-lupywv
2. Petrousa Gorge

1. InmoSpopieg Ao&arou
1. Doxato horse races

23



24

OAHTOL TAZIAINTH / TRAVELER GUIDE

Apdya / Drama

Alaoxilete tov Aylo ABavdalo, pe 3500 Katoikoug Novuiakng Kat
Bpakiwtkng Kataywyng. Bopeta kal og andotacn 5xAu. Bpiokovtal
1a Kupyia, €6pa tou dnpou Aogatou. Kanvonapaywylkn Kat auth
GM\ote KWUOMOAN, KATOIKE(Tal ohuepa and Mikpaolateg npdopu-
Y&G nou diatnpolv pe oePacpod TG napaddoelg toug. Ektog and
Tn povadikn Toug T€xvn ata PolpoAdyid, ot KATolKol Twv Kupyiwy
Slopyavwvouv 1o Bpddu tng tedeutaiag Kuplakng tng Anokpldg
Eexwplotd yAévu ota kageveddkia tng nAateiag pe napadooiakd
Opyava Kat 1payoudia pe OKWIMTIKO NEPLEXOHEVO.

Y10 KepaAdpl, 2xAu. avatoAdikd tou Ay. ABavaciou, anohalote
10 Npepo Tonio pe ta nAatdvia dinAa ota tpexoUpeva vepd Twv
nnywv tng Boipdvng, kovid otg onoieg anokaAUpOnke apxaio
natnTApLyla TNV Napaywyn kpaotou. Ayopdote kpaol Kal tainoupo
ano toug napaywyoUg Tng NepLoxXng Kat napadootakd xaABa ota
KUpyta. TaBépveg kat ynotaplég ano 1o Aoato wg kat ta Mnyddia
NPOCPEPOUY £va owpsd AIXOUSIEG. AOKIMACTE TN VIONia NEoTpoga
oto Kepahdpl. Ltn ouvéxela Eekivate yia tnv |.M. Eikooipotvioong
010 voud KaBahag.

Go through Agios Athanasios Vil-
lage, with its 3500 residents of
Pontian and Thracian origin and
5km further to the north you will
find Kyrgia, seat of the Municipal-
ity of Doxato. Once a tobacco pro-
ducing town, it is today inhabited
by refugees from Asia Minor who
who keep their traditions alive.
Apart from their unique art and
dirges, the residents of Kyrgia hold
a special celebration in the square
on the night of the last Sunday in Carnival with traditional musical
instruments and satirical songs.

In Kefalari, 2km east of Agios Athanasios, enjoy peaceful scenery
amongst the plane trees next to the running water of the Voirani
springs, where the ancient wine press was discovered. Buy wine
and tsipouro from local producers and traditional halvas in Kyrgia.
Tavernas and Grills from Doxato to Pigadia provide a wide range
of delicacies. Try local trout in Kefalari. Then set off for the Holy
Monastery of Eikosifinissi in Kavala Prefecture.

1. Xapaknpiotiké veokAaooiké oniti ato Ao&dro
1. Neoclassical Mansion in Doxato

2. lepdg Naée Ta&iapxav
2. Taksiarhes Temple

Aabpopn 6: 1. M. TaSiapxav (iyag) —
Adpiavn — MMAatavid —
Mapaveou — I.M. Mpacwvadag

Ano t Apdua, géow NG enapxiakng odou Apdpag
- IKaAwtng (kateuBuvon: Libnpdvepo), PTavete o
16" (13xAy.) otoug Ta§idpxeg Kat nv kel Movn Tng AvaAnyewg,.
TnAépwvo: +30 25210 45023

/’ ’ 4 ’

lepa Movn Ta€lapxwv (Liyag)

MpwT0g «OIKIOTNG» Kal KTitopag g Hovng Katda 1o £tog 1930
unnp€e o Jakaplotog yépovtag Mewpylog KapoAibng (1901-1959),
0 VeOTEPOG avayvwplopévog Aylog tng OpBadoéng EkkAneiag otnv
EAM\A6a. Lnpepa oto onpeio autd avBei pia noAunAnBng yuvaikeia
abeApotnta povadouowv, nou acxohoUvial KUPIWG HE TNV aylo-
YPagia (popnTwIV EIKGVWY, TN XPUCOKEVINTIKN, TO MAEGIO Kal T
KNPOMNAQoTIKA.

Route 6: Holy Monastery of Taxiarches (Sipsa) —
Adriani — Platania — Paranesti —
Holy Monastery of Prasinada

Taxiarches and the Analipseos Monastery are a 16 minute drive
(13km) from Drama, via the Drama - Skaloti provincial road (di-
rection: Sidironero). Telephone: +30 25210 45023

Taxiarches Holy Monastery (Sipsa)

The blessed elder Georgios Karslidis (1901-1959), latter day saint
of the Saintly Orthodox Church in Greece was the first “resident”
and founder of the monastery in the year 1930. There is a flour-
ishing multitudinous sisterhood of nuns here today, who occupy
themselves with the Iconography of handheld pictures, gold em-
broidery, knitting and waxwork.
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Apdpa / Drama

Ané toug Tafdpxeg eni-
otpéQete npog¢ Apdua kai
naipvete tv EO Apdpag
- Zavbng. Xe andotaon
11xA\Y. ané wn Apdua ou-
VAVTATE TNV I0TOPIKN KWHO-
noAn Abpiavn, @nuIouEVN
yia 10 €e€alpeTKA TOMIKA
Kpaold kat toinoupa. Aiyo
no Katww otnv MAatavig, n
apxaloAoylkn okanavn Qe-
PE OT0 QWG EUPNMATa anod
S1apopeg eNoXEG aTNV aKPANOAN TOU OIKIOHOU, £V avaoKagn tou
Aptototélelou Maveniothpiou Beaoalovikng aveédelEe onpaviikd
naAatovtoAoyika eupnpata (pivokepol, KapnAonapdalelg, yaléAeg,
INnapla kat avtiAoneg) nou paptupoUv Tnv Unapén Hiag anépaving
oafdvag evvéa eKATOHHUPIWY ETwWV.

Aiyo npwv 1o MNMapavéotl nepvoUpe tn yépupa tou NEatou Kal @td-
VOUE OTOV OIKIOMO (48xAp. and Apdapa). MNa to Mouaeio otpifoupe
aplotepd oe avnopikd dpdpo.

’ ’ ’
Mouoeto Quaikng lotoplag oto

7 ’
lapaveou Apapag
Edw, o enokéming pnopei va evnpepwBel yia 6Aa ta Quakd
a€loBéata tng neploxng. To pouoeio aneuBuvetal t6oo oe naldid
000 Kal o€ eVAAIKEG Kal Napéxel nhoUola NAnpo@dpnon 1600 yid
10 YEWHOPPOAOYIKA XAPAKTNPIOTIKA TNG NEPIOXNG OO0 Kal yid TovV
nAoUto tng xAwpidbag Kat tng navidag ng. I16iaitepa eviunwolakég
eival ol tplodidotateg avanapaotdoelg twv Bloténwvy tng Podonng.
‘Npeg Aertoupyiag: Tpitn €wg XaBRaro: 8:00-14:30 Kuplakn: 11:00-
14:30 Asutépa Kal apyieg: KAEIOTA.
TnAépwvo: +30 25240 21010

1. Apxaia AkpdnoAn ato lNAatavid
1. Platanias ancient acropoli

From Taxiarches, return to Drama and take the Drama — Xanthi
National Highway. The historic town of Adriani, known for its
excellent local wine and tsipouro, is 11km from Drama. A little
further on, in Platania, the archaeological trowel has brought to
light artefacts from different eras in the citadel of the settlement,
whilst excavations by the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki have
revealed significant paleontological findings (rhinoceros, giraffes,
gazelles, antelopes and ponies) which testify to the existence of a
vast nine million year savannah.

Just before reaching Paranesti Village (48km from Drama), you
cross a bridge over the River Nestos. For the Museum, turn left
and go uphill.

Museum of Natural History
in Paranesti, Drama

Here the visitor can find information
about all the natural attractions in the
area. The museum is interesting for
children as well as adults, providing a
= wealth of information about geomor-
™ -~ phologic features in the area as well as

= * its rich flora and fauna. The three-di-
“w=i™ ™ mensional reconstructions of Rhodope
habitats are particularly impressive.

Operating hours:

Tuesday to Saturday: 8:00-14:30 Sunday: 11:00-14:30
Mondays and holidays: closed.

Telephone: +30 25240 21010

2,4. Mouaeio Quaikiig lotopiac Napaveotiou
2,4. Natural history Museum in Paranesti

3. [€pupa tou Néatou
3. Nestos bridge
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Ano to Napavéot ot Movi Metapoppwoewc
Ywmpog omv [paotvdda

H d1adpopn eival paAov akatdAAnAN yia Touplotiko Aswpopeio. Ze
noAAd onpeia, Ta konddia Kivouvtal navw otov Spoo.

Ano 1o MNapavéot kateuBuveate npog tov Avw B6Ao. Inuddl otn
Sabpopn oag 1o ndhal noté epyootdoio «Mopaé», SxAW. anod to
Mapavéotl. Mepvdte n odepévia yépupa tou Apkoudopépatog
Kal npoomnepvate tnv aplotepn Slactalpwon mnou odnyel oto
epaypa g MAatavoBpuong Kat 1§ lapatikég Mnyég Oepuiwv. To
Apkouddpepa KUAa twpa ota 6e€1d aag. To tonio é€xel pia aypla
payeia anepiypantng ogoppdg. H BAdotnon opytddel. Tuvexidete
NPOog TOUG OIKIoHOoUG TG ZIMNG Kat tng Mpaotvadag. 13xAy. and to
Mapavéot, o 6pdpog SiakAadiletat: naipvete Tov avnpopo aplotepd
npog Mpactvada. Xta 6xAy. gtdvete. H Mpaowvada eival ota 6e€a
oagc. LuvexiCete eubeia npog tnv .M. Metapoppwoewg Tou Lwin-
poG ano onou n Béa otn xapddpa oag koPet v avaca. H Movn
xtiotnke npdagata otn B¢on Bulavtivig Movng tou 5 at., n onoia
Kataotpa@nke Katd toug Uotepoug Budavtivolg Xpovoug.

Enwotpépete oto MNapavéotl. ‘Exete e€apetikég eniloyég, oe dia-
SpopEg pag evblapépouaag Kat nhouatag evboxwpag, o napBéva
&aon, pépata nou xuvovtal oto NEOTO, NavEPOPPOUG KATAPPAKTEG,
TeEXVNTEG Aipveg kal Beppd vepd. Ot onpavtikdtepeg SlaSpopEg
€xouv KateUBuvon Bopela kal avatohikn npog to MapBévo Adoog
Tou OpaktoU Kal ToUG KAtappakteg, Bopela Kal duTikn npog tn
Alpvn kat ta gpaypata tou Néotou. Ot Sladpopég ano tig ‘OxBeg tou
Néatou otig nAaylég tng Podonng eival NoAEG Kal UVAPNACTIKEG,

1. lepd Movr) Metapoppuoewc tou Zwiripog
1. Metamorfoseos Sotiros Monastery

Apdya / Drama

From Paranesti to the Metamorfoseos Sotiros
Monastery in Prasinada

The route is probably unsuitable for coaches, as flocks of animals
using the roads are a common occurrence.

From Paranesti, go towards Ano Tholo. A point of interest on the
way is the former factory “Porsel” 5km from Paranesti. Cross the
Arkoudorema iron bridge and go past the road on the left leading
to Platanovrisi dam and the Hot Mineral Springs of Thermes.
Arkoudorema is on your right. The landscape, with its luxuriant
vegetation, has a wild charm of indescribable beauty. Carry on to-
wards the villages of Silli and Prasinada. 13km after Paranesti, the
road forks: take the left uphill fork towards Prasinada. You reach
the village after 6km. Prasinada is on your right. Continue straight
on to the Holy Monastery of Sotiros Metamorfoseos from where
the view of the ravine is breathtaking. The monastery was built
recently on the site of a 5" century Byzantine monastery, which
was destroyed in the late Byzantine period.

Return to Paranesti. You have some excellent options: paths
through the rich interesting interior in un-spoilt forests, streams
which flow into the River Nestos, spectacular waterfalls, artifi-
cial lakes and thermal water. The most important paths go to the
north and east towards the Virgin forest of Fraktos and the wa-
terfalls, north and west towards the River Nestos lake and dams.
The trails from the Nestos banks to the slopes of Rhodope are
numerous and fascinating.

2. Oiouog Mapaveotiou
2. Paranesti
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KaBaha / Kavala

KABANA
KAVALA

1
s we
(1T EA AT

TRy W

1,3. Anoyn ¢ KaBdAag
1,3. View of Kavala city

2. Kapdpeg (Yopaywyeio)
2. Kamares (Aqueduct)

I, [

7 ’ 7

Nepipeperakn Evatnta Kapahag

Avdpeoa otoug notapoUg Ztpupdva Kat NEoto,aykaAlaopévog
ano 1o Mayyaio ‘Opog, tnv nediada twv ONNwy Kat ta Bouva tng
Aekavng, NAAL o€ pia atéAelwTn akToypaupn, o vopog KaBdiag et
M€oa o€ €va SnpioupyIko Napdv Kat pia oAodwvtavn KaBnpepvo-
nta. To puUOIKG Tou nepiBdAov npootatelouy AleBveig ZuvOnkeg:
n ouvBnkn Papodp npootatelel 1o AéAta tou Néatou. H neploxn
Twv MAdQwv Aipvav tou dlou notapoU cupnep\apPdvetal oto
Agbvég Mpdypappa Aipveg Zwng. To AwoBntuiké Adcog Apuyda-
Aewva, ot KopuPEG tou Mayyaiou, o KoAnog MaAaioU kat o ‘Oppog
EAeuBepwv, 1o AéAta tou Néotou kal ot iuvoBaiaooeg Kepapwtng
avhkouv ato Aiktuo NATURA 2000.'E€l neplox£g €xouv Xapaktnpl-
otel kataguyla Ayplag Zwng: Aytog TipdBeog-Kioumia, épog May-
yaio, Zteva tou Néotou, Kovtda Opudv, Keotevé Ntay Kat ekBoAég
ZTpupova. Meyadhog Kal o 0puKTtag Tou NAoUTog: Jappuapo (to 70%
TOU ouvOlou twv e€aywywv pappdpou tng EAAASag npoépxetal

Regional Unit of Kavala

The Kavala prefecture lies between the Strymonas and Nestos
rivers, Mount Pangaion, the valley of Philippi and the Lekani
Mountains, next to an endless shoreline. It is a lively area with a
very active economy and an exquisite natural environment that is
protected by international treaties: the Ramsar Convention pro-
tects the Delta of the Nestos river, while the Blue Lake area of the
river (Galazies Limnes) is protected by the International Lake Life
Programme. The Aesthetic Forest of Amygdaleona, the peaks of
Mount Pangaion, the Palaios Gulf and Eleftheron Haven, the Nes-
tos Delta and the lagoons of Keramoti all belong to the NATURA
2000 Network for environmental protection. Six areas have been
designated Wildlife refuges: AgiosTimotheos-Kiupia, Mount Pan-
gaion, the Nestos Straits, Kontza Orman, Kestene Dag and Stry-
monas estuary. There is also great mineral wealth: marble (70%
of Greek exports derive directly or indirectly from the Kavala
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dueoa n €upeca and tov vopo KaBdalag), netpéato kat aA\a Kottd-
opata. To Mayyaio 6pog, yvwot6 atov apxaio KOGHO yia ToV Xpuoo
TOU, NPOOQPEPEL ONPEPA Xapa oTov opeldtn, atov QUOIoAdTPN,
aAAd Kal atov MIoTo, Xdpn OTa EVEPYA Kal I0TOPIKA HovaoTtipla Tou.
M @nuiopévn and v apxaldtnta wg oNPEPA Yia T0 KPpaoi NG
Lnopol Kal OTEPQUAA MoU €vIoniotnKav otov VEOAIBIKO OIKIONO
tou NTKIN Tag, kovtd otoug OINNMoug, ouvioTouv Tty Mo naAld
HEXPL aTypng évbeign ovonoinong otnv Eupwnn. Ta AaondAoutpa
twv Kpnvidwy, ta apxaidtepa tng Eupwnng, Aettoupyolv péxpt
onpepa, NPooPépovtag e€AIPETIKEG UNNPEGIEG OTOUG NEAATEG TOUG.
' Tou pwt06061tN Alovioou, Tou HouaikoU Op@éa Kat twv Op@IKwy
Muotnpiwv. ' ¢ npwing Eupwnaiag Xplotiaving, tng noppupo-
nwAidog Aubiag, nou Baguioe o i6log o Andatohog MavAog ota vepad
Tou notapoU Zuydktn.

[a0TPIHAPYIKES NPOTADELC

Tnv tonikn pakedovitikn koudiva epnAouti{ouv OUVIAyEG Tou
Moévtou, tng Mikpag Aciag, Tng Kannadokiag kat tng AvatoNikng
Opakng. Nvwpiote 1a €alPeTKNG NOIOTNTAG TOMIKA ONWPEOKNMEU-
TIKA (akuwvibia, onapdyyla, kapnoudia, nenovia, acoAld, Natdteg
Aekavng, tupld, Aadt KAM.), Ta EKAEKTA Kpaald Kal Ta apwpatika
to{noupa. Aokipdote ta aAinaota, To okoupnpl youva, Tn oapdéia
navtpepévn, 1o pudonihago, Tn péyka oayavakl, Tov yaupo TUAIXTO
o€ auneAOQUAAQ, TN yepoth pehit¢ava. AnoAalote Ta KPeaTika Kal
TO KUVAYL 0Td Xwpld Tng Agkavng kat tou MNayyalou, ta vootiydtata
Wapta, oTig NapaMakeg taBépveg tou vopou. Ltnv noAn g KaBa-
Aag, enokepBeite 1¢ wapotafépveg Tou YapoAidavou, otnv nept-
oxn twv MaAawwv Leayeiwy, nAdL oto kKUPa. Mnv §exvarte ot edw
Aertoupyei pa and TG peyaAutepeg (xBubokaheg tng Meooyeiou,
an’ 6nou dlakivoUvtal EUNoPeVHATa OTIG E0WTEPIKEG Kal dlebveig
ayopEG.

[apahieg
Avatohikd tng KaBdaAag: to Mepryidh, to Tipdpy, to Ayiaopa Kat n
e€wtkn appdyAwaaa tng Kepapwtng. Autika tng KaBahag: Kala-
pitoa, Mndtng, Tooka, Makio,
ANiUpa, Xapaknva, Akt
Mupto@utou, Kataoknvwoelg,
Aktn Owlidg, Akth EAalo-
xwpiou, Kapuavn, Toul\a
(OppUvio).

1. NapaAia Mndn
1. Mpatis beach

2. Mapaia AuudyAwaoa Kepapwtic
2. Ammoglossa beach, Keramoti

KaBaha / Kavala

Prefecture), oil and other deposits. Mount Pangaion, known in
ancient times for its gold, is now a place of recreation and joy for
climbers and nature lovers and a place of reverence for the faith-
ful, due to its historic monasteries. This is also a land famous for
its wines since ancient times. Seeds and grape skins found in the
Dikili Tas neolithic settlement, near Philippi, are evidence of the
oldest winemaking enterprise found in Europe to this day. An-
other attraction, the Mudbaths of Krinides, the oldest in Europe,
are still in operation today, providing excellent services to their
customers. This is the land of Dionysos ‘the lightgiver’, Orpheas
the musician and the Orphic Mysteries. It is also the place where
the first European Christian, Lydia the porphyry seller, was bap-
tized by Paul the Apostle in the Zygakti river.

Culinary suggestions

The local, Macedonian cuisine has been enriched with recipes
from Pontus, Asia Minor, Cappadocia and Eastern Thrace. One
should try the deliciously fresh local fruit and vegetables (kiwi
fruit, asparagus, water melons, melons, beans, Lekani potatoes,
cheese, oil etc.), the exquisite wines and the aromatic tsipouro.
Other local specialties include salted fish, gouna mackerel, ‘pan-
tremeni’ sardines, mussel pilaf, fried cheese herrings, stuffed
anchovies in vine leaves and stuffed aubergines. Do not leave
without trying meat and game in the villages of Lekani and Pan-
gaio, and the variety of fresh fish available in the region’s seaside
taverns. Definitely visit the fish taverns in the fishing harbor of
Kavala town, in the Old Slaughterhouse district. One of the big-
gest fishmarkets in the Mediterranean operates here, distribut-
ing fish to numerous domestic and international markets.

Beaches

Kavala is famous for its coastline; East of Kavala: Perigiali, Ti-
mari, Agiasma and the exotic Ammoglossa in Keramoti. West of
Kavala: Kalamitsa, Batis, Toska, Palio, Almyra, Sarakina, Myr-
tofytou Beach, Kataskinoseis, Folias Beach, Elaioxorio Beach,
Karyani, Touzla (Ophrynio).
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Md¢ Ba £pBete

Me autokivnto (KTEA 1 IX):
péow tng Eyvartiag Oou.
Me tpévo: péxpln
@eooalovikn n tn Apaua
Kal ano eKel Ye Aew@opeio
n IX yéxpttnv Kapaha.

Me nAoio: and 6Aa ta vnaoid
ToU Bopeiou Ayaiou

Me agponAavo: oto agpo-
dpopio tng XpuoounoAng,
«Méyag ANEEavOpog», 30xAW. avatoAikd tng KaBdaAag.

0 tonog

H Mepupepeiakn Evotnta KaBdlag undyetal yewypaika otnv
avatohikn Makedovia kal ouvopeUel pe 1 MN.E. Zeppwv, Apdpag
Kal Zaving. ‘Exel éktaon 1.726T.xAy., nephapfdvel Toug dnpoug
KaBdAag, Néatou kat Mayyaiou Kat o nAnBuopdg tng oUpPwva He
v anoypapn tou 2011, avépxetal oe 124.917 katoikoug.

KaBdAa: n Mékka tou kanvou, 10 MoviekapAo
wv BaAkaviwv

H puoikn oxupn B¢on tng xepoovinaou tng Mavayiag nou eAéyxel
10 nepdopata and Enpd kat BdAacoq, o SUTIKG TNG Alavy, To
ao(pAAESTEPO TWV aKTWV Tou B. Alyaiou, o xpuodg Kat ta nAolola
petaMeupata tou Mayyaiou npooeAkUouy, ota péaa tou 7° n.X.
ai, anoikoug anod tn ©dco, ol onoiol xtidouv 6w tnv NednoAn.
Tov 5° n.X. avadelkvUetal OToV ONPAVIIKOTEPO EPMOPIKO Kal
OUYKOIVWVIOKO KOpBo Tou PopeloeMadikoU Xwpou, HETd Tn
@eooalovikn. O yewnoAtikéG aMayEg otnv neploxn (4% at. n.X.)
neptopifouv tnv NednoAn oe enivelo g veoidpubeioag noAewg
wv ONiNnwv. Xe autd 1o nivelo Ba anofiBactei o Andotolog
Mauhog to 50 p.X. Katd tnv Npwtn tou neplodeia otnv Eupwnn, ta

1. Anown g Avaktopdnohig atn N. Mépapo 2. Anoyn ¢ KaBdAag
1. Anaktoropolis at Nea Peramos 2. View of Kavala City

KaBaha / Kavala

How to get there

By road (bus or private car): via the Egnatia Highway.

By train: to Thessaloniki or Drama and then by bus or car to
Kavala.

By ship: routes available from all the islands in the North Ae-
gean Sea

By aeroplane: at Chrysoupoli Airport, “MegasAlexandros” 30km
east of Kavala.

Location

The Regional Unit of Kavala is geographically part of the of east-
ern Macedonia area, bordering the Regional Units of Serres,
Drama and Xanthi. It covers 1,726km?, consisting of the munici-
palities of Kavala, Nestos and Pangaios. According to the census
of 2011, its population is 124,917.

« Kavala: Mekka of tobacco,

In mid 7* century BC, colonists from
Thasos established the settlement of
Neapoli here attracted by the natural
fortification of the Panagia peninsula,
from where land and sea passages
can easily be controlled, the west port,
arguably the safest in the North Ae-
gean Sea, and the rich gold deposits
of the Pangaio Mountain. During the
5t century BC, it became the second most important trade and
transportation hub in Northern Greece, after Thessaloniki. In the
4 century BC, geopolitical changes in the area restricted Ne-
apoli to being a seaport for the newly founded town of Philippi.
It was in this port that Paul the Apostle disembarked in 50 AD
during his first tour of Europe. By walking here, he consecrated
the place and Neapoli would be known as Christoupolis (early

3. Nuxtepivri nown g KaBdAag 4. Malaid Anpotikiy KarvaroBrikn

3. Night view of Kavala City 4. Old Municipal Tobacco Warehouse i
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KaBaha / Kavala

Brigatd tou Ba kaBayidoouv tov oMo Kat n NednoAn Ba anokAnBei
(apx€g 9° at) XpiotounoAn. H Bulavuiivh noAn, xuopévn otnv
i&1a Bon, Ba oxupwBei and tov louhavo, Ba el to teixog Tng va
evioxUetal and tov louotiviavd, evw o Avbpovikog B MalaloAdyog
Ba 1o enekteivel and tn Bakacoa wg v Kopuen tou Bouvou yia
va avaxartioel tnv enéhaon twv Katahavwy kat twv 0Bwpavwv.
To 1391, n XplotoUnoAn katahapBavetal andé toug 0Bwpavolg,
upiotatal peyAAeg KAtaoTpoPES Kal Yia APKETEG DeEKAETIEG PEPEL
10 ONPAdIa NG NAPAKKNG, Kat TG eykatdAewwng. H avoikodounon
NG akponoAng (1425) @épvel ava Katolkoug otn Xepoovnaoo.
210 S1d0TNpa autd Kal ouykekpiéva to 1470 pvnpoveuetal yia
npwIN Qopd pe 1o 6vopa KaBdAa. O nAnBuopdg evioxuetal kai ano
EBpaioug petoikoug. ZTig apxéG tou 16% at. enekteivetal Kat Aiyo
€€w anod ta 13 ektdpla tng xepoovnoou, 6inAa otn BaAacoa kai to
Alpavi. Ano to 1860 kal petd, xdpn ato Enpod kal ptwxo £6a¢og,
aAd kat oto §npod KAa guvoeital n KaAAIEpYELD TOU Kanvou Kupi-
WG 0Ta NPIoPEIvVd, aAAd Kat o€ TUAKA Tou KApnou. MoikiAieg 6nwg o
MNAoPAG KAl T Pnach unayAn, Je 1o Aento gUAAO Kal 1o JeBuotiko
dpwpa, npoaeAkUouv To evdlapépov Twv EEvwv HovonwAiwy Ka-
nvou. To npoidv ene€epyaopévo ota kanvepyootdaia tng KaBdAag,
ouvtnpeital ota eNPANTIKA KTNpla Twv anoBnkwv Kat e§ayetal otig
ayopég g A. Eupwning kai twv HIMA. H KaBdAa avadeikvietal oto
npwto eaywyiko Aipavi tng Makeboviag. Tote apxidel kat n noAe-
odopkn NG €kpnEn. LKap@aAwvel otoug Nponodeg tou Zuppolou
Kat otoAiletal pe peyahonpena Kmpta. H aMayn, n SUokoAn dwn
TWV KAMNvepyatwy Kal ol VEEG 16éeg SnploupyolV oUVBNKEG Kot-
vwvikoU avaBpacpou. H KaBdha nepva otn guMoyikn ouveidnon
W¢ N NOAN TWV KAMVEPYATWY, TWV KOWVWVIKWY aywVwY Kal Twv
kivnuatwv. 0 B” Maykoopiog MoAepog kat n Katoxn Ba onpavel tnv
avtiotpo@n pétpnon. Qotoéco, n KaBdaAia Ba npoxwpnaoel Kat Xwpig
Tov Kanvo, Ba avacuykpotnBei kat Ba avantuxBei. Ta 4 Adavia
NG: 10 «AndotoAog Mavlog» atnv NoAn tng KaBahag, to eunopiko
Apavt «®ilinnog B'» otn Néa KapBain, to Advt EAeuBepwv kat
10 Aavi Kepapwtng ouykpotoUv onpaviiko kopBo Baldooiwv
METAPOPWV OTNV €UPUTEPN MEPLOXN Kal 1IB1a{TEpa OToV XWPOo TwV
Avatohikwv Bakkaviwv.

9 century). The Byzantine town, built in the same
position, was fortified by Julian, its wall was rein-
forced by Justinian, and Andronicus Palaeologus
the 2" extended it from the sea to the top of the
mountain to stop invasions by Catalans and Ot-
tomans. In 1391, Christoupoli was occupied by the
Ottomans, suffered great destruction and for many decades bore
signs of decline and neglect. Rebuilding the acropolis in 1425
brought residents to the peninsula again. During this period and,
more specifically, in 1470, it was first mentioned as Kavala. The
population was reinforced by Jewish settlers. At the beginning of
the 16" century it reached a little further than the 13 hectares of
the peninsula, next to the sea and the port. From 1860 onwards,
thanks to the poor and dry soil and the dry climate the cultivation
of tobacco was favoured, mainly in semi-mountainous areas, but
also in parts of the valley. Varieties such as Basmas and Basi Ba-
gli, with its fine leaf and heady aroma, attracted foreign tobacco
enterprises. The product was processed at the tobacco factories
in Kavala, preserved in the imposing warehouse buildings and
exported to markets in Western Europe and the United States of
America. The port of Kavala became number one in Macedonia in
export volume. The urban
2. planning and architectural
development  explosion
takes place at this time.
The town expanded to the
foothills of Mount Symvolo
and was adorned with ma-
jestic buildings. Then the
socioeconomic changes,
the tough life of tobacco
workers and the introduc-
tion of new ideas created
conditions of social unrest.
Kavala became identified
with tobacco workers, so-
cial struggles and work-
ers’ movements.
World War Il and the Occupation would bring about a countdown.
However, Kavala managed to continue without tobacco, regroup
and develop again. Its four ports: “Apostle Paul”, in Kavala town,
the commercial port “Philip II” in NeaKarvali, Eleftheron Port and
Keramoti Port constituted a significant sea transportation hub
for the surrounding area at large and particularly the Eastern
Balkans.

1,2. ®poupio KaBdAag
1,2. Fort of Kavala
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lMoptég, peouPfal, diebveig ekBéaelg, onwg 1o PeouPdl GAinnwv
(pe BeatpKéG Kal HOUCIKEG Napaotacelg Kabe loUAo-Auyouato)
Kat n KAVALAEXPO (kdBe ZentéuPplo), aBANTIKEG ouvavINoElg
die€ayovtal pe entuxia 6Ao tov xpovo. AvanaAaiwpéveG Kanva-
noBnkeg @tAogevouv unap, KAapn kai cuvaullakoug Xwpoug. Hxot
poK, t¢ad, pePNEtiKou, aAAG Kal €viexvou TpayoudloU yepidouv Tig
VUXTEG TV BApWVWY WG TIG NPWTEG MPWIVEG WPEG.

Aabpopn 1: Nepaynon atnv noAn tng KaBdAag

And v 066 MouAibou avngopilete otyd-otyd npogtnv Makid noAn,
Satnpntéo 10TOPIKG OIKIOHO, MIOTé ato UPOG TNG Napadoolakng
QPXITEKTOVIKNG, HE Ta oaxviold, to EUAo, TNV NETPA Kal ta Unépoxa
Xpwata nou dlapopornoloUv Je UPNAN aloBnTIKN To aoTIKO Tonio.
Kagé, taPepvakia Kat eotatopla yia 0Aa ta yoUota Kat OAeg TG
TO£MEG,

Mpoxwpeite kal cuvavtdrte ota 6e§1d oag 1o lpapét. Xtiotnke and
Tov Mwxapet AAn (1769-1849), 16puth tng teAeutaiag atyunuakng
duvaoteiag, nou yevvnBnke kat €{noe otnv KaBaha kat otn Bdoco.
To ouykpotnua neplhduPave epodidaokaleio, olKoTpo@eio Kal
apyotepa, ntwxokopeio. ECalpetikd Seiypa oBwpavikng apxite-
KTOVIKNG, Aettoupyei onpepa wg Eevodoxeio.

110 TépMa tou dpopou: n nAateia pe Tov avopidvia Kal 1o Kovaki
10U Mwxapet ‘AAn 1o onoio Asitoupyei wg Mouaeio. Miow and tov
HavTpOToIXo, €vag YeyaAog KNMoG QINOEEVEL €va XapaKINPIOTIKO
Sefypa tng 0BwpavikNg apXItektovikng Tou 18 at. otnv EAG6a.
H auBevtikn eowtepikn tou SlappuBuion Ye Tov avbpwva otn votia
evdTNTa, TOV Yuvalkwvith otn Bopela Kal Tov nepipnpo copd, Tov
Hovadiko xwpo enikovwviag Je Ta unddoina Swpdua, Siatnpei kat
v Koudiva Nnou €nikovwVel Je To undAotro onitl Yévo Péoa anod
€va NepLOTPEPOMEVO VIoUAandKl. And auto ol yuvaikeg, aoparteg,
oepBipidav 1o @aynto. To dyahua tou Mwxdyet ‘AAn, £€pyo Tou
YAURtn Kwv/vou. Anpntptddn (1934), Tov avanapiota €@unno, pe
10 onabi (va pnaivel) otn Bnkn, SnAwvovtag v eniBupia tou va
EMIOTPEYPEL OTN YEVETEIPA TOU yia va ekoupaotei (to idlo dyaApa
undpxel kat otnv AAe€avbpela
OMouU  €Kel, ETOIUOMOAENOG,
Byadet to onabi and tn BAkn).

1. luapér

1. Imaret

2. AyaAua Mexpét AAn
2. Mehmet Ali statue

3. H ouvoikia e MNavayiag
3. Panagias district

Celebrations, festivals, international
exhibitions such as the Philippi Fes-
tival (with theatre plays and concerts
every July-August), KAVALEXPO (ev-
ery September) and sports events are
successfully held throughout the year.
Renovated tobacco warehouses ac-
commodate bars, clubs and concert
halls. The nights are filled with the
sounds of rock, jazz, rebetika, and
other folk songs, keeping up the rhythm until the early morning.

Route 1: Tour of Kavala town

Starting in Poulidou Street, gradually ascend towards the Old
town, a listed historic settlement faithful to the traditional archi-
tectural style, featuring houses with sachnisia (enclosed balco-
nies), wood, stone and wonderful colours, which stand out and
beautify the urban landscape. Here you can find coffee shops,
small taverns and restaurants for all tastes and budgets.

If you carry on you will find the Imaret on your right. It was built
by Mohamet Ali (1769-1849), founder of the last Egyptian Dynas-
ty, who was born in Kavala and lived in Kavala and Thasos. The
building complex included a seminary, a boarding school and lat-
er, a poorhouse. An excellent example of Ottoman architecture, it
functions today as a hotel.

At the end of the road: the square with
1 the statue and ‘Konaki’ (residence) of
Mohamet Ali which operates as a mu-
seum. Behind the stone wall, a large
garden is home to a typical example
of Ottoman architecture in 18" century
Greece. Its authentic interior layout has
been preserved, with the male quar-
ters in the south section, the female
quarters in the north, and the famous
sofa, the only place that communicates with the other rooms.
The kitchen has also been preserved, and communicates with
the rest of the house only via a rotating cupboard. The women,
invisible, would serve food through this cupboard. The statue
of Mohamet Ali, work of the sculptor Konst. Dimitriadis (1934),
represents him on horseback, with his sword about to enter its
sheath, symbolizing his wish to return to his birthplace to rest
(the same statue can be found in Alexandria where, ready to en-
ter battle, he is about to remove his sword from its sheath).
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Eniotpépovtag npog 1o lpapét, naipvete tnv 066 Mexpét AAn, énou
ouvavtate to ouykpotnpa XaAih Mnén (Makd Mouaikn), to ornolo,
€KTOG ano to Téevog tou 16% at. ( xTiopévo ndvw ota BepéAia na-
Aaloxplotiavikng Bacihikng), dlacwdel Kal 8 Swpdtia Tou Pevipeaé
(lepodibaokaleio). g apxég Tou 20 al., otéyace 1o napbeva-
ywyelo npwtopdbuiag eknaibeuong, evw PeTd T Mikpaolatikn
KATaotpoPn, NPOCPUYIKEG OIKOYEVELEG. XTn dekaetia 1930-1940,
@\o&evnae Tn Ohappovikn tng KaBdAag, and dnou kai n ovopacia
«Mahd Mouaikny.

Ano to XaAih Mnién, péow tng 0dou AvBepiou, kateuBUiveote npog
10 OpoUplo, NOU KATAOKEUAOTNKE OTIG apXEG Tou 15 at. WX, ev-
owyatwvoviag ta gpeina tng Budavtivag akponoAng. ‘Exel pnkog
65. kal nAatog 17-60., gival Xuopévo pe Toniké ypavitn, TouPAa,
pdpHapo kal aoBeatokoviapa.

0 efwrepikdg nepifolog OlabBétel Tpelg NUpyoug, npopaxwva
kat dUo NUAeG: v axpnoteupévn BopelodUTIKN Kal TN onpePIVA
eioodo (ota NA). 0 eowtepikog nepifolog nepihapPaver n de€a-
pevn vepoU, TNV anoBnkn NUPOMAXIKWY Kal TPOPIipwY, To Katd-
AUPa TN PPOUPAC Kal ToV KEVIPIKG KUKAIKG nupyo, Uyoug 18).
MapOTXTOPEVOG E TA NMPATUNA TNGENOXNG NPLY and TNV EMNIKPATNoN
Twv nupofoiwy, aviene€nABe anoteheopatika otig aAAendaAAnAeg
NEPATKEG eMNOPOPEG Tou 16%-17 al. Kat otig BoAEG ToU evetikoU
otoAou tou Mopodivi (1684). To 1885, eykataleinetal oplotikd. To
(PpoUpLo PAoEeve( B1aPopeG KAANTEXVIKEG EKONAWUELG.

Eioobog ehelBepn.

‘Npeg Aertoupylag: Tpitn - Kuptakn: 8:30 - peadvuxta.

Xelpeptvo wpdplo: NoguBplog-Mdptiog: 8:30 - 16:00.

Y10 ®poUplo kataAnyel To udpaywyeio («Kapdpeg»). H avéyepon
ToU oug apxég Tou 16 at (1520-1530), £pepe otn papadwyévn
noAn akun kat eunpepia. Yopodotnoe th xepadvnoo tng Mavayiag
eni 4 awwveg. Apxaloloyika Kat 1otoplkd dedopéva odnyolv otnv
undBeon 6t otNBnKe otn B€0n KateoTpappévou pwidikou udpa-
ywyelou twv npwtwv p.X. awvwy. 0 udpaywyog tou, PNKoOUG
6,5xAy, EeKvouoe anod uyopetpo 400, otnv nnyn «ZoUunaon» n
«Tpia Kapaydtola» nepvouoe and 5 nétpiva yepupla Kat KatéAnye
omnv ubatoyépupa (Kapdpeq)
o€ Uyog 75W. Inpepa, n nopeia
TOU aywyoU &ival eupavng wg
v ekkAnoia tou Ay. Kowv-
otavtivou, anod ekel kal népa
XAvetal oTov OIKOOOHIKG 10T
¢ 060U Ay. Kwvatavtivou Kat
Kwvaotavuwvibou Mointod, yia va
Eavaesppaviotel otig Kapdapeg.

KaBaha / Kavala

Returning towards the Imaret, take
Mexmet Ali Street, where you will
see the Chalil Bey complex (Palia
Musiki), which has been preserved,
as well as the minaret of the 16"
century (built on the foundations
of an old Christian Basilica), and 8
rooms of the Madrasa (seminary).
At the beginning of the 20t century,
it housed the girls’ primary school,
and after the Catastrophe in Asia Mi-
nor, it housed refugee families. From 1930-1940, the Kavala Phil-
harmonic Orchestra was housed there, which explains the name
“Palia Mousiki” (old music).

From ChalilBey, via Anthemios Street, head towards the For-
tress, built at the beginning of the 15" century AD incorporating
the ruins of the Byzantine acropolis. It is 65m long and 17-60m
wide, built in local granite, bricks, marble and mortar.

The fortress has three towers, a rampart and two gates: the dis-
used northwestern gate and the present entrance (NE). Inside
there is a water tank, a warehouse for firearms and food storage,
the guards’ chambers and the central circular tower, 18m high.
Despite the fact that it had been built according to standards of a
period preceding the ones when firearms became predominant,
it coped well with successive pirate raids in the 16%-17" century
and attacks from Morozini's Venetian fleet (1684). In 1885, it was
abandoned for good. Nowadays various artistic events are held
at the fortress.

Free entrance.

Opening hours: Tuesday — Sunday: 8:30 — midnight.
Winterhours: November — March: 8:30 -16:00.

The fortress ends at the aqueduct (“‘Kamares”). Built at the be-
ginning of the 16" century (1520-1530) the aqueduct brought
prosperity to the fading town. It supplied water to the Panagia
peninsula for 4 centuries. Archaeological and historical data
suggest that it was built on the same site as the destroyed Ro-
man aqueduct from the first centuries BC. The aqueduct, 6.5km
long, started at an altitude of 400m at the “Subasi” or “TriaKara-
gatsia” Spring, and passing over 5 stone bridges it ended at the
water bridge (Kamares) at a height of 75m. Today the pipe is vis-
ible up to Ag. Konstantinou Church, where it disappears under
Ag.Konstantinou and Konstantinidou Poitou streets, reappear-
ing at Kamares.

2. Yuykpotnua XaAiA Mnén
2. Chalil Bey complex

1. Kapdpeg (Yépaywyeio)
1. Kamares (Aqueduct)
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KateBaivete tnv lepoloxitwov Kat GUVEXIZETE NPOG TO KEVIPO NG NO-
Ang, eni tng 060U Kouvtoupiwrtou, ekel kovtd Bpioketat o I. N. Tou
Ay. NikoAdou, Ktiopa tou 16° at. kai inAa Tou 1o Bripa AnootdAou
Mauhou, ouvBeon Ynpidwtol 35tT.p. pe Bépa «H api§n tou Anooto-
Aou MauAou otn NeanoAn ONnwv». LUPQwva Ye g Mopdéeig twv
AnootéAwy, o An. Mathog npbe edw 1o 50 p.X. Uotepa and aitnpa
Makebdva, 0 0Moiog ToU EYPAVIOTNKE IE TN HopPN 0pAKATOG.

KateuBuveote otnv Aewpopo EpuBpol Ztaupou pe npooplopd 1o
Apxalohoyiké Mouaeio, otov ap. 17 (ndpko OaAnpou), XTIOUEVO
10 1963, o€ ox£d10 Twv KaBnyntwv g MoAUTEXVIKNG ZX0ANG TOU
AptototeAeiou Mavenotnpiou Geooalovikng A. @atolpo kat [
Tptavta@uAAion. [&aitepo eviiapépov napouaiddouv ta eupnpata
ano tg avaokapeg oto NukiAi-Tag, veoliBiko (6.500 n.X.) oiopo
YEWPYOKTNVOTPOQWY, 2xAU. and toug OIAnnoug, otov ornoio
BpéBnkav peydAeg noadTNTeG anod anavBpaKwHEVEG pwYEG NATN-
MEVwV atauliwy, oagn Evbeign ovonoinong.

H avanapdotaon 600 iwvikwy Kiovwy tou vaou tng Beag MapBévou
(5°¢n.X.a1.), noAoUxou tng apxaiag NednoAng, oto Npayuatiko Toug
Uyog Kal 1o oUvoAo and AAAa apXITeKToviKA Tou JéAN (Klovokpava,
KUMATia), ENITPENOUY OTOV EMIOKENTN VA OXNATIOEL Pla EIKOVA TOU
onoudaiou autou pvnpeiou. H poviun ékBeon «Nedanohig — Xpli-
otounolg — KaBdAa» agnyeital v otopia tng noAng anod tnv
apXaldTNTa wg Ta VEOTEPA XPOvia.

TnAépwvo: +30 25102 22335

Pepivo wpdplo Aettoupyiag: Tpitn-Mapaokeun: 9:00 — 16:00,
Xelpeptvo wpdplo Asttoupyiag: Tpitn-Mapaokeun: 9:00 — 15:00
Eioodog: 2 eupw.

Enotpépete Npog 10 KEVTIPO, NEPVATE anod to eNBANTIKO KTNPLO TNG
Mepipépeiag (ota 6£€1a 0ag), ouvexiete NPog To AAvL Kat ETA TV
0606 AaykAn, otpiBete apiotepd npog o Hpwo twv MNegdviwy otov
Anpotiké Knno. Mnpoatd oag, avoiyetal 1o ndpko tou Anpotikou
Knnou pe to xaAkivo ayaiua tng Nikng, £pyo tou yYAUntn I Mappa-
kéAn. Tnv avayAugn napAactacn 0To XwWpPOo ToU NPWOoU PIAOTEXVNOE
0 YAUnng A. lepoAupdtog kal avapEPETal oToug aywveg Twv EAN-

1,2. Apxatodoyiké Mouoeio KaBdAag
1,2. Archaeological Museum of Kavala

KaBaha / Kavala

Go down lerolochites Street and continue along Kountouriotou
Street towards the city centre. Nearby is the Church of Agios
Nikolaos, built in the 16 century, and next to it is Paul the Apos-
tle's Rostrum, a 35m? mosaic composition the subject of which is
“The arrival of Paul the Apostle in Neapoli, Philippi”. According to
the Acts of the Apostles, Paul the Apostle came here in 50BC, af-
ter the petition of a Macedonian who appeared to him in a vision.

Take Erythrou Stavrou Avenue to reach the Archaeological Mu-
seum, at number 17 (Faliro Park), which was built in 1963 to
plans by the professors D. Fatouros and G. Triantafyllidis, of the
Polytechnic School at the Aristoteleio University of Thessaloniki.
Of particular interest are the findings from excavations at Dikili-
Tas, a Neolithic farming settlement (6,500 BC) 2km from Philippi,
where large quantities of charred pressed grapes were found,
providing clear evidence of wine making.

The reconstruction, at their actual dimensions, of two lonic col-
umns from the temple of the Virgin Goddess (5™ century BC), pa-
tron saint of ancient Neapoli, combined with architectural parts
(capitals, mouldings), enable the visitor to get a clear impression
of this important monument. The permanent “Neapoli — Chris-
toupoli — Kavala” exhibition tells the story of the town from an-
cient times to modern times.

Telephone: +30 25102 22335

Summer opening: Tuesday-Friday: 9:00 -16:00,

Winter opening: Tuesday- Friday 9:00-15:00

Entrance: 2 euro.

Turning back towards the centre, pass the imposing Prefecture
building (on your right), continue towards the port and turn left
after Dagli Street towards the Infantry Hero monument in the
Municipal Garden. The Municipal Garden park spreads out be-
fore you, with its bronze statue of Niki, work of the sculptor G.
Parmakelis. The relief representation was crafted by the sculptor
D. Gerolymatos and refers to the struggles of the Greeks from
ancient times until 1940-41. The Town Hall stands in the back-
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KaBaha / Kavala

VWV anoé v apxaidtnta péxpl 1o 1940-41. Lo Babog uywvetal 1o
péyapo Tou Anpapxeiou, pia pikpoypagia OuyypikoU nUpyou, oAG-
Aeuko, pe 6ihoPn peyahonpenn okaha, xtiopévo nepi to 1895 and
Tov OUyypo kanvéunopo Miep Xéptook (Pierre Herzog). To 1937, eni
dnuapxiag A. MnaAavou, ayopdotnke ano tov Anpo KaBahag kat
€ktote oteyddel 1o dnpuapxeio TG To ktnplo AvioAg Bi€ (Kunpou 8)
Katolkia Kat €6pa twv eunopikwy dpactnplothtwy tou Meppavou
Bapwvou Adolf Wix, xtiopévo 1o 1899, éxel MoAAG Kowva otoixeia
HE TO NAPOKEieEVO SNUOTIKO HEyapo, kaBwg kal éviova yotBika
XAPAKTINPIOTIKA. LNpepa avnKel otov Anpo KaBdAag.

Eni tng 060U Kunpou, 6inAa ota kagé katw anoé to Anpapxeio, n
Movn Aadapiotwy, xtiopévn tny tetpactia 1888-1892, napouaiadet
MEIKTA apXITEKTOVIKA oTolxeia He veokAaolkn enidpaon. Xpnaolpo-
notnBnke wg MAAIKG npofeveio.

H Meyahn Aéoxn (KUnpou 12) xtopévn to 1909 and th Oontwxo
AbeApotnta Kupiwv KaBdiag (O.A.K.K.), atéyale tn Aéoxn ENAN-
VIKNG Kowvotntag KaBdAag kat eykawvidotnke ot 22 Mdiou 1910.
E€aipeto beiypa auotplakoU pnapok otnv Eupwnn Kat povadiko
otnv EAG6a. 0 ouvbuaopog Twv Xpwpatwy Twv oewv (JeAi Kat
QUTOKPATOPIKG KOKKIVO) HolAadel va avitypd@et Tnpa tou Meydpou
Mouolkng tng Biévvng (Musikverein). Ltn veokAagikn oyn tou
Ktpiou napatnpoUvial OpKeTd OToIXEM TNG APXALOEAANVIKNG
napadoong (yeudokioveg, Klovokpava, diadwpata K.a.). To Ktplo
avanaAaiwvetat kat Ba Aertoupynaoel wg NOAITIOTIKOG MOAUXWPOG.

To Méyapo Tokou (KUnpou 14) ateyadel tnv 12" Epopia Bulavtivawv
Apxalothtwy. Xtiotnke 10 1879 and tov kanvéunopo A. Toko. To
1911 ayopdotnke yia Aoyaplaoud tng @ihontwxou AdeApotntag
Kupiwv KaBdAag. Aertoupynoe wg npofeveio evw oT€yace To
Anpapxeio tng N6ANg and tnv anekeuBépwon tng KaBaAag wg to
1937.

1. Kanvanobrikeg ato kévipo tng KafdAag
1. Tobacco Warehouses at Kavala city center

ground, a white washed Hungarian tower in miniature, with a
grand double staircase, built around 1895 by the Hungarian to-
bacco merchant Pierre Herzog.

In 1937, under Mayor A. Balanos, it was bought by the Munici-
pality of Kavala and since then has been home to the Town Hall.
The Adolf Wix building, built in 1899 (8 Kyprou Street) and serv-
ing both as residence and headquarters for the trade activities of
German Baron Adolf Wix, has many features in common with the
neighboring Town Hall, and pronounced gothic features. Today, it
is the property of the Municipality of Kavala. On Kyprou Street.,
next to the café below the Town Hall, the Lazariston Monastery,
built during the period from 1888 to 1892, features mixed archi-
tectural elements of neoclassical influence. It used to be a French
Consulate as well.

The Great Club (Megali Lesxi) at 12 Kyprou Street, built in 1909
by the Charitable Fraternity of Gentlemen of Kavala (F.A.K.K.),
was home to the Greek Community Club of Kavala and opened
its doors on 22 May 1910. It is an exceptional example of Austrian
Baroque in Europe and unique in Greece. The color combination
of the facade (honey and imperial red) seems to be a copy of a
part of the Concert Hall in Vienna (Musikverein). On the neoclas-
sical side of the building there is a large number of details in the
ancient Greek tradition (mock columns, capitals of columns,
friezes etc.). The building is being renovated to function as a cul-
tural venue.

Tokos Mansion (14 Kyprou Street) houses the 12!"Department of
Byzantine Antiquities. It was built in 1879 by the tobacco mer-
chant D. Tokos. In 1911, it was bought by the Charitable Fraternity
of Gentlemen of Kavala. It served as a consulate and also housed
the Town Hall from the liberation of Kavala until 1937.

2. Anuapxeio KaBdAag
2. Kavala Town Hall
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Miow kai 6€1d and to Anpapxeio, otnv MAateia Kanvepydtn, n 6yn
evog noAuwpopou Kinpiou axpaAwrtidel 1o BAEPpa. H Anpotikn
KanvanoBnkn xtiopévn otg apxég tou 20 at, anod tov ToUpko
kanvépnopo Ki{i Muiv. Aciypa oBwpavikoU veoKAAOIKIOHOU
(peudokioveg, Klovokpava, yeioa) e otoixela pnapok, 6nwg n ent-
BANTIKA €NigTEWN TNG OTEYNG, HE TA TECOEPA OTEMMATA. AVAKEL OTOV
Anpo KaBahag kat oteyddel 1o Nautikd Mouoeio, evay npoKettal
va pthoevnoel to Aaoypagikd Mouoeio KaBdaAag kat to Mouaeiou
Kanvou. Asitoupyel Kat wg eKBEaIaKOG XwWPOG.

lepdg Nadg Koiprioews tng Beotékou (cuvoikia lNavayiag)
Kimiseos Theotokou Temple - Assumption (Panagia district)

To the right of and behind the Town Hall, in Kapnergatis Square,
the sight of a multi-storey building captivates you. This is the Mu-
nicipal Tobacco Warehouse, built at the beginning of the 20 cen-
tury by the Turkish tobacco merchant Kizi Mimin. It is an example
of neoclassical Ottoman style (false columns, capital columns,
cornices) with Baroque features, such as the imposing crown-
ing of the roof, with its four crowns. It belongs to the Municipal-
ity of Kavala and houses the Nautical Museum, while it is about
to house the Kavala Folklore Museum and Tobacco Museum as
well. It also serves as an exhibition hall.

From Kapnergatis Square, go past the Municipal Library, go up-
hill, on the right side of the car park, and turn right into Konsan-
tinou Palaiologou Street to visit the Tobacco Museum, a themed
museum with objects and archival material concerning the cul-
tivation and production of tobacco, its farming and commercial
processing, the industrial tobacco products and
tobacco-sample exhibits.

Ané tnv MAateia Kanvepydtn, nepvwviag and th Anpotikn BifAi-
0Bnkn, naipvete tov avngopo, 6€€1d anod to NApKIVYK, kal oTpiBete
6e€d otnv Kwvotavtivou lMahaloAdyou, yia va enokepBeite 1o
Mouoeio Kanvou, Bepatikd pouoeio, Pe aviKe(Ueva Ki apXelako
UAKO ylo TNV KOAIEPYEID Kal TNV Napaywyn tou Kamvou, tnv
aypoTIKN Ki gunopikn enefepyacia tou, ta Blopnxavika Kanvika
npoiévta Kai ta ekBeolakd Kanvodeiypata. H povadikétnta tou
Mouoeiou Kanvou evtonidetal 6x1 pévo oto ot nepA\apBavel ki ek-
Bétel tnv egnopikn enefepyaantia Twv avatoAikwy kanvwy (nou dev
Bpiokovtal og kavéva aA\o Hougoeio Tou KOopoU), aAAd Kal oto Ot
anotelei éva TexvoAoyIKo Houoeio nou avadelkvUEL TNV KOIVWVIKN
otopia tng KaBahag ki eupUtepa g AvatoAhikng Makedoviag Kat
Opakng.

TnAépwvo: +30 25102 23344 www.tobaccomuseum.gr

X1ov idlo 6popo Ba beite kat To Makid MapBevaywyeio, Eva Aitd ve-
OKAQOIKO KTNpILo Tou 1894, TNV KATAOKEUN TOU 0M0I0U OUVEICEPE-
PAV OLKOVOIKA EKTOG aMo ToUG EMNPAVEIG KaNVEUNOPOUG TNG NOANG
Kal ol Kanvepydteg, ot onoiot Npooépepav and éva npepopiobio o
kaBévag. Inpepa oteyalet 1o 100 Anpotiko IxoAeio KaBdAag,

To Anpotikd Qbeio KaBahag (Bevi{éAou EAeuBepiou 67) oteyadletal
o€ veOKAQOIKO Ktiopa (agtwpata, Yeudokioveg, nAaiola napa-
Bupwv, pouPoeldn YEWMETPIKA OXNUATA K.AM.), Mou aveyépBnke
npwv 1o 1884, w¢ Katoia kanvepnopou. Kabe xpovo 1o Ndeio

The uniqueness of the Tobacco Museum lies in the fact that it
does not solely exhibit the commercial processing of eastern
tobacco (which cannot be found in any other museum in the
world), but also gives the visitor a good idea about the social
history of Kavala and Eastern Macedonia and Thrace by means
of its technological museum.

Telephone: +30 25102 23344 www.tobaccomuseum.gr

On the same road you will see the Old Girls School, a simple
neoclassical building of 1894, which was built with the financial
assistance of prominent tobacco merchants as well as that of
tobacco workers, who each contributed one day’s wage. Today,
it is home to the 10* Primary School of Kavala.

The Municipal Conservatory of Kavala (67, Eleftherios Venizelos
Street) can be found in a neoclassical building (featuring pedi-
ments, false columns, window frames, rhomboid geometrical
patterns etc.), which was built before 1884 as a tobacco mer-
chant’s house. The conservatory organizes the Internal Music
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Slopyavavel To AieBvég Mouaikd DeatiBdA «A. MATAIDANNOY»
Kat AleBvh Mouoikd Zepvapia. To napakeipevo Ktiplo tou naAwou
wbelou, Povadikd Oeiyla apXITEKTOVIKNG TOU YAAAKOU POKOKO
otnv KaBadAa, xtiotnke tnv idla nepiodo pe 1o wodeio.

Aabpopn 2: KaBaAa — apxatoAoyikdg Xwpog
Okinnwv — Banuotmpio Audiag —
npoiotopikdg otkiopdg Nukii Tag —
Aaondhoutpa Kpnvibwv — KafdAa

Ané tnv EO KaBahag-Apdpag, grdavete, akohouBwvtag Tg nva-
Kibeg «Apxaloloylkog xwpog OINiNNwv», Petd and 16xAy. oe éva
Xwpo otabueuong 1.000 Béoewv.

lotopia: Tov 4° ai. n.X., ©dctol dnoikol I6pUouV OTIG NAPUPEG TWV
€AWV ToU votloavatoAikoU TUnpatog tng nediadag tng Apdpag g
Kpnvideg. KaBwg médovtal and ta Bpakikd guAa {ntolv tn Bon-
Bela Tou ONinnou B*, o onoiog kataAapBavet tnv ndAn kai ng Sivel
T0 GVOA Tou.

Tov 2° ai. n.X., ot Pwyaiot nepvouv tnv Eyvatia 066 péoa ano toug
®Winnoug. H avantugn wng eivat nAéov paydaia. Xtabuoi otnv
lotopia tng: a) n nepipnpn paxn twv GANNwv (42 n.X.), ota tevayn
Kovtd ota onpeptva AaondAoutpa, avapeoa otoug Oktafavo kal
Mapko Avtwvio Kal toug dnpokpatikoug Bpouto kat Kaooto. H
vikn Tou OktaBlavou kaBopioe o PéEAov Tng Pwpdikng Autokpa-
Topiag kat avédel§e tnv NoAN oe ornoudaio 0IKOVOIKO, SIOIKNTIKO
Kat KAAAITEXVIKO kévTpo. B) n (bpuon and tov Andotolo Mavho tng
NPWING XpIoTIaVIKNG eKkANaiag otnv Eupwnn 1o 49/50 p.X. padi pe
N PETapopd TG NpwIeloucag Ing pWHAIKNG autoKpatopiag otnv
KwvotavtivounoAn to 330 p.X., onpeiwoe pia deutepn nepiodo
akung. Tov 7° al. p.X., oglopoi kal embpopég odnyouv Tnv NOAn oe
Hapaopo, evw n oBwpavikn kataktnan (14° at.) ypagel tov enihoyo
NG Aapnpng tng lotopiag,

Acite: Ta teixn, Tou 4ou n.X. L Kat Tou 6ou p.X. al., pe NepiUETpo
3,5xA\u. To Béatpo, Ye pavepég TIC NPOOONKEG Kal TIG PETATPONEG
Twv Pwpaiwv. Tn pwpdikn ayopd. L1a Bopela NG ayopdg o pHeyaAog
nAaKootpwtog Hpopog €xel TauTiotel e tnv apxaia Eyvatia 066.
Tnv tpikAttn Baciikn tou Sou at. p.X. Kat tnv tpikAtn BactAikn B’
Tou 550 p.X. pe tov YAunto Siakoapo. To ouykpotnpa “Oktaywvo”.
I1ov iblo xwpo, eniokepBeite to Apxalohoyiké Mouaeio, xtiopévo
I bekaetia Tou 1960 oUpQwva pe oxESA TwV APXITEKTOVWV |.
A. TpiavtapuAhidn kat A. @atoUpou. Entypagpég, yhuntd, ayyela,
vopiopata, KooUNUata, apXITEKTOVIKA WEAN, unépoxa yn@ibwrd,

ApxaioAoyiké Mouaceio KaBdAag
Archaeological Museum of Kavala

Festival “G.A. PAPAIDANNOU" and
International Music Seminars every
year. The building adjacent to the old
conservatory, a unique example of
French Rococo architecture in Kavala,
was built at the same time.

Route 2: Kavala —

Philippi archaeological site
- Baptistery of Lydia — Dikili Tas prehistoric
settlement — Mud baths of Krinides—Kavala

Take the Kavala-Drama National Highway and, following the
signs for “Philippi Archaeological site”, you will find the site’s car
park (with a capacity of 1000 cars) after 16km.

History: In the 4"centuryBC, colonists from Thasos founded
Krinides in the south-eastern part of the Drama valley on the
outskirts of the marsh. As they were under pressure from the
Thracian tribes, they sought help from Philippos I, who took over
the town and gave it his name.

In the 2" century BC, Romans built the Egnatia Road passing
through Philippi. From then on the town grew rapidly. Important
stages in its history: a) the famous Battle of Philippi (42BC), in
the bogs near the present mudbaths, between Octavianus and
Marcus Antonius and the democrats Brutus and Cassius. Octa-
vianus's victory was crucial to the future of the Roman Empire
and turned the town into an important financial, administrative
and artistic centre. B) the founding of the first Christian Church
in Europe in 49/50AD by Paul the Apostle, along with the transfer
of the capital of the Roman Empire to Constantinople in 330AD,
marked the second period of prosperity. In the 7th century AD,
earthquakes and invasions drove the town to decline, and the
Ottoman Conquest (14th century) meant the end of this glorious
history.

See: The walls of the 4" century AD and 6" century BC with a pe-
rimeter of 3.5km; The theatre, with evident Roman additions and
alterations; The Roman Forum; North of the Forum, the large
stone-paved road which has been identified as the ancient Eg-
natia Road; The 5" century AD triple-aisle Basilica and the triple-
aisle Basilica B’ of 550 AD featuring sculptured decoration; The
“Oktagono” complex. On the same site, visit the Archaeological
Museum, built in the 1960s to plans drawn up by the architects
|.D. Triantafyllidis and D. Fatouros. Inscriptions, sculptures, urns,
coins, jewellery, architectural elements, wonderful mosaics, as
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oM@ Kal  10TopIKG Kal €MOMTIKO
UMKO Ta€ibeliouv Tov EnoKEMTN
oto napeABov tng NoANG. Meplepya-
otelte 1o QpoAdyio twv OANNwWY,
povadiko Oelyda tng texvoloyiag
NG vauotnAoiag tou 4ou p.X. at.
TnAépuwvo: +30 25105 16251

Tiun elortnpiou: Eviaio (Apxatoloyt-
KOG Xwpog kat Mouoeio): 4 eupw.
Av n Slapovn oag otnv NePLoXn GUKNIMTEL Ye KAnola napdotacn Tou
®eoufaA OINNNwy, Pn XAoete tny eukaipia. H epnelpia eivat payikn.

Ano toug OiAinnoug ouvexilete eni GAa 2xAU. akoAouBwvtag TG ni-
vakideg «npog Bantiotpo Kpnvibwv». ESwW, otov notapd Zuydkn,
Baguoe o Andotolog Mauhog v npwtn Xpiotiavn tng Eupwnng,
™ Aubia. Ektog and tov vad-Bantiotplo, undpxel kal unaiBplo
Bantotnplo otnv 6x0n tou notapou. Kabe xpovo, atn ylopth tng
Ayiag Aubiag tng Oinnioiag (20 Mdiou) teAoUvtal dw Bagrtioelg
Xptouavwv MAnpogopieg: +30 25105 16251.

lMoptég: oto Zuyod (12,5xA\y, 15° and ug Kpnvideg), tv Kuplakn tou
Owpa, tekeital To €80 NG avanapdctacng Tou Novtiakou yapou,
oupBoAou Tng apxng tng {wng Kat N AvoiEng. Motpovopia: Sokiua-
OTE T0 «KEOKEK» (UiyMa and yaxvo KotonouAou Kal aAeouEvo oTdpl).

Ano g Kpnvibeg kateuBuveote npog tnv EO KaBdAag — Apdpag Kat
oe 3xA\u. otpiBete aplotepd npog 10 Anpotiké MNnAoBepaneutiplo
(Aaanoloutpa) Kpnvibwv. H Adonn ival yvwotn yia TG laHatikeég
NG 1IB10TNTEG ano Toug OUNPIKOUG XPOVOUG.

Evbeikvutal yia peUHATONOYIKEG, HETATPAUMATIKES, YUVAIKOAOYIKEG,
KapdloayYeIOKES, OEPUATIKEG, VEUPOAOYIKEG NABNOELG, VL) XpNOol-
poroleital Kat wg KAAUVTIKO.

Qpdpto Aettoupyiag: 1 louviou - 15 Oktwppiou

MAnpogopieg: +30 25105 16162 kat+30 2510 518088

Aabpopn 3: KaBaAa - Knmd EAeuBepoinoAng
— MouaBévn kat Meaopdnn Mayyaiou -
AvaktoponoAn kat Apxaia Owo0pn - KapaAa.

Ano v KaBdha, naipvete tnv Eyvatia npog Oecoalovikn, Byaivete
otnv £€§odo yia EAeuBepounoAn kai oe 27 grtavete ota Knnid, rnou
10 Mouoeio Képivwv Opolwpdtwy tou Be66wpou Kokkivion e ta
OMOLWKATA NPOCWIKOTATWY NMOU £X0UV 0QPAYITEL TNV ENOXN TOUG.
Ta ekBépata ouxvd tafidevouv otnv EANGSa 1 oto e€wtepiko. Mpv
gekvnote enikovwvnate pe ta TnAépwva: +30 693 7803 780, 697
6519 429.

1. Banatripio g Ayiag Aubiag 2. Apxaio Béatpo QAinnwv
1. Agias Lidias Baptisery 2. Philippi Ancient Theater

well as historical and audiovisual material, take the visitor on
a journey in the town'’s history. Examine the Clock of Philippi, a
unique example of navigation technology of the 4" century AD.
Telephone: +30 25105 16251

Ticket price: Combined (Archaeological Site and Museum): 4 euro
Ifyour stay in the area coincides with a performance at the Philippi
Festival, do not miss the opportunity. It is a magical experience.

After Philippi, continue for another 2km, following the signs “to-
wards Krinides Baptistery”. It was here, in the Zygakti river, that
Paul the Apostle baptized the first Christian in Europe, Lydia.
Apart from the church-baptistery, there is an outdoor baptistery
on the river bank. Every year at the celebration of the Agia Lydia
of Philippi (20 May), Christian baptisms are carried out.
Information: +30 25105 16251.

Celebrations: in Zygo (12.5km, 15 minutes from Krinides), the
traditional representation of a Pontus wedding is held on Sun-
day of Thomas, symbolizing the beginning of life and of Spring.
Gastronomy: try “Keskek” (mixture of lean chicken and ground
wheat).

After Krinides, head towards the Kavala - Drama National High-
way and after 3km turn left towards the Krinides Municipal clay
therapy centre (Mud baths). The mud has been known for its
healing properties since Homeric times. It is highly recommend-
ed for rheumatic, post traumatic, gynecological, cardiovascular,
dermatological and neurological ailments and is also used as a
cosmetic.

Open: 1 June - 15 October

Information: +30 25105 16162 and +30 2510 518088

Route 3: Kavala — Kipia Eleftheroupoli —
Moustheni and Mesoropi Pangaios —
Anaktoropoli and Ancient Isymi — Kavala.

From Kavala, take Egnatia Highway towards Thessaloniki, leave
at the exit for Eleftheroupoli and you reach Kipia in 27 minutes.
The Theodoros Kokkinidis Waxworks Museum can be found
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Ané ta Knmid, péow tng Enapxiakng 060U EAeuBepounoAng-Mou-
0Bévng, ptavete otn MouoBévn (ata 10xAW.) e Ta T€ooepa To§wtd
YEQUPLO, Ta Napadootakd onitia ota XpwHata T wWXpag Kal Tou
MNAEg, To NaAd TOUPKIKG axoAeio We Ty entypapn ota apafikd, TG
Bpuoeg kai To Ktplo Tou AaoypagikoU Mouaeiou. Zuvexilete npog
Megopdnn (4xAu. andé t MouaBévn), 1o MNMnAwo tng KaBdAag, onwg
NV anokahoUv, e Ta NAAKOOTPWTA OOKAKIA, TO NNyadlt oto Jego-
xwpL, Ta napadoolaka onitia, Ta naAaid kanvopayadda, 1o EKKANOAKI
¢ Ayiag Kuplakng (17° al.) kat ta nétpiva to§wtd yepupla tou
KAwBwpn Kat Tou MaxpoUt Aya.

Apaotnpldtnteg: napakoAouBnote and Kovid thv Mapackeun
peAoU, taxivioU kat xaABd aAéBoviag To couadpt Ye napadooiako
TPoNo otov naAd pUMo. Badiote oto povondt nou odnyel an’ 1o
xwptd oug Babpeg nAatavia, noulhd nou keAanSolv Ba oag
payéwouv w¢ tn BookoBpuon. KoAUunt otig 6pop@peg napahieg
g neploxng: Oppuviou, Oppaviou, Kapuavng kat Akponotduou.
Ano t Meooponn pe voua kateUBuvon otpifete Yetd and 1xAu.
aplotepd atnv EAeuBepolnoAng-MouaBévng, petd and 2,40xA.
otpiBete 6e€1a kal petd anod 2,5xAu. pnaivete otnv Eyvatia npog
KaBaAa. EykataAeinete tnv Eyvartia otnv €060 29 npog N. Mépayio,
Byaivete otnv napalia kat npoxwpwvtag Bplokete oto SUTIKG AKPO
ToU Opuou tnv AvaktoponoAn tng Apxaiag Owouung. H OwoUun,
anoikia twv Baciwv (7° n.X. a.)ue 81k6 g vopoua, ntav didonpn
yla 10 Kpaoi g tov «BiBAvo oivo», o onoiog e§akoAouBei va
Napdayetal kat onpPepPa otnv neploxn. Xtov xapnAd Adégo BA tng
Owoupng, ol Budavuvoi éxticav tnv AvaktoponoAn. Aegiyava tng
10XUPNG oxUpwong tng owdovtal wg onpepd. And tnv KopuPn Tou
KAOTpOU Wnopeite va anoAauoete tn B€a, aAAG kal va KATavoNnoete
TN oTPATNYIKN onpacia tng B€ong. Zuxvd, ta Kalokaipta, To KAoTPo
(P\0EeVEl NOAITIOTIKEG EKONAWOELG,

Apaotnpidtnteg: KoAUpni ota pnxd, kaBapd vepa.

Moptég: MNoptn tou Tainoupou tov OktwPplo. Moptn tou otapuAioy
oto EAatoxwpt (AUyouotog-LentéuPplog).

laotpovopia: wdpa kat Ba-
Aagowvd, kpaoi kai toinoupo
dplotng noidtntag. Eniotpé-
gete otnv KaBdha and tov
napaAako dpopo (19xAu.) And
v N. MNépayo, pnopeite va
enokePBeite tov Mupyo ng
AnoMwviag, andé v nald
EO KaBdlag-Bsocalovikng.
Ktioga tou 14% pX. a. Ka
e€apetikn napalia.

here, presenting effigies of historical people who left their mark
on their era. The exhibits often travel in Greece or abroad. Before
setting off, telephone: +30 693 7803 780, 697 6519 429.

From Kipia, via Elftheroupoli-Moustheni provincial road, you
reach Moustheni (10km) with its four arched bridges, traditional
houses in ochre and blue, the old Turkish school with its Arabic
inscription, water fountains and the Folklore Museum building.
Continue towards Mesoropi (4km from Moustheni), Kavala's
Pilio, as it is called, with its marble-paved alleys, the well in the
middle of the village, traditional houses, old tobacco shops, the
chapel of Agia Kyriaki (17" century) and the Klothori and Mahmut
Aga stone arch bridges.

Activities: witness honey-making firsthand, see how tahini and
halva is produced by grinding sesame in the traditional way in
the old mill. Walk on the path leading from the village to Vathres:
plane trees and singing birds will enchant you on your way to
Voskovrisi. Swim in the beautiful beaches in the area: Orphynio,
Orphanio, at Karyani and Akropotamos. From Mesoropi go
southward, turn left after 1km towards Eleftheroupoli — Mousthe-
ni and after 2.4km, turn right. 2.5km further on you join Egnatia
Highway going towards Kavala. Leave Egnatia Highway at exit 29
towards S. Peramo, get to the shore and as you continue, you will
find Anaktoropoli of Ancient Isymi on the western tip of the bay.
Isimi, colony of Thasos (7™ century BC) with its own currency,
was famous for its “Vivlino Wine", which is still produced in the
region today. On the small hill northeast of Isymi, the Byzantines
built Anaktoropoli. Remains of its strong fortress have survived
till today. From the top of the castle you can enjoy an amazing
view and realize the strategic importance of its position. Cultural
events are often held in the castle in the summer.

Activities: Swimming in the clean, shallow water.

Celebrations: Tsipouro Festival in October. Grape Festival in
Elaiochori (August-September).

2. Makié Kdaotpo otn Néa Mépapo
2. Old Castle, Nea Peramos

1. Mapaboaiakd xwpté MoucBévn
1. Moustheni traditional village
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Aabpopn 4: Kapaha —NaAaa KaBaha (15xAp.)

H MaAaid KaBaAa, xuopévn oe upopetpo 400p. oTig NapuUPEG TOU
6poug ZUpPoAo, eival yvwoth yia ta agbova kat Spooepd vepa
NG, Ta navuynAa nAatdvia, 1o wpaio KAlpa, aA\d kal 1g napado-
olakEég taPépveg tng. ESw Bpiokovtav ta apxaia TkapaAa, dnA. ta
oKauuata ano ta PetaMeia xpuoou Kat apyUpou. O xpovog @Beipel
Kat 1§ Aé€elg K1 €1ot ta IkdAPBala éyivav KaBdAa, ki dtav katd tnv
OBwpavokpatia, kdtowol anod tnv (Makd) KafdAa eykataotdBnkav
otn xepoovnoo tng Mavayidg, tnv ovopacav (Néa) KaBaAa. Ano tg
nny£g tng Mahiag KaBdhag AMwote Eekivoloe to ubpaywyeio tng
KaBdAag.

Apaotnpidtnta: nepnatnote otov «Apopo tou NepoU».

Aiadpopn 5: Kafdha — Movn Ewooipoiviooag —
Movn Navayiag Mayyaiotiong Xaptokoniou — |.N.
[pnyopiou Beoldyou Néag KapBdAng —

|.M. Nintv

Ano v KaBdAa naipvete tnv Kapdlag-Zeppwv Kat ato UYog g
Ninolavng (ypa@ikdg napadoolakdg OIKIoHOG, YVWOTOG yia Ta
Mapuapa tou Kat 1o dpwpevo twv Apanndwv ot 7 lavouapiou),
akoAouBwvTag Tig NIVaKiBeg, PTAVETE T ApXaIOTEPO HOVAOTNPIAKO
ouykpotnpa tng Makeboviag, v lepd Matplapxikn kat Xtaupo-
nnytakn Movn tng Eiooipolvioong, apiepwiévn ota Eiodbia tng
Oeotdkou. Avnkel otnv lepd MntpdnoAn Apdpag. Ktiotnke tov 5°
at., and tov Ayio leppavo, atov onoio n Mavayia xapioe tnv axeipo-
nointn Baupatoupyn NG €1KOVA, €A o€ £€0ITI0 «POIVIKOUV» PG,
€€ ou Kal 10 Gvoud g Eioaipoiviooa. H Movh £€@tace og peydAn
aKpN Katd tn Sidpketa Tou 15 ai. [vwploe Siwgelg Kat kataotpo-
€. To 1507 ol Kataktntég €ogafav 6Aoug Toug povaxoug g,
eneldn eixav avaldPel ekotpateia katd tou €loAapiopoU Twv Xpli-
oTlavwV NG NePLoXnG. To kaBoAiko Tou Jovaotnplou ayloypdpnaoe
0 MoASafog povaxog MatBaiog, yvwotdg kat and €pya tou oto Ayto
‘Opog. To EUAGYAUNTO EMIXPUOWHEVO TEUNAO TOU KATAOKEUAOTNKE
nBavov to 1803 and XiwTeg TeEXVITeG.

2. Kdatpo KaBdhag
2. Castle of Kavala

1. Apxaiodoyikdg xcopog twv QiAinnwv
1. Archaeological site of Philippi

=

Gastronomy: Fish and seafood,
wine and excellent quality tsipouro.
Return to Kavala by the coast road
(19km). From S. Peramos, you can
visit the Apollonia Tower, on the old
Kavala-Thessaloniki National High-
way, a 14% century AD building with
an excellent beach.

Route 4: Kavala-
Old Kavala (15km)

Old Kavala, built at an altitude of 400m on the outskirts of Mount
Symvolo, is known for its plentiful cool water, towering plane
trees, mild climate and traditional taverns. This is where ancient
Skavala, the gold and silver mines, were located. The ravages of
time have an effect on words too, and Skavala became Kavala.
Under Ottoman Rule, residents from (Old) Kavala settled on the
Panagia peninsula and named it (New) Kavala. The Old Kavala
springs are also where the Kavala aqueduct originated from.
Activity: walk along the “Water Road “.

Route 5: Kavala — Eikosifinissa Monastery —
Panagia Pangaiotisi Hartokopi Monastery —
Holy Church of Grigorios Theologos Nea Karvali
— Nikiton Holy Monastery

Take the Kavala-Serres National Highway from Kavala and at Ni-
kisiani (traditional picturesque village, known for its marble and
the ‘Arapidon’ custom celebrated on 7*" of January) and, follow-
ing the signs, you reach the most ancient monastery complex in
Macedonia, the lera Patriachiki and Stavropigiaki Eikosifinissa
Monastery, dedicated to the Presentation of the Virgin Mary. The
monastery is the property of the Holy Metropolitan Church of
Drama.

It was built in the 5% century by Agios Germanos, to whom the
Virgin gave the miraculous untouched icon, in a sublime “Phoeni-
cian” light from which the name Eikosifinissa derives. The mon-
astery was extremely prosperous during the 15 century, at-
tracting plundering and suffering catastrophes. In 1507, the Otto-
man rulers slaughtered all the monks because of their campaign
to avert conversion of the region’s Christians to Islam. The icons
in the nave were drawn by the Moldovan monk, Mathaios, known
also for his work in Athos. The gilded carved wood chancel was
probably built in 1803 by artisans from Chios.
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KaBaha / Kavala

H Movn nepihapBavel duo napekkAnaola, évav Kontnplako vao,
HouaEelo, EpyacTtnpla KEVINTIKAG Kat ayloypagiag kat Eevaova pe 200
kpeBaua. Eoptadlet oug 21 NoepBpiou, otg 15 Auyolotou, otig
22 NogpBpiou npépa Tou Npwtou Ktitopd tng Ayiou Mepuavou Kal
v enopévn, 23/11, Td T pvnpn tou deutepou Ktitopd tng Ayiou
Alovuaiou.

TnAépwvo: +30 25920 61556

lMoptég: TéAn OktwPpiou, pn xAoete T yloptn Tou Kdotavou oto
kaotavoddaoog Malaoxwpiou (10 Aentd andé tn Niknotavn). Oho-
Nuepo yAév kal apBovo kpaoi. ESw PBplokovtal kat ta epeima tou
Bpavokaotpou.

Ané tnv Eikoowpoivioaa, pe Bopetodutikn katelBuvon, odnyeite eni
4,9x\. kateuBuvopevol nNpog tnv enapxiakn 086 Kpnvidag-Kop-
uiotag, ata 800 p. otpiBete 6e€d otnv eppwv-KaBdalag, Yetd and
2,6xA\U. QTAVETE OTO XAPTOKOML,, PEOA and To XwpI0 PTAVETE 0N
yuvaikeia |. M. Mavayiag Mayyatotioong, nou cuotnBnke to 1980.
Eivat apiepwpévn otnv Koipnon tng Beotokou Kat nephapBavel
Eevwva, keNd kat tpdneda. Mavnyupidel oug 15 AuyoUotou.
TnAépwvo: +30 25920 23799.

Qpapto Asttoupyiag Movng: 8:00 — 14:00 kai 17:30 - 19:30.
AlaBéoiog xwpog aTaBUEUONG Yia TOUPIOTIKA AEwopEia.

And 1o Xaptokoni, avaxwpeite yia tn Néa KapBain (ota 39xAp.).
Me BopeloavatoAikn kateUBuvan, ota 3,4xAu. otpifete aplotepd
npog tnv en. 060 EAeuBepounoAng-Qwhiag, petd andlxAy.,
pnaivete 6e€1a otnv EAeuBepolnoAng-Owhiag. Xto 1,3xAu otpifete
aplotepa npog Eyvatia 060, peta anod 800 p. kAvete aplotepd Npog
KaBdAa kat pnaivete otnv Eyvatia. Xta 30 xAy. Byaivete otnv €§odo
Néa KapBdAn. Zta 500p. otpiBete 6e€1a otnv EO KaBahag-=aveng,
akolouBeite TG Nivakideg Kat Pravete o€ €va anod ta peyaAltepa
NPOoKUVNata tng xplatiavoouvng tov |. N. Ayiou lpnyopiou Be-
oAGyou, 6rnou puAdooetal To oKNVWHa Tou lepdpxn, kKaBwg Kat Ta
Aeiyava tng okoyéveldg tou. Ta épepav padi toug and v KapBdin
g Kannadokiag ol npoopuyeg to 1924. g 25 lavouapiou yivetat
N NePLPOPA Tou lepol Iknvwpatog tou Ayiou.

TnAépwvo: +30 25103 16232.

1. Kaudpec (Yspaywyeio)
1. Kamares (Aqueduct)

The monastery includes two chapels, a burial church, a muse-
um, embroidery and iconography workshops and a hospice with
200 beds. It celebrates on 21 November, 15 August, 22 Novem-
ber, the day of the first founder of Agios Germanos and on the
next day, 23 November, it commemorates the second founder,
Agios Dionysios.

Telephone: +30 25920 61556

Celebrations: end of October, do not miss the Chestnut Festival in
the chestnut wood in Palaiochori (10 minutes from Nikisiani). It is
a daylong celebration with plentiful wine. The Vranokastro ruins
can be found there.

From Eikosifinissa, in a north-west direction, drive 4.9km head-
ing towards the Krinides-Kormista provincial road. After 800m,
turn right to Serres-Kavala and after 2.6km you reach Hartokopi
This is where the Panagia Pangaiotissi Convent is located. Es-
tablished in 1980, it is dedicated to the Assumption of the Virgin
and includes a hospice, cells and refectory. Its celebration is on
15 August.

Telephone: +30 25920 23799.

Monastery opening hours: 8:00 - 14:00 and 17:30 - 19:30.
Parking available for buses.

From Hartokopi, go up to Nea Karvali (39km). After 3.4km, in
a northeastern direction, turn left towards Eleftheroupoli-Folia
provincial road, and after 1km turn right into Eleftheroupoli- Fo-
lia Road. After 1.3km turn left towards Egnatia Highway and left
towards Kavala in 800 metres and join Egnatia Highway. 30km
further on, leave the highway at the Nea Karvali exit. After 500m,
turn right onto Kavala-Xanthi National Highway, follow the signs
and you arrive at Agios Grigorios Theologos, one of the greatest
pilgrim destinations, where relics of the Archbishop are kept, as
well as his family’s remains. Refugees brought them from Kar-
vali in Cappadocia in 1924. On 25 January the procession of the
Holy relics of the Saint takes place.

Telephone: +30 25103 16232.

2. @poupio KaBdAag
2. Fort of Kavala
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- < B
Iy Moptég: «Xayiax: oug5 lavoua-
piou, ot Kannaddkeg tng Néag
KapBaAng avaBouv pia peyaAn
(QWTA MNpootd and 1o Ktiplo
g noAidg Kowotntag Kat
MIAoPEVOL XEPL-XEPIL, XOPEUOUV
Kat tpayoudolv yUpw TNG,
yia va Siwgouv toUg KAAKa-
vt{apoug ota £ykKata tng yne.
Mapaboolakd edéopata  Kkat
KGAavIa GUUMANPWVOUV TO
TEAETOUPYIKO. Torniko YAUKO: Koupapmiédeg.

Enokéyeig: Mouoeio KannadokikoU MoAiopoU kat Aaoypa@iko
Xwptd Akovtiopa, xtiopévo 1o 1996 pe enxopnynon tng EE and
ToUG NpPoopuyeg Tou kéABept tng Kannabdokiag. Maotpovopia:
YVNOlEG NapadoolaKEg YEUOEIG Kal auvtayEg ano to MkéABepL.

KivoUpevol otnv EO KaBahag- =avBng, otpifete petd anod 15xAu.
aplotepd otnv Enapxiakn 066 XpuoounoAng-MAatapwva. Apa-
otnploTNTeG: And 10 Makpuxwpt Patdg xwpatédpopog obnyei
npog To NapatnPENINPIo dpnaktikwy tou Aylou Koouad ( Béa oto
A€Ata kat ota Xtevd tou Néatou). KdBobdog tou Néatou pe kavo.
Enwotpépete otnv Enapxiakn 060, ouvexiCete akoAouBuwvtag tig
nivakideg npog |. M. Metapoppuwoewg Zwtnpog NIKNTwy, PTavete
otn povn. [UVaIKeio houxaotnplo o _ S
1969, avayvwpiotnke wg kowvoPlakn 2
povh 10 1975. To kaBoAik6 tng ho- [
Eevel tnv Baupatoupyn ekova g
METaPOPPWOEWG MOU HETEPEPAV EOW -
10 1922 Mikpaoidteg npoouUYeG ano
v Mdvoppo. Asttoupyel epyastnplo
Kal €kBeon Kevintkng, Kabwg Kat
Eevwvag.

TnAépwvo: +30 25910 54236.

Ané toug Nintég ouvexiete yia
Aekavn. Apaotnpidtnteg: Awabpopn :
oto &acog 0§dg, ota 1.300p. Moptég: Moptn natdrag otn Aekdvn
(apxég LentepPpiou). Moptn otov MAatapwva, NpoopEpeTal Uné-
poxn oouna yidag kat diatiBevral Tonikda npoiévia 6nwg kaotava,
Kpava, Natdreg, Tupl.

1. Mouceio Kannabokikou MoAmiopod N.KapBdAn 2. ®podpio KaBdAag
1. Cappadocian Culture Museum, N. Karvali 2. Fort of Kavala

Celebrations: “Sagia” on 5 January, Cappadocians
of Nea Kavala light a big fire in front of the old
Community building and, holding hands, dance
and sing around it, to evict goblins and send them
back to the bowels of the earth. Traditional food
and carols complete the ceremony. Local sweet:
Kourabiedes. Visit: Cappadocia Cultural Museum
and Akontisma Village Folklore Museum, built in 1996 with EU
funding by refugees from Gelveri in Cappadocia. Gastronomy:
original traditional dishes and recipes from Gelveri.

Driving on the Kavala-Xanthi National Highway, turn left after
15km on the Chrysoupoli-Platamona provincial road. Activities:
A dirt road from Makrichori leads to the Agios Kosmas birds
of prey observatory (view of the Nestos Delta and Straits). Go
down the River Nestos by canoe. Return to the provincial road,
and following the signs for the Holy Monastery of Metamor-
foseos Sotiros Nikiton, you will reach the monastery. A female
retreat in 1969, it was recognized as a communal monastery
in 1975. Its nave hosts the miraculous Metamorfoseos icon,
which was brought here in 1922 by refugees from Asia Minor.
An embroidery workshop and exhibition operates there, as well
as a hospice.

Telephone: +30 2591054236.

From Nikites, go to Lekani. Activities: Beech forest trail, at
1.300m. Celebrations: Potato Festival in Lekani (beginning of
September). Celebration in Platamona where wonderful goat
soup is served and local produce is available such as chestnuts,
cranberries, potatoes, cheese.

3. lNotaudg Néatog
3. River Nestos
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’ ’ ’
Bagog 1o opapaydévio vnoi
0 nowntng Apxihoxog, nou npBe ano tnv Mapo pe Toug cuUPNaTPIW-
TG ToU va KataAdBel th Bdoco éypaye yi' authv: «<Hde 6’ wote dvou
PAXxIG €0TnKev UANG ayping eNOTEQNG», UUVWVTAG ETOL TNV NMUKVA
dacokdAuyn tou vnolou. Tnpepa, 1a 3/5 tng ENPAVELAG TOU Ka-
AUntovtat anoé 6aon. ‘EAata, neUka nou @tavouv wg tn Balacaq,
BehavibiEg, kEGpoL, MAatavia, Kaotaviég, KapudlEg, apuyOaliEg,
KOUHAPIEG Kal peikia.

©doog: n PiBiépa tng Bakkavikng xepoovnoou. KAipa YAUKO: «pe
avoi§n poladet o xelpwvag o€ ToUTo ToV TOMo» EAeye 0 INNokpaTng.
©doog: n nohunpdownn, n lGUNIGKA Kal KOOHOMOALTIKN, N opEl-
VN Kal Napaliakn, N KAtavuktikn kat ewatpepng. Nnaoi tou ovei-
poU Kat Twv agbnoewv. Owg dnAeto, Babu yaAddio tng Bakacaoag,
aonpi tng eAldg, XpUoo NG AUHOU Kal aépag euwdlactog ano Ae-

BALOL

Thasos the emerald isle

The poet Archilochos, who came from Paros with his country-
men to try and gain an insight into Thasos, wrote about the is-
land: “And then we saw the island: Motionless like the back of
a donkey with a coniferous coat”. This was his way of praising
the dense forestation of the island. Today, 3/5 of its surface is
covered in forest. Firs, pines which reach the shore, oak trees,
cedars, plane trees, chestnut trees, walnut trees, almond trees,
arbutus and briar.

Thasos: Riviera of the Balkan Peninsula. Mild climate: Hippo-
crates said “winter resembles spring in this place”. Thasos: mul-
tifaceted, idyllic and cosmopolitan, mountainous and coastal,
devout and extroverted. An island of dreams and the senses.
Ample light, deep blue sea, silver olive trees, golden sand and

3. Aipevapia Bdoou
3. Limenaria

1. Mapahia Mpivou
1. Prinou beach

2. Mapaiia MakpUaypou
2. Makriammou beach
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Bdvta, Bupadpy, piyavn kat pévta. Ta noAUtida Swpa tou: pdppapo,
oidnpo, xahko, HoAUBGo, Apyupo Kal Yeudapyupo Ta EKTIUNCE O
@dolog Kat Ye copia ta olkelononBnKe: LuvEAeEe To WEAL Kal TIG
eAi€g. Mapnyaye to AadL. Mapaokeuaoe 1o Kpaoi. E§opute kal 6oU-
Aeye 10 pdppapo. EkpetaMeUtnke e olveon tov 8aciké nhouto
TOU VNOloU Kal VAUMNAYNGE, TNV apxaldtntd, okapld novwonopa
yla va peta@épel OAa autd ta ekAeKTd npoidvia ota Népata tou
KOOHOU. INPaVIIKA OIKOOUGTAUATA MOU AVAKOUV OTIG MEPLOXEG
NATURA 2000 k1 éva Bouvo, to Yyapto (1200u.), xapd tou guaclo-
Adtpn Kat Tou opeifatn.

Md¢ Ba grdoete

Déppu pnoout eunnpetouv tn ypauun KaBaia-Mpivog (Siapkela:
1 wpa Kat yion nepinou) Kal m ypapun Kepapwth —Aipévag ©acou
(&udpkeia: 30 nepinou Aentd). O peyaAltepog aplBudg Eévwy ent-
OKEMTWV Nou €pxetat otn Bdco e§unnpeteital p€ow Tou agpodpo-
piou tng KaBdAag «Méyag ANéEavdpogy.

0 tdnog

H vnoog ©doog unayetat otnv Mepipépeia AvatoAikng Makedovi-
ag-0pdkng, otnv MNepipepelakn Evotnta KaBaiag kat Asttoupyei
w¢ autévopog dnpog. ‘Ektaon: 378.84t.xAy. Mnkog aktwv: 115
xAu. Mpwrtetouaa: Ayévag. MAnBuopdg: 13.720 katoikol (2011).
Anéxel 18 vautikd pikia and tnv KaBaha kat 6 vautikd pikia and
v Kepapwrtn.

YtaByoi 10topiag

20.000-10.000 n.X.: Ta npwrta ixvn Katoiknong. 7° at. n.X.: Mdpiol
Anolkol pTavouv ato VNoi Kal auyKpoUovtal e TIG BpaKIKEG PUAES
Twv Ldiwv kat twv Howvwy. Apxég 5 at.: ot Mépaeg tnv kataAap-
Bdvouv kat katedagidouv ta pappdpiva teixn tng. And tov 5° atn.X
Kal JETd: 1oXupn NOAn KPATOG HE anoIKieg, NOAEHIKO Kal enopl-
KO 0TOM0, HeyAGAN OlKoVOIKN §paotnpldTnTa Kat IoXupo VOIoHa.
AnoAavel 16laitepwv npovopiwv Katd tnv Pwpalokpatia. Edw,

1. Ayopd g Apxaiag Gdoou |
1. Ancient Agora of Thassos %8
2. \ipévag Bdoou

2. Limenas, Thasos

Baoog / Thasos

air fragrant with lavender, thyme, oregano and mint. Its precious
gifts: Thasos valued its marble, iron, copper, lead, silver and zinc
and he appropriated them wisely: He gathered honey and olives.
He produced oil. He made wine. He quarried and worked mar-
ble. He wisely exploited the island’s forests and built seafaring
vessels to carry all these fine products to the far corners of the
known world in ancient times. There are significant eco-systems
belonging to NATURA 2000 areas and a mountain, Ipsario
(1.200m), joy of nature lovers and mountaineers.

How to get there

Ferries serve the Kavala-Prinos route (duration: approximately
1 and a half hours) and the Keramoti — Limenas Thasos route
(duration: approximately 30 minutes). The greatest number of
foreign visitors to Thasos use the “Megas Alexandros” airport in
Kavala.

The location

The island of Thasos belongs to the Regional Unit of Kavala, in
the Prefecture of Eastern Macedonia-Thrace and functions as an
autonomous municipality. Area: 378.84km?. Shore line: 115km.
Capital: Limenas. Population: 13,720 inhabitants (2011). It is 18
nautical miles from Kavala and 6 nautical miles from Keramoti.

History

20,000-10,000 BC: the first traces of inhabitation. 7*" century BC:
Colonists from Paros reached the island and clashed with Thra-
cian tribes of Saion and Idonon. Early 5" century: Persians seized
and demolished its marble walls. From 5th century BC onwards:
a powerful city state with colonies, military and merchant fleets,
great financial activity and a strong currency. It enjoyed special
privileges under Roman Rule.
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1.

BaBel 1o 42 n.X., o Bpou-
106 Tov Kdoto petd tn paxn
otou¢ O@Winnoug. Tov 7°
aL. p.X. KataotpéQetal ano
TIG OAAPIKeG eMbpopES Kal
UMOQEPEL OTN CUVEXELD ano
TG emdpopég Twv ApdBuwv
Kal TwV Zapaknvmy wg tnv
avakatdAngn g Kphtng
tov 10° au. Mote vautkn
Baon tou Bulavtivou oto-
Aou kat note €dpa twv net-
patwv nou Aupaivovtal to Atyaio, ouvexilet tnv nopeia tng otov
xpovo. To 1354 o autokpdrtopag lwavvng MaAaloAdyog tnv ekxw-
pei atov levoudtn, oUppaxo tou ®paykioko Mkatehoudo. To 1459
petaBiBadetar otnv OBwpavikh autokpatopia. To 1813: 0 LouAtd-
VoG TNV napaxwpel otov otpatnyd Mwxduet AAn, nou yevwnBnke
otnv KaBdAa, alAa eixe 6eopoUg pe to vnoi. Katd pa ekdoxn, pe-
yéAwoe otn Bdoo oe Xplouavikn owkoyévela. To 1912 katalapfa-
VETal ano tov eMNVIKG 0Tpatd Kal evowpatwvetal otnv EAAGSa.
1941 -1944: 1ehei und Boukyapikn katoxn. 1945: aneAeuBépwon.

[a0TPOVOHIKES NpoTAgEIS

Tonikd npoidvia: €A, ol nepipnueg paupeg eNég Baoou MO,
ehaidAado Bdoou MNIE, kpaoi MNI'E, toinoupo kat péA, apBova ya-
pla kat Bahaootva, vionio Kpeag anod aryonpopata eAeuBepng Bo-
OKNG. AnG ta opeKTIKA, Eexwpilel To nepipnuo oakdpt Bdcou Kat
BéBata Ta voototata ootpakoetdn, JaAdkia, ot axivoi, deiypa tng
kaBapdtntag Twv vepwy, Kat ot didonpol xtanodokeptedeg. Mepi-
{htnta: To Yntd apvakl Kal Katolkdakl yahaktog otn coUBAa tou
©eoAdyou Kal ol XopTONITEG HE TO Pivo xelponointo pUAAD, KaBwg
Kat ot A\ouKoupadeg pe PN N naywto ota Aevapla. MNeviavootipa
10 Yededakia otov Motd. Aaxtaplotd ta ppéoka Yapla, Yntd ota
KdpBouva h tnyavntd Kal YEUSTIKOTATN N KakaPid otig taPépveg
nAdL ato KUpa otnv Aotpiba, tnv AAukn kat ta Koivupa. Ta ouvo-
delouv nepipnua ta vioma kpaold, MME ©dcog, and eAANVIKEG 1

1. H Akpdnohig ¢ Apxaiag @doou 2. lNapakia XkdAa Xwrripog
1. Acropolis Thasos 2. Skala Sotiros beach

2.

Baoog / Thasos

Brutus Cassius was buried here in 42 BC after the battle at Philli-
pi. In the 7" century AD, it was destroyed by Slavic invasions and,
following that, suffered invasions by Arabs and Saracens until
Crete was recaptured in the 10* century. At times a naval base
for the Byzantine fleet and, at others, headquarters for pirates
who ravaged the Aegean Sea, it continued its progress in time. In
1354, the Emperor loannis Palaiologos granted the island to the
Geneoese, ally of Francisco Gatelouzo. In 1459, it became part of
the Ottoman Empire. In 1813: The Sultan assigned the island to-
the general Mohamed Ali, who was born in nearby in Kavala and
had ties with the island. According to one scenario, he was raised
in Thasos by a Christian family. In 1912 the island was conquered
by the Greek army and became part of Greece. 1941 - 1944: under
Bulgarian occupation. 1945: liberation.

Culinary advice

Local produce: olives, the renowned
black Thasos POP olives, Thasos PGE
olive oil, PGE wine, tsipouro and honey,
an abundance of fresh fish and seafood,
local meat from free range sheep and
goats. In the list of starters, the famous
Thasos salami and octopus patties stand
out and, of course, its delicious shellfish,
mollusks and sea urchins, which attest
to the clean waters.

Most popular: roast lamb and goat on the ‘Theologos’ spit and
pies filled with greens and delicate fyllo pastry, as well as dough-
nuts with honey or ice cream in Limenaria. Mezedes in Potoss
are delicious. The fresh fish, char-grilled or fried meat is mouth
watering as is chowder in the taverns next to the shore in Astrida,
Alyki and Kinyra. Marvelous with local wines, PGE Thasos, from
Greek and international varieties and strong tsipouro from tra-

3. Mapaia Kovdpwv, Bdoog
3. Koinira Beach Thassos

4. Mapadooiakd Baoitika npoidvia
4. Traditional local foods and products
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S1eBveig noiNieg kal To duvatd tainoupo and ta napadoaoiaka pa-
kokadava atnv Mavayid. AoKiudote 10 YAUKO Tou KOUTAAIOU Kapu-
&K1 pe vionio péN, povadiko ae 6An tnv EAGSa. Ma va Siaé€ete
petafl Twv Sla@opwy Napaywywv nou nwAoulv ta YAUKAd Toug ota
kataotnpata aAAd Kat £§w and ta onita Toug, Naipvete and 6Aoug
€va KouTi YAUKO Kal otn OUVEXela eMNEYETE Tov NPoUNnBeutn Tou
youatou oac. ‘0o yia ta yAukd, kavéva bev Ba ndel xapévo kabwg
6Aa Ba oag evBouaidoouv.

’
MapaAieg
AAukn, Xpuon Appoubid, Awévag, Manahpavi, Makpuappog, Ma-
XUg, Mueada, Tpunntn, Mapadeioog, AsiBadl, Nuotépl, Apevapia,
Xpuon Aktn, Koivupa, Bupwvid, WAn ‘Appog, Aotpiba, Motdg,
Meukdpl, Zkaka Mapiwy, Aktn KaMipdxng, AKth Zwtnpog, AKtn
Alcuhiou.

0 Aévag h Bdoog, npwtelouoa Kal SI0IKNTIKO KEVTPO Tou vnaloy,
e ta duo Alpdvia tou, givat 16avikdg Npooplopdg yia 6ooug BEAouy
va ouvbuadouv nv nuépa Bakacaoa, Kat tn vUXTa KOGHOoMoATikn 6t-
aokédaon. Ta napalakd kage unap opudouv ano {wn kdbe otyun,
EVW T £0TIATOPLA Kal Ta {axaponAaoteia NPooPEPOUV HOVASIKEG
YaoTpovouIKEG anoAaloelg. H ayopd tou Alpéva, dev €xet va {nhé-
el tinota and 1§ ayopég peydiwv noiewv. Enokepeite tov I. N.
Tou Ayiou NikoAdou, TpikAitn Bacthikn pe TpoUAo, XTIOUEVN ano
Toug Pwooug, katd tn didpkela tng Pwaookpatiag (1771-1772), To
Kahoyepiko oto naho Aipavaki, Siwpogo Ktnpto tou 190u at., xti-
Opévo and PovaxoUg tou Ayiou'Opoug, pihogevei ekbnAwoelg (ek-
BéoeigkAn.), Ztov B’ dpogo: Avanapdotaon tou Baoitikou Znitiou.
Qpadpto Aertoupyiag: Aeutépa-MNapaokeun: 11:00-13:00 kat 19:00-
22:00.

Apxiote Tnv eniokeyn oag anod to Apxalohoyikd Mouceio, 8a oag
SleukoAlvel otnv Katavonon Twv 60owv Ba deite otn ouvéxela
OTOUG apXaloAOYIKOUG XWPOUG TOU vnaoloU, aAAd Kal atnv opya-
Vwon NG NePINyNong oag,

Baoog / Thasos

ditional raki boilers in Panagia. Try walnut sweets preserved in
local honey, unique in Greece. To choose between the different
producers who sell their sweets in the stores or outside their
houses, take a box of sweets from all of them and choose which-
ever you prefer. As for the sweets, nothing will be wasted since
you will like them all.

Beaches

Alyki, Chrysi Ammoudia, Limenas, Papalimani, Makryammos,
Pachis, Glyfada, Trypiti, Paradisos, Livadi, Nysteri, Limenaria,
Chrysi Akti, Kinyra, Thymonia, Psili Ammaos, Astrida, Potoss,
Pefkari, Skala Marion, Akti Kallirachis, Akti Sotiros, Akti Alsyliou.

Limenas or Thasos, capital and administrative centre of the is-
land, with two ports, is an ideal destina-
tion for those wanting to combine sea in
the day time with cosmopolitan enter-
tainment at night. The beachside café
bars throb with life around the clock,
whilst the restaurants and cake shops
offer unique culinary treats. The shop-
ping centre in Limenas is as good as
those found in larger towns. Visit Agios
Nikolaos church with its aisled basilica
and dome, built by the Russians during
Russian Rule (1771-1772). The monas-
tery in the old harbor, a 19" century two storey building, was built
by monks from Agion Oros and hosts cultural events. On the 2nd
floor: Replica of a House in Thasos.

Opening hours: Monday-Friday: 11:00-13:00 and 19:00-22:00.

Begin your visit with the Archaeological Museum. This will help
you understand the island’s archaeological sites later and organ-
ize your tour better.

1. Mapahia Tounntic 2. MapaAia Xpuorig Appoubiag 3. Makataki, Aipevdpia
1. Trypiti beach 2. Chrisi Ammoudia Beach 3. Palataki, Limenaria
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Apxatohoyikd Mouaeio Bdgou

IT0 HIKPO aAAG KOAG opyavwpEVO apXaloAOYIKO Houdeio onpa-
VIIKA gupnyata and tnv naAaloABiKn PEXpL Kal T pwpaikn eno-
Xn, Ye neploon @povrtida Sinyouvral évav and Toug onPavtiKo-
TEPOUG NoAmopoUg Tou Atyaiou. Me tnv gicodo oto pouoeio, Ba
EVIUNWOLAoTE(Te ano tov navuynio Kplogopo Koupo (600 n.X.).
@a nAnpogopnBeite nwg yivotav n e§6pun TG wxpag and tov
npoiotopikd AvBpwno ota opuxeia nou avakaAUednkav oug Tgi-
veg (Aevapla) kat nota Atav n xphon tng. Ba deite pepika anod
Ta apXalOTEPA PVNUEIOKA YAUNTA TnG NpoioToplkng Eupwnng: tig
avBpwnopop@eg oTNAEG anod T LKAAa Lwinpog, TG Bpaxoypagi-
€6 ano to Kaotpi. Ba evnpepwBeite yia tnv aBAnTIkN enkapotnta
ToUu 5% a1 n.X., éva VIoKIJaviép oag napouctddel tov Oeayévn tov
Odoto, Tov unepabANTh TG NAANG Kat Tou Naykpatiou nou képdioe
1.399 aywveg oug aBANTIKEG Slopyavwoelg tng enoxng. Alaokeda-
OTIKA Npoypappata yia naidia.

TnAépwvo: +30 25930 22180 kat +30 25930 22180

Bepivo wpdpto Aettoupyiag: 1" Anpiiiou £wg 31 Oktwppiou:
08:30 - 19:30

Xelpepvo wpapto Aettoupyiag: 1" NoepBpiou €wg 31 Mapriou:
08:30-15:00

Mepiynon otov apxaloAoyiko xwpo tou Algéva

Apxaia Ayopd

E6w xtunouoe n kapdid tng apxaiag noAng tng Odcou. Edw, ot
vaoi kat ol Bwpoi kal ol Bucieg Kal ot NpooPopé aToug Beolg Kal
OTOUG NPWEG. LTOV {OKIO TWV OTOWV TNG, PNTOPES Kal MOATIKOI
€nalpvav TG PIKPEG Kat TG HEYAAeG NoNTIKEG anogdcelg. Ta no-
AuoUxvaota nAakootpwta avinxouoav and ta nadapla Kat Toug
SlakavoviopoUg twv eundpwv Kat twv tpaneditwy. Ot Tpelg NUAEG
NG odnyoUoav oto Adiavi anod onou avBpwnot kat Npoiovta diaki-
vouvtav Npog ta t€aoepa anpeia tou opidovta.

Baoog / Thasos

Thasos Archaeological Museum

There are significant finds from the Paleolithic era until Roman
times in this small but well organized archaeological museum
and great care has been taken in the narration of one of the most
important civilizations in the Aegean. Entering the museum, you
will be impressed by the towering Krioforo Kouro (600 BC). You
will be informed about how the extraction of ochre by prehistoric
man was carried out in the mines discovered at Jines (Limenaria)
and what it was used for. You will see some of the most ancient
monumental sculptures of Prehistoric Europe: anthropomorphic
columns from Skala Sotiros, rock paintings from Kastri. You will
find out about sports news of the 5th century BC, a documentary
will present Theagenis of Thasos, super-athlete of wrestling and
pankration who won 1,399 competitions at athletic events during
this period. Entertaining programmes for children.

Telephone: +30 25930 22180

Summer opening hours: 1 April till 31 October: 08:30 — 19:30
Winter opening hours: 1 November till 31 March: 08:30 - 15:00
Tour of the archaeological site in Limenas

Ancient Agora

This is where the heart of the ancient city of Thasos was. This
is where the temples and altars were and where sacrifices and
offerings to the Gods and heroes were made. In the shade of its
arcades, orators and politicians made both minor and major
political decisions. The busy pavements echoed to bargaining
and negotiations of merchants and bankers. Its three gates led to
the harbor from where people and produce were transported to
the four points of the horizon.

1,2. Ayopd tng Apxaiag Odoou
1,2. Ancient Agora of Thasos
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Apxaio Batpo

Xtuopévo Kanou ata téAn tou 4% at n.X., € Hia QUOIKN KOWAGTN-
10 TOU AOOU, KATw anod tnv apxaia akponoAn pe eKNANKTIKN
B¢a otn Bdlaooa, sival éva anod ta nalkidtepa AiBiva Batpa Tou
KOopou, AMwote n Bdoog ntav didonpun yia toug nBornoloug Tng,
kaBwg Kat yla €va dpapatiko €idog, 1o vuxtepva. H apxatoloyikn
oKanavn £Qepe 0TO QWG OTOIXE(D MOU KATadEIKVUOUVY TIG pNEIKE-
AeuBeg texvikég BepeAiong kat atnpi§ng nou xpnatyonoinoav ol
KOTAOKEUAOTEG ToU OTIG S1dpopeg olkodoIKEG pdoelg Tou. Metd
T0 Népag Twv gpyaciwy (téAn tou 2015) nou ekteAoUvtal oto nAai-
olo Tou EXMA, 1o pvnyeio Ba diabBétel 0Aeg g npodiaypaeg evog
ouyxpovou Bedtpou, evy Ba avaktnoel tn Auyn twv pappdpivev
KepKibwv Tou.

EBpaiokaotpo
HAwoBaoiAepa oto EBpaldkaatpo, kdtw anod tnv akponoAn, nAdt

010 NApeKKANGL Twv Ayiwv AnoatdAwy, otn Béon tou Gdutou Twv
natpoyovikwvy Bewv tou 5% at. nX.

Awadpopn 1: [Gpog tou vnatol

100xAy. nepinou. Xpovog: katd BoUAnaon. O kUplog 001ko¢g afovag
NG BAdoou KaAUNTEL TI OKTEG TOU VNoloU Kal eVvel OAa ta napd-
KTIO XWpL4, EVW ENEKTEIVETAL Kal MPOG Ta OPEIVA. INPEIWOTE OTL 0
6pog IkaAa unobnAwvel To enivelo, SnAadn 10 AMiPavi evog oiKI-
OpoU NG evBoxwpag.

Mpwtog otaBudg n Ikdla Paxwviou, 10 Aipavi Twv Peodyelwv
xwplwv Ayiog Mewpylog kat Paxwvt nou anéxouv 5 nepinou xAy.
ano tnv Bakacoa. Otav oto néAayog, Npog ta téAn tou 19° at. e€¢-
Ainav ol NEPATéG Kal ol KoUpadpol, ol KATolkol Tou naAatoU Ayiou
Mewpyiou, ibpucav Tov anpepvo olkiopo. Ltov naAaid Ayto Mewp-
Ylo JeydAwoe Kal 0 PETENELTA I0pUTNG TN atyuntiakng duvaoteiag
Mwxapet AAn.

Ancient Theatre

Built around the end of the 4™ century
BC, in a natural curve in the hill, be-
neath the ancient acropolis and with
an incredible view of the sea, it is one
of the oldest stone theatres in the
world. Of course, Thasos was famous
for its actors, as well as for one type of
drama, nighttime drama. The archaeo-
logical trowel has brought to light evidence of groundbreaking
foundation and supporting techniques which were used by the
builders at various stages of its construction. After work is fin-
ished (end of 2015) as part of NSRF, the monument will meet all
standards of a modern theatre and regain the light of its marble
seats.

Jewish Castle

Sunset at the Jewish Castle, beneath the acropolis, next to the
chapel of Agion Apostolon, at the sanctuary of 5™ century BC an-
cestral gods.

Route 1: Tour of the island

100km approximately. Time: as desired. The main road on Tha-

sos covers the island’s shores and

2. connects all the seaside villages,

whilst extending towards the

mountains. Note that Mount Skala

denotes haven, in other words an
inland village port.

First stop: Skala Rachoniou, har-
bor of the Mediterranean villages
Agios Georgios and Pachoni which
are approximately 5km from the
sea. Towards the end of the 19*"
century, when pirates and corsairs
had disappeared from the sea, the
inhabitants of old Agios Georgios established the present settle-
ment. Mohamed Ali, who would become founder of the Egyptian
Dynasty, was allegedly brought up in old Agios Georgios.

1. MNapahia KaAd AeiBdd
1. Kalo Livadi beach

2. lepdg Nadg Ayiou lewpyiou
2. Agios Georgios Temple
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To Paxwwvt pihogevei e€alpe-
TIKNG aloBntikng napadoot-
OKA apXOVTIKA Kal TNV €K-
kAnoia tng Kounoewg tng
@eotdkou, yloptalel otig 15
AuyouUatou, 0rnou NpoogE-
PETAl 010 €KKANciaoua to
Koupundvi, oupdado and
pooxapioto Kpéag. To xwplo
¢enpicetal yia to Addy, 1o av-
Bdpeho Kal 1o YAUKO Kouta-
AloU Kapuddki. Aéyetal ot
ol ehawwveg tou Paxwviou Kat tou Mpivou eival ot apxaiétepol ato
vnol kat NoAAd Sévipa €xouv nAikia navw and 900 xpovia.

AeUtepog otabuog: o Mpivog, opelvog OIKIOPOG ota 17xAu. and
Tov Alpéva. H neploxn €yive iaonpn tn dekaetia tou '70 and ta
Koltaopata netpeAaiou nou evtoniotnkav otov BaAdooio nubuéva
avoIXTa TWV aKTWV NG IKAAag Mpivou. H avtAnon kai n enefep-
yaoia tou «palpou xpugoU» cuvexietal edw adldAeinta £wg Kal
onpepa. H Xkaha Mpivou kal o véog olKIop6G «AacUAio» SlaBétel
napalieg pe neviakabapa vepd, NeUKa Ki appupikia NAdL oTo KULa.
leuTelte TO PNUICKEVO YIO TIG EUEPYETIKEG TOU I810TNTEG BloAoyIKO
€AaldoAado «kapdIO@INo», TIG VOOTIHOTATEG OAQTOENIEG KAl TO EUW-
610016 péAL EnokepBeite kovtda oto Aipdvi o Mouoeio ENAG Kat
ehatéAadou www.oliveoilmuseum.gr

TnAépwvo: +30 25930 71950.

Qpdplo Aertoupyiag: Aeutépa - LaBPBato: 08:00 - 16:00, Kuplakn
kAelotd.

Alaokedaote otn Mopth MehioU nou dlopyavwvel To npwto 10nApe-
po Tou Auyouatou, 0 MeAloooKopIKOG ZUVETAIPIOPOG BAoou oToug
XWpPOoug tou, eni ng 060U ZkaAag Mpivou-Zkaiag Paxwviou. Mpo-
opEpovtal dwpedv 6Aa ta npoidvta peAioy, aAAd kat aAha Tonikd
npoiovta YAuKaQ, Tupld kat B€Baia, kpaaotd.

TnAépwvo: +30 25930 71361 kai +30 25930 58290.

Baoog / Thasos
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Rachoni is home to exceptionally beautiful traditional mansions
and the church of the Assumption of the Virgin Mary which cel-
ebrates on the 15" August when it offers the congregation Kour-
bani, veal stew. The village is known for its oil, blossom honey
and preserved walnut sweets. It is said that the olive groves in
Rachoni and Prinos are the oldest on the island and many trees
are more than 900 years old.

Second stop: Prinos, mountain village 17km from Limenas. The
area became famous in the 1970s because of oil deposits detect-
ed on the sea bed off the coast of Skala Prinos. Extraction and
processing of this “black gold” has continued uninterrupted until
today. Skala Prinos and the new
village “Dasyllio” boast beaches
with crystal clear water, pine trees
and tamarisk trees next to the
shore. Taste the organic “Kardiofi-
lo” olive oil, famous for its benefi-
cial properties, tasty salted olives
and fragrant honey. Visit the Olive
and Olive Oil Museum near the port
www.oliveoilmuseum.gr.
Telephone: +30 25930 71950.
Opening hours: Monday — Satur-
day: 08:00 - 16:00, Sunday: closed.

Have fun at the Honey Festival which is held during the first 10
days of August and organized by the Beekeeping Cooperative of
Thasos on their premises, at Skala Street, Prinos-Skala, Racho-
ni. Products made from honey and other local produce, such as
sweets, cheese and wine, of course, are offered to visitors free
of charge.

Telephone: +30 25930 71361 and +30 25930 58290.

1,2. Mouoceio AabloU-EAidg
1,2. Museum of olive oil

3. MapaAia Mpivou
3. Prinos beach

4. lNapahia lNeukapiou
4. Pefkariou beach
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Maipvete Tov aplotepd dpopo otnv Slactaupwaon tou xwptou Mpi-
vog Kal avn@opilete péoa anod eNEG Kal NEUKA, NPog Tov napado-
0laKo OIKIoWO Twv KadaBntiwyv. Metd and nepinou 4 xAy. ptdvete
oto npwto Kadapnt, 1o Mikpo Kadapntt (Mikpog Mpivog) kat 500p.
petq, oto Meyaho Kalapnt (MeydAog Mpivog). H neploxn @npide-
a1 yia 10 €aIPETIKG KAIUa, Ta apnéAld TNG Kat To eKAEKTO Kpaoi Tng.
Maotopot and n Autikn Makedovia kat tnv ‘Hnelpo éxtioav edw
0Ta XPOVIa TNG aKKWNG, NETPIVA onitla Je OTEYEC and oXIoToAIBo,
EUAvoug e€woteg kal (wypaglopéva tapavia. Xtevd, AiBootpwrta
dpopadkia, oxoAeia, naha apxoviikd, eKKAnoleg, TpexoUpeva vepd,
andovia ouvBétouv éva tonio Yovadiko yia xaAdpwon Kal ovel-
pondéAnan. Kdtw and ta okiepd nAatavia, Kageveia Kat TaBépveg
NPOOPEPOUV EKAEKTA TOMIKA NPOidvVTa yapviplopéva pe {eotod Xa-
poyeho Kal agonAotikn anAotnta. Xtg 27 louAiou, nuépa tou Ay.
MavieAenyovog, Un XAoete To Navnyupl TNG OPWVURNG YUVAIKEIOG
MOVNG, KOVTA 0TO XWp10.

KdBe xpovo, loUAio pe Alyouato, o 6pactnplog NOAITIOTIKOG GUA-
hoyog Slopyavwvet ta KadaBntiava: napadoaiakoi xopoi, ekBEoelg
pwtoypagiag, (wypaPikng Kat BiPAiou, pouaikeg Bpadiég e’ EAMN-
VEG Kal EEVOUG KOAMTEXVEG,

Enotpégete otov MNpivo, ouvexilete otnv EO @doog-Awevapia kal
HETA and 3xAY @ravete otn IKAAA LwTNpog, ONou Kal To NaAaiote-
po epyootdaoio ene€epyaoiag nupnva eNdg tou vnatouU. O OIKIoWOG
TOU XwTtNpog, 3xAW. anod tn IkAAq, pe To NUKVO Tou Acog Kal ta
TpexoUpEeva vepd, anotelel noAo €AEng yia toug Adtpelg Tou Bou-
vou. 0 epdg vaog g Metapopwaoews Tou Lwinpog tou 1890
eival éva ano ta neploadtepo evdlapepovia BpnoKeUTIKA Pvnpeia
TOU VnotoU.

Ano tn IKAAa Lwtnpog o 3xAU. PTavete atn ypaikn Ikaha Kai-
Apaxng. A&icel va diavuoete ta 2,5xAu. Kal va avnpopioete, avaue-
oa ota eAalddevipa, wg tnv KaAipdxn, olkiopo tou 18 at. yia va
enioke@Beite 10 Adoypagikd Mouoceio otnv avakaviopévn Katol-
Kia tou 1740, e tnv eninAwon Kat tn §lakdapnNon TG ENoXNG, Kal
10 NETPIVA YEQPUPLA, e€alpeTika Selypata tng t€xvng Twv onoudai-
wv Hnelpwtwv paotdpwv.

Baoog / Thasos

Take the left hand road at the Prinos Village crossroads and go
uphill through olive trees and pine trees towards the traditional
village of Kazavition. After approximately 4km you reach the
first Kazaviti, Mikro Kazaviti (Mikros Prinos) and 500m further
on, Megalo Kazaviti (Megalos Prinos). This area is known for its
excellent climate, vineyards and fine wine. In its heyday, work-
men from Western Macedonia and Epirus built stone houses with
slate roofs, wooden balconies and painted ceilings here. Narrow
cobbled streets, schools, old mansions, churches, running wa-
ter and nightingales create a unique place to relax and dream
in. Beneath the shady plane trees, french accent on cafes and
taverns offer fine local products garnished with a warm smile
and disarming simplicity. On 27 July, day of Agios Pantelimonos,
do not miss the celebration of the convent of the same name,
near the village.

Every year, from July till August, the active cultural association
holds a celebration called Kazavitiana: traditional dances, pho-
tographic, art and book exhibitions, musical evenings with Greek
and foreign artists.

Return to Prinos, continue along the Thasos-Limenaria National
Highway and after 3km you reach Skala Sotiros and the oldest
olive stone processing factory on the island. The village of Soti-
ros, 3km from Skala, with its dense forest and running water is
an attraction for mountain lovers. The 1890 holy church of The
Transfiguration (Metamorfosi tou Sotiros) is one of the most in-
teresting religious monuments on the island.

3km from Skala Sotiros is picturesque Skala Kallirachis. It is
worth walking the 2.5km, ascending through olive trees, until
Kallirachi, an 18" century village, to visit the Folklore Museum
in a renovated 1740 building, with furniture and décor of the pe-
riod, and stone bridges, excellent examples of the great masons
of Epirus art.

1. Aaoypa@iké Mouoeio Aipevapiwv Bdoou 2. Mapabootakdg oikioucs KadaPntiwyv
1. Folclore Museum at Limenaria, Thasos 2. Kazaviti traditional village
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Ané tn Ikdha KaMpdxng
ouvexifete aMa 7xAu. npog
N ZkAAa Mapiwy, 6rou Kat
Bpioketai n nepipnun na-
pahia Aondg (n Atondg), pe
10 neviakabapa, pnxa vepd
Kal tnv Yikn EavBid aupo.
Edw poptwvav naaidtepa
10 petaMelpata odnpou
and ta opuxeia twv Maplwv
(12xAp. ané v napaia).

Anoé tn IkdAa Maplwv @ravete Petd and 7,5xAW. ota Aipevapla,
™ peyaAltepn KwponoAn tng Bdoou nou avantUxBnke dlaitepa
otnv auyn tou 20% at. xdpn ota petaMeupata odnpou. H expe-
TaMeuon toug Eekivnoe o 1905 and tn yeppavikn etaipeia Speidel
Kat otapgatnoe 1o 1963. Ot pihol TG Blopnxavikng apxatoAoyiag,
aA\d kat tng téxvng Ba €xouv tnv eukaipia va entoke@Bouv to na-
A6 epyootdoio ene€epyaciag olbnpou, kabwg Kat nv eKel unai-
Bpla €kBeon €pywv éxvng.

Enoke@Beite 1o Aaoypa@ikd pouoeio Aidevapiwyv ato KTpLo tng
naAaldg KolvotNTag yia va JABETE Ta HUOTIKA TOU PETOvVIoU Kal Tng
petoivag.

Ta Awevapla SiaB€touv noAéG taPépveg, Kageveia, Kal pnap,
évtovn vuxteptvin {wn Kat Bepvo olvepd Pe oUXVEG NPoPoAEg tal-
viwv. Tnv tpitn pépa tou Maoxa ota KaAuPia Aipevapiwy yioptade-
a1 1o «[a BpeE’ AnpiAn p». Ot Katolkol xopeUouv Kal napakaAouv
10 Oeb va Ppé€el yua va pnv Eepaboulv ta apnéAia Kat va €xouv
KaAn napaywyn.

Anoé ta Aevaptla pnopeite, av SlaBétete 4X4 h AMo YnAd 6xnpa,
va nioKePBeite £va NAvEPOPPO XWPL0 KPUHHEVO O€ €va oponédlo
Tou Yyapiou: Kaotpo: €va xwptd pvnueio. Eival o nahidtepog oiki-
OMOG Tou vnoloU. Enoke@Beite Tov knpuypévo dlatnpntéo vad tou

1. lepdg Nade Ayiou lewpyiou
1. Agios Georgios Temple

2. MM6Aig tn¢ apxaiag Bdoou
2. Ancient polis of Thasos

From Skala Kallirachis, continue for another 7km towards Skala
Marion and the famous beach of Aspas (or Atspas) with its crys-
tal clear shallow water and fine white sand. This is where they
used to load iron ore from the mines in Marion (12km from the
beach).

Afurther 7.5km from Skala Marion is Limenaria, the largest town
in Thasos which developed notably at the dawn of the 20t century
because of its iron ore. The German company Speidel began the
exploitation of iron ore in 1905, which stopped in 1963. Devotees
of industrial archeology and art can visit the old iron processing
factory as well as the open air art exhibition.

Visit the Limenaria folklore museum in the old community build-
ing to learn the secrets of resin and retsina.

Limenaria Village has a lot of taverns,
french accent, bars, vigorous night life
and a summer cinema with frequent
screenings of films. On the third day of
Easter “Gia Vrex Aprilim” is celebrated in
Kalyvia Limenaria. The residents dance
and ask God for rain so that their vines
do not dry out and they can have a good
harvest.

After Limenaria, if you have a 4 wheel
drive or high vehicle, you can visit a beautiful village hidden in
an Ipsario plateau, Kastro, a monumental village. It is the oldest
village on the island. Visit the church of Agios Athanasios, built in
1804, which has been declared a preserved monument It is said
that it was built in 40 days, with the Sultan’s permission. It holds
a service on the last Saturday of every month and celebrates

4. lNapahia Aipevépia
4. Limenaria beach

3. Aaoypagiké Mouoeio Aipevapiwy Bdoou
3. Folclore Museum at Limenaria, Thasos
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Ayiou ABavagciou, pvnpeio tou 1804. Xtiotnke, Aéve, oe 40 pépeg,
e oxetikn adela tou ZouAtdvou. Asttoupyel to teAeutaio ZapPato
Ka@Be pnva kat yloptadet otig 18 lavouapiou, 6rou yivetat navnyupl.
Aiya xiAopeTpa Bopetdtepa ano 1§ Maplég kat ouvexidoviag npog
10 Bouvo, Bpioketal n povadikn texvntn Aigvn Tou vnoloU He Tov
MIKPO Katappdaktn, n Aipvn tng Mévvag, évag evbiapépwv Brotonog.

Ano ta Apevapia, ouvexilete npog to Meukapt (ota 2,5xAW.) H na-
palia Tou ivat yvwotn yia ta fabid kaBapd vepad tng kabwg Kat 1o
kévipo Baldaooiwy onop .

Ano 1o Meukapt, @tavete, Petd anod 1xAu., atov Notd, To Kalokal-
PO OTEKL TNG VEOAQIOG Kal TO KOOHIKOTEPO HEPOG TOU vnaolou. Ta
nAloBaciAépata pe Tov NALO va xavetal niow anoé thv opooelpd Tou
6poug ABwg eival povadika.

Ano tov Moto aopaitootpwévog dpopog oag odnyei og 10,5xAu
otov OeoAdyo, Knpuypévo Napadoolako OIKIoHG, anod Toug naAato-
TEPOUC TOU VNalou (avapépetal ndn ata €yypaga tou 13 at. p.X.).
Ta apBova vepd Tou, n nukvh BAGOTNON Kal n Npootateupévn Béon
TOU Ntav ol Adyol yla Toug onoioug ot Jovaxol tou Ayiou ‘Opoug
10 enéAe€av yia petoxl. EmokegBeite 1o apxoviiko Xatdnylwpyn
(Aaoypa@ikd pouceio), Baupdote ta pakedovitika apXovIIKA Kal
oniua, nepinAavnBeite ota ypagika dpopdkia. Mepnatote wg 10
NETpIvo yepupt Tou 1917. Mn @uUyete xwpig va Gokiyaoete to on-
HOQIAEG KATOIKAKL Kal Ta e€aIpeTIKA ToNnIKa edéopata. Tn deutepn
pépa tou Mdoxa ot KAToIKol HETAPEPOUY, HETa and éva povondty,
TNV €IKOva tou Ayiou lwavvn tou BgoAdyou anod éva NapekkKAN-
Ol ToU XwploU oto povaotnpt Tou Apxayyéhou MixanA, onou Kal
dlavuktepeUouv. To Kalokaipl, pUn XAoete tnv avanapdotacn Tou
Baoitikou yapou: GUMHETEXOUV OAOL, KATOIKOL Kal EMIOKENTEG,.

Enwotpépete otov Motd kal kateuBuveote npog tnhv Aotpiba.
H Aotpig n Aotpiba nou nnpe to 6voud tng and tov kabapd Kat
€aotepo oupavd ng ta kahokalpva Bpadia, anévavti g €Xel T0
vnodki Mavayia n Aotiplwtiko, n, katd tnv napadoon, vnol twv
Lepnvwy, autwy twv PUBikwv nAaopdtwy nou katacndapadav
onotov tagdlwtn 1 nAnoiale payepévog and to tpayoudi Toug.
Mapahieg: WAn ‘Appog, Zalovikidg, An BaoiAng kal KaAdpt. Me
enduro kai nedoi n povov nedoi, ano tov olkiopo tng Aotpidag, ka-
1euBuvopevol npog voto, Ba ouvavinoete tn [kiGAa, navépopen
QuOIKn moiva Aaeupévn péoa atoug Bpaxoug pe vepd mio {eatod
andé tng Bdkacoac.

on 18 January, when a festival also
takes place. A few kilometers north
of Maries and continuing towards the
mountain, you will find the island’s
unique artificial lake Genna Lake,
with its small waterfall, creating an
interesting habitat.

After Limenaria, continue towards
Pefkari (2.5km). The beach is known
for its clear deep water and water
sports centre.

From Pefkari, you reach Potos after 1km, which is the summer
meeting point for young people and the most cosmopolitan place
on the island. The sunsets here are unique as the sun disappears
behind the mountain range of Mount Athos.

From Potos, the surfaced road takes you to Theologos, 10.5km
further on, a traditional listed village, one of the oldest on the
island (it was mentioned as early as in the 13" century AD). Its
abundant water, dense vegetation and protected location were
the reasons the monks of Agion Oros chose it as a dependency.
Visit the Hatzigiorgi mansion (folklore museum), admire the
Macedonian mansions and houses, wander in the picturesque
streets. Walk to the 1917 stone bridge. Do not leave without
trying the popular local goat and excellent local food. On Easter
Monday, the residents carry the icon of Agios loannis -Theologos
along a path from a village chapel to the Archangelos Michail
Monastery, where they stay the night. In summer, do not miss
the reconstruction of a Thasos wedding: everybody takes part,
residents and visitors alike.

Return to Potos and head towards Astrida. Astris, or Astrida,
took its name from the clean and starry sky on summer nights.
Across the sea and facing Astrida, is the small island of Panagia
or Astiriotiko which, according to tradition, was the island of the
Sirens, the mythical creatures who devoured any travelers who
came near them, having been charmed by their song. Beaches:
Psili Ammos, Salonikios, Ai Vasilis and Kalami. By enduro bike
and on foot, or only on foot, from the village of Astrida, head
south and you reach Giola, a beautiful natural pool hewn in rock
with water which is warmer than the sea.

From Astrida, continue toward the Holy Monastery of Archange-
los Michail (6.8km) which is the largest in Thasos and an impor-
tant pilgrimage for Christians. Built on the edge of a steep rock,
it seems to be suspended between the sky and the immense

MapaAia AAukn)
Aliki beach
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Ano v Aotpida, ouvexiCete npog tnv I. Movia Apxayyéhou Mi-
xanA (ota 6,8xAp.) Tn peyaAdtepn tng OAcou Kat onPaviko npo-
OKUVNAd Yla ToUuG Xplotilavoug. XTiopévn ato xelhog evog andkpn-
Hvou Bpdxou, poladel va alwpeital avapeoa oTov oupavo Kat otny
anepaviooUvn tou Atyaiou. Katoniv npootayng tou ApxayyéAou
MxanA, o aokntng Aoukdg éxtioe €6w 10 1.110 p.X. eEKKANOAKI
p€oa ato onoio avéBAuce ayiaopa. Aéve nwg ot aniatot nou B¢An-
oav va Hidvouv KAnote to ayiaopa, nAnpwaoav Je T {wn Tou Ty
npagn toug, evw to aylaopa avaBAudet na and onnAid Kovtd otn
Bdahacoa. Metd and xpdvia, katéAnge otov vao Kat o Tipiog'HAog,
rnou eixe aglepwaoel o autokpatopag Nikngopog Botavelatng otn
lepa Movn O1hoBou tou Ayiou'Opoug. Apydtepa otn B€on Tng ek-
kAnaiag 16puBnke n Movn, wg Petoxt NAéov TN Moving OhoBéou.
To 1974 povaxég and to Mnko, Jadi Pe Aylopeitn lepopdvaxo ep-
yaotnkav okAnpd Kal Jetapdppwaoav 1o povaotnpt. Ma th Bdco
Kal yla Toug Katoikoug Tou BgoAdyou o ApxdyyeAog MixanA eivat
0 npoaotdtng Ayidg toug. NMAnBog Npookuvntwy cuppéouy €dw yia
TN Xdpn tou Apxayy€Aou Kat yia tnv euAoyia tou Tipiou'HAou. Eop-
16¢e1 oug 8 NoguPBpiou kal tnv Tpitn tou MNaoxa.

TnAépwvo +30 25930 31500

Metd tn Movn ouvavtdte ota 4,2xAy. Ty napakia tng OUpwVIAG,
Ano T Bupwvid ptavete ota 3,6xAW. 0Tn Xepadvnao tng AAUKAG,
€va ano ta diaonpdtepa a&loBéata tou vnaolou.

H AAukn

M pikpn, Kataguin, Xepoovnoog
BuBiletal oto néAayog, Kpatwvtag
omnv aykaAid g évav Bnoaupod: to
neviak@Bapo, Kpouotd, OAOAEUKO
Happapd tng. To Aatopeio TG nou yia
xi\la teTpakdola xpoévia npopnBeue
MApHAapOo ToV TOTE YVWOTO KOO0 (7°
at n.X. = 7° at. P.X.): éva ano ta onou-
Saldtepa Plopnxavika pvnpeia tng
avBpwnoétntag. Xtov avatoMko op-
pioko tng: Ta epeinia evog vaol twv
AlookoUpwv. ESw npooeUxovtay,
oTnV apxaldtnta, npv avoixtouv oTo
nékayog, ta NAnpwyata Twv nAoiwy nou @éptwvav to nepidatn-
T0 PapHapo. Itnv Kopugn g, Ta anopevapta and duo tpikAiteg
Baol\ikég. &' autég, npooeUxoviav ol KATolKol ToU OIKIoHoU Kl Ol
vauTtikoi, otoug npwrtoug Budavtivolg xpdvoug, wg Tov 7°. Y. X at..

‘Yotepa npBe n kataotpo@n Kat n ykatdAewyn. H {wn emoTtpEel,
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10 VEOTEPA XPOVIa, OTav KATolKol Tou OgoAdyou diapévouv npoow-
pva otnv AAUKN yla Th GUYKOUION Tou KapnoU tng eAldg.

Anoé tnv AAUkn, ouvexilete eni 10,8xA. kat gtavete ota Koivupa,
éva anod 1a ypa@ikotepa Xwpld Tng avatoAkng Bdoou, e nAou-

Aegean. After a command from the Archangel
Michael, Loukas the ascetic built a small church
here in 1110 AD in which holy water flowed. It is
said that nonbelievers who once wanted to con-
taminate the holy water - paid for it with their
lives. The holy water now flows from a cave near
the sea. Years later, the Holy Stake also ended up
in the church, which the Emperor Nikiforos Votaniatis had dedi-
cated to the Holy Monastery Philotheos on Mount Athos. The Mon-
astery was later founded in place of the church as a dependent
of Philotheos Monastery. In 1974, nuns from Pilio, together with
the Holy Monk from Agios Oros worked hard and transformed the
monastery. The Archangel Michael is the patron saint of Thasos
and the residents of Theologos. Many pilgrims flock here for the
Archangel’s grace and the blessing of the Holy Stake. He is cel-
ebrated on 8 November and Easter Tuesday.

Telephone: +30 25930 31500

After the monastery, you reach Thymonia beach in 4.2km.

From Thymonia, it is 3.6km to Alyki peninsula, one of the most
famous attractions of the island. Photo: marble quarry

Photo: Alyki Beach

Alyki

A small verdant peninsula sunken into the sea, holding its treas-
ure in its arms: crystal clear, percussion whitewashed marble. Its
quarry which supplied marble to the world for 1,400 years (7th
century BC - 7" century AD): one of the most important industrial
monuments of humankind. In its eastern bay: the ruins of a temple
to Dioskouri (the sons of Zeus). It was here, in ancient times, that
ships’ crews, loading the coveted marble, would worship before
going out to sea. At the top are the remains of two aisled basilicas.
Village residents and sailors would worship there in early Byz-
antine times, until the 7™ century AD. Then came destruction and

1. MapaAia AAukng 2. AAukég
1. Aliki beach 2. Alikes
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ola BAdotnon, pa &idonun
napahia: Tov Mapddetoo Kat
€va HIKPG vNOodkL, and toug
KaAUTEPOUG  Wapadtornoug,
10 Kovuplwtiko.

Ané ta Koivupa ouvexilete
npog Ikdia Motapiag Kat
Xpuon Aktn (ota 8,3xAy.)
2T0 KEVTPO ToU Aiaviou Tng
YkaAag Motapidg, éva né-
Tpvo Kriplo, o Tapoavdg,
naMé aMEeUTIKG KatapUylo Twv Hovaxwy tou Ayiou ‘Opoug, ¢ilo-
€evel onpepa NONTIOTIKEG EKONAWTELG.

Ano  Xpuon Aktn, avn@opilete Npog Tov Napadoolakd OIKIoHO
g MNotapdg (ota 3xAy.), XTIOPEVO GTOUG MPOMNodeg Tou Opoug
Yyaplo. Metpoktiota onitia, aTéyeg and KOKKIVo Kepapibt anAwvo-
vtal pe ta€n oe éva katanpdoivo nepiBarov pe TpexoUpeva vepd.
EnokepBeite To Mouoeio MoAUyvwrtou Bayn. L1eyddetal oto naiio
NETPIVO ONPOTIKG OX0AEi0, aTo KEVTPO TOU XwploU. H cuMoyn tou
nephapBavetl 98 yAuntd tou Bayn, 25 ano ta onoia givat noAU pi-
KpoU peyéBoug Kat 15 {wypa@ikoUg Nivakeg Tou 6lou KaAAtéxvn.
Evtunwalakn n oglpd PvnpElaKwyY £pywy, 6nwg n Apkouda e 1o
veoyévvnto, o K6opog KAn.

Ano tnv MNotapid, kateuBuveate npog tnv Mavayid (ota 3xAp.).

Mptv 300 xpdvia, 6Tav ot KATolkol Tou AlPEva avayKaotnkav Adyw
NG nelpateiag va eykataAeiyouv ta napdiia éxtoav €dw tnv Ma-
vaytd, n onola €ylve Nnpwteliouca Tou vnaloU HETA Thv enavaocta-
on tou 1821. Knpuypévog napadoolakdg olkiopog pe Ailbdotpw-
10 Spopdkia, otéyeg and oxiotoMBo, Hikpd EUAIVA unaAkovia Kat
okenaotoug e§woteg. EnokepBeite 1o Mapadoaiakd EAatotpiBeio,
10 onnAato «Apakotpurnax» Kat tov lepd Nad Kolpnoewg tng Ogo-
TOKOU, UYoug 18Y., XTiopévo Je UAIKA and apxaioug vaoug pe 1o

1,3. Anuouiké Aipevikd Taueio @doou (Kakoyepikd) 2. [Mapalia Mot
1,3. Municipal Port Fund of Thasos (Kalogeriko) 2. Potos beach

Baoog / Thasos

abandonment. Life returned in recent times, when the residents of
Theologos came to live in Alyki temporarily for the olive harvest.
From Alyki, continue for 10.8km until you reach Kinyra, one of the
most picturesque villages in East Thasos, with rich vegetation,
a famous beach: Paradise and a small island, with great fishing
waters, Kiniriotiko.

From Kinyra, continue towards Skala Potamias and Chrysi Akti
(8.3km). In the centre of Skala Potamias Harbour is the Tarsanas
stone building, an old fishing shelter for the monks of Agios Oros.
It hosts cultural events today.

After Chrysi Akti, go upwards to the traditional village of Pota-
mias (3km), built at the foot of Mount Ipsario. Stone built houses,
red tile roofs unfold in an orderly fashion amidst green surround-
ings and running water. Visit Polygnos-
tos Bagis Museum. It is housed in an old
stone primary school in the centre of the
village. Its collection includes 98 sculp-
tures by Bagis, 25 of which are very
small, and 15 paintings by the same art-
ist. The memorial series is impressive,
such as the Bear and Newborn Cub, The
World etc.

From Potamia, head towards Panagia
(3km).

300 years ago, when the residents of
Limenas were forced to abandon the shore because of pirates,
they built Panagia in this spot, which became the capital of the is-
land after the 1821 Revolution. It is a listed traditional village with
cobbled streets, slate roofs, small wooden balconies and cov-
ered verandas. Visit the Traditional Oil Press, “Drakotrypa Cave”
and the Holy Church of The Assumption of Holy Mary, 18m high,

4. lNapahia lNapabeioog
4. Paradise beach
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EVIUMNWOIAOKG Xelponointo tépnAo, tnv elkova tng MNavayiag tng
MavtoPAenouoag Kat 1o Asukonoppupo AdBapo tou Pixapbou tou
Aeovtokapbou. Ta vopiopata tng Mavayiag: Xta téAn tou 19 at.,
n OBwpavikn autokpatopia NtwxeUel. TOTE, N eKkAnaia KABs xw-
ploU ayopddgl e TNV oKA anod v =avln Kal tn ZUupvn, Ta Xwpig
ovopaotikn ala xdAkiva vopiopata, Ta o@payidel Kal Ta Xpnolo-
notel yia Tig auvaMayég tou xwptoU. Ta kEpdn ano tnv enixeipnon
XPNOIHOMoLEl yia TO KOWWVIKO TG €pYO.

Ano tnv Mavayid, katngopidete otn Xpuon Appoudia (ota 5,5xAu.),
Hla ano tg nio dnpo@iieic napahieg Tou vnaloU Pe Xpuon AUKO Kat
pNxd vepd, unkoug SxAu. @aAdoota onop.

YuvexiCete npog MakpUappo, KaAd opyavwuévn napalia, pe
eykataotdoelg yia Bakaooia onop. Ano edw, oe 10xAY. @ravete
otov Aéva.

’ ’ 4

Aabpopn 2: Ikaka Mapiwv -

7 ’
Aotpokapniyk tou Yyapiou
Zekivate anod  IkdAa Maplwv npog 1§ Mapieg, diaoxilete tov
napadoolakod olKIoUo Twv Mapiwy, PeTd tig Mapieg pnaivete oe
XwHatodpopo Batd and 6Aa ta oxnpata, cuvexilete eubeia, npo-
onepvate tn Alpvn, otnv 1" dactalpwon otpifete 6e€id npog
Yyaplo-Aatpokdpnivyk, otn 2" Stactalpwon, otpiBete aplotepq,
navta npog Yydplo, otnv 3", otpifete kat nakt e§d kat atnv EUAI-
vn nivakida, otpiBete 6e€1d npog Kataguylo — Aotpokdunivyk Kat
(PTAVETE OTOV NPOOPICHO 0aG.

Aotpokdpmvyk oto Yydpio opog
H kataoknvwon Bpioketal Aiyo nio KAtw anoé tnv ynAdtepn Kopu-
¢n g Bdcou, 1o Yyapto. To npdypappa nepihapfavet Eevaynoeig
OTO VUXTEPIVO 0UPaVvO, EpYAOTNPLd, PUXAYWYIKEG OpAcTNPIOTNTEG
ave€dptnTeg ano tnv actpovopia.

Xpovikn nepiodog: louAiog

MAnpoopieg: astrocamping@astrosfam.org

1.

with its impressive handmade chan-
cel, icon of Panagia Pantovlepousa
and the white and purple banner of '}
Richard the Lionheart. It was built
with materials from ancient temples.
Panagia’s coins: At the end of the 19
century, the Ottoman Empire was
bankrupt. The church in every village
then bought copper coins from Xan-
thi and Smyrni by weight which had
no face value, stamped them and
used them for transactions in their village. The profits from this
enterprise would be used for its work in the community.

From Panagia, go downhill to Chrysi Ammoudia (5.5km), one of
the most popular beaches on the island with golden sand and
shallow water, 5km long and water sports.

Continue towards Makryammos, a well-organized beach with
water sports facilities. From here, Limenas is 10km.

Route 2: Skala Marion — Ipsario Astrocamping

Set off for Maries from Skala
Marion, pass through the tra-
ditional village of Marion, af-
ter Maries take the dirt road
| which is passable by all ve-
hicles, continue straight on,
go past the lake, turn right at
the 1¢t crossroads for Ipsa-
rio-Astrocamping. At the 2
crossroads, turn left, still go-
ing towards Ipsario. At the 3™
crossroads, turn right again
towards Katafygio — Astro-
camping at the wooden sign
and you have reached your
destination.

Astrocamping on Mount Ipsario

The campsite is a short distance below Ipsario, the highest peak
on Thasos. The programme includes guided tours of the night
sky, workshops, and leisure activities which are unrelated to
astronomy.

Time Period: July

Information: astrocamping@astrosfam.or

1,3. Napakia Xakidpa
1,3. Saliara beach

2. lNapahia XkdAa Paxwviou
2. Skala Rahoniou beach
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'::‘._, TR Ef
LY

1. lepd Movr) Mavayiag Apxayyehidotiooag
1. Panagia Arhageliotissa Temple

2.’ EBio KaunAag n TgaudAag
2. The Tziamala Traditional Fest

7 7 -
lepipepetaxn Evotnta =dvlng
I npotkiopévn pe XIMEG PUOIKEG OHOPPIEG: XIOVIOHUEVEG KOp-
Q€G, MAaylég Saowpéveg, HaYeUTIKA akpoyldAa. Aluveg kal
AipvoBdlacoeg, ota 6pla Tou Vopou He Tov vouo Pobdonng, nou
npootatelel n AleBvng LuvBnkn Papodp. 'n tou kanvou. Apwpa
ané ynacpd ota Mopakoxwpla e To onavio PUAIKO KAAAOG, Toug
napadootakoUg oIKIGHOoUG, Ta kahoSlatnpnpéva NETpiva yepupla,
TOUG MUAOUG, Ta NoAUxpwpa ugavid Kat ta navapxaa €6ida.
I noAunoArtiopikn. H =avBn kat n naAd tng noAn, apdAeutn,
yepatn vootaAyia, nAd1 otov KéoouvBo nou KUAaG pe Sikoug tou
puBuoUg, Ndte PIMKOG Kal NdTe anelAnTikOG. H neptnynon tng: €va
{wvtavo pdbnpa 1otopiag Kal apXITEKTOVIKAG, Napadoalakng Kal
Aoylag. O ekAekuKiopog: otn §6&a tou: ot pubpoi ouvundpxouv
oto iblo Ktiopa pe cogia kal yoUoto. OottntounoAn. Leudel ano
{wn pépa kat vixta. KaBe enoxn €xel Kat tig SikEG Tng. Tpelg nepi-
ox£g unayovtal oto Aiktuo NATURA 2000. Ot Kopu@£g Tou Gpoug
XdivtoU — KoUAa Kal ol yUpw KOPUQPEG ME To Nepipnuo Adoog
tng 08€14¢g, knpuypévo Alatnpntéo Mvnpeio tng Ouong, ta Ztevd
Tou Néatou, ta enovopaddpeva Téunn tng Opdkng, to AloBntikd
Adoog Néatou. 'n nou yévvnoe onoudaia glAoco@ika pedyara:
natpiba tou Anpokpitou Kat Tou AgUKinmnou, BepeAlwtwv g
Atopikng Bswpiag Kat Tou Mpwrtaydpa, NATEPA TOU OXETIKIGUOU.
Ot yloptég kat ta peotBdaA Sivouv Kat naipvouy, 1600 otnv =aven,
000 Kal atnv gupUtepn neploxn, dnwg ota apxaia ABdnpa, kata
TNV nepiodo tou kKahokaiplou.

3. Movrj Ayiou NikoAdou [dpto Adyog
3. Agios Nikolaos Church, Porto Lagos
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Regional Unit of Xanthi

A land endowed with a thousand natural beauties: snowy peaks,
forested slopes, enchanting shores. Lakes and sea lagoons, on
the border with Rodopi Prefecture, protected by the International
Ramsar Treaty. This is the land of tobacco. Scents of Basma in
Pomakochoria with its rare natural beauty, traditional villages,
well preserved stone bridges, mills, colourful woven fabrics and
ancient customs. A multicultural land. Xanthi's old town, well
preserved, full of nostalgia, next to the Kossinthos river which
moves at its own pace, at times friendly and at others threatening.
A tour of Xanthi: a lively lesson in History and Architecture,
traditional and scholarly. Eclecticism at its height: different styles
co-exist in the same building, created by a combination of age-
old wisdom and good taste. It is also a student city, bristling with
life day and, night with something to offer during every season
of the year. Three areas are environmentally important and have
received preserved site status under the NATURA 2000 Network.
The peaks of Mounts Haintou — Koula and surrounding peaks with
a famous Beech Forest, declared a Natural heritage monument,
the Straits of Nestos, the so-called Tempi of Thrace, the Beautiful
Nestos Forest. This is also a land where significant philosophical
systems were born: home of Dimocritos and Leucippos, founders
of the Atomic Theory, and Protagoras, father of relativism.
There are also many holidays and festivals, both in Xanthi and in
the surrounding area, such as the one in Ancient Abdera in the
summer months.

Mapaboaiaxa Torikd MNukd
Traditional desserts

’ 7
Mg Ba praoete
081kw¢ péow tng Eyvatiag 06o0.
Agponoplkwg, HEow Tou agpodpopiou «Meyag AAEEavdpog» Tng
XpuoounoAng n «Anudkpitog» tng AAe€avépounoAng.

H MNepipepelakn Evotnta ZavBng avikel yewypapika otn Opdkn.
Mpog Boppd, auvopelel Pe Tn Boulyapia, ota Sutika pe Tig MN.E.
Apdpag (Bopela) kat KaBaAag (votia), ota avatoAika pe tnv MN.E.
Po&6nng kat ota votia Bpéxetal ano to Opakikd néAayog. Aloikn-
TIKA unayetat otnv Mepipépela AvatoAikng Makedoviag-0pakng
kat nepthapfavel toug Gnpoug =aveng, ABonpwy, MUKNg Kat
Toneipou. H éktaon tng eival 1.793t.xAy. kat o nANBUopOG Tng,
oUp@wva pe tnv anoypagn tou 2011, 111.222 katolkol.

’ ’
[aotpipapyikeg Mpotacelg
KaBouppdg, naotouppdg, nikaviika coutoukia, {oUHEPA KePNAn
Kal jupwddta Aaxpatdolyv, aoUVaywVIOTEG KAPYLIOKEG Kal Bouva
oapayAi Kavouv Tnv =aven eKToG anod «aTaupodpaut MOAITIOHWY»
TOMo vieAiplou yia kaho@ayadeg. Avadntnote vionia aAAaviika
Kal NAP@PEoKo Yapt otn Anyotikn Ayopd Kat oipomaoctd.

How to get there

By car via Egnatia Highway
By plane, either arriving at Chrisoupolis airport “Megas
Alexandros” or Alexandroupoli “Dimokritos” Airport

The Regional Unit of Xanthi belongs geographically to Thrace.
To the north, it bordered by with Bulgaria, to the west by the
Regional Unit of Drama (north) and Kavala (south), to the east by
the Regional Unit of Rodopi and to the south it has access to the
Thracian Sea. It falls under the administration of the Prefecture
of East Macedonia — Thrace and consists of the municipalities of
Xanthi, Abdera, Miki and Topeiro. It covers an area of 1,793km?
and has a population of 111,222 inhabitants, according to the 2011
census.

Gastronomic Suggestions

Kavourmas, pastrami, spicy sausages, juicy kebabs and fragrant
lahmajun, unbeatable sweets (karioka) and mountains of saragli
make Xanthi a delirious place for gourmets, apart from being
a “cultural crossroads”. Ask for local cold meats, fresh fish and
syrupy sweets at the Municipal Market.
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Aabpopn 1:
And v zavBn
otg Beppeg

Ano tnv Zavon Eekivdre yia ta
Mopakoxwpla Kat Ti¢ OEPEG.
AlaoxiCete €va povadiko tonio,
Katd(puto pe napaboaotlakolg
- 2 o OIKIOJOUG  Kal  KamnvoKaAAL-
epyslac Yuvavtdte 61adoxika: tn Zplven Tn MUkn, tov Exivo kal
QTavete oug Oépueg oe 1 wpa Kat kAT, €xoviag diavuaoel 44,15xAp.

To AvayAupo tou MiBpa Taupoktovou

To AvayAugo tou MiBpa Taupoktdvou (téAog 20U - apxEG 3ou WX,
au) eivat Aa€eupévo og peyalo Bpdxo, KOVIA 0TO XwPLo BEPHES
Zaveng kat Yéoa oe avayAlugo nAaioto, nou cupBoAilel onnAalo,
elkovietal oto KEvipo o MiBpag (Bedg Tou NAlou, NEPOIKAG Ka-
Taywyng) va Buaiadel tov talpo. Ae€ld Kat aplotepd, oTEKovTal Ol
akoAouBol Tou BeoU, o Kautng kat o Kautondatng.

0 apxalohoyIkag xwpog gival eniokéWidog. Ma neploodtepeg NAn-
popopieg, enkovwvnate ota tnAépwva tng AA EMNKA
TnAégpwvo: +30 25410 51003, +30 25410 51783

-

avln

Bulavtivih ndAn n =avln kat anodedetypéva «ayyeAo@UAAKTOG»,
onw¢ 1a «onpadia tou tdnou», Kata Tov I0TopPIKG Anpuntpn Mau-
pidn, yaptupouv. Ta yovaothpla twv Mappeyiotwv Talapxwy, Tng
Mavayiag tng Apxoyyehiwtiooag, tng Mavayiag tng KahapoUg kat
NG Movng tou Ayiou Mewpyiou -oUP@wva PeE NPOoPATEG EPEUVE,
€Kel 6rou oNPEPA UNAPXEL N OPWVULN EKKANGIO— OTIG AKPEG TWV
TE00ApWYV onpeiwv tou opidovta Kal kKat' avaAoyia pe TG AKpeG
€VOG 0TaUPOU, «0TAUPWVOVTAG» ToV XWpo, datwviouv tnv Unap-
€n tng ndAng oto xpovo.

1,3. To AvayAugo tou MiBpa Taupoktovou
1,3. The relief of Mithras Tavroktonos

2. lMeptoxr) KanvanoBnkwv =aveng
2. Tobacco Warehouses

=avln / Xanthi

Route 1:
From Xanthi to Thermes

From Xanthi set off for Pomakohoria and Thermes. You cross
a unique landscape, verdant, with traditional settlements and
tobacco crops. You encounter Sminthi, Miki, Ehino in succession
andarrive at Thermes in just over an hour, having driven 44.15km.

The Relief of Mithras Tauroctonos

The Relief of Mithras Tauroctonos (Mithras the Bull-slayer),
dating to 2nd - early 3rd century AD, was chiseled out of a large
rock, near Thermes Village in Xanthi and depicts Mithras (God of
the Sun, of Persian origin) sacrificing a bull in the centre within a
relief frame, which symbolizes a cave. To the right and left are the
God's disciples, Kautis and kautopatis.

The archaeological site is open to
visitors. For more information, contact
LA’ EPKA

Telephone: +30 25410 51003,

+30 2541051783

Xanthi

Xanthi is a Byzantine city and believed
to be guarded by the angels as testified
by the “place’s marks”, according
to historian Dimitris Mavridis. The

i monasteries ~ of  Pammegiston
Taxiarxon, Panagia Arhongeliotissa, Panagia Kalamus and Agios
Giorgios Monastery (according to recent research, there is a church
of the same name there today) are situated at the four corners of
the horizon, as if by analogy to the four tips of a cross, “crossing”
the area and perpetuating the town'’s existence.

4. Axpiav T¢api =avbng
4. Ahrian Mosque
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H Zaven eival pia anod tg eAdxioteg noAeig tng EAAAGag, n onoia
€xel avantuxBel appovIKa Kal 1o6ppora o 0XEan He TNV LoTopid
Kat 1o napeAB4v tng. MOAN NOAUNOAITIONIKN KATAPEPE va Aeltoup-
Y&l wg N «noAn tng Kapdiag» GAwvY Twv Katoikwy TnG ave§aptNTwg
Bpnokelpatog Kat eBVOTIKNG KATaywyne.

H MaAid NoAn tng =dvBng

«H ouvinapén ekeivo Tov Kaipd evog aviitdnou G UNeA enok, Le
auUBeVTIKOUG TOUPKIKOUG LIVOPESES, €6Ivav Xpwia Kal MEPIEXCUEVO
O€ Lia Kolvwvia-ravorieppia an’ 0Aeg Ti¢ ywviee e EAAabIknG yng,
rou ouunTwatikd BoéBnke va (el O aKPITIKI) NEPIOXN Kal vVa XOPEUEL
T0dpAgaTov oTIG SnUOoIEG NAaTEEg»

Mavog XatQidakig

H MaMd MoAn tng Zavlng Ppioketal oo Bopelo TUNA TnG NGANG
anoteAWVTIag Tov 10TOPIKG TNG Nupnva Kai KaAUMTel €Ktaon
380.000t.u. H noAn eival xtiopévn petd to 1829. Eivat n xpovid
nou HEeYAAol oglopol KataotpéPouv NANPWE ToV NMPOoNyoUUEVO
OIKIOMO. H noAn oikodopeital navw ata epeinia Kat Pe nupnva Tig
€kkAnaieg, nou unnpxav HaAAov and tnv enoxn tng pudavtvig
Zavbelag.

Kata tov 19° at.,, n Zavbn avagépetal wg kwponoAn 8.000 katoi-
KWV, OIKOVOMIKA avenph x@pn otov NAoUTo ano tnv KaAAEPYELa,
ens{spyuom petanoinon Kat Slakivnon Tou kanvou Kat Twv npo-
iovtwv Ttou, aAAd Kat otnv npovoplaKn ng Béon og onpavtikoUg
gpnopikoUg dpopouc. H noAn eival xtiopévn and Hnelpwrteg Kat
Makebdoveg paotépoug, xapaktnpidetat and v daldaiwsdn pop-
¢nN Twv AIBOCTPWTWY JOKAKIWY TNG Kal €ival yeddtn Adikotponeg
BaAkavikég Katolkieg, xdvia, payadld, TUNIKEG €KKANCIEC NG
teleutaiag OBwpavikng neptddou aAAd tautdxpova kat duTiKo-
TPOMNa VEOKAQCIKA JEYapa Twv onoiwy ol IBIOKTATEG NTav KUpiwg
€unopot kanvou. Itnv MaAia MéAn undapxouv 1.200 XapakTnplopé-
va Siatnpntéa ktioyata. Ané autd ta 140 xapaktnpidovtal noAu
aiohoya, 130 afldhoya, 260 xapaktnpidovial wg evbiapépovta.
Apxovtika 6nwg tou Kanvepnopou Kouyloupt{oyAou, nou oteya-
Ce1 10 Aaoypagiko Mouaceio tng noAng, tou Opgavibn, Anpotikod
Méyapo onuepa. To naAid Opoupapxeio =avlng, 6nou €{noe ta
npwta xpovia g {wNnG Tou 0 JEYAAog HouaikoauvBEtng Mdavog
XatQiddkig, ouvinpnBnke kat gihogevei Tov MoAuxwpo TéxvNg Kal
LKEYPNG «MdavogXatiddakig». H Anpotikn MivakoBnkn Zaveng «Xp.
Maulidng», e€alpetikd Oelypa SUTIKOPAKEDOVIKNG - NMEIPWTIKNG
NapadoolakngG aPXITEKTOVIKNG JE KUPLO XAPUKTNPIOTIKO YVWPIoHa
1a EUAGyAunta tafavia, Jovadikd atnv neploxn Kat n KanvanoBn-
kn I, otnv 066 Kanvepyatwv 9, nou avikel 1o 16pupa BpakIikng
Téxvng kat Mapadoang,.

Xanthi is one of the few towns in
Greece which has developed harmo-
niously , with respect and consider-
ation for its history and past. A multi-
cultural town, it has managed to gain
a place in the heart of all its inhabit-
ants, regardless of religion or ethnic
origin.

The 0ld Town of Xanthi

“At that time, a copy of the belle epoch co-existed with authentic
Turkish Minarets, and this gave colour and content to a very diverse
population consisting of people from from all corners of Greece,
who had accidentally ended up in the border area and could be
seen dancing the Charleston in public squares”

Manos Hadjidakis

The Old Town of Xanthi is located in the northern part of the town
and constitutes its historic nucleus. It covers an area of 380,000m?
The town was built after 1829, the year great earthquakes com-
pletely destroyed the previous settlement. The town was built on
the ruins and around churches which had probably been there
since Byzantine ‘Xantheia'.

During the 19" century, Xanthi was a small town of 8,000 residents,
financially prosperous, thanks to wealth from the cultivation,
processing and transportation of tobacco and its products, but
also because of its privileged position on significant trade routes.
The town was built by Epirote and Macedonian craftsmen. It is
characterized by its winding cobbled streets and filled with simple
Balkan houses, inns, shops, churches, characteristic of the last
Ottoman period, but also western neoclassical mansions whose
owners were mainly tobacco merchants. In the old town there are
1,200 listed buildings. Of these, 140 are considered highly remark-
able, 130 remarkable 260 of special interest. Mansions such as the
one belonging to the tobacco merchant Kougioumtzoglou, which
is home to the town'’s Folk Museum, or Orfanidis’ mansion, today
the Municipal Building. The old garrison headquarters where the
great musical composer, Manos Hadjidakis, spent the first years
of his life, has been preserved and is home to the “Manos Hadjida-
kis” multiplex of Art and Thought. The Municipal Picture Gallery of
Xanthi “Chr. Pavlidis” is an excellent example of traditional West-
Macedonian-Epirote architecture with its wooden ceilings being
the chief feature, unique in the region and Tobacco Warehouse
P at 9, Kapnergates Street, which belongs to the Foundation of
Thracian Art and Tradition.

Anpoukn MivakoBrikn «Xpratog MNauAibng»
Municipal Art Gallery «Chr. Pavlidis»
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Aadpopn 2: Nepinynon atnv noAn =avlng
Awabpopn a

Anoé v nhateia Anpokpatiag otnv naAid néAn kat oto Ek-
kAnolaotiké Mouceio

ZeKIvnote and tnv nAateia Anpgokpartiag, 6pto avapeoa otnv naAid
Kal otn véa noAn. AlapoppwBnke oto SeUtepo Piod Tou 19 al. kat
@1ho&évnoe yia noAAEg Sekaetieg tny eB6opadlaia unaibpia ayopd.
XapaktnplaTiko tng, o Mupyog tou PoAoyiou, xtiopévog to 1859. H
kivnon £dw Sev otapatd noté. Maipvete tnv 066 B. Kwvaotavtivou
kal avn@opilete npog v nalid noAn, evw ota 6e€1a n 0d6g M.
ToaAdapn (h Kopotnving) odnyel avapeoa anoé naAid kataotnpata
0TG YEQUPEG Tou KdouvBou Kal 1o avatoAikd akpo TG noAng.
I1a apotepd, 1a atevd ookdakia odnyoUv oTo SUTIKG TUAKA TNG
nahiag noAng. H B. Kwvotavtivou ntav naAid epnopikog Spopog
Kal katéAnye atnv yapayopd (Mnahouk Madap), onpeptvn nAateia
Avtika. Me ta avanalaiwpéva KIhpla Kat ta noAucUxvaota Kage,
TG taPépveg kat ta {axaponAaoteia. And v MAateia Avtika,
akoAouBeite tnv B. Logiag ota 6€€1d, n onoia Byddet oto notapt kat
HEOW TNG YEPUPAG OTN CUVOIKIA Zapakw, 0Ttov Naio dpopo npog
v Kopotnvn Kat 6Ta povaothpla Twv Adpuwv Navw anod v néAn.
Awaoxiete tnv nepipnun «napakiar, £101 anokaAoUv ot vIonIol TG
VOTIEG NAPUPES TNG NAAIAG NOANG e Ta KAPeVela Kal Ta KAQWN Kal
kateuBuveote ota 6e€1d npog tnv NAateia epnopiou (nicw and tnv
MupooBeotikn), 6rou die€ayetal to naldapt tou Xappdtou. Aiyo nio
Kdtw ouvavtdrte ta Kthpla tng MoAutexvikng IxoAng. Ekel Bpioko-
viav naAdtepa ta Bupoodeywia tng NOANG. Mepvdte o NApko Tou
Eevoboxeiou «=eviax, Hlaoxilete Tov HPOHO KAl EXETE PUNPOOTd 0ag
ToV ANPOTIKG KNno nou padi he to ndpko tou KohupBntnpiou npo-
OoQEpovTal yla MEPINATOUC Kal avayuxn. KivoUuevol navia otnv
000 B. Loplag, nepvate n yépupa tou KéouvBou kal ota aplotepd
oag avnpopi{ete aTN OUVOIKIa ZapaKw®, Nou oQeilel To OVOpd TNG
otn LapdkoPfa tng BouAyapiag, 16no npoéAeuong Twv OIKOYEVEL-
WV nou eykataotdbnkav 8w tov 18° al.. H ouvoikia Katolkeital
ONPEPQ anod HOUCOUAUQVIKEG OIKoYEVeleG. ESw, Asitoupynoe Kal
€va anod ta npwta oxoAgia tng =avong pe xpnpatodotnon Tou
nAouaclou Kanvépunopa Beddwpou Zakaka. Ano tov naAd dpopo
¢ Kopotnvng naipvete Ye 1o autokivnto tov eAikoedn Spopo
nou avefaivel péoa anod nukvo neukodacog otn Movn Apxayye-
Alwtiooag kat oto EkkAnaolaotiké Mouaeio.

Route 2: Tour of Xanthi Town

Route a
From Dimokratias Square to the old town and
Ecclesiastical Museum
Begin your tour in Democratias Square, a border
between the old and new town. It was created in the
second half of the 19" century and was home to the weekly open
market for many decades. Its main feature: the Clock Tower, built
in 1859. Traffic never stops here. Follow V. Konstantinou Street and
go uphill towards the old town. The road on the right, P. Tsaldari
(from Komotini) leads to the Kosinthos bridges and the eastern
tip of the town, passing amongst old shops. To the left, the narrow
streets lead to the western part of the old town. V. Konstantinou
Street was an old trade road and ended in the fish market (Balouk
Bazaar), or Antika Square, as it is known today. There are renovated
buildings, busy cafes, tavernas and cake shops there. From Antika
Square, follow V. Sofias Street to the right, which leads to the river
and go over the bridge, in the Samakof neighbourhood, to the old
road towards Komotini and the monasteries on the hills above the
town. Cross the famous “beach”, as the locals call the southern
outskirts of the old town with its cafes and clubs and head to the
right towards the market square (behind the Fire Station), where
the bazaar is held on Saturdays. A little further down you come to
the Polytechnic School Buildings. This is where the town’s tanneries
used to be. Go through the “Xenia” Hotel park, cross the road and
you will find yourself in front of
the Municipal Garden which,
together with the swimming
pool park, are ideal for walks
and recreation. Staying on B.
Sophia Street, cross Kosinthos
Bridge and walk upwards
to the left to the Samakof
neighbourhood which took
its name from Samakova of
Bulgaria, place of origin of
the families who settled here
in the 18" century. Muslim
families reside in the district
. today. One of the first schools
in Xanthi operated here, funded by the wealthy tobacco merchant,
Theodoros Zalakas. By car, take the old Komotini road and follow
the winding road which goes up through dense pine forest to the
Archangeliotissa Monastery and the Ecclesiastical Museum.

1. [Nakid I6An tn¢ Zavong
1. Xanthi, Old city

2. 0 [MYpyog tou PoAoyiou tng Zaveng
2. Clock Tower of Xanthi
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To EkkAnataotiko
Mouaeio tng lepdc
MntponoAewg Zav-
Bng kat NepiBuwpiou

To EkkAnaolaotiké Mouoeio
g lepdg MntpondAewg
Zaving kat MepiBwpiou
oteyadetal oInv avatoAlkn
ntépuya tng Movng Mava-
yiag ApxayyeAiwtiooag. Ta
ekBéuata xpovohoyouvtal ano 1o 1€Aog tng Bulavtivng nepiodou
MEXPL Kal TIG apx€G Tou 20% at. katl napouotddouv €va navopapa
¢ lotopiag tng Bulavuvng kat MetaBulavuving Téxvng otnv
neploxn tng Bpdkng. H Movn tng Mavayiag ApxayyeAiwtiooag
15pUBnke katd tn pecoPulavuivin nepiodo. To kaBoAikd tng otn
ONMEPIVA TOU HopPn avolkodounBnke to €tog 1841, petd toug
KaTaoTpenTIKoUG o€lopoug tou 1829. H Movn navnyupilel tnv 15"
AuyouUotou. H Movn gival avoiktn kaBnpepiva.

TnAépwvo: +30 25410 29799

Awabpopn B

Ané v nAateia Avtika npoxwpeite euBeia npog tnv
nAateia MntpondAewg.

Xtov G§ova aQutOV OUYKEVIPWVOVTAL Ta MEPIOOOTEPA APXOVTIKA
NG akpNng tou 19° at.. To Anpapxeio, apxovtiko EBpaiou kanve-
pnopou xtiopévo to 1830 Kat ayopaopévo and tov Anpo to 1926.
Maipvete tnv 086 MahaioAdyou. Ltn ywvia pe tn MaupopixdAn,
T0 apxovTiko Opgavidn oteyadel 1o Anpapxeio ZavOng. Xtouévo
and AuatpoouyyapoUg apXITEKTOVEG 0Tta TEAN Tou 19 at. exw-
picel yia ta okaAlotd tafavia, v agidwth Tou nopta aAAd Kat
TOV Wapyitn anoé th Mavépa kal tov ypavitn and tn Podénn nou

1. I6pupa Bpakikng Téxvng kat Mapdboong
1. Foundation of Thracian Art and Tradition

2. MNakig néAn Zévong
2. Old town of Xanthi
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The Holy Metropolis Ecclesiastical Museum
of Xanthi and Perithorio

The Holy Metropolis Ecclesiastical Museum of Xanthi and
Perithorio is housed in the east wing of Panagia Archangeliotissa
Monastery. The exhibits date from the end of the Byzantine period
until the beginning of the 20* century and present a panorama of
Byzantine History and Post-Byzantine Art from the Thrace area.
Panagia Archangeliotissa Monastery was founded during the
mid-Byzantine period. The nave, in its present form, was rebuilt
in 1841 after the destructive earthquakes of 1829. The Monastery
celebrates on 15" August. It is
open daily.

Telephone: +30 25410-29799

Route b

From Antika Square,

go straight on towards
Mitropoleos Square

It is at this junction that most of
the 19" century mansions are
found. The Town Hall, built in
1830, belonged to a Jewish to-
bacco merchant and was bought
by the Municipality in 1926. Go
down Palaiologos Street. On the
corner of Palaiologos Street and Mavromihalis Street, the Orfani-
dis Mansion is home to Xanthi Town Hall. It was built by Austrian-
Hungarian architects at the end of the 19" century and is distin-
guished by the carved ceilings, mosaic door, Mandra sandstone
and Rodopi granite used in its construction. Moisis Inn next door is
one of the most characteristic examples of a 1870 inn. The build-
ing of “The Progressive Union of Xanthi” is opposite the Town Hall.

3. Maki6 yepopt
3. Old bridge

4. Owkia XarQibaki, MoAuxwpog Téxvng-Lkéwng Mavog Xat(ibdrig
4. Hadjidakis Mansion
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XpnatdonolnBnkav otnv Kataokeun tou. To Xavi tou Mwuon dinAa
ToU €ival éva and ta nio Xapaktnplotika deiypata navooxeiou tou
1870. To Ktnpto tng Ohonpoddou Evwoewg Zavong, anévavu
and to Anpapxeio. Aiyo Mo navw, otn dlactalpwon twv odwv
OppEwg Kat Avtika, £va avtinpoowneutiko detypa tng pakedovi-
KNG OPXITEKTOVIKNG HE PEYAAT oaxviold kat opoppa EUAGYAunta
010 E0WTEPIKO, 0TeYadel Tn AnpoTikn MivakoBhkn, anévavti tou,
10 apxovtikd Kahoudn (1877) pe g navépoppeg (wypaPIoPEVES
e§WTEPIKEG OYEIG. LTV 080 Avtika 0dg nepiyével 10 Adoypa@iko
Mougeio.

To Aaoypa@iko Mouaeio zavBng

Mpokettal yia 6Uo dpoleg petall Toug Katolkieg ol onoleg Kata-
OKEUAOTNKaV o€ enagn, e eviaia oTéyn nou dlapop@uvetal Ye
aétwpa. Avantuooovtal oe Tpia enineda Kat PEPOUV ECWTEPIKA
a&i6Aoyo Toixoypa@ikd Sidkoopo. H opydvwon twv OWewv Kat n
Xpnon Twv UNKWV dnpolupynoav éva evBlapEpov apXITEKTOVIKO
OTUA U VEOKAAOIKEG EMIPPOEG. ApXIKoi IBIOKTATEG NTAV Ol KaMVE-
pnopot ABavdotog kat MavteAng Kouytoupt{oyAou ol onoiot xpn-
olponoinoav oxédia nou petépepav ano th Pwaia npiv to 1860 kat
10 onola QuAdaoovtal otn Ztéyn Mpappdtwy Kat Texvwv. To €éva
Ktiopa dwpnBnke 1o 1968 otn LTéyn Kat katd xpnon otn OE=, evaw
10 6eUTEPO ayopdaotnke 1o 1976. Xpnotponoteital wg Aaoypaiko
Mouoeio. E&w, Ba beite tnv €kBean «=avBn 1860-1940 nepiodog
AKHNG», HE avaQOoPEG OTNV AOTIKN TAgN Kal T0 Kanvepnoplo, tnv
£kBeon «KaBnpepIvég Kal OKOAEG», e OTOIXEla and Thy aypoTIKA
Kal KTnvotpo@ikn {wn tng Opdkng, aAAd kal tnv €kBeon «Enixel-
pNUATIKOTNTA 0TNV ZAvOn otig apxéG tou 20° at. — EnayyeApartieg
-Epyatikn 1G€n», Baotopévn ¢’ évav enayyeAdatikd odnyo tou
1910-11. Zrov e€wtepikd xwpo Bpiokovtal dUo Xapdy, avopiko
Kal yuvaikeio, kaBwg Kat 1o eKKANGdkL tTwv Ayiwv AKivoUvwy,
EVW O0AO TO KTNplo oUVOAIKA Aettoupyei wg €kBepa kat anoteAel
KOOMNMa yla Tnv noAn tng Zaveng. To 610 to Kthplo eival éva
KOOUNUA 1600 Yia ToV eEWTEPIKO TOU SIAKOOUO PE CUPKETPIa.

=avln / Xanthi

A little higher, at the junction of Orfeas Street and Antika Street is
a representative example of Macedonian architecture with large
sachnisia (enclosed balconies) and beautiful wood carving on the
interior. It houses the Municipal Picture Gallery. Opposite is the
Kaloudi Mansion (1877) with its lovely painted exterior facades.
On Antika Street, the Folklore Museum awaits.

Xanthi Folklore Museum

The Xanthi folklore museum is housed in identical houses
which were built touching each other and sharing a roof that is
formed by a gable. The buildings are on three levels and there
is remarkable wall decoration on the interiors. The layout of
the facades and the creative use of the building has created an
interesting architectural style with neoclassical influences. The
original owners were the tobacco merchants Athanasios and
Pantelis Kougioumtzoglou, who used plans they had brought from
Russia before 1860 that are kept at the Cultural and Arts Centre.
One building was donated to the Cultural and Arts Centre in 1968
to be used by the Progressive Union of Xanthi, whilst the other one
was bought in 1976. They are used as a Folklore Museum. You
can see the exhibition “Xanthi 1860-1940, in its prime” here, with
references to the middle class and tobacco trade, the exhibition
“Weekdays and Holidays”, with evidence of agricultural and cattle
farming life in Thrace and also the exhibition “Business in Xanthi
at the beginning of the 20" century — Working Class Professions”,
based on a professional guide from 1910-11. Outside, there are
two Turkish Baths, one for men and the other for women, as well
as the Agion Akindinon Chapel. The entire building is a cutural
showpieceand is considered a jewel for the town of Xanthi town
of Xanthi. The exterior of the building is also remarkable because
of its remarkable symmetrical decoration.

1,2. Aaoypapiké Mouaeio Zavbng
1,2. Xanthi Folklore Museum
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Yuvexi{ete npog tnv nAateia MntponoAews. O PNTPOMOAITIKOG
Nadg tou Tipiou Mpodpopou (1839) Kat 1o vEOKAAOIKO KTNPLO TOU
MntponoAitikoU Meyapou (1897) avtikpidouv 1o npwto SnUotikd
oxolAeio TN NOANG, Tn Mataivelo IxoAn. Aiyo nio katw o naiaio-
TEPOG vaog Tng NOANG ot Ta§ldpxeg (U€oa 18ou — 1834).

Awdpopn y

Ané tnv nAatsia Avtika, naipvete aplotepa tnv 086 Xpn-
otidn kal 6laypdpoviag KUKAIKA nopeia, ptavete gtov vad tou
Ayiou lewpyiou, ano ekei péow twv odwv Mnoétoapn kat Aylou
BAaciou, @tavete otov opwVUHO vad Kal akpiBwg anévavt eni
g 0doU Beviféhou uywvetal 10 eNPBANTIKO APXOVTIKO TOU
loadk AaviéA. Aplatepd atov idlo 6pdpo, atn cupBoAn pe tnv B.
Kwvatavtivou, 1o apxovtiké Anpntpiou Xaoipt{oyAou oteyddlel 1o
AUKelo EAAnViSwv.

1,2. Iepioxry KanvanoBnkwv Zaveng
1,2. Tobacco Warehouses

Continue towards Mitropoleos

Square. The Timios Prodromos
| Metropolitan Church (1839) and
the neoclassical building of the
Metropolitan Hall (1897) are op-
posite Matsineio School, the first
primary school in town. A little
further down, is Taxiarches, the
oldest church in town (mid 18"
century — 1834).

Route ¢

From Antika Square, turn left into Christidi Street and,
following a circular route, you will reach Agios Georgios Church.
From there, following Botsaris Street and Agios Vlasios Street,
you reach the church of the same name and opposite, on
Venizelos Street, you will find the imposing mansion of Isaac
Daniel. To the left on the same road at the junction with V.
Constantinou Street, you will find the Dimitrios Hasirtzolgou
Mansion which is home to Lykeio Ellinidon.
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To Mouoeio Mapabdooiaknc popeatdc
=avlng

To apxovTiké tou upacpatépunopou Xaolpt{oyAou
(téAn 190u au) n nalw Taxudpopeio, npdogata
avakawiopévo, @lhogevel 1o AUkelo EAAnvibwv
Kal Jia €kBean pe NapaboolakéG POPECIEG MOU

pnopeite va deite katdny ouvevvonong. TNAEPwvo:
+30 25410 28188, +30 69745 86742 www.lykeioellinidon.gr

KanvanoBnkeg

To 1995 petpnBnkav 57 nou avte€av otov Xxpovo, anad Tig onoieg ol
27 eykataAelppéveg. v 086 Kanvepyatwv 9 Ba deite 1o nepifo-
nto «[», 10 peyaAUTEPO OUYKPOTNHA KaNvanoBnKwy Nou Unnpxe
101e 0ta BaAkavia (xwpntikdtntag 49.000 KuBikwv PETPwWY) Kat
éxtoe 10 0Bwpaviké MovonwAlo. Mo népa, Kanvepyatwv Kal
Anpokpitou, pia pikpdtepn Asttoupyel wg KAMH =avlng, evw
otnv kanvanoBnkn tng 12 AnoatéAwv kat Avbpoutaou ateyadetal
10 Spactnplo’16pupa Bpakikng Téxvng kat Mapadoong (+30 25410
29282).

Xanthi Museum of Traditional Dress

Lykeio Ellinidon and an exhibition of traditional dress can be found
at the draper Hasirtzoglou's Mansion (late 19" century) which
used to be the Post Office and has recently been renovated. The
exhibition can be viewed on request

Telephone: +30 25410 28188, +30 69745 86742,
www.lykeioellinidon.gr

Tobacco Warehouses

In 1995, there were 57 which had survived the
passage of time, of which 27 had been abandoned.
At 9 Kapnergates Street, You can see the famous
. “P”, the largest group of tobacco warehouses
..:ﬂ in the Balkans at the time (49,000 cubic metres
capacity) which created the Ottoman Monopoly
(known in the west as the ‘Régie Co Intéressée des Tabacs de !
Empire Ottoman’). Further on, on Kapnergates and Dimokritos
Street, a smaller warehouse functions as Xanthi KAPI (Centre for
Protection of Elderly People), whilst the Foundation of Thracian
Art and Tradition can be found in the warehouse at 12 Apostolon
and Androutsou Street.
Telephone: +30 25410 29282.
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Aadpopn 3: =avln
— LtaupoUnoAn —
Makedovikog Tapog
Kopvnvav —
Kaotpo KaAOBag
Ané v EO =Zd4vbng -
Apduag, nepvwvtag and
e€aIpETIKNG TEXVNG NETPIVO
Ye@UpLa, TN Ypa@Ikn ZtaupoUnoAn (ota 29xAy.), péoa o pia puon
nou Slaoxifel o notapog NEatog, pravete Wetd and 45xAW. (Uno-
hoyiote 1 wpa nepinou) oto Opoupto KaAuBag. MNa va eniokepOei-
1€ Tov Makedovikd Tago kat 1o Opouplo KaAlBag, npénel, npiv

Eexivnoete 1o tagibt oag, va ouvevvonBeite e 1o Apxalohoyiko
Mouoeio twv ABSnpwv.

LtaupounoAn

Itn ZtaupounoAn, évav and toug wpaldtepous napadoatakolg
OIKIopOUG TNG =avBng pe Kahodouhepéva KaAviepipia, ypaQika
kageveddkia, Gpoppa onitia enokePBeite tov nahé oldnpodpopt-
K6 0tabuo tou 1924, ntav o npwtog otabudg nou AsttoUpynoe otn
©pdakn oav otacn otn ypappn Oeaoalovikng-AAe€§avdpounoAng.

To Aaoypa@iko Mouaeio g ItaupounoAng

‘Evag paviwdng culAéktng o Xtalupog Kapapnat{dkng, OUyKE-
VIpWVE, €ni Xpovia, 0To Napadoclakd Kageveio Tou xwploU dia-
(Qopa avtikeiyeva, nou n paydaia avantugn tng Blopnxaviag kat
NG TeXvoAoyiag £pixve oe axpnala. Ta Swploe otov Anpo Itau-
pounoAng o onoiog ta oTéyaoe ato KInplo tng aAAote Eopeiag
Kanvou. H 1otopia twv aypotikwy Kat npaoTikwy NAnBuapwy tng
©pdakng Nepva JEaa anod v KAAOOTNHEVN OELPA TwV eKBepdTWY:
onAa, yewpylka epyaleia, olkiakd okeln, nnAlva Kat XaAKiva

1,3. Makebovikég Tapog Kouvnvawv-LtaupoUnoAng
1,3. Macedonian Komninon Tomb

Route 3: Xanthi — Stavroupoli — Macedonian
Komninon Tomb — Kaliva Castle

Take the Xanthi — Drama National Road, going over exquisite
stone bridges, passing through picturesque Stavroupoli (after
29km), steeped in nature and crossed by the River Nestos.
Kaliva Fortress is 45km (allow approximately 1 hour). To visit
the Macedonian Tomb and Kaliva Fortress, you must contact the
Abdera Archaeological Museum before setting out.

Stavroupoli

Visit the old railway station (1924) in Stavroupoli, one of the most
beautiful traditional villag-
es in Xanthi with carefully
crafted cobbled streets, pic-
turesque cafes and beauti-
ful houses. This was the
first station to operate in
Thrace on the Thessaloniki
— Alexandroupoli line.

Stavroupoli Folklore
Museum

Stavros Karabatzakis, an
obsessive collector, ac-
cumulated various objects,
which had been rendered
useless by the rapid growth of industry and technology, over the
years at the traditional village café. He donated the collection
to Stavroupoli Municipality and the collection can be viewed in
the old Tobacco Tax Building. The history of farmers and semi-

2. Aaoypapiké Mougeio XtaupoUnoAng
2. Stavroupoli Folklore Museum

4. lepa Movn Mavayiag KaAapoug
4. Panagia Kalamous Temple
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ayyeia, koudoUvia {wwv, ueavid, pwIoypagieg, £yypapa Kai
Houatka 6pyava. Aduneg acetidivng, BuéAAng, netpelaiou, pavol
Kal pavapakia GEyyouv vooTalyikd navw ano tig vnpeg Kanotwy
EMOKENTWV.

Néatog

Nepd nou avoiyouv 6pouo avdaueoa ota Bpdxia, YAWOOEG yng
nou elofarAouv oto notdptl Kat oxnpatiouv QLopd: pia Beikn
appovia yepdtn xpwuata Ki apwpata. Ta tevd n Téunn tou
notapou (15xAy. and tnv noAn) petagl twv olkIopwvY To§oTeg Kal
YtaupounoAng, 6nou oxnyatidovtat ot Yovadikoi paiavdpiopoi,
€va naixvidt vepoU Kal yng 5 ekatoppupiwy Xpovav.

Mneite oto tpévo tou OXE nou Eekiva ano tov olkiopo Tooteg e
KateuBuvan npog raupounoAn nou KUAdel otig (dieg payeg pe
10 MUBIKO Orient Express. Alaoxiet 1o napanotdpio AloBntikd
Adoog, eupwnadikn neploxn «ZnPavtikn yia ta MouAid», AeUKeg,
(TEG, PTeAIEG, NAATAvia, ayploTplavtaUAAIEG, NepvA and noAAd
ToUveA Kat oag e€ao@alilel tnv kaAUtepn B€a atoug patdvdpoug
tou Néatou (Biapkela: 30 Aentd).

I’ authv v opop@la €{noe o Opgéag pe tnv Eupubikn. Edw
éypaye ta Op@ikd, aAAd kat ta AIBIKa, tnv nepipnun 6idackalia
npog tov Oeoddpavra yia tig e€alpeTkEG dSuvapelg Twv AiBwv. Edw
Aatpeuav tov Aibvuoo-Zaypéa, Tnv opPlkn ekboxn tou Alovuoou
ME HUOTNPIOKEG TEAETEG. Apxalohoyika supnuata nou BpéBnkav
£€w ano ta Kopvnvd, avhkouv og authv akpifwg tn Aatpeia.

0 pakedovikog 1agog Bpioketal oe andatacn SxAy. and tn Itau-
pounoAn, Aiyo nptv ta Kopvnva.

1,2. Maiavépot Néatou
1,2. River Nestos natural formations
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urban populations of Thrace can be gleaned from the well laid
out exhibits: weapons, farming equipment, household utensils,
clay and copper urns, animal bells, woven material, photographs,
documents and musical instruments. Acetylene lamps, storm
lanterns, oil lamps and small lanterns nostalgically illuminate the
memories of some visitors.

Nestos

Water which carves a path between rocks, tongues of earth pro-
truding into the river and forming fjords: a divine harmony full of
colour and scents. The Straits, or ‘Tempe’ of the river (15km from
the town) between Toxotes Village and Stavroupoli, form unique
meandering paths, taking part in the 5 million year old game of
water and earth.

Board the OSE train which departs at Toxotes Village in the
direction of Stavroupoli using the same track as the legendary
Orient Express. It goes through the riverside Aesthetic Forest, the
European IBA area (Important Bird Area), poplars, willows, elms,
sycamores and wild roses, offering the best view of the meander-
ing waters of the River Nestos (Duration: 30 mins).

Orpheus lived with Eurydice in the midst of this beauty. It was
here that he wrote the Orphics and Lithika, the famous tracts
for Theodamanta on the exceptional strength of stone. They
worshiped Dionysos-Zagrea here, the Orphic version of Dionysos,
with mysterious ceremonies. Archaeological finds from the sur-
rounding are of Komnina belonged to this cult.

The Macedonian tomb is 5km from Stavroupoli, just before
Komnina.
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0 Makedovikag Tdpog LtaupounoAng -
Kopvnvoov

0 1dpog tng ItaupounoAng — Kopvnvwy, o Mo KaAodlatnpnuévog
MakebovIKOG TAPog TnG Opakng, evtunwolddel pe 1o PEyeBag Tou
Kal ToUG To(Xoug ano vionio Ydppapo. AviKel, Katd ndoa mbavo-
Tnta otov 2° n.X. al. Kal JAAAOV GUVOEETAL HIE TOV YEITOVIKO OIKIOHO
ToU MUTtika (500p. votidtepa) nou KATtolknBnke and tnv enoxn tou
Z16npou wg toug Bulavtivolg Xpovoug.

’ 4

To ®podpio g KahuBag

To ®pouplo, 6TNV KOPUPN ToU KATAPUTOU uywpatog Kalég (Ka-
0TPO) O€ UYOUETPO 6274., 4xAU. NA Tou eyKataAelppévou xwploU
KahUBa, eAéyxel peydlo pépog tng Kothadag tou NEotou Kat
€Xel oNTIKA enagn We AAAa gpoupla TnG NapaveéoTiag NePLOXNG.
Kataokeudotnke and tov ®ilinno B’ tng Makedoviag yUpw oto
340 n.X. otn Béon npoUndpxoucag BpakiKNG £yKatdataong tng
Mpwipng Enoxng tou Lidnpou (9°¢-8°¢ at. n.X.). Kal Xxpnalgonoln-
Bnke wgTov 6° P.X. at..

0 nepiBoAdg Tou €xel oxnpa akavoviatou tpanediou e NepiPETpo
2450, kat péyloto owdopevo Uywog 3,50u. H kupla eicodog tou
efvat n Aeydpevn «MUAn tou lMpidnou» ovopacia nou npoépxetal
and 1o anotpondiké avayAupo tou Beoul nou BpéBnke kovtd Ing
Kal KoodoUoe tov BoAitn AiBo and to 16€o tou unépbupou. H be-
€apevn tou anotelel peyalo TEXVIKO €pY0 TN APXA(AG HNXAVIKNAG
Kal USPaUAIKNG.

ItaupounoAn - Aeifaditng

Anoé tn ZraupounoAn, cuvexilete eni tng EO ZavOng-Apdpag, pe
kateUBuvon npog ™n Apdpa, ota 6,5xAY. otpifete 6e§1a npog Ka-
puouto Kat AsiBabditn, nou Bpioketat 22,5xAY. and tn taupou-
noAn (Giapkeia: 30 Aentd) Le andotaon 10xAp. and tov AsiBaditn
Bpioketal To Aacikd xwpld tou EpupavBou pe diapoppwpévoug
XWPOUG avayuxng Kat kataAUyata, an’ énou kAnolog Pnopei va
nepnatnoel os bIka dlagopPwpéva Kal onyacpéva Jovonatia
HEXPL TOV smﬁ)\nnKé Katappdktn tou Agiaditn n Katappdkin
Tpaxwviou, Uyoug 40 ., Tov YeyaAUtepo Twv BaAkaviwv.
Ytov AeiBaditn, EKTOC anod to Aaoiko :
Xwpl16, 10 katapuyla twv OpelBatwv
kal Tou QuolohatpikoU MoAitiotikoU
TUuAAOYou ZavBng npoopépovtal wg
Xwpol SlaHOVAG TWV  EMIOKEMTWY,
nou ayarnoUv tnv avappixnon, tnv
nedonopia, tg SlabpopEg Ye 4x4 1 TO
mountain bike.

Kartappdking Aeifabitng

Livaditis Waterfall
106

The Stavroupoli-Komnina
Macedonian Tomb

The tomb of Stavroupoli — Komnina, the best preserved Macedo-
nian tomb in Thrace, is impressive for its size and walls of local
marble. It is likely that it belonged to the 2™ century BC and is
probably linked to the neighbouring settlement of Mytikas (500m
further south) which was inhabited from the Iron Age until Byzan-
tine Times.

Kalyvas Fortress

The fortress at the top of the verdant mound of Kales (Kastro), at
an altitude of 627m, 4km SE of the abandoned village of Kalyvas,
looks over a large part of the Nestos Valley and has visual contact
with other fortresses in the riverside (Paranestia) area. It was
built by Philippos Il of Macedonia around 340 BC on the site of
a Thracian establishment from the Early Iron Age (9*-8" century
BC) and was used until 6" century AD.

Its surrounding fence is shaped like an irregular trapezoid with a
perimeter of 245m and maximum preserved height of 3.5m. The
main entrance is the so called “Gate of Priapos” — a name which
derives from the apotropaic relief found nearby which adorned the
stone wedges of the lintel arch. The reservoir was a great technical
achievement of ancient engineering and plumbing.

Stavroupoli - Leivaditis

After Stavroupoli, continue along Xanthi-Drama National High-
way towards Drama. After 6.5km, turn
right towards Kariofito and Leivaditi which
is 22.5km from Stavroupoli (duration: 30
mins). 10km from Leivaditi is the Forest vil-
lage of Erymanthos with its landscaped rec-
reational areas and accommodation. You can
walk along specially formed paths with sign-
posts until you reach the imposing Leivaditi
waterfall or Trahonios waterfall. At 40m, it is
the highest in the Balkans.

In Leivaditi, apart from the Forest Village,
visitors can rest at the mountaineering refuges and Naturalist
Cultural Association of Xanthi when climbing, hiking, traversing 4
X 4 trails or mountain biking.
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Bpakikéc Aaoypapikeg loptég —
=avBiwuko KapvaBak

H olyxpovn ZavBn eival yvwotn ato naveAAAVIO Kal Yia TIG YIOPTESG
nou Slopyavwvel. Moptég 6nwg 1o SieBvwg NAéov yvwaotd =av-
Biwtiko KapvaBaAl, eviaypévo opwg oto NAaiolo twv «OpaKIKwy
Aaoypaikwy Moptwvy, vOHIN aAAd kat napadoaciakn €kgaveon
avatponng tng kabnuepivotntag, onovdn otn xapd tng {wngkattn
HEYAAn Bpakikn napadoaon tou Alovucou.

Anod 1o 1991 o1 Bpakikég Aaoypa@ikeg MopTéG Epxovral va Huh-
oouv, va 8100WoouV PESW TWV OPWHEVWY KAl TWV E0PTACTIKWY
€KONAWOEWVY TO NVEURA Tou NapadoolakoU OTOIXEIOU 0TOUG VEOUG
avBpwnoug. O Bpakikég Aaoypapikég MoptéC KopupwvovTal
tnv teAeutaia Kuplakn tou KapvaBaAou pe tn peydhn, 16iaitepn
aweBntikng, napéAaon appdtwy kat kapvafaAiotwy. 0 Beoudg
KAeivel e to €810 Tng kalong Tou opolwpatog Tou T{apou.

7 ’ ’ 7

To €Bipo g KapnAag n TziopdAag

‘Eva akdpn €Bio nou avaBiwvel tnv nepiodo tng Anokpldg, otn
YtaupounoAn tng Zaveng eivat to €Bipo tng KapnAag n TQapdAag.
O1 véol kataokeuadouv e KoupéAa Kal dEppata To opoiwpa piag
KapnAag tnv onoia neppEpouv anod Ndpta ae NOpPTa e th ouvodeia
@AoyEpag n viaouAiou. Ot volkoKupaiol KepvoUv pe AXoUBIEG Kal
Xphpata v kapnAa, aAAa av Eepuyel an’ tov KapnAiépn, Tty
Kepvouv xtunnyarta. To dpwpevo aupPoAidel tnv nopeia tng Jwng
TOU avBpwnou e TIG aTUXIEG KAl TIG EUTUXEIG OTIYHEG TNG.

«[optég g Maidg MoAng»

Me oknvIkG TV naAia noAn tng Zaveng napeABov, napov Kat PéA-
Aov oupBwvouy og €va KAipa euwxiag, xapdg kat aiolodogiag. Xta
YPUPIKA 00KAKIA, 6A0 Kal KANo10G GUAAOYOG NPooPEPEL ALXOUDIEG
Kal TOMNIKA «VEKTap». MoUOIKEG yepi{ouv Tov aépa. ITo PeTaixplo
TOU KaAoKalploU Kat Tou ¢Bivonwpou Kal yia 6uo eB6opddeg n
naAld Zaven yivetal 10 KEVTIPO TOU NOAITIOTIKOU eVOLAPEPOVTOG.
Ano 10 1991 ondte kabiepwBnkav ot Moptég tng Maidg MoéAng, n
=avOn dlovuoiddetal, npofdAiovtag Tautdxpova TNy LoTopia Kal
TOV MOAITIONO TNG, Ta NON, Ta €Bia, TI HOUCIKEG Kal TOUG X0poug
NG Xt\adeg KOaWoG ouppéel and 6Aa ta pépn tng EANGSag yia
va napakohouBnoouv 1§ BeatpIKEG NAPACTACELS, TIG GUVAUAIEG,
va enoke@Bouv Tig ekBéoelg. O1 puBpoi eival EEppevol. Kaveig
dev kowdrtal. Mpokertal yia éva Balpa culAoyikng npoondabelag
ME NPWTAYWVIOTEG TOUG NOAITIOTIKOUG OUAAGYOUG Mou divouv tnv
YUuxn TOUG Yla TNV eNttuxia tou.

Anokpidriko kapvaBdAl Zaveng
Xanthi carnival
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Thracian Folk Celebratfons — Xanth Carnival

Modern Xanthi is known in Greece for the celebrations it organiz-
es, like the internationally known Xanthi Carnival, and part of the
“Thracian Folklore Celebrations”, a legal but traditional manifesta-
tion of overturning the daily routine, a libation to the joy of life and
the great Thracian tradition of Dionysos.

Since 1991, Thracian Folk Celebrations have initiated and pre-
served the traditional spirit among young people through events
and celebrations. Thracian Folk Celebrations climax on the last
Sunday of Carnival with a particularly beautiful large parade of
floats and carnival goers. The day ends with the burning of the
effigy of Jarou.

The custom of The Camel or Jiamalas

Another custom which has survived and is celebrated in
Stavroupoli, Xanthi, during Carnival is called The Camel or
Jiamalas. Young people make an effigy of a camel using rags and
leather and take it from door to door while dancing to the sounds
of a flute or tabor. Householders treat the camel to delicacies and
money but if it gets away from the camel driver, they beat it. This
ritual symbolizes man'’s journey through life with his misfortunes
and happy moments.

“Celebrations in the Old Town”

With the old town of Xanthi's past as a backdrop, past and future
coexist in an atmosphere of happiness. In the picturesque streets,
there is always an organisation offering delicacies and local
“nectar”. Music fills the air... At the point where summer turns
into autumn, old Xanthi becomes the centre of cultural interest
for 2 weeks. Since 1921, when the Celebrations of the Old Town
were established, Xanthi has celebrated the spirit of Dionysus,
projecting its history, culture, customs, rituals, music and dances
simultaneously. Thousands of people come from all over Greece
to watch theatrical performances, concerts and visit exhibitions.
The rhythm is frenzied. No one sleeps. It is a miracle of collective
effort with the cultural associations taking a leading role by giving
their all for its success.

109



OAHTOL TAZIAINTH / TRAVELER GUIDE

=avln / Xanthi

OsouPdA «n =dvBn tou Mavou Xatzidaki»

Ané 1o 2007 ot0 NAQiolo Twv MOALTIOTIKWY Kal EKNASEUTIKWY
g 6pdoewy, n Oilonpoodn ‘Evwon zaveing kat and to 2011
oe ouvepyaoia pe tnv Meppépeia Avatohikng Makedoviag kal
@pakng opyavwvel otnv Zavon 1o ®eotiPdA «n ZavBn tou Mavou
XGTZ[&C']KI».

To ®eouPfdal ta teleutaia xpdvia eykaviadel €vav véo KUKAo
npooeyyiogwv Navw oto NoAUNAEUpo €pyo Tou PeyaAou EAAnva
dnploupyou. KaAeopévol ¢’ autd eival NPoownKOTNTEG Moy,
apxiovtag and pia ouvoAikn anotipnon, €l0ayouv Toug Beatég
0Ta enPépPoug BEPata — a@lepWHATa Kal EMIKEVIPWVOVTAL 0TNn
oxéon tou Mdvou Xatdiddakt pe 1o tpayoudl, pe tnv noinan, tov
KIvnpatoypdgo, to B€atpo, to padidpwvo, tn Siokoypagia, Kat
BEBaia kat pe o dnpdaoto Adyo Tou N Tnv 0TACN TOU AnéVavTl aToug
vEoug dnploupyoug.

=avln - Lubwvn

Ané v EO =davBng-Kopotnving grdvete oe 18xAW. atn Zubivh
(6idpkela: 20 Aentd). ESw, oag nepipével €vag KOOUOG YEHATOG
¢avtaoia kat aydnn. To pouoeio nNadikng tExvng «OIKOUKEVN».
To pouoeio naidikng téxvng «Oikoupévny “oteyadel” TIg Npoond-
Beleg Twv NadLLIV TOU KOOHOU NMOU GUHKETEXOUV GTO NPAOYPaupa
«épupeg Ayanng», dnploupywvtag Kal eKBETOVIAG oUYYPAPES
napapubiwy Kal KataokeUEG KOUKAAG He UAIKA QIAIKA Npog To ne-
pIBAAAov. KaBe Suo xpovia Sopyavwvel tnv Maykdopia Biennale
MNalbikng ZwypaIkng, otnv onoia guppeTEXouv XIAladeg nabia
and noAAEG Xwpeg Tou Koopou. TnAépwvo enikolvwviag: +30
25410 78109 www.oikoumeni.gr

Ané tn Zudivh ta ABdnpa anéxouv 18,5xAu. Ekel ektog ano 1o
apxaloloylkd Mouceio, Ba enokepBeite kat 10 Aaoypa@ikod
Mougeio, €va Bnpa and 1o apxatoAoyiko, nou oteyadetal o€ €va
napadoalakd NETPIVo KINPIO.

‘Oco yia ta onpepivd ABdnpa, anotehouvial anod 1o XwpLo Kat tn
TkaAa ABdnpwv pe tnv atéAeiwtn appoudid. O olKiopag dnpoup-
ynBnke 1o 1700 détav ot katoikol tou MoAUatulou petapépBnkav
€bw. Eivat éva opoppo xwp16 Je AIBOoTpwTa HpopAKLa KAl TONIKNG
QPXITEKTOVIKNG apXovTIKa Tou (avadntnote tou MapouktodyAou).
16iwg to Kalokaipl, 0 kOopoG €pxetal edw yia TG Bpafeupéveg
pe yaAddia onpaia napaAieg Tou Navw oto Opakiké aAAd Kal Tig
ekdnAwoelg yia ta Anpokpitela.
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“Manos Hadjidakis Xanthi Festival”

Since 2007, as part of its cultural and educational events, the
Progressive Union of Xanthi has organized the “Manos Hadjidakis
Xanthi Festival” and since 2011 it has done so in collaboration with
the Prefecture of East Macedonia — Thrace.

In recent years, the Festival has launched a new series of projects
and events with different approaches to the multifaceted work of
the great Greek creator. Celebrities are invited to take part in the
Festival which begins with a collective evaluation, introduces the
audience to separate themes - tributes and focuses on Manos
Hadjidakis’ relationship with songs, poetry, the cinema, theatre,
radio, recordings and, of course, with his public speaking and
attitude towards young creators.

Xanthi — Sidini

Sidini is 18km on the Xanthi-Komotoni National Road (duration:
20 mins). A world of imagination and love awaits you. The
Museum of Children’s Art “Ecumene”. The Museum of Children’s
Art “Ecumene” is home to work by children from all over the world
who participate in the programme “Bridges of Love”, creating and
exhibiting fairy tales and handmade dolls made of environmentally
friendly materials. The World Biennale Children’s Drawing is held
every two years with the participation of thousands of children
from many countries all over the world.

Contact telephone: +30 25410 78109 www.oikoumeni.gr

Abdera is 18.5km from Sidini. Apart from the Archaeological
Museum, you should visit the nearby Folklore Museum, housed in
a traditional stone building.

As for today's Abdera, it consists of
the village and Skala Abdera with its
endless sandy shore. The village was
established in 1700 when the residents
of Polistilos moved here. It is a beautiful
| village with paved stone roads and
mansions in the local architectural style
(look for Pamouktsoglou). In summer
particularly, people come here for the
events in honor of Democritus and the
beaches of the Thracian Sea, which
have been awarded with the blue flag.

XatGibakeio OeonfdA
Hadjidakis Festival
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=avln / Xanthi

To Apxatohoyiko Mouoeio twv ABonpwv

H apxitektovikn HEAETN Tou Kinpiou eknovnBnke amnod Toug
OPXITEKTOVEG pNXavikoUg Tou Ynoupyeiou MoAitiopou I MoAuxpo-
viou kat N. @iAnnién. Lto ewtepIkd TOU UNAPXOUV avaPopEG oTa
napadoaolakd Ktiopata tng Opdkng. Xto Apxalohoyiké Mougceio
ABdnpwv ektiBevtal aviikeipeva nou PpéBnkav atnv NoAn Kai
10 vekpotageia twv apxaiwv ABdnpwv. H ékBeon kaAuntel tn
xpovikn nepiodo and tov 7° n.X. at. wgtov 130 p.X. at.. To pouceio
€XEL EVTOVO eKNAIBEUTIKO XapaKtnpa Kat givat 1aviko yia nabid
Kal epnPoug, VW oUyXpOvwE IKaVOMolel Kal Tov Mo analtnTiko
EMOKEMTN.

To Aaoypa@iko pouaeio ABonpwv

To Aaoypa@iké pouoeio ABGNpwv ateyddetal 0to avanaAalwuévo
VEOKAQOIKG KTAplo Tou naAoU oxoAeiou ABSnpwv Kat Xpovoho-
yeitat ano to 1860. H tonoBecia tou pouoeiou, oe ocuvbuaopd pe
1a unoéAoina napadootakd KTpta rnou o NAALoLWVouY, cUVBETouV
€va povadikd Pwodiké Napadoolakng apXITEKTOVIKNG Kal MOAITL-
opikng aiag. Ta ekBépata tou pouoeiou avantuooovtal o dUo
Bepatikég evotnTeg, TNV aypotikn Jwn Kal Ty UQavtikn TEXvN Kat
xpovoAoyouUvTal and 1o 1830 £€wg 1o 1950.

Ano ta’ABSnpa, avaxwpeite yia 1o ypa@iko Mopto Adyog (18xAp.),
onou oto nepiBdAAov g Aipvng Blotwvibag eival appovika
EVIaYHEVO T0 EKKANOAKI Tou Ayiou NikoAdou, Tou npoatdtn ayiou
Twv BaAacowv Kal Twv vautikwy. Eival KTiopévo navw oto vnodkl
MnoupoU Kat cuvbéetal pe tnv avukpivn tou 6xBn pe UAvn

Yépupa.

|

The Archaeological Museum
of Avdira

Architectural plans of the building were
drawn up by the architects, G. Polichroniou
and N. Filippidis at the Ministry of Culture.
There is evidence of traditional Thracian
influence in the exterior. Objects found
in the town and cemeteries of Ancient Abdera are exhibited at
the Abdera Archaeological Museum. The exhibition covers the
chronological period from the 7™ century BC until the 13" century
AD. The museum has a pronounced educational character and is
ideal for children and teenagers, whilst also satisfying the most
demanding visitor.

Avdira Folklore Museum

Abdera Folklore Museum is housed in the renovated neoclassical
building of old Abdera School and dates back to 1860. The mu-
seum’s location, in combination with other traditional buildings
surrounding it, compose a unique mosaic of traditional architec-
ture and cultural value. The mu-
seum exhibits are organized in
two themes; farm life and the art
of weaving and date from 1830 to
1950.

From Abdera, depart for the pic-
turesque Porto Lagos (18km)
where Agios Nikolaos’ Chapel
sits harmoniously in Lake Bis-
tonida’s surrounding area. Agios
Nikolaos is the patron saint of
the sea and sailors. The chapel
was built on the small island
of Bourou and is connected to
the opposite shore by a wooden
bridge.

1-3. ApxaioAoyiké Mouaeio ABérpwv
1-3. Avdira Archaeological Museum

13
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Podonn / Rodopi

1. Makié Hpwo
1. Iroon monument (old)

2. @Aapivyko ot Aiuvn Biotwviba
2. Flamingo at lake Vistonida

3. MntponoAitikég Nadg Koiunoewsg
NG OgotéKoU

3. Kimiseos Theotokou Metropolitan
Temple

Mepupepetakn Evotnta Podonng

WnAd Bouva aykaAiadouv £vav eU@opo KAUNo nou ofnvel anaAd
w¢ 10 Bpakiko Méhayog. H opoaoelpd tng Podonng kuplapxei ota
Bopela Tou Vvopou Kata unkog twv ouvopwy EANGdag - Boulyapi-
ac. Ta 6aon katahapPavouv onpepa 1o 13.5% tng éktaong: SpUEg,
neUKka, ofl€C, AeUKEG, Kapudlég, MAAGTavOL, KOUHAPLEG, KEOPOL Kal
opevbapia. Kovtd ota MNetpwrd, puaiko pvnyeio iaitepng aiag,
10 8G00G TNG palpPNg autoPuUOUG NEUKNG Nou eudokipel atov Tono,
Napd To PIKPO OXETIKA UYOUETPO. AGUVaywVIoTNG Oop@LAg Tonia
NPooPEPOUV akdun atov nedondpo to dpuodacog twv Matépuwy
Kal n neploxn tou Xwovopépatog. EmpPAntikoi Bpdxot: ta Opakikd
Metéwpa pe Toug JovaxikoUg YunagtoUg Kat Ta unepngava aypla
dhoya, ot eviunwaotakoi PovoAiBol tng Mapwvelag, tng apxaiag
lopdpag kat twv Netpwtwv. Manikio 6pog: 1o Pouvod g anopod-
VWONG, TNG avataong, tng HETAPUOIKNG eUNeLpiag, - o einav «Nte-
ondt Ntayk» (Bouvd tou Aeonotn). MAAGL ota eykataleAeippéva

Regional Unit of Rodopi

High mountains embrace a fertile plain which gently fades into
the Thracian Sea. In the north of the prefecture the Rodopi moun-
tain range dominates along the length of the Greek — Bulgarian
border. Forests occupy 13.5% of the area today: oak, pine, beech,
poplar, walnut, cedar, arbutus, maple and plane trees. Near
Petrota, the wild black pine forest thrives in the area, despite the
relatively low altitude.

The Patermon oak forest and the Hionorema area offer hikers
views of incomparably beauty. Majestic cliffs: Thracian Meteora
with its unique eagles and wild horses, the impressive mono-
liths of Maronia, Ancient Ismara and Petrota. Mount Papikio,the
mountain of isolation, exaltation and metaphysical experience,
- called “Despot Doug’” (the Despot’s Mountain). Next to its aban-
doned villages, we find the ruins of a Byzantine order of monks
that flourished here in the 13"century.
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xwptd tou, npofdaiiouv ta epeima tou Bulavtivou povaxiopou
nou avBioe edw wg tov 13° aL. XtoAibla oto atéAewwto npdoivo
n¢ BopeloavatoAikng Podonng ot opewvoi tng owiopoi: Opyavn,
Kapdapog, Kéxpog, Xuyada, Payada, Ecoxn, Kuun, Muptiokn,
Bupaivn, KaAxag, Nupgaia, MUtikag, Zapaknvi. Me anitia Aithg
aYPOTIKNG OPXITEKTOVIKNG, OTEYEG AMO OXIOTONAAKEG, TOIXOUG
anoé NETpa Kal €vViova Xpwata atig Npoadyelc. Torol nou avBein
UyINg KTnvotpo@ia Kal KaAAlepyeital o nepipnpog unacpdg (apw-
paTikn notkiAia kanvou). Aipveg kal AipvoBdiacoeg tng Podonng:
n lopapida, o onpavtikdtepog Brotonog tng Podonng kat pa and
TG nto onavieg apabeig Aipveg YAukoU vepou e péoo Bdbog 1y, n
MteAéa, 10'EAog, n AAukn, n Kapatdd, n Biotwvida pe ndvw and
200 €ibn nouAiwv Kat n ZnpoAipvn pe tov nolkilo intapevo nAn-
Buopo TNG Kal Ta EVIUNWOIAaKA PoVIKONTEPA (PAAMivyKo), oxnya-
t({ouv éva oUpNAeypa TepAoTiag olKoAOYIKNG onpaciag nou npo-
otatevetal and diebveic uvBnkeg (Ramsar, Natura 2000). Yt
neploxég NATURA 2000 avhkouv Kat n neploxn tou notapou Ai-
00U, GNUAVTIKN yia TOUG YUNEG, aAAd Kat AAAa apnakTikd, n Koitn
ToU notapoU Kopydatou, to ZnnAaio tng Mapwvelag HE TG anolkieg
vUXTePIBAG, N eupUTtEPN NEPLOXN TWV AIPVWOV Kal N Napaktia dwvn.
Po&6nn tou pUBou Kkal tou Kpaglou: ato onnAalo tng Mapwvelag,
Aéel n napdadoon, TUPAwoe tov KUkAwna MoAlenpo o noAupn-
xavog 06uooéag, agou Tov NOTIoE NPWTA HE vIoNo Kpaoi. Eva
HWOdiko and NoAttlopdoUg Kal KOUATOUPEG, MOAUXPWIO Kal EVIU-
nwaotako, n Podonn!

Mg Ba €pBete

Me autokivnto: péow tng Eyvartiag 06ou.

(242xAp. and Beooalovikn, 735xAp. and ABnva.)

Me agponAdvo: péow tou agpodpopiou tng KaBaiag «Méyag AAE-
€avopog» 20xAW. kattng AAe€avopolnoAng «AnpoKpIToG», 60XAp.
Me tpaivo.

L
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Podonn / Rodopi

The mountain villages of Organi, Kardamos, Kechros, Smigada,
Ragada, Esochi, Kymi, Myrtiski, Byrsini, Kalchas, Nymfaia, My-
tikas and Sarakini are jewels in the endless green expanse of
northeast Rodopi. The village houses are of simple farm archi-
tecture, with slate roofs, stone walls and bold facades. These are
places where healthy cattle farming flourishes and the famous
Basmas is cultivated (aromatic variety of tobacco).

Lakes and lagoons in Rodopi: Ismarida, the most important habi-
tat in Rodopi and one of the rarest shallow freshwater lakes with
an average depth of 1m, Ptelea, Elos, Alyki, Karata, Vistonida,
with more than 200 species of bird, and Xirolimni with its varied
flying population and impressive flamingos, form a huge eco-
logically significant complex
which is protected by inter-
national treaties (Ramsar,
Natura 2000). One of the NA-
TURA 2000 areas is the one
surrounding the River Lisos
which is important for its vul-
tures, predators, the Komp-
satos river bed, Maronia Cave
with its bat colonies, sur-
rounding area of lakes and
coastal zone.

Rodopi of myths and wine;
.. according to tradition, the re-
s sourceful Odysseas blinded
Polyphemus the Cyclops in
Maronia Cave, after offering him local wine. Rodopi is @ mosaic of
civilizations and cultures, colourful and impressivel!

How to get there

By car: via Egnatia Highway

(242km from Thessaloniki, 735km from Athens).

By aeroplane: to Kavala, “MegasAlexandros” Airport, 90km or
Alexandroupoli “Dimokritos"Airport, 60km.

By train.

1. ToavdkAeiog ZxoAry 2. @Aapivyko Ajuvn Biotwviba 3. Mpotdvia Adikig téxvng
1. Tsanaklios Academy 2. Flamingos lake Vistonida 3. Art Crafts of Komotini
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Podonn / Rodopi

H Mepipepelakn Evétnta
Pobdonng avnkel yewypa-
QKA oTtn Opdakn Kal Solkn-
TIKA otn Mepipépela Avato-
Aikng Makeboviag kal Bpa-
KNG Kal ouvopeUel Mpog
Boppdv pe tn Boulyapig,
dutika pe tnv M.E. Zav-
Bng, avatoAka pe tnv M.E.
‘EBpou kal voua Bpéxetal
ané 1o Opakikd nélayog.
MepthapPBavel toug dnpoug
Kopotnvng, Applavwy, laopou, Zanwv-Mapwveiag. ‘Exel éktaon
2.5431.xAY. kKat nAnBuaop6 112.039 katoikoug (2011).

Kopotnvn

Ye andotaon 23xAp. ané ta EAAnvoBoulyapika oUvopa (0tabuog
Nupegaia/Makada) kat 25xAY. and t BdAacoa, €ival n npwtel-
ouaa tou Nopou, dlolknTikG KEvTpo Tng Mepipépelag kat €6pa
ToU Anpokpitelou Maveniotnpiou, pe navw and 10.000 gottntég.
An6 otabud ng Eyvatiag 060U, nou oxupwBnke tov 4° al. p.X.
Kal evioxuBnke apyotepa 1o 1210 p.X., pe Toug Katoikoug ing Mo-
ouvounoAng, Nou Kataotpdgnke and endpopég, €eAixBnke oto
Bulavtivo noAiopa Koupoutdnvd. Kata ndoa niBavotnta n A€En
«Koupoutdnvd» unodnAwvel ta KInpata tou dpxovia Koupou-
1¢n. Me tnv 0Bwpavikn Katdktnon tou 1363, n noAn enekteivetal
Kl EKTOG TWV TEIXWV TNG.

Ytov B" BaAkaviko MoAepo n Kopotnvn aneleuBepwvetal and
Tov EAANVIKG 0Tpatd, aAAd o {6lo €10¢, pe T guvBnkn tou Bou-
koupeatiou (1913) napaxwpeital atn Boulyapia.

Metd tn Anén tou A’ Maykoopiou MoAépou, Tov AUyouoto tou
1919, n Kopotnvn kataAauBavetat and ta yaAAIkd otpatelpata
g ANTANT kai emBdAAetal 10 KaBeotwg TG AlACUPHAXIKNG
@pakng, pe €6pa tou avefaptntou kpaudiou tnv Kopotnvn Kat
Sloikntn tov MAAAo otpatnyd Zapnu.

Geographically, the Regional Unit of Rodopi belongs to Thrace,
and administratively to the Prefecture of East Macedonia- Thra-
ce. It is bordered by Bulgaria in the north, by the Regional Unit of
Xanthi in the west, by the Regional Unit of Evros in the east and
the Thracian Sea in the south. It consists of the municipalities of
Komotini, Arriana, lasmos and Sapes-Maronia. It covers 2,543
km?and has a population of 112,039 (2011).

Komotini

23km from the Greek-Bulgarian border (Nymfaia/Makaza post)
and 25km from the sea, it is the capital of the Prefecture, admin-
istrative centre for the region and home to more than 10,000 stu-
dents who attend the Democritus University. Komotini started
as a stage post on Egnatia Road, was fortified in the 4" century
AD, and saw an increase in its population in 1210 AD due to the
inflow of residents from Mosinoupoli which had been destroyed
by invasion. It developed into the Byzantine hamlet of Koumout-
zina. With the Ottoman conquest in 1363, the town was extended
beyond its walls.

Komotini was liberated in the Second Balkan War by the Greek
army but it was ceded to Bulgaria under the treaty of Bucharest
in the same year (1913).

After the end of World War |, in August 1919, Komotini was oc-
cupied by French troops of the Entente and the Allied Thrace Re-
gime was imposed, with the independent state of Komaotini as
seat and the French general Sarpias the administrator.

On 14% of May, 1920, Komotini joined Greece and the name “Ko-
motini”, used by the Byzantine historian and writer Nikiforos
Grigoras in the 13" century to refer to the town, was established.
The centuries have left an indelible mark on Komotini. The Is-

1. I. Naég Ay. lewpyiou 2. MAareia Eipnvng 3. Méyapo Mouaikng
1. Agios Georgios Temple 2. Irinis Square 3. Opera House
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Podonn / Rodopi

Iug 14 Maiou 1920, n Kopotnvn evavetal Pe tnv EAAGSa, ondte
Kal kaBlepwvetal To 6vopa «Kopotnvny, e To onoio avagepel
TV NoAn tov 13°at. o Budavtivog 1otopikdg kat Adytog Nikngpopog
lpnyopag.

Ot aiwveg dpnoav aveitnAa ta i(xvn Toug 010 owia tng Kopo-
TNVNG. Ta IoAQUIKA Pvnyeia Tng nou xTioTtnkav Katd tnv nepiodo
g OBwpavokpatiag e§akolouBolyv, Ta neploadtepa, va Aet-
ToupyoUV wg Xxwpol Aatpeiag. Ta peyahonpenn apxovTikd Kat ot
emPBAntikég kanvanoBnkeg otékouv 8w yia va Bupiouv th xpu-
on enoxn tou Kanvou (19° kat 20° at.). H néAn ivat 1davikn yia
nepndtnua kat nodnAacia, xapn otoug ne(6dpopoug, To opyavw-
pévo diktuo nodnAatodpopwy, oto avayAupo tng, aAAd Kat oto
nnio kAiga tng (uéon Beppokpaaia 14,8 °C).

‘Evtovn vuxtepivin {wn. AvBpwnol giAdgevol. Av BpebBeite otnv
Kopotnvn tov pnva Maio, pnv xdoete ta EAeuBépia @pakng, 6riou
yloptadetal ye yeyaAn Aapnpdtnta n aneAeuBépwon tng Kopo-
tnvng. Ot ekdnAwoelg diapkouv duo eBdopadeg kal nepihapBa-
VOUV HIOUCIKEG EKONAWOELG, EIKAOTIKEG EKBETEIC K.0. LNUAVTIKEG
NoAITIoHIKEG eKBNAWOELG eniong oto Méyapo Moualkng Kopotn-
VNG, €pyo tou apxitéktova N. BaAoapdkn. Ze noAU pikpn and-
otaon and v Kopotnvn, 1o neukoddoog tng Nupgaiag anoteAei
€vav pgovadiko nveupova aAAd kat évav Torno avayuxng, oknong
Kal yvwplpiag pe m @uon. Anoé 1o TouploTiké Mepintepo tou An-
pou Kopotnvng yonteutikn givat n B€a tou kaunou tng Podonng.

’ ’

[aoTPIPapPYIKES NPOTACELS

Itn @IAGEevn Kopotnvn, ol YaoTpIHapYIKEG NPOTACELS ival MoA-
Aég katnoikiheg. H tonikn koudiva anoteAei €va noAU evbiapépov
piypa yaotpovopikwy napadooewv tng Opdkng, Tng AvatoAkng
Pwpuliag, tng Kannadokiag, Tou Mévtou, tng Toupkiag, tng Ap-
Meviag kat twv Poud. Aokipdote tdiyepooappadeg, kaBoupud
(Bpaotd Kkatoikiolo Kat xolplvoe Kpéag dlatnpnuéva Pe 1o Ainog
TOUG), TAG-KEWUNAN (KOUHATAKIA XolpIvoU h Hooxaplou e adAtoa),
tavoooUp (and tov Moévto), yavti (papioAia yepiotd Ye Kipd and
tnv Kannadokia), §1apopeg niteg, oTpiptoniteg kat urouydtoeg.
X1a Xxwpld Apagadeg, Kontepo, laopog, MoAuavBog, Lwaotng, Oa-
pva, Auun, Kapubid, Navépoaoog, Mpativh, OiAAUpa, Applava

lamic monuments built during Ottoman Rule still serve as places
of worship. The majestic mansions and imposing tobacco ware-
houses stand to remind us of the golden age of tobacco (19*"and
20" centuries). The town is ideal for walking and cycling, thanks
to its pavements, organized network of cycle paths, its landscape
and mild climate (average temperature of 14.8 °C).

There is also a vibrant night life and famously hospitable people.
If you find yourself in Komotini in May, do not miss the festivities
dedicated to the Independence of Thrace, when the Liberation
of Komotini is celebrated with great pomp. The events last two
weeks and include music events, art exhibitions etc. Major cul-
tural events are also hosted at Opera House of Komatini, a build-
ing designed by architect N. Valsamakis. Not far from Komotini,
the pine forest of Nimpheais a unique place to get fresh air, relax,
exercise and be close to nature. The view of the Rodopi plain from
the Komotini Municipality Tourist Kiosk is particularly charming.

Culinary suggestions

There are various culinary suggestions in Komotini. The local
cuisine consists of a very stimulating mixture of gastronomic
traditions from Thrace, Eastern Romelia, Cappadocia, Ponto,
Turkey, Armenia and Romany. Try tzigerosarmades, kavourma
(boiled goat and pork meat preserved in its own fat), tas-kebab
(pieces of pork or veal in sauce), tanosour (from Ponto), manti
(ravioli filled with mince
from Cappadocia), pies
of all sorts and bougat-
ses.

In the villages of Ama-
xes, Koptero, lasmos,
Polyanthos, Sostis,
Thamna, Dymi, Karydia,
Pandrossos, Gratini, Fil-
lyra, Arriana as well as
Sapes, Maroneia in S.
Sidirochori, Yfantes and
Aigeiro, there is excel-
lent food, amazing ser-
vice and heartwarming
hospitality.

1. Mapaboaoiakoi xopoi ata

EXeuBépia Bpdkng

1. Traditional dancing performance 2. Torikd Napadootakd yAukd
at Liberation Festival (Eleftheria) 2. Local traditional desserts
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Kabwg Kal ot Laneg, atn Mapwvela oto N. Linpoxwpl aToug
Ypavtég kat otnv Alyelpo, to gpaynto eival e€alpeTIKNG noldTnTag
Kal n nepinoinon peyaAn.

LT napaAieg Kat ot AipvoBdiaooeg: @avapy, Tuepo, AAkuova,
Kpuovépl, MAatavitn kal ‘Aylo XapdAapno anoAalote QpETKo
wapl, Aikoupivoug, Kanviotd xéAl To @Bivonwpo, avalntnote
enigova Ke@aAia ano ta tonika viaAidvia.

MpopnBeuteite 1o nepipnpo oout{oUk AoukoUy, Tpayava alpo-
naotd, otpaydAg, (otnv neploxn AEltoupyoUv OpKETA oTpaya-
Aonoteia), Enpoug kKapnoug Kat eAANVIKG ppeakokaBoupdiopévo
KaQE.

Aadpopn 1: Mepinatog otnv noAn tng
Kopotnvig. To 10TOpIKO EPNOPIKO KEVTPO.
(3,9XAp.).

Mia «xoptaotikn» BoAta otn Kopotnvn Ba Siapkéoel €va oAo-
kKAnpo npwivo. Zekvdte and v Kevipikn nAateia Elpnvng.
Miow ano 1o Hpwo Bpioketal to dAoog tng Ayiag Mapaokeung.
In ouvéxela, enokePteite o idpupa ManavikoAdou, Uotepa ano
ouvevvonon oto tnAépwvo: +30 25310 22015. To ipupa Kat 10
KTNplo €ival npoa@opd tou euepy£€tn tng NOANg NikoAdou Z. MNa-
navikoAdou. O B° dpogog piAogevei To pouceio pe ondavia ekBé-
HaTa: XEPOYPaAPa o€ NANUPO N NEPYAUNVA, KEPAUIKA K.4. Au@l-
Béatpo, 420 B€oewv kKatahapBavel tov a’ 6poPo. LT NHIUMNOYELD
Aeitoupyel ekBeolakoG Xwpog.

In ouvéxela, akohouBwvtag tn Aewpopo Hpwwv og 300p. @ta-
vete 010 otpatonedo Moulionouhou, ktnplo tng 21" Ta€lapxiag
TeBwpakiopévwy, onou Bpioketal 1o Xtpatiwtiké Mouoeio. O1
£0WTEPIKOI TOU Xwpol PIAoEevoUV avTIKE(PEVA and TNV NOAEUIKN
1otopia tng vedtepng EANGGAG, evw atov aulelo xwpo ektiBevial
NOAEUIKA oxNpata, Appata, onAIKA cUCTAPATA KAl AEPOOKAPN.
Evbiagépov napouaiadouv kat ol neplodikeg ekBéoelg. Eioodog
eAeuBepn tnAépuwvo: +30 253105 4214. Qpdplo Aettoupyiag: Tpi-
n - MNMapaokeun: 09:00-14:00 Tetdptn: 17:00-20:00 XaBPRato-Ku-
plakn: 10:00-13:00

Xtnv 060 Xap. TpikoUnn nepva-
1€ ano 10 AIKaoTiKO JEyapo nou o
Bpioketat akpiBwg dinAa ato na- &
Aad AlKagTiké péyapo nou dev

gival enokeYido d16TL npoKeltal

va avaotuAwBel. To Ktnplo, oUy-
Qwva pe nAnpogopieg, PeAetn-
Bnke Kal KATAOKEUAOTNKE ano
OMavbo Apxitéktova nepi 1o

1870, eni LouAtdvou ABSoUA ATIT -l

Kat tou 61addxou tou ABSoUA Xa-
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On the beaches and in the lagoons: Fanari, Imero, Alkyona, Kryo-
neri, Plataniti and Agios Haralambos, enjoy fresh fish, Lykouri-
nos, smoked eel. In autumn, seek out mullet caught in local fish
traps.

Try the famous soutzoukloukoum, crisp and syrupy, roasted
chick peas (there are many chick pea sellers in the area), nuts
and freshly roasted Greek coffee.

Route 1: Walk in Komotini town.
The historic commercial centre. (3.5km)

A proper walk in Komotini takes an entire morning. Beginin Irinis
Central Square. The grove of Agia Paraskeviis behind the Heroon.
Following that, visit the Papanikolaou Foundation (call first): +30
25310 22015. The building was donated by the town benefactor
Nikolaos Z. Papanikolaou. The museum is on the second floor
and has rare exhibits: manuscripts on papyrus and parchment,
ceramics etc. The 420 seat Amphitheatre is on the first floor. In
the semi-basement there is an exhibition area.

After that, follow Iroon Avenue and the 21t Armoured Brigade
Mouziopoulou army camp, where the Army Museum can be
found, is 300m further on. Inside, there are objects from the his-
tory of war in modern Greece, whilst in the courtyard combat
vehicles, tanks, weapon systems and aircraft are exhibited. Tem-
porary exhibitions are of interest. Entrance is free. Telephone:
+30 253105 4214. Opening hours: Tuesday - Friday: 09:00-14:00
Wednesday: 17:00-20:00 Saturday-Sunday: 10:00-13:00

Go past the Law Courts in Charilaou Trikoupi Street, next to
the old Court Building, which cannot be visited as it is due to be
renovated. The building is believed to have been designed and
built by a Dutch architect around 1870, under Sultan Abdul Azis

1. Mvnueio Hpwwyv (£nabi)
1. Iroon Monument

2. MaAi6 Aikaotiké Méyapo
2. Court of Justice (old)
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pit B” yia Aoyaplaopo tng tote 0Bwpavikng Atoiknong. AsttoUp-
ynoe wg Aloikntiplo wg tov loUAlo tou 1913.

AkoAouBwvtag tnv 066 Mdaveon Kat £xoviag ota 6e€1d oag €va
and ta tepévn Tng NOANG aAAd kat €vav anod Toug NAAaloTEPOUG
Hevipeoedeg, pravete otov MUpyo tou Poloyloy, tondonuo tng
Kopotnvng.

[10pyoc tou lpoAoyiou

0 MUpyog tou Qpoloyiou xtiopévog ota 1884, eni ZouAtdvou
ApnvTtoUA Xapit tou B’, nhpe T onpepivi Tou Jop@n anod napey-
Bdoeig tng dekaetiag Tou 1950. Miow and tov NUpyo UPwveTal 0
Hvapég tou Mevi T¢api, anod tov e€wotn tou onoiou o pouelivng
kaAel Toug niotoUg tou lIoAdu otnv Npooeuxn. L1o NPoauAld Tou
oteyaletat n Mougteia Kopotnvng. Ztnv NA nAeupd tou nupyou
Bpioketat n nedodpopnpévn epnopikn 0666 Eppou, evaw otny BA
nAeupd, otnv napadoaoiakn nAateia tou Hpaiotou, ta epyaotnpla
T0U AeukooIdnpou, ta yvwotd teveketdibika, divouv éva povadi-
KO XpWHa atnv Napakeigevn ayopd tng noAng.

Neo Tepevog levi Tzapl

To tépevog 16pUBnke ota t€An tou 16° at. (1585) Kat gixe évav
TPOUAO Kal NEVTE PIKPOTEPOUG. ZUPPWVA WE ENypAdn 0T voTld
eioobo, avakaiviotnke kat enektddnke 10 1902. Mnaivete (xwpig
nanoUtola Kat e KAAUPPEVO TO KEPAAL) and v Pvnpelakou xa-
paktnpa €icodo. To HappAPIVO HIXPAWN He Tov YAUNTO 61dKoop0
Kal ta dlakoopnpéva e Avon kat BAaoctoug nAakibia tng Mpoloag
aixpaiwrtifouv to BAEPpa. To id1o kat To Yappdpvo PvunEép e ta
avayA\upa QUTIKA Kal YEWHETPIKA oxEOla. To Téuevog ovopadetal
«Néo» (Fevi ) Tapi, kaitot naAaidtepo Kata 25 nepinou xpovia
ano to Aeydpevo «Makaié» (Eoki )TZapi

Alaoxilete tnv auln Tou TepEvoug, Byaivete atnv 066 Eppou Kal
otpifete npog ta 6€€1d. Apou nepdoete kABeta tnv 066 lwavvi-
vy, Hwote Npoooxn ata pikpopayada nou PBpiokovtat 6e€1d oag
eviaypéva oe €va Innodapelo noAeodopikd aUOTNHA HE HIKPOUG
8popoug Kat navégopeg NEPYKOAEG. L1o T€Aog tng 0dou Eppou,
otpiBete &e§1a npog v 086 Avbpoutoou kat peta and 100 p.

and his heir Abdul Hamit Il on be-
half of the Ottoman Administration
of the period. It served as a com-
mand post until July 1913.

Going along Manesi Street, you
have one of the town's mosques
and one of the oldest Muslim semi-
naries on your right. Following that
road, you reach the Clock Tower, a
Komotini landmark.

The Clock Tower

The Clock Tower was built in 1884 during Sultan Abdul Hamit II's
administration. Its present form was the result of interventions
in the 1950s. Behind the tower stands the GeniTzami Minaret,
from where the Muezzin calls the faithful to prayer. The Mufti of
Komotiniis in the forecourt. Ermou pedestrian shopping street
is on the SW side of the tower, while on the NE side you will find
Ifaistou square which is full of tin workshops providing a unique
look to the adjacent town market.

Geni Tzami New Mosque

The mosque was founded at the end of the 16" century (1585)
and featured one large dome and five smaller ones. According
to the inscription on the south entrance, it was renovated and
enlarged in 1902. You enter (without shoes and with your head
covered) through the monument-like entrance, and you attention
is immediately caught by the marble mihrab with its sculptured
decoration and the flower and bud decorated tiles of Prousa.
Equally impressive is the marble Minber with its raised floral and
geometric designs. The mosque’s name is “New Tzami” (Geni-
Mosque), despite being approximately 25 years older than the so
called “Old” (Eski) Mosque.

Cross the mosque courtyard, take Ermou Street and turn right.
After crossing loanninon Street, look carefully at the small shops
onyour right which are integrated into a Hippodamian town plan-
ning system with small roads and beautiful pergolas. At the end
of Ermou Street, turn right toward Androutsou Street and you
reach the Public market and the old mosque 100 metres further
on. Have a look at the variety of excellent local products sold
here, before visiting the old mosque.

2. Néo Téuevog (levi T¢aui)
Kat lNupyog NpoAoyiou
1. Eowrtepikri driown Neou Tepevoug (Tevi Tqaui) 2. New Mosque (Geni Tzami)
1. Inside view of New Mosque (Geni Tzami) and Clock Tower
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@tavete otn AnpoTikn Ayopd Kal to nahaid tépevog. Agou pifete
pla ypryopn patid 0Ta Tonikd npoidvia g neploxng nou Ba Bpei-
1€ o€ a@Bovia, NoldTNTa Kal KAAEG TIPEG EMOKEPTEITE TO NAAald
TEUEVOG.

MaAad Tépevog (Eoki Tzapi)

To peydAwv dlaotdoewy t€Pevog 16pUBnKe 1o 1608/9. LUupwva
HE entypagn, avakawviotnke to 1677/78. Linv e§wiepikn tou 6yn
Eexwpidel 0 eVIUNWOIOKOG PIVapES HE Toug Buo e€WOTEC Kal 0TO
E0WTEPIKO TO PIXPAWN, Pe TN AtTh Tou S1akoopnon kat to anAo §u-
Avo pIvpnEép.

EkkAnolaotiko Mouaeio

Meta tnv eniokeyn oto Eoki tapi, and tnv 066 Zevopwvtog, Je
kateuBuvon tnv 086 Bevi{éhou @tavete og Aiya pétpa oto lya-
PET, T0 NAAI0 HOUCOUAPAVIKO MTwXOKoWElo, and ta nalaidtepa
oBwpavika pvnpeia tng Opdkng (1360-1380). Epyaaieg nou npay-
patonoinge n apxatoAoyikn unnpeaia eNavepepav 1o KATeoTpay-
HEVO KTNPLO OTNV apXIKh Tou Hop®n. EVEeKTIKA avagépetal Ol
Y10 TNV €MIOKEUN TNG 0TEYNG, CUAAEXTNKAV Kepapibia anod naAid
onitia tng Kopotnvng. Znpepa oteyddel 1o EkkAnolaotiké Mou-
oeio ing lepag MntpondAewg Mapwvelag kat Kopotnvng. Ta ekti-
Bépeva eKKANOIOOTIKG avTIKElPEVO oUyKevTpwONKav and toug
vaoug tng olkeiag MntpondAewg kabBwg Kat and Tig SwpeEg Twv
Npoo@UywV Nnou eykataotddnkav 8w petd 1o 1924 kal kahu-
MTOUV TO XPOVIKO Stdotnpa and tov 16° €wg T apxeg tou 20 at.
TnAépwvo: +30 25310 34177. Qpdplo Asttoupyiag: Tpitn, Méuntn,
Kupiakn: 10:30-13:00. Tetaptn kat Mapaokeun: 17:00-20:00. ZaB-
Bato: 10:00-13:30

Me1d 10 Mouoeio @tdavete otnv 066 BeviZélou, anod toug opop-
(QOtEPOUG eUnopikolg nedddpopoug tng Kopotnvng. IipiPete
aplotepd PEXpL va auvavinoete tnv 006 I Zepépn. Lipifete be-
€1d yia 20 p. kat otn ouvéxela naht 6e€1a akohouBwvtag tnv 066
KouAoyAou énou Bpiokovtal §Uo ano ta evanoyeivavia apxovTl-
K@ tng NOANG Ta onoia avikouv 0to Anpo KopotnvAg Kat €xouv

1. EkkAnotaotiké Mouoeio
1. Ecclesiastical Museum

Old Mosque (Eski Tzami)

This great mosque was founded in 1608/9. According to the in-
scription it was renovated in 1677/78. The impressive minaret is
notable for its two hanging balconies, while the mihrab with its
minimal décoration and simple wooden minber are the most out-
standing features of the mosque’s interior.

Ecclesiastical Museum

After visiting Eski Tzami, take Xenofontos Street in the direction
of Venizelos Street and you will find the Imaret a few meters fur-
ther on. The Imaret is an old Muslim poor house, one of the oldest
Ottoman monuments in Thrace (1360-1380). Work conducted by
the archaeological department has restored the damaged build-
ing to its former state.
Roof tiles were collected from old houses of Komotini to repair
the mosque’s roof. Today the Ecclesiastical Museum of the Holy
Metropolitan Churches of Maronia and Komotini is housed there.
Some of the ecclesiastical exhibits were gathered from church-
es in the diocese and others donated by refugees who settled
here after 1924. They cover the whole period from the 16" cen-
tury to the beginning of the 20" century. Telephone: +30 25310
34177. Opening hours: Tuesday, Thursday, Sunday: 10:30-13:00.
Wednesday and Friday: 17:00-20:00. Saturday: 10:00-13:00.
After the museum you reach Venizelos Street, one of the most
beautiful pedestrian shopping streets in Komotini. Turn left and
continue up to G. Seferis Street. 20
metres further on, turn right and
then right again following Koulo-
glou Street, where you can see two
of the surviving town mansions,
now properly restored as part of
the municipal property. The second
mansion belonged to Skouteris from
Epirus (number 10) and was prob-
ably built by Epirote craftsmen at the
end of the 19" century.
The Skouteris family was highly dis-
e = tinguished in the economic, social
and political life of Komotini. The building, with its simple neo-
classical lines, is a typical example of the contemporary resi-
dential architecture of the Thracian middle class. It incorporates
local building techniques and also adopts the concurrent Euro-
pean style as showcased by the first floor frescoes. The building
was donated by Vasiliki Skouteri-Dintsoglou to the Municipality
of Komotini and now houses the Thracian, Ethnological, History

2. MaAatd Ayopad Kopotnviig
2. Komotini city Center (Agora)
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avaotnAwBei. To 6eUtepo nou Ba ouvavinoeTe ival 1o APXOVTIKO
ToU Hnelpwtn Ikoutépn, xtopévo, mBavav and Hnelpwteg pa-
0T10poug, ota TEAN Tou 19° ai.. H oikoyévela Zkoutépn SlakpiBnke
0TNV OIKOVOMIKN, KOWVWVIKN Kat noAttkn {wn tng Kopotnvng. To
KTNPLO, HE TIG MITEG VEOKAOIKEG YPAMHEG, AnOTEAEl XapaKTNPIOTI-
KO HelyHa apXITEKTOVIKNG KATOIKIAg VEATEPNG EMOXNG TNG AGTIKNG
1G€NG Tng Opdkng. Evowpatwvel Tnv eyxwpla TEXVIKN d0UNoNG
HE TIG EUPWNAIKNG NPOEAEUONG TOIXOYPAPIEG TOU 0pdPou. Ano-
telel Awped tng Baolhikng Ikoutépn — AiviooyAou npog tov
Anpo Kopotnvng kat oteyadel 1o Opakiko, EBvoAoyiko, lotopiko
Kal MoMmotiké Mouoeio Kopotnving kat Opdkng. H apxitekto-
VIKN, n 8lakdopnon, ta €ninAd Kat ta avTikeigeva Tou Mouoeiou
anodidouv tn {wn TG AoTIKAG TAENG TNG NOANG Kal TNV aTUOoPal-
pad TNG ENOXNG 0TO HEeTaixpio 19°° kat 20° at.. Qpdaplo Asttoupyiag:
Tpitn - MNapaokeun 9:00 - 14:00. ZaBPRato 10:00 - 14:00 Tetdptn
kat Mapaokeun 18:00-20:00. TnAépwvo: +30 25310 30313.

1o téppa tng KoUAoylou, otpifete de€d otnv I NikoAdou kal
apEOoWG aplotepad otnv Bevidéhou. Zto 1€Aog Tng, otpifete Hela
kat ynaivete ato Bulavtivo OpoUplo, To HeyaAUTEPO Kal apXalote-
po (4°saL.) pvnpeio tng no6ANg, AIBOKTIOTO HE loXUPN KEpaoKovia.
To Uyog Tou £ptave ota 9,60p. Eixe duo kUpleg el00doug otny NA
kattnv NA nAeupd. To 1363 o1 0Bwpavoi xtidouv ta t{apia Toug He
UAIKG ano6 To teixog tou. To 1910, ol BoUAyapot katebagidouv toug
nupyoug Kat éva Peydho PEpog Tou Teixoug. Méoa ata 6pid tou,
oto BopeloduTikG AKpo, eival KTilgpévo To MntponoAttiko Méyapo
o€ BulavTivo puBuo. Ztnv avatoAikn NAeupd tou, Bpioketal o Mn-
TponoAtikog Nadg Koipnong tng Oeotokou (1812), tetpdkAttog
pe vapBnka, UAGoTeyoG Kal to 8anedo tou PBpioketal o xapn-
Aotepo eninedo and autd Tou yupo Xwpou. XTioTnke Ndvw ota
Bepéla BudavTivou vaou, yia to onoio €xoupe avapopd ota 1548
and tov nepinyntn Pierre Belon. O vadg €xel knpuxBei 10TopIkd
Slatnpntéo pvnueio. Znpavtkn and kKaAAexvikn anoyn eivai n
Baupatoupyn eikova tng Navayiag, nou pnopei va xpovohoynBei
petagy 15 kal 16° at. Baupdote to nepitexvo TéUNAo We 1o da-
vieAwtd Slakoopo (NNepwTikn oxoAn), Tov Seanotiké Bpdvo Kal
Tov aupwva.

= and Cultural Museum of Komo-
tini and Thrace. The architecture,
decoration, furniture and objects
of the Museum provide the visitor
with a vivid image of the lifestyle
of the town'’s middle class and the
atmosphere of the period at the
turn of the 19" and 20t centuries.
Opening hours: Tuesday — Friday
9:00-14:00. Wednesday and Friday
18:00-20:00. Telephone: +30 25310
30313.

At the end of Kouloglou Street, turn right into G. Nikolaou Street
and immediately left into Venizelos Street. Reaching the end of
the road, turn right and you can enter the Byzantine Fortress, the
largest and oldest (4" century) monument in town. It was built of
stone with strong ceramic cement. With a height of 9.6m, it had
two main entrances on the SW and SE sides. In 1363, the Otto-
mans used material from its wall to build their mosques. In 1910,
Bulgarians demolished the towers and a large part of the walls.
The Metropolitan Hall was built within its perimeter at the north-
western corner, in Byzantine style.

On the eastern side we find the Metropolitan Church of the As-
sumption of Virgin Mary (1812). It is four aisled with a vestibule
and a wooden roof on a lower level than the surrounding ground.
It was built on top of the foundations of a Byzantine Church, of
which there is mention in 1548 by the traveler Pierre Belon. The
church has been declared a listed historical monument. The icon
of Virgin Mary, considered miraculous, is also of great artistic
and historic importance, dating back to the period between the
15" and 16" centuries. The visitor can admire the ornate iconos-
tasis with its lace decoration (Epirus School), the Bishop's throne
and pulpit.

Exit the fortress heading south. On your right you will find the
recently renovated building of the Komotini Club, a 20" century
building. On the other side you can see what is considered the
most remarkable and historically important town building, the
Tsanaklios School.The building was constructed according to the
principles of eclecticism, a predominant architectural paradigm
of the 19" century.

The school did not have time to serve the purpose intended by the
benefactor. Nevertheless, it successively housed the Orphanage
(1919), the General Administration of Thrace (1922-1954), the Pre-
fecture of Rodopi (1954-1972), and the Deanery of the Democritus
University of Thrace until 2000.

1. Budavtv Teixog Kopotnvig (@podpio) 2. ApxovIIKo ZKoutépn
1. Byzantine Castle 2. Skouteri Mansion
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Me votia kateUBuvan, Byaivete and 1o pouplo. Ita 6e€d oag
Bplokete 10 Npodopata avakavigpévo Ktnplo tng Aéoxng Ko-
potnvaiwy nou xpovoAoyeital oug apxég tou 20% at.. Akpiwg
anévavtl ouvavidte to afloAoydtePo Kal I0TOPIKOTEPO KINPLO
NG NOANgG tnv ToavdakAeto LxoAn. O Néatwp ToavakAng, peyalog
Kopotnvaiog kanvéunopog, anodnpog oto KAlpo Kal eUepyEIng
NG NOANG Xpnpatodotei tnv oikodopunon tng EAANVIKAG AGTIKNG
Yx0ANG. To KINPIO KTIOTNKE CUPPWVA E TIG APXEC TOU EKAEKTIKI-
OpoU Kuplapxng apXITEKTOVIKNG dnoyng tou 19° al.. H axoAn bev
npoAafe va Aeitoupynoet dnwg nBeAe o Swpntng, aTéyaoe OHWG,
Siadoxika 1o Oppavotpogeio (1919), tn Mevikn Aloiknon Opdkng
(1922-1954), tn Nopapxia Podonng (1954-1972) kat tnv Mputaveia
Tou AnpoKptteiou Maveniotnyiou Opdkng wg to 2000.

Miow andé v ToavdkAelo ZxoAn, n neodpopnpévn 066¢ Toava-
KANn @iho€evel naAid apxovtikd: tnv Owia Avtwviddn, to apxo-
vTik6 MaAAidnouhou (unnpeaieg Tou Anpou Kopotnvng kat ing
EupwnaikngEvwong), 1o npwnv MntponoAttiké PEyapo Kal tnv
olkia Ziavidn (1920). Zuvexilete wg Tov peydlo 06ikd KOpBo pe
Tov avdplavta tou EAeuBéplou BeviZéNou Kat otpifete aplotepd
otnv AA. Zupewvidn. Otdvete oto PiKpS ndpko. Mpw Tou: 10
AnpoTiké XTadio, 10 Ktnplo tng Mepipépelag, Ta Npwrta KINpla
Tou Anpokpitelou Maveniothpiou Bpdkng, to Bepvd dnpotiko
B¢atpo (700 Béoewv), 1o nalaid Hpwo, €pyo tou yAUntn MNétpou
Moaxion (1930).

To apxaiohoyikd Mouoeio Kopotnvig

Eival to pévo padi pe 1o apxaioloylkd twv lwavvivwy, nou oxe-
6laoe o apxitéktovag Apng Kwvotavtviong oe 6An tnv EAAGSa.
Eival éva apxitektévnya Pe oagn ta oToIXEla TNG avwvuung ap-
XITEKTOVIKNG, aAAd Kal To Ae€IAdylo Tou poviepviopou. Eva «do-
xeio {wng», dnwg nBeAe ta ktiopatd tou o Apng Kwvotavtviéng,
6nou avaBiwvel avapeoa 0To PwG Kal aTIG OKIEG, To NapeABov Tou
vopouU Podanng kat tng Bpdkng tou Atyaiou. To nio eviunwalako
€kBepa elval n xpuoh npotopn tou Zentipiou XePfnpou (193-211
p.X.) n onoia KoopoUae To Kovidpl twv imaginiferi tou Pwpaikou
otpatou. Eicobog: 2 eupw Kat 1 eupw pelwpévo TnAépwvo: +30
25310 22411 ithepka@culture.gr

Podonn / Rodopi

Behind the Tsanaklios School, the Tsanakli pedestrian street
is full of notable mansions: Antoniadis’ House, the Mallipoulos
Mansion (accommodating public services of the Municipality of
Komotini and the European Union), the first Metropolitan Hall
and Sianidis’ House (1920). Continue until you reach a big junction
overlooked by the statue of Eleftherios Venizelos, and turn left
into Al. Symeonidis Street. You will find a small park, surrounded
the Public Stadium, the Prefecture Building, the first buildings
hosting the Democritus University of Thrace, the summer mu-
nicipal theatre (700 seats), the Old Heroon, work of the sculptor
Petros Moschidis (1930).

Komotini Archaeological Museum

This museum and the archaeological museum in loannina are the
only ones in Greece designed by the architect Aris Konstantinidis.
The design has clear elements of anonymous architecture, but
also a modernist vocabulary. A “container of life”, as Aris Kon-
stantinidis wanted all his buildings to be, where the past of Rodo-
pi and Thrace of the Aegean survives between light and shadow.
The most impressive exhibit is the gold bust of Septimios Seviros
(193-211 BC) which adorned the spear of the Imaginiferi of the Ro-
man Army. Entrance: 2 euro full and 1 euro reduced price. Tele-
phone: +30 25310 22411.

ithepka@culture.gr

The Konstantinos Karatheodori Museum is opposite the ar-
chaeological museum. K. Karatheodori, originally from Vyssa
in Evros, was born in Berlin in 1873. A mathematician of inter-
national standing (professor at 4 German universities as well
as at the Metsovio Polytechnic), he was also a leading engineer
and worked on the construction of the Suez Canal. The museum
hosts his correspondence with his pupil, Albert Einstein.

From N. Zoidou Street, turn towards the town centre and after
500m, turn right into Agios Georgios Street. At number 13, the re-
stored Peidis Mansion, a typical example of popular local archi-

1. Apxatodoyiké Mouaeio Kopotnvig 2. Néoxn Kopotnvaiwy
1. Archaeological Museum of Komotini 2. Komotini Club
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Anévavtl and 1o apXaloAoylko,
Bpioketal 1o Mouoeio Kwvota-
viivou KapaBeodwpn. 0 K. Ka-
paBeodwpn, katayopevogano
BUooa tou EBpou, yevvnBnke 1o
1873 010 BepoAivo. MaBnpatikog
61e8voug KUpoug (kaBnyntng oe
 Ayeppavika naveniotnpia kabwg
kat oto MetooBio MoAutexveio),
aAAd Kal Kopu@aiog PNXavikog,
€PYAOTNKE OTN KATAOKEUN NG
Siwpuyag tou Loued. To pouoeio
¢1Ao&evel kat tnv aAAnAoypapia Tou pe Tov Habnth tou AAnepT
Aivotawv.

And N. Zwidn emotpéPete NPog 10 KEVIPO TNG NOANG Kal OTd
500p. otpifete 6€€1d onv Ayiou lewpyiou. Ztov ap. 13 10 ava-
otnAwpEvo apxovtiko [Meibn, xapaktnploTikd Oelypa TONIKAG
AdIKNG apxitektoviKng ateyadel to Aaoypa@ikd Mouoeio. Ta ek-
Bépata (popeaiég, KevINPata, KOPWoTEXVARATa, £pyaleia, Kat
ouvepya, idn olklakng xpnang) Sivouv avayAuga tnv €lkova g
napadoolakng eAAnviIKng @pakng. MoAAd and autd npogpxovial
and v AvatoAikn Kat Bopela Bpakn kaBwg kat tn M. Agla. Xto
Adoypapikd Mouoegio avikel kat 10 akpIBWE anévavil Ktnplo,
YVWOoTo w¢ apxovTiko KouylouptdoyAou, to onoio @ihogevei ne-
plodikeg ekBéaelg. Npdpto Aettoupyiag: kaBnpepiva 10:00-13:00.
TnAépwvo: +30 25310 25975

Yuvexilete otnv Ayiou Mewpyiou €wg dtou @tdoete otov . Nao
Ayiou lewpyiou (19° ai). 1o 0topikd 5° Nnniaywyeio tou Ayi-
ou ewpyiou, n Etapeia MNabaywyikwyv Enotnpwv Kopotnvng
€otnoe €va Mouceio Bpakikng Maideiag: vootalyiké tagidt yia
Kdnotoug, Jabnua wotopiag, yia aAAoug.

Aadpopn 2: Kopotnvn — Zukayavi —
Mapwveta - Aytog XapaAapnog -

Metpwtad - Apxaia Zwvn (47xAp. and ta onoia
1a 15xAp. xwpatddpopog, 2 wpeg)

Anoé tnv Kopotnvn kateuBuveote NA npog Mapwvela, napakd-
pntete to Koopio kat o€ 17xAy. UNaiveTe oTov OIKIOPO TNG ZUAa-
yaving, neploxn aypotkn pe nAouoto (BapBakt kat Snpntplaka)
apdeudpevo kauno. Ovouaota ntav ta okopda Zulayavng, nou
ondvia ta PBpiokel kaveig twpa. Ot katolkol tng €pracav edw T0
1924 and v AvatoAikn Pwpulia e tnv avtaAlayn twv nAnBu-
opwv. Mavw otov Kevipiko dpdpo, atnv €§odo npog Mapwvela,
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tecture, houses the Folklore Museum. The exhibits (costumes,
embroidery, artifacts, tools and paraphernalia, household uten-
sils) give a vivid picture of traditional Greek Thrace. Many of the
exhibits come from East and North Thrace as well as Asia Minor.
The building exactly opposite belongs to the Folklore Museum,
known as the Kougioumtzoglou Mansion, and houses temporary
exhibitions. Opening hours: daily 10:00-13:00.

Telephone: +30 25310 25975

Continue down Agios Georgios until you reach the Holy Church
of Agios Georgios (19 century). The Society for Pedagogi-
cal Sciences of Komotini has set up a Museum of Thracian
Educationin the historical 5" Kindergarten of Agios Georgios:
a sentimental journey for some, a history lesson for others.

Route 2: Komotini — Xylagani — Maroneia —
Agios Haralambos — Petrota —

Archaia Zoni (47km of which 15km are on
anunsurfaced road, 2 hours)

From Komotini, head SE towards Maroneia, go past Kosmio and
after 17km you enter Xylagani Village, the farming district of a
rich (cotton and cereals) irrigated valley. Xylagani used to be fa-
mous for its garlic, which is quite rare these days. The residents
came here in 1924 from East Romelia when the populations were
exchanged. On the main road, at the exit for Maroneia, there is a
restored flour mill (donated by the Ouzounopoulos and Atzemian
families) that houses the Folklore Museum of the “Xylagani Cul-
tural Club” (POX), covering an area of 700m?. Physical evidence of
art, life and the history of the area— donated by village residents -
demonstrates the popular culture of the area. Photographic ma-

1. Aaoypagiko Mouaeio Kopotnvig 2. Apxaiodoyiké Mouaeio Kopotnvig
1. Folclore Museum of Komotini 2. Archaeological Museum of Komotini
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évag avanahaiwpévog aAeupopulog (Bwped TwV OIKOYEVEIWV
OudouvonouUAou kat Atepiav) oteyadet 1o Aaoypagpikol Mougeio
Tou «[oAttiotikoU Opidou Zulayaving» (MOZ), epfadou 700t.p.
YAIKEG paptupieg and tnv téxvn, tn {wn Kal tnv 10Topia Tou Tonou
- dwpe€g TwVv Katolkwy Tou Xwplou - NpoBaAAouv to Adiké noAt-
TIoPO TnG Neploxng. E€aipetikn n alonoinon tou pwrtoypagikoU
UAkkoU. http://www.xylagani-mouseio.gr/ Mpwv tnv api§n oag,
nAepwvnote ota: +30 25330 22388 kat +30 693 6148 685.

And v Zulayavn, @tavete petd and 11xAy. otov Siatnpntéo
napadoolako olKIoWo tng Mapwvelag, XTIOPEVO 0TOUG NPOMnodeq
ToU 0poug lopapog, pe B€a 1o Bpakiko MéAayog, Tn Bdco Kat tn
YapoBpdkn. 16pUBNKe tov 16°al., GTav ol KATolKol TnG napaAla-
KNG OPWVUPNG NOANG KATEPUYAV €6 Yia VA YAUTWGOUV and Toug
Nelpateg. Kavte pia otdon otn ypapikn nAateia pe ta Babuokiw-
1a nAatavia. MepinAavnBeite ota ookdkia pe ta Yakedovitika né-
TpIva apxovtika tou 19 at. (Xat¢naAé€n, KapdBa, Mavepupé-
vou), T0te Nou ol Mapwviteg éunopot Kat tpanediteg diénpenav
ota kévipa tou EAAnviopoU (08noad, Tepyéotn, Ale€avbpela,
KwvotavuvounoAn) kat yépilav nAoutn tnv buaitepn natpiba.
Acite Toug vaoUg tou 18° al. (tng Mavayiag kai tou Ayiou lwavvn
Tou lNpobpopou), 1o oxoAeio Tou 1908. To 01koOOUIKO UNIKG Tou
npoépxetal and tnv apxaia Mapwvela kal Ta pdppapa tou anod
10 B€atpo tng! Tnv é€kBeon «H Mapwvela Kat o logapog and ta
NPoioToPIKA PEXPL Ta VEOGTEPA XpAVIa» 0To apXxovTiké TaBaviwn.

H Apxaia Mapwvela, 16pupévn and Xiwteg anoikoug, oTIG Vo-
TI0dUTIKEG NAayiég tou ‘lopapou, ota
Méoa Tou 7° n.X. al., MEYAAO EUMOPIKO
Kal VAUTIAIOKO KEVIPO We €e€AIPETIKO
KAlpa, - KATl Nou apéowg OlanioTwvel
0 ONPEPIVOG ENOKENTNG-, TOV 4° at. n.X.
eixe avahapfel To PeyaAUtepo TUNpA TOU
gunopiou otov xwpo g Bpdkng. Mpo-
oaptBnke otn Makedovia ota péoa tou
4% at. n.X., evw 10 167 n.X. n Pwun npo-
Xwpnoe atn oUvayn cuppaxiag paditng.
H akun g ouvexiotnke kal katd toug
Budavtivoug xpovoug.

H oxUpwon tng KAAoIkng NOANG €xel unkog 10xAW. Kal nepthap-
Bavel pia éktaon 4.000 otpeppdtwy anod tnv napalia géxpt v
Kopun tou’lopapou. O apxaloAoyIKOg Xwpog eival TEPACTIOC Kal
n eniokewn tou napouatalel 1Glaitepo evilapépov, HEYAAN NolKi-
Aia eupnpdtwy, péoa oe €va katanpdotvo tonio, 6rnou Seonodel
n eNd.

1. Aaoypagiké Mouaeio Zulayaviig

1. Xilagani Folclore Museum
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terial has been used excellently. http://www.xylagani-mouseio.
gr/ Call before arriving: +30 25330 22388 and +30 693 6148 685.

11km from Xylagani, you reach the traditional listed village of Ma-
roneia, built on the foothills of Mount Ismaros, with a view the
Thracian Sea, Thasos and Samothraki. It was founded in the 16t
century when residents of the homonymous seaside town came
here to escape from pirates. Make sure you rest for a while under
the plane trees of the picturesque square.

Wander in the narrow streets with the 19" century Macedonian
stone mansions (Hatzhalexis, Karavas, Panderymenos), built at
atime when the Maroneia tradesmen and bankers excelled in the
Hellenistic centres (Odessa, Trieste, Alexandria, Constantino-
ple), and brought wealth to their homeland. See the 18" century
churches (Panagia and Agios loannis Prodromos) and the 1908
school. Its building material came from ancient Maroneia and the
marble from its theatre! At the Tavaniotis mansion, there is an
exhibition about “Maroneia and Ismaros from prehistoric times
to modern times”.

Ancient Maroneia, on the southwest slopes of Ismaros, founded
by colonists from Chios in the middle of the 7" century BC, was a
great commercial and nautical centre well known for its an excel-
lent, mild climate. In the 4" century BC it had taken over most of
the trade in the Thracian area. It was annexed by Macedonia in
the middle of the 4*" century BC, and in 167 BC Rome it entered an
alliance with Rome. Its prosperity continued into the Byzantine
period.

The fortifications of the classical town are 10km long and cover an
areaof 1,000 acres from the shore to the top of Ismaros mountain.
The archaeological site is vast and visiting it is particularly
interesting as there is a large variety of archaeological findings in
green scenery dominated by olive trees.

2. lepdg Nadg Ay. lwdvvn otn Mapwyveia
2. Agios loannis Temple at Maroneia
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’
Awadpopn otnv
Apxaia Mapwvela
Ané tnv Mapwvela npog
‘Aylo XapdAapno, og 4xAp.
Ba Bpeite 6e€a nvakida
yla va beite ta BgpéAia Tou
lepoU Tou Alovuoou (4° at.
n.X.). 1o lep6 autd Bpgdn-
Ke nnAwvo npoowneio TOU
Alovuoou, 10 ornoio eKTi-
Betal oto ApxaloAoyiko Mouoslo Kopornvnc Mo katw, oTov Ke-
VIPIKO XwHatoopopo nepvate and 1o apxaio Béatpo tng Mapw-
Velag, ouvexidete napdAAnAa pe 1o Opakiko MNélayog kKatw and
tov logapo kat tnv apxaia NOAN Tou, Kat TMAKA TwV TEIXWV TNG.
Ye 1xAY. ano 1o Batpo pnaivete otnv neploxn tng Mappapitoag
pe ta Aeukd netpwpata (apxaia Aatopeia). Xuvexilete avapeoa
otoug eAawwveg an’ dnou nepva to €0vikG povondu E6. 2xAp.
META 10 Béatpo 6e€1d Bpiokeote punpog otoug SUo BotoalwTtoug
koAniokoug tng Mappuapitoag, 300u. and Tov KEVIPIKO XWHUATo-
Spopo.

To Apxaio B¢atpo tng Mapwvelag

KataokeudaBnke atnv eAANVIOTIKN £Mnoxn, aAAd €Xel UNOOTE( pe-
TAOKEUEG 0Td pwHaikd xpovia. Zwdovtal Tpelg oelpeg and 1o Aibi-
VO KOIAO, 0 KEVTPIKOG Kal 0 NETAAGOXNHOG AYwYOG TNG OPXNOTPAG
Kal T0 KTAPIO TNG PWHAIKAG OKNVAG.

To Béatpo di€Bete 2.500 Boeig kat unnpxav 10 oelpég kepKidwv,
KAtw ano TG onoieg BpEOnKe 0 KTIOTOG aywydg Nou £aTeAve Ta
vepd tou Bouvou otn Bakacoa. To pvnpeio htav o xpnon PEXPL
oV 40 at. p.X.'Exet e€alpetikn akouaTikn: n B€on nou PBpioketat
XTIOPEVO A€yetal akoun Kat onpepa Kapnava! To kaAokaipt tou
2009 olokAnpwBnkav ta €pya anokataotaong Kat §66nkav ot
npwteg napactdoelg €netta and 1.600 xpdvia clwnng!

0 apxalohoylkdg xwpog nou nepikAciel 1o BEatpo eival avoiktog
Aeutépa - Tpitn: 8:00 - 15:00 kat Tetaptn — Kuptakn: 8:00 — 16:00.

4 ’

Ayloc XapaAapnog

Anoé tn Mapwvela naipvete tov dpopo nou 5xAy. petd odnyei otn
Bdalaooa Kal oUyKeKpIPEva oTo Alavaki tou Ay. XapaAdunoug,
orou kabe npwivo ot vioniol Yapadeg Byalouv apbovo ppéoko
wap! nou nnyaivel Baupdola pe to Kpaoi tng neploxng. Edw Ppt-
oKOtav Kat 1o apxaio Apdvi, Tou onoiou pnopeite va dlakpivete
Tov AigevoPpaxiova kaBwg Kat Asipava pvnpeiwv Tng pwpdikng
kal tng Bulavtivhg neplddou.

1. Apxovtiké atn Mapwvela

136 1. Traditional house at Maroneia
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Journey in Ancient Maroneia

4km from Maroneia, towards Agios Haralambos, there is a sign
on the right informing visitors about the foundations of the Dio-
nysian Sanctuary (4" century BC). A clay mask of Dionysus was
found here and is now on display at the Komotini Archaeological
Museum. Further down, on the central dirt road, go pass the an-
cient theatre of Maroneia, continue parallel to the Thracian Sea,
below Ismaros and its ancient town and part of its walls. One ki-
lometer from the theatre, you enter the area of Marmaritsa with
white stone (ancient quarry). Continue between the olive groves
traversed by the Eé national path. 2km past the theatre, on the
right, there are two pebbled bays in Marmaritsa, just 300 km
from the central dirt track.

The Ancient Theatre of Maroneia

It was built in the Hellenistic Period and underwent modifications
during the Roman era. Three rows of the stone koilon have sur-
vived, the central one and the horseshoe - shaped passage to the
orchestra and the Roman stage building.

The theatre could seat 2,500 in 10 rows of seats. Below it a pipe
had been installed to channel the mountain water to the sea. The
monument was in use until the 4™ century AD. It has exceptional
acoustics: the site where it was built is still called Kampana (Bell)
today! In the summerof 2009, restoration work was completed
and the first performances after 1,600 years of silence took place!
The archaeological site surrounding the theatre is open Monday
— Tuesday: 8:00-15:00 and Wednesday — Sunday: 8:00 - 16:00.

2. Apxaio Géatpo Mapwveiag

2. Ancient Theater of Maroneia e
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And t Mapwvela ota
(etpwrd kat
v Apxaia Zwvn

Zekivnote ano Mapwvela yia
‘Aylo XapdAapno. Ito 4° xAp.
Ba PBpeite nvakibeg npog
| Apxalo Béatpo. Iipiyte apt-
otepd anod 6w Kal népa o
dpdpog eival xwpuatuvog. Ma
nepinou 1700 p., péxpt To apxaio Batpo o dpdpog eivat kalog. Ma
TN ouvexela Ba ntav kaAUtepa va €xete auagl tetpakivnong 4Xa4.
Metd 1o B€atpo Ba ouvexioete napaAAnAa pe 1o Opakiko MéAayog
Kdtw ano tov’lopapo Kat tnv apxaia NéAN Tou, Kal TUAKA TwV Tel-
XWV TNG. Le IxAY. ano to B£atpo pnaivete atnv neploxn tng Map-
Hapitoag pe ta Aeuka netpwpata (apxaia Aatopeia).

Yuvexi{ete avaueoa atoug eAalwveg an’ Gnou nepva 1o £BVIKG
povonat Eé kal og 2xAp. kat Petd to Beatpo 6€€1a pnpog ta duo
BotoaAwtd koAndkia tng Mappapitoag 300 p. anoé tov KEVIPIKO
XwHatodpopo. Xe 1xAu. nvakida deixvel npog MeyaAiBikn nuAn
kat Anvd. Epgavng 6pdpog dev undpxel wotooo We OXNUa 4x4
Mnopeite va npoxwpnaogte akopa 700u. Ba ouvexioete pe ta nodia
yia 3 Aentd akohouBwvtag tig mivakideg n ta BEAn aplotepd kat Ba
@taoete otn MeyaAiBikn nUAN pe povoAiBikég napaotacels. Twpa
nepnatwvtag 6e§1d akodouBwvtag ta BEAn yia 15 Aentd Ba pra-
o€te atov Aaeuto Anvao.

Mpoxwpnote oTov KEVIPIKO Xwatddpopo Kal og IxAy. Ba Bpel-
1€ mivakida «08Uooelo peiBpo» Kat Alya P€Tpa Mo KATw WNaivete
otnv neptoxn Z0va&ng yia tnv napaAia akolouBnote 6e€1a tnv dia-
otaupwan yia va Bpebeite atn LUvagn e ta early chris euphpara.
Ano tn Z0vagn ta apxaia xpovia £peuyav ta nAoia yla va petapé-
pouv otn LapgoBpdkn ToUG NPOOKUVNTEG ToU lepoU twv MeydAwv
Oewv. Luvexidovtag otov KEVIPIKO XWHATO8poo o€ 1,5XAp. EXETE
B¢a tnv BAAacoa kat ouvavtdte Evav epENWEVO NUPYO.

1. AyaApa AiBo&dou atnv Mapwveia
1. Statue of Stonemason in Maronea

2. Yuvaén (akth Mapwveiag)
2. Sinaksi (beach of Maronea)

2.

Agios Haralambos

From Maroneia take the 5km road which leads to the sea, and
the harbor of Agios Haralambos, where local fishermen sell their
catch of fresh fish every morning, providing a delicacy that has
accompanied local wine for ages. This is where the ancient har-
bor was, and its breakwater and the remains of Roman and Byz-
antine monuments can still be discerned.

From Maroneia to Petrota and Arxaia Zoni

Set off for Agios Haralambos after Maroneia. After 4km you will
see signs leading to the Ancient Theatre. Turn left here and you
will find yourself on an unsurfaced road. It is accessible for all
vehicles for the next 1,700 metres, until you reach the theatre.
To continue from that point on, a 4 wheel drive vehicle would be
more suitable. After the theatre, continue parallel to the Thracian
Sea, below Ismaros, its ancient town and part of its walls. At a
distance of 1km from the theatre you enter the Marmaritsa re-
gion with its white stone (ancient quarry).

Continue between the olive groves crossed by the E6 national
footpath, and after 2km and past the theatre on your right, there
are the two pebble bays of Marmaritsa, just 300m from the main
dirt road. After 1km you will see a sign showing the way to the
Megalithiki gate and the wine press (Lino). Thereis no actual road
but with a 4 wheel drive vehicle
you can go on for another 700m.
Continue on foot for 3 minutes,
following the signs and arrows
onyour leftand you will reach the
Megalithiki gate featuring mono-
lithic representations. Now walk
to the right following the arrows
for 15 minutes to get to the chis-
eled winepress (Lino).

Carry on down the main dirt road
and in Tkm you will see a sign for
the “Odysseio ditch”, and a few
meters further on you will enter

A Tl b
EL S

the Synaxi area (meeting point). To get to the beach, turn right at

the junction to find Synaxi with its early Christian finds. In ancient
times, ships sailed from Synaxi to bring pilgrims to Samothraki
to the Sanctuary of the Great God. Continue for another 1.5km
down the dirt road, with a view of the sea, and you will find the
ruins of a castle.

3. Pwyaikd NMpontAaio
3. Roman Slopes
139
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Ltnv ouvéxela, akohouBeite 6€€1d Kal PTAVETE OTIC KATAOKNVWOELG
Kal Tnv napalia Twv Metpwtwy evw o §popog ouvexilel napalia-
Kd Kal o€ an6otaon 6 XAW. PTavel atnv apxaia Zwvn nou and pgévn
NG eival £vag Eexwplotdg Kal 1dlaitepou evbiapépovtog Npoopl-
ouoc. (BAénete MN.E. ‘EBpou).

Aabpopn 3: Mapwvela - Gavapt
(47xAy., 40 Aend)

Ano v Mapwvela katngopilete 3xAy. yia MAatavitn, nepvdte
Tnv napalia twv Mpookuvntwy, cuvexilete €wg 0Tou 0 dpdpog
napetl tnv Bopela kateUBuvan, nou nepva £§w and 1o Aipdavi tou
Ipépou kat ouvexilel yia tov olKiopo luepog. Zuvexidete npog MAu-
@abda. Awaoxilete tov notapd Aioco and IpAavoikn &iaBacn kat
voTia tngAlpvnglopapibag, petd tn yépupa otpifoviag de€ia nAn-
o1adete TG eykataotdoelg tou IxBuotpopeiou. Enotpépete otov
ao@aAtodpopo Kai ouvexidete dutika. Metd ano Aiya xiAidueTpa,
otpiBete aplotepq, 6nou ot AipvoBdAacoegEAog kat MteAéa. Eni-
OTPEPETE OTOV KEVIPIKO OpOHO, NEPVATE AMo Tov OIKIoUO Muea-
8ag kat Byaivete otnv Slaotalpwon nou odnyel aplotepd otnv
napaAia tng Méong, dnou nhakootpwtog ne(odpopog - nodnAa-
T00pOHO0G 2XAW. Nepvd avapeoa and tn AipvoBdiacoa Kapatla
kat tn 8dAacoa Kat ptdvet otnv Apwyn. H Apwyn kat to ®avapt
eival ouvexdpevn napaiia napdAAnia pe v AipvoBaiacoa tng
=npoAipvng. H 6iadpopn MapaAia Méong- Méon - Apwyn - Oa-
vap! pe ta napadootakd (xBuotpogeia Kat Tig HovadikéG napali-
€6, elval yepdtn and ta nouAid twv AipvoBalacowy. Xto B€petpo
®avapiou, To onpavtikotepo otn Bpdkn: Eevodoxela, TaBépveg,
ayopég Kat ATM tpanedwy. And tov EBviko 6popo enotpépete
otn Kopotnvn og 20 Aenta SiavUovtag andotacn 30xAp.

Aadpopn 4: Kopotnvn — MoAdavBog -
netpvo ye@upt atov Kopyaro, - laopog -
Opakika Metewpa.

Miwa Swadpopn nou anoktd di-
aitepo evlapépov TOUG PNVEG
Mdio 1 loUvio 6tav wpipddouv M
10 Kepdola. And tnv Kopotn-
vh KateuBuvBeite Bopela npog
1a XUpPoAa, nepvate ta xwpld
®wAig, Avpn, Ayiaoua, Bduva,
Pidwua kat Acwpatol (kepa-
0OXWpLa TOU YIaKA). Luvexilete
npog ta xwpla Mioxo, Méya M-
010, Lwoth Kat Anvo. Xtov Anvo
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After that, carry on to the right and you come to the camp site
and Petrota Beach. The road continues along the shore and 6km
further takes you to Arxaia Zoni which is in itself a special and a
particularly interesting place to visit (See Regional Unit of Evros).

Route 3: Maroneia — Fanari (47km, 40 mins)

Go downhill from Maroneia for 3km towards Plataniti, go past
Proskyniton Beach, continue until the road takes a northerly di-
rection, when it goes past Imeros harbor and continues to Imeros
Village. Carry on towards Glyfada. Cross the River Lissos using
the Irish crossing and to the south of Lake Ismarida, turn right
after the bridge, where there is a fish farm installation.

Return to the surfaced road and continue westwards. After a few
kilometers, turn left for Elos and Ptelea Lagoons. Return to the
main road, pass through Glyfada Village and exit the crossroads
which goes to Mesi Beach on the left, where the 2km pedestrian
and cycle path goes between the Karatza Lagoon and the sea and
ends at Arogi. Arogi and Fanari are on a straight, uninterrupted
stretch of the coast parallel to the Xirolimni Lagoon. The route of
Mesi beach — Mesi — Arogi — Fanari with its traditional fish farms
and unique beaches, is full of lagoon birds. At Fanari resort, the
most important one in Thrace, you will find hotels, taverns, shops
and ATM machines. It takes 20 minutes to return to Komotini via
the National road, covering a distance of 30km.

Route 4: Komotini — Polyanthos — stone bridge
in Kompsatos, - lasmos - Thracian Meteora

This journey is particularly interesting in May or June when the
cherries are ripe. From Komotini, head north toward Symvola, go
through the villages of Folia, Dymi, Agiasma, Thamna, Rizoma
and Asomati (‘cherry villages of the collar’). Continue to the vil-
lages of Mischo, Mega Pisto, Sosti and Lino. The provincial road
ends at Lino and you continue on another provincial road parallel
to the railway line until Polyanthos.

1,2. lNapalia kat Aipévag @avapiou

1,2. Beach and port of Fanari B



OAHTOL TAZIAINTH / TRAVELER GUIDE

0 €NApPXIAKOG SpOHOG TeAelvel Kal ouvexilete o AAAN enapxia-
Kn 060 NnapdAAnAa Ye TIG YpapHEG Tou TpEvou wg Tov MNMoAuavBo.
Aiyo peTa 1o xwplod, o010 UYog TG NaAldg yepupag TG enapxia-
KNG 060U, 1xAy. PETA TNV Kalvoupla, otaBueUeTe To autokivnto,
nepnatate 500y. nepinou otnv Kothada ota 6e€1a tou dpdpou Kal
@ptavete oto Métpvo ye@upl Tou notapou Kopydtou. To yepupt
eivat tpito€o pe Suo peooPabpa kat duo akpdBabpa. Lhpepa ow-
{etat 1o peoaio kal avatoAlko 1080 Kat 1o avatoAiko akpoBabpo.
‘Exel dvolypa 21,80p. kat Uyog 12u. £1a Suo peaoBabpa undpxouv
aVOKOUPIOTIKA avoiydata pe eninedn Bdon kat to§wtn opogn.
Qewpeital £pyo NNEPWTWYV HaoTopwy. Xpovoloyeital otov 17° -
18° a1. kat e€unnpetoloe 6G0UG KIvouvTav atov 00ko agova tng
kolAadag tou notapou.

Enwotpépete oto apdgl oag kal ouvexiote yia lacyo, nalaid Kai
nAoUol1o Xxwplo Pe Tonikn aAAd kat eupwnaikn koudiva Kat Kata-
nAnKtikn B€a npog Tov Kapno Kat tn Aigvn Biotwvida.

‘Eva xt\idpeTpo petd tov'lacpo, npog Zaven, cuvavidte nivakideg
npog Bpakika Metéwpa. Ano edw apxilel évag 6UoPatog xw-
Hato8popog Pnkoug 25XA.. 9XAW. petd tov laopo otpifete api-
otepd npog MNMoAUapvo kal EUBupo. Meta 1o MoAuapvo Ba Bpeite
nivakibeg nou pe dUo evallaktikég diadpopég nedonopiag pe
onyacpéva povondtia nou odnyolv 0Ta ouvVapnactika Opakika
Metéwpa. Mupidete otovlaopo. Emotpéyte otnv Kopotnvn og 10
Aentd ano tnv Eyvaria.

Aabpopn 5: Kopotnvia- Ipativn- KaAwtplo-
Opydvn- Muptiokn- XAdn- Kéxpoc-

Néa Lava- Applavd- Mikpo Moto- Apiofin —
Kopotnvn (142xAp., 5 wpeg)

Mia payeutikn dlabpoun ota ypa@ikd xwptd tng Bopeloavato-
Aikng Podonng pe toug @iAdEevoug Katolkoug Kat thv napBéva
quon. MNa pia Blwpatikn enagn Je autov ToV CUVAPMNACTTIKO KO-

A little way past the village, at the old provincial road bridge,
Tkm after the new bridge, stop the car and walk about 500m in
the valley on the right side of the road until you reach the Stone
bridge over the River Kompsatos. The bridge had three arches,
two piers and two abutments. Today, only the middle and east
arch and east abutment have survived. The east abutment is
21.8m wide and 12m high. The two piers have openings, with a
level base and arched roof, to relieve stress. It is thought to be the
work of Epirote stonemasons. It dates to the 17*-18t" centuries
and served travelers using the road along the river valley.

Return to the car and continue tolasmos, an old and wealthy vil-
lage with both local and European cuisine and an incredible view
of the plain and Lake Vistonida.

Approximately 1km after lasmos, on the way to Xanthi, you will
see signs for Thracian Meteora. This is the beginning of a 25km
long bumpy dirt road. 9km after lasmos, turn left towards Polyar-
nos and Efthimo. After Polyarnos, you will see signs for two alter-
native walking trails leading to the compelling Thracian Meteora.
Return to lasmos. The return journey to Komotini takes 10 min-
utes via Egnatia road.

Route 5: Komotini — Gratini — Kalintirio —
Organi — Myriski — Chloi — Kechros -
Nea Santa — Arriana — Mikro Pisto —
Arisvi — Komotini (142km, 5 hours)

A charming journey through picturesque Pomak villages of north
east Rodopi with its hospitable residents and un-spoilt nature.
Allow 5 hours to experience this fascinating world. Enjoy the
scenery, talk to the locals, try local products and get to know its
tastes and aromas.

1. Bpakikd Metéwpa 2. Meaaiwvikn [€pupa atov MoAdavBo

1. Thracian Meteora 2. Medieval bridge at Polianthos .
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Podonn / Rodopi

oo, unoAoyiote €va nevidwpo. AnoAauote 1o tonio, CUVOUIAN-
OTE E TOUG VTOMIouG, SOKIPACTE T TOMIKA NPoidvTad, YVWpIoTE TG
yeUOELC Kal Ta apwpata.

Ano tn Aew@opo Hpwwv Kal tov 6pdpo npog to oxupd Nupgai-
ag, otpopn 6e€1a npog KaAxa —Mpauvn. Mepinou 1,5xAY., YeTd
n [pativn, otpogn aplotepd npog KaAuvtiplo —Opyavn. Ano 1o
Xwp1o Apavia ouvexilete npog Kapdapo (5xA.), €va ano ta xa-
PAKINPIOTIKOTEPA XWPLA TOU OPEIVOU GYKOU, OMou AEIToUpYE( Kal
vepOpuAog. Enotpégete otn Apavid kat ouvexiete yia Opyavn,
6nou Ba Bpeite payntod, Bevqvadiko, PappaKeio, HAPKET Kal pUn-
xavnpa ATM. Zuvexidete yia Zptyada kat Muptiokn, §Uo AIBoKTI-
0Ta Kat oAU dpop@a xwpld. XIn Muptiokn Ba Bpeite papket, gpa-
yn10, Totydpa. E6w Siakdntetal Kal o acpaAtooTpwiévog dpopog
Kal apxiet xwpatdédpopog 11xAp. Apa 6gv Bpéxel Kal To NOTApL
dev éxel katePdoel vepo, ouvexilete yia XAon kat Kéxpo (Bevqi-
vadiko, papket kal kapeveio). L1ov Kéxpo enokepteite 1o tdapi,
T0 HeyaAUTepo Tou opelvoU dyKou, 6rnou kabe Mapaokeun padleu-
ovtatl ot motoi yia tn peydAn npooeuxn. H 6iadpopn npog Néa
Lavta eival navépopen. in diaotalpwaon npog Movaotnpt Ba
ouvavthoete £va and ta heyalUtepa AloAika ndpka tng EAAGSag
anoteloUpevo ano nepinou 140 kal NAéov aveOYEVVATPIEG. LU-
vexiote npogApplavd, Mikp6 Mot kat TowpAikt. Ané ta Beppokn-
Mnia TN NEPLOXNG, TNV KATAAANAN gnoxn, npopunBeuteite ppéoka
Aaxavika kat gpouta. Metd 1o TolpAiki otpifete €€1d otn EBvikn
000 Kal nepvwvtag and Apiofn kat Apato enotpéPete Npog Ko-
potnvA, apoU KAVETE pla HIKph Napdkapyn npog @puAdplo yia va
enokepBeite 10 Mouoeio KahaBonAektikng, (www.romagr.gr)
povadiké otnv EANGSa kat otnv Eupwnn. Mpwv thv eniokeyn oag
tnAepwvnote oto +30 697 7585 844. Zekivwvtag pe kahabia twv
Poud tng eupUtepng neploxng, £ptaoce va nepthapfavel kahabia
ano o6Aov Tov KOopo. Acgite: 1o kaAdBi petaopdg nEtpag anad to
Aibupdteixo, to KaAabL yapépatog and o Apooegpd tng Zaveng,
10 NOMAKIKa KaAdBia tou ydou, To payikod kahab.

1. Kéxpog, AioAiké lapko Pobonng
1. Kehros Aeolic Park in Rodopi

After Iroon Avenue, take the
road towards Nymfaia For-
tress and turn right towards
Kalcha — Gratini. Approximate-
ly 1.5km after Gratini, turn left
towards Kalyntirio — Organi. Af-
ter Drania Village, continue to-
wards Kardamo (5km), one of
the most characteristic villages
of the mountain range, where
there is a working watermill.
Return to Drania and carry on
for Organi, where you can find food, a filling station, pharmacy,
shops and an ATM. Continue to Smigada and Myrtiki, two really
beautiful stone built villages. The reare shops, food and cigaret-
tesinMyrtiski.

The surfaced road stops here and the 11km dirt road begins. If
it is not raining and the river has not flooded, continue to Chloi
and Kechro (filling station, shops and café). Visit the mosque in
Kechro, the largest in the mountain range, where the faithful
gather every Friday for the long prayer. The road to Nea Santa is
beautiful. At the crossroads to the Monastery, there is one of the
largest Wind Parks in Greece, consisting of more than 140 wind
turbines. Continue to Arriana, Mikro Pisto and Tsifliki.

You can also buy excellent, fresh sea-
sonal vegetables and fruit from the
region's greenhouses. After Tsifliki,
turn right onto the National road and
return to Komotini, passing Arisvi
and Arato. Take a short diversion to
Thrylorio to visit the Basket Weaving
Museum (www.romagr.gr), which is
unique to Greece and Europe. Call+30
697 7585 844 before your visit. The
museum started with a collection of
baskets of the Roma people from the
surrounding area, and now includes baskets from all over the
world. See: a basket for transporting stone from Didymaoteicho,
afishing basket from Drosero in Xanthi, Pomak wedding baskets
and the magic basket.

AR

2. Mouceio KaAaBorAekuikri¢ Poud
2. Basket weaving Museum

3. Anoyn opeivri¢ neptoxric Po&onng
3. View of Rodopi mountains
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1,3. Mavayia Koopoodwreipa Pepwdv
1,3. Panagia Kosmosotira, Feres

2. lNapahia Ayiag MNapaokeung
2. Agia Paraskevi beach
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Mepipepetakn Evornta'Efpou

210 PopeloavatoAikd akpo Tng EMNANVIKNG enikpdtelag, n Mepipe-
pelakn Evotnta ‘EBpou nnpe to dvopd tng and tov notapd nou
nnyadel otn yettovikn BouAyapia Kat anotelei 1o pUOIKG oUvopo
avaueoa otnv EAAGSa kat otnv Toupkia. ToUto to NAAtU notdpl
HE TO TEPACTIO OIKOAOYIKO evilapEpov, oPeilel T0 SIKO Tou Gvopa
OTOV OHWVUHO HUBIKG Npwa Nou KUVNYNUEVOG ano Tov £pwTa tng
HNTPIAG TOU pixTnke aneAmopévog ota Babid vepd tou. Alebveig
YuvBnkeg npootatelouv T0 PeYaAUTeEPO TUNPA Twv edadwv NG
Avdpeoa toug 1o EBviko Mapko Adooug Aadidg — Agukiung - Lou-
(pAiou, 1o EBVIKO Yypotoniko Mapko Aéta’ERpou, to Mapanotapio
Adoog Bopeiou ‘EBpou kat Apda. MAolola kal akpaia xAwpiodaq,
onavia opviBonavida. Mavtol pwAiég nedapywv. APHWOELS kal pn-
X€G NapaNieg, AAeG e KOKKIVOUG Bpdxoug Kat Botoaho. lapatika
Aoutpd Kat noAuteAn kataAUpata. Mavapxata iotopia, kdotpa Kal
Bpnokeutika pvnyeia, ixvn aveitnAa tou napeABovtog. AvBpwriol
PMO6Eevol. Meloelg auBevTIKEG.

Regional Unit of Evros

The Regional Unit of Evros, located at the north-eastern tip of
Greece, took its name from the river which originates in neighbour-
ing Bulgaria and constitutes the natural border between Greece and
Turkey. This wide river of great ecological interest took its name
from the mythical hero of the same name who, pursued by his
stepmother’s love obsession, threw himself into the deep waters of
the river in despair. International treaties protect most of it. Within
the river area one finds the National Park of Dadia-Lefkimi-Soufli
forests, the Wetland National Park of Evros Delta, the Riverside
Forest of Northern Evros and Ardas. Lush and vigorous fauna,
rare bird life. Stork nests everywhere. Shallow sandy beaches,
some with red rocks and pebbles. Thermal baths and luxurious ac-
commodation. Ancient history, castles and religious monuments,
indelible traces of the past. Hospitable people. Authentic flavours.
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Mapahieg

Opyavwpéveg napalieg, AMeG appwSEIg Kal pnXEG Kat AAeG He
KOKKIVOUG Bpaxoug Kat Botoalo, pe ta beach bar kai ta BaAdoota
onop, Ti§ taBépveg Kal Ta toinoupddika va eival 6Aa otn 61aBeon
Tou entokéntn. Ovopaotég eival n opyavwpévn napaia tng Ayiag
Mapaokeung kat ot napahieg Makpng kat AikéAAwv nou npofdi-
Aouv avapeoa og NUKvoUG eAalwveg. AuTika Tng AAe€avdpounoAng
unapxet peyaAn opyavwpévn nhal Pe kooponoAitiko nepiBaiiov.

H Ake€avbpoinoAn

‘Eva pikpd wapoxwpl, 10 Aedé Aydtg, avadeixtnke péoa otov 20°
al. 0€ OIKOVOMIKO, Nveupatiko (Maveniotnpio) kat KAAAITEXVIKO (n
noANn U Ta NEPIOCOTERA MIAva) KEVIPO. H Kavoupla ndAn pe toug
peyaloug 6popoug, Toug NveUHOVEG NPAGIVOU, TIG NAATEIEG, Td VEO-
KAQOIKA kal ta ouyxpova Kthpla aykaAddel tnv nalid, nou opietal
ano t Aew@opo Anpokpatiag, Tnv nAateia Ttou Taxudpopeiou, TNV
napaAakn Aew@opo MoAutexveiou - KapaoAn kat Anpntpiou kat
v 066 ONnounoAewd. Ta 0Teva 0oKAKIA TNG KAl Ta oniTa Ye TV
napadoolakn apXITEKTOVIKN Nviyouv th vooTtalyia tou napeA8oviog
o€ €va Kapapdaki oudo h og évav BeplakAibiko Ka@é: ol TaBépveg Kal
10 Kaeveia apBovouv 6w, GNwg Kat oe 6An tnv Napalia kai otnv
kawvoupla noAn. Ta Badaoova ppeokdtata, Ta Yapla Aaxtaplota.
Tondéonpo o nepipnpog gpapogtou 1880, nou deonddel navw anod to
Alpdvi, ayvavtetovtag th Juatnplwdn viaco g XagoBpdkng. Mia
noAn yAukid, EEvolaotn £wg Kat vwxeAkn, avatpixiddel oto puonua
ToU naywpévou Bopld, pouokeletal and ta KUPata Tou Bpakikou
nehdyoug, Aoudetal ta KaAokaipla ota yaAavd vepd tou, yepidel
apwpata tnv avoign.

1. Nopapxeio
1. Prefecture Hall
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2. lNapahia Makpng
2. Makri beach

Beaches

Well-organized beaches, some shallow and sandy and others with
red rocks and pebbles, with beach bars and water sports, tavernas
and tsipouradika are all available to the visitor. The beach of Agia
Paraskevi is well known as are the beaches of Makris and Dikella
which are reached through dense olive groves. West of Alexan-
droupoli there is a large, very well-organized cosmopolitan beach.

Alexandroupolis

The small fishing village of Dede Agats emerged as a financial and
intellectual (University) and artistic (the town with most pianos)
centre in the 20" Century. The new town with its wide roads, green
spaces, squares, neoclassical and modern buildings embraces
the old town, marked out by Dimokratias Avenue, Post Office
Square, Polytechniou Karaolis and Dimitrios Avenue by the sea
and Philippopoleos Street. The narrow side streets and houses
built in the traditional architectural style evoke nostalgia from
the past in a “karafaki” of ouzo or a large coffee: the taverns and
cafes are in abundance here, as they are also along the length of
the seaside and in the new town. Sea food is extremely fresh and
the fish is delicious. The famous lighthouse of 1880 is a landmark
which dominates the harbor, overseeing the mysterious island of
Samothraki. A sweet town, carefree, almost indolent, stirs to the
chilly wind from the North, soaked by the waves of the Thracian
Sea, washed by its blue waters in the summer, filled with scents
in spring.
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Mdg Ba rdoete
Mg autokivnto péow tng
Eyvatiag 060U.
Me nAoio ané ta vnold tou
B. Atyaiou
Me agponAdvo ato
agpobpdpio tng Ale€av-

Tmww  6poUnoAng, «AnpOKPITOCY.
0o G, «AnpOKPITOGH

&

-
N - ¥ H Mepupepeiakn Evotnta
— : ‘EBpou Bpioketal ato Bopel-
oavatoAiko akpo tng EAAdag kat eivat puaikod oUvopo NG Xwpag
pe tn Boulyapia ota Bopeia kat tnv Toupkia ota avatoAikd. Autika
ouvopeUel pe tnv MN.E. Poddnng kat ota vota Bpéxetal and to Opaki-
k6 NéAayog. H éktaon tng MN.E. eivat 4.241,6T.xA\W. Kat 0 NANBUopGG
NG, oUUPwva pe tnv anoypagn tou 2011, avépxetal oe 147.947
katoikoug. Aloikntikd undyetal otnv Mepipépela AvatoAkng Make-
doviag - Opakng kal nepiapPavel toug dnpoug AAe€avdpounoing,
Opeotiadag, ZoupAiou, ZapoBpdakng kai Albupoteixou.

[a0TPIHOPYIKEG NPOTADELC

H napabdootakn koudiva tou EBpou Aéyetal 0TI avuinpoowneUet Tn
Alovuotakn oyn tng EMnvikng yaotpovopiag. Ztnv AAe€avpou-
noAn NPwWTAywVIOTE To PPETKO YPApPL, eVw) Bopeldtepa KUPLAPXoUV
0 KaBoupudg Kat ta AouKavika, Ta Bnpduata Kat ta viona tupld.
Eniong, e€aipetng nolétntag eival 1o Kpaol Kat to toinoupo nou
napayovtal otnv neptoxn. MpopnBeuteite XwWVeUTIKA ONITIKA AIKED,
N{TeG, KOUG KOUG, Tpaxava KOKKIVo (Aaxavikwy), tpaxavd aonpo,
6onpta, KIAvTipla, YAUKG Tou koutaAoU, HapHeAGdEeG, yioupKkadeg
(xuloniteg). euteite KaTOKAKL QoUpvou, {UPWTO Wwi, YAUKA
Tayiou.

1. ®dpog Ade€avdpounoAng 2. Morapdg EBpog
1. Alexandroupolis Lighthouse 2. River Evros

e

3. Mavayia Koopoc;tbralpa GJepoi;v -
H oW t 0 g Et th ere 3. Panagia Kosmosotira, Feres
By car via Egnatia Highway
By ship from the Northern Aegean Islands
By plane from Alexandroupoli “Dimokritos Airport”

The Regional Unit of Evros is located at the northern-eastern tip of
Greece, bordering with Bulgaria in the North and Turkey in the east.
It is adjacent to the Regional Unit of Rodopi in the west and the
Thracian Sea in the south. The Regional Unit is 4,241.6 km? in area
and its population, according to the census of 2011, is 147,947. It
comes under the administrative jurisdiction of the Prefecture of
Eastern Macedonia and Thrace and consists of the boroughs of
Alexandroupoli, Orestiada, Soufli,
Samothraki and Didimotycho.

Culinary tips

The traditional cuisine of Evros is said
to represent the Dionysian side of
Greek gastronomy. Fresh fish has a
leading role in Alexandroupoli, whilst
kavourmas and sausages, game and
local cheeses are more dominant in
the north. Wine and tsipouro produced
in the region are also of exceptional
quality. Purchase homemade diges-
tive liqueurs, pies, couscous, red frumenty (vegetable), white fru-
menty, pulses, kilintiria, preserved fruit, jam, gioufkades (noodles).
Taste roast goat, freshly baked bread, tray baked sweets.

4. Yuvetaipiopdc Muvaikddv n laia
4. Gaia Women Association
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Aabpopn 1: Mepinynon atnv AAe€avopounoin —
Apxatohoyikog xwpog Zwvng
Agetnpia pnopei va anoteAéoel 1o «onya katateBév» tng ndAng, o
®dpoc. Xtiotnke 1o 1880 anod tn MaAkn Etapeia Odpwv kat Oa-
vwv «Administration Générale des Phares de |* Empire Ottoman»,
MouU KATAOKEUAOTNKE yia va KAAUWEL TG avayKeg TNG au§nuévng
VauTIAlOKNG Kivnang nou épepe n dnpioupyia tou oldnpodpopiou 1o
1870. AMwote, n dnpioupyia tou aldnpddpopou Kat tou Aipavio
g Ae€avbpoUnoAng énai§av kaBoplotikd pdAo yia tnv ibpuon Kat
avantuén tng. Anod tov Odpo, Badiete atnv napakiakn Aew@opo,
nepvate pnpootd anod to Angotiko Obeio, 1o Aikaotikd Méyapo,
TOV XWpPO Mou 1o PpBivonwpo npaydatonoleital n ékBeon BiBAiou
kat otpifete 6e€d atnv 066 Zapipn, dnou deonddel T0 VEOKAAOIKO
Ktnplo tng Zapwpeiou Madaywyikng Akadnpiag (1923). Ltov knMo
TOU Ktnplou nou twpa oteyddel ta npotuna oxoAeia tng Nabayw-
YIKNG IxoAng Tou Anpokpitelou Maveniotnpiou Bpakng, pappdpivn
npotopn tou lMewpyiou Zapipn, 1 €pyo tou yAunmn Mepavivod,
TIHA Tov dwpnTtn Kal Peydlo €BvIKG gugpyétn. Ano tnv  Zapipn
otpifete 6€€1a otn AcwPdpo Angokpatiag, e Ta Kageveia, Ta unap
kat ta dnpoota ktnpta. Mepvate unpootd ano to Anpapxeio, and 1o
Anpotiké Oéatpo, nou Bpioketal inha oto Anpapxeio, kat otpiBete
aplotepd otn Aew@dpo 14™ Mdiou, évav peydho epnopiko Spopo pe
papdia nefodpdpia Kat evllagépovia Kataothpata. Ltov ap. 63 g
Aew@dpou, cuvavidre, 0Ta aploTePd oag, £va VEOKAAOIKO KTNPIO.
LN JIKPN NPAotd tou, PepIkd tpanedakia Kat Aiyeg KapékAeg kabBuwg
Kal pa pikpn BiBAoBRKn oag eEKNANGooUY €UXApLota Kal oag dnpi-
oupyouv éva aioBnpa olkeldtNTag. Inkwvovtag 1o BAEUHa, BAEnete
aplotepd tng €10650u 1o onpa tou EBvoAoyikou Mouaceiou Bpakng.
Aglepwote 600 NePIOOOTEPO XpAvo pnopeite va Siabéoete. AgiCel
NpayHatika tov kono. Xto idlo Mouoeio pnopeite va ouvevvonBeite
Kal yla tnv eniokewn oag oto Mouaeio Guaoikng lotopiag.

1. Kdotpo tou KaAé
1. Kale castle

Route 1: Tour of Alexandroupoli -
Zoni Archaeological site

You can begin at the town'’s “trademark”, the Light-
house. It was built in 1880 by the French Lighthouse
and Lantern Company “Administration Générale
des Phares de " Empire Ottoman” to cater to the increased nautical
traffic brought on by the introduction of the railway in 1870, which
played a crucial role in the foundation and development of Alex-
androupoli. Starting from the Lighthouse, walk along the seaside
avenue, past the Municipal Conservatory, The Courthouse, where
the autumn book exhibition is held, and turn right into Zarifis Street,
dominated by the building of the Zarifios Pedagogical Academy. The
model schools of the Teachers Training College of the Dimokritos
University of Thrace are now housed in the garden, where one can
see a marble effigy of Giorgos Zarifis by the sculptor Perantinos, in
honour of the benefactor and great national philanthropist. After
Zafiris Street, turn right into Dimokratias Avenue with its cafes, bars
and public buildings. Go past the Town Hall, the Municipal Theatre
next door and turn left into 14 May Avenue, a broad road full of
shops with wide pavements and interesting shops. At number 63
you will see a neo-classical
building on the left. There
are a few tables and chairs
on its a small lawn as well
as a small library which will
pleasantly surprise you and
create a feeling of intimacy.
Lifting your gaze, you will
see on the left of the entrance
a sign welcoming you to
the Ethnological Museum
of Thrace. Spend as much
time as you can there. The
garden is definitely worth it.
You can also make arrange-
ments here for a visit to the
Museum of Natural History.

2. Aipavi AAe€avépounoAng
2. Alexandroupolis port
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EBvoloyikd Mouaeio Bpdkng
otnv Ake§avbpolnoin

To EBvoAoyiké Mouoeio Bpdkng — Ayyehikn Mavvakibou ateyadletal
o€ HioBwévo NETpIvo veokAaako Ktnplo Tou 1899 ka eivat auto-
xpnpatodotoupevo. To ekBealakd UNKO NpoépxeTal and Tov upu-
TEPO 10TOPIKO XWPO TNG OPAKNG Kal Xpovoloyeital and ta téAn tou
17° at. £€wg TG apxég Tou 20° al. Katatoniotikd Bivieo oag pepvouy
0€ ENaA@n OxI JOvVo We Tov tpono {wng aAd Kat e TNV TEXVoYVwoid
NG €NOXNG. ZWVTavog TONog yvwpldiag pe tov Adikd noMTiopo tng
Opdkng, ouvdEel Tnv Napddoon Kat TN yvwon Nou EUNEPIEXETAL OE
auThy, e tov NpoBAnpatiod tng oUyxpovng Kovwviag.
TnAépwvo: +30 25510 36663

www.emthrace.org info@emthrace.org

KateBaivete tn Acw@opo 14™ Mdiou kal otpiBete aplotepd otnv
0606 Aivou, otn gupBoAn tng pe tnv 066 Malapdkn Ba Bpebeite
HNpoota oto Ndpko tng MntpondAewg, onou PBpioketal o emPBAn-
TIKOG UntponoAitikdg Nadg tou Ayiou NikoAdou, n Apxieniokonn
Kat 1o EkkAnolaotiko Mouoeio. AveBaivete ta okaMd Kal XTUNATe 1o
koudouUvt. H atpdogaipa eival Katavuktikn kat kateuvaotikn. ‘OAa
anonvéouv oeBacpd Kal npepia.

ExkAnolaouko Mouaeio tng lepdg MntpondAewg
A\e€avbpounodewc

To EkkAnalaotiké Mouaeio tng lepdg MntponodAewg Ale§avdpou-
noAewg 1BpUBnKe 10 1976 Kat oteyadet th GUAOYN EKKANCIAOTIKWY
QVTIKEWWEVWY MOU OUYKEVTpWONKav and toug vaoug Kat TiG HOVEG
NG €KKANCIAOTIKAG €napxiag tg olkeiag puntponoAng. O KUplog
OYKOG TwV £pywv xpovoloyeital ato 18° kat 19° al. Aiyootd eivat
10 ekBépata, Kupiwg nalaituna kal AMyeg PopntéG EIKOVEG, NMou
xpovoAoyouUvtal atoug 15° - 16° - 17° at.

1. EkkAnotaotiké Mouoeio
1. Ecclesiastical museum
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Ethnological
Museum of Thrace
in Alexandroupoli

The Ethnological Museum
of Thrace - Angeliki Gian-
nakidou is housed in a
rented neoclassical building
made in 1899 and is run
with own funds. The exhib-
its derive from the wider
historical area of Thrace
and date from the end of
the 17" century until the beginning of the 20* century. Illuminating
videos introduce you to the lifestyle and technological context of
the period. A lively place to acquaint yourself with the folk culture
of Thrace, it links tradition and the knowledge included therein with
the problems of modern society.

Tel. +30 2551036663.

www.emthrace.org.info@emthrace.org

Go down 14" May Avenue and turn left into Ainou Street. The Mitro-
poleos Park is at the junction of Ainou Street and Mazaraki Street
where the imposing Agios Nikolaos Cathedral, Archdiocese and
Ecclesiastical Museum can be found. Go up the steps and ring the
bell. The atmosphere is solemn and soothing. Everything inspires
respect and calm.

Ecclesiastical Museum of the Holy Metropolis
of Alexandroupoli

The Ecclesiastical Museum of the Holy Metropolis of Alexan-
droupoli was founded in 1976 and it now houses a collection of ec-
clesiastical objects collected from the churches and monasteries of
the ecclesiastical provincial metropolis in question. The main body
of the collection dates to the 18" and 19" centuries.

There are few exhibits, mainly incunabula and a few portable icons,
which date to the 151, 16" and 17t centuries.

2. EBvoloyiké Mouceio
2. Ethnological museum
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O1 popnTEC EIKOVEG anoteAoUV ToV NUPAVA TG CUAOYNG TOU [oU-
oelou Kal Tautoxpova to ornoudaldTEPO Kat HEYAAUTEPO TUNHA TNG
Kal EKNPOowWrouV KABe katnyopia.

TnAépwvo: +30 25510 82282

‘Npeg Aertoupyiag: Tpitn - Mapaokeun: 9:00 — 14:00,

YapBato: 9:30 - 13:30

Kuptakn avoixto anoé 1 NoepBpiou €éwg 31 Maptiou. Avoixto Kat
oug 27 entepPpiou. EMOKEWeIG og NpéPeG apylwy: Uatepa anod
guvewvonan.

Ano tnv Kwvotavtivou MNMaAaloAdyou, enotpéPete otn Aew@opo
Anpokpartiag kat kateuBuveote npog to lotopikd Mouaeio, oxedov
anévavt ano to Anpapxeio. H Eevaynon Slapkei nepinou pia wpa,
onou pe Slaokedaotikd Kat €€unvo tpono pabaivete xida Suo
NPAypata yla tnv noAn Kat tnv lotopia tng.

lotopiko Mouaeio AAe€avbpounoAng

To tpiwpogo Kthplo tou lotopikol Mouoegiou Ahe€avbpolnoAng
Bpioketal atov ap. 335 tng A. Anpokpatiag.

H avéyepon tou Mouoeiou npaypatonoinBnke xdpn otig dwpeeg
noAtwv g Ale€avbpolnoAng kaBwg Kal otnv napaxwpnon
olkonédou 1o 1990 and to unoupyeio MoAtiopoU. H péviun ékBeon
pe tnv 1otopia tng AAe€avbpounoAng KpuBel NoAEG eKNANEELS Kat
€€AnTel 10 evOlOPEPOV TOU EMIOKENTN: PWTOYPAPIKEG OUVOEDEIG
Kal avanapaotatiko UAIKO, 51adpacTika ontikoaKouoTIKA PEoa Kal
npoPoAEg, Tov BonBolv va Katavonaoel tn oxéon tng NMOANG LE 10
o16NpASPOLO0 KAl To AAVvL, TNV AOTIKN KAl APXITEKTOVIKN (UOIOYVW-
i@ NG, TNV OIKOVOHIKN Kal MOAITIKN 51a8popn TG, TNV NVEUPATIKA
Kal Kovwvikn {wn, va yvwpioel Ti¢ NANBUCUIOKEG OJAdeg Nou tn
ouyKpOTnoav.

TnAépwvo: +30 25510 28926

‘Npeg Aertoupyiag: Tetdptn €wg LapParo 10:30-14:30

YapPBaro 18:30-21:30

Aeutépa, Tpitn: KAeota

Tipn ewlortnpiou: OAGKANpo: 2 eupw. Melwpévo: 1 eupw

E-mail: info@ismo.gr / site: www.ismo.gr

Ano v Ale€avbpounoAn, Eekivate yia tov ApXaloAoylkd Xwpo
Zwvng. Kiveiote eni tng Acw@opou Anpokpatiag pe kateBuvon
npog Kopotnvn, ouvexiCete eni tng EO2 kat ota 15,4xAu., otpiBete
aplotepd yia AikeMa - MeanpuBpia. AkohouBwvtag tig nivakideg,
(Tavete ota 3,8xAu. oTOV NPOOPICUO Oag.

156

-,

The portable icons constitute the
nucleus of the museum’s collection
and, at the same time, the most im-
portant and largest part of it and are
representative of every category.
Telephone: +30 25510 82282

Opening hours:

Tuesday — Friday: 9:00 — 14:00,
Saturday: 9:30 - 13:30

Open on Sunday from 1 November
until 31 March. Open on 27 Septem-
ber. Visits on public holidays: by prior arrangement.

Return to Dimokratias Avenue via Konstantinou Palaiologou
Street and head towards the History Museum, opposite the Town
Hall. The guided tour lasts approximately one hour and you will
learn everything there is to know about the town and its history in
an enjoyable way.

History Museum of Alexandroupoli

The three storey building of the Historic Museum of Alexandroupoli
can be found at 335 Dimokratia Avenue.

Construction of the building was realized thanks to donations
by citizens of Alexandroupoli as well as the donation of the plot
in 1990 by the Ministry of Culture. A permanent exhibition of the
History of Alexandroupoli delivers many surprises and arouses the
visitor's interest: photographic compositions and representational
material, interactive audio-visual media and screenings, help the
visitor understand the connection between the town, the railway
and the port, its urban and architectural character, its financial and
political journey, its cultural and social life, and to be acquainted
with the different population groups that shaped it.

Telephone: +30 25510 28 926

Opening Hours: Wednesday to Saturday 10:30-14:30

Saturday 18:30-21:30

Monday, Tuesday: Closed

Entrance: Standard 2 euro. Reduced: 1 euro

E-mail: info@ismao.gr / site: www.ismo.gr

From Alexandropouli, set off for the Archaeological site Zoni. Go
along Dimokratia Avenue in the direction of Komotini, continue
along National Highway 2 and after 15.4 km, turn left for Dikella-
Messimvria. Follow the signs and you will reach your destination
after 3.8km.

latopikd kat Aaoypagiké Mouaeio
Historical and Folclore museum

157




OAHIOZ TAZIAINTH / TRAVELER GUIDE

’

ApxaioAoyikag

’ ’
Xwpog Zwvng
Iug apxég tou 20ou at,
BoUAyapol OTPATIWTIKOL
okdBovtag  ywo  endkua
XapaKwata, anokdaAu-
yav oIKoGopIKO UAIKO Kal
Bpalopata  ayyeiwv nou
unodnhwvav v Unapgn
oiopoU. To 1966 dapxioe
N NPWIN CUCTNUATIKA avaoKa®n pe xpnuatodotnon g Apxaio-
Aoyikng Etaipeiag. Eidika oxediaopéveg 61abpopEg entpénouy Ty
Avetn Kivnon atopwy He KIVNTIKEG SUOKOAIEG aAAd Kat npofAnuata
opaong. MNMAnpopoplakEg Nivakideg e Keipeva, oxeéda Kal avanapa-
OTAOELG EVNHEPWVOUV TOV EMIOKENTN YA TNV 1OTOpPIa TNG NEPIOXNG,
aMAG Kal ta onpaviikotepa onpeia TG apxaiag noAng, 6nwg 1o 1Epo
NG Anpntpag Kat Tov vad tou AndAwva, Tov Hovadiké TauTiopévo
apxdiko vad otn Bpdkn, atoixeio nou dnAwvel 0t n MeonuPpia -
Zwvn, ndn ano tov 60 at. n.X., Aeltoupyouae oav opyavwievn noAn.
IBwaitepo eival To KTNPLaKG oUYKPATNA HE ToV PeYAAo aplBu6 apgpo-
péwv (188) Tou bou kai 5ou at. n.X tonoBetnpévv o évag NAdL otov
GM\o Kal pe To otdpo oto £6agog: AnotedoUoav pdAov ouotnpa
npootaciag tou xwpatvou danédou and tnv uypacia. Eviiapépov
napouotadel kai 1o nnAivo SiokOpop@o diATpNTo avTiKeldevo and
10 610 KTNplakod ouykpoTNa. Mpodkertal yia éva €idog nBUoU yia va
otpayyidetal o YoUoTog KETA To NATNA Tou ata@uAioU. Xapn otig
enypa@ég Tng Zwvng ol apxaloAdyol avakdAuyav yia npwin gopd
epunvelaia oToixeia ToniknG Bpakikng SlaAékTou, yeyovog e€alpe-
TIKNG onpaciag yla TV 1otopia tng Neploxng. Alopyavavovtal ekdn-
AWoelg Ye tnv navogAnvo tou AuyoUatou.
Aiya xi\idpetpa Bopela tng apxaiag Zwvng, dinAa otnv nahid EBvikn
0606, and T Méatn péxpt tov Képapo, owdovtal eKTETapéva THRpata
¢ apxaiag Eyvatiag 060U, pe nAnpopoplakeg nivakibeg kal ohpav-
on KaBodnynong Twv EMOKENTWV
‘Npeg Aertoupyiag: kaBnpepivd 8:00-15:00
Tipn ewotnpiou: OAOKANpoO: 2 eupw. Melwpévo: 1 eupw.

Archaeological site Zoni

At the beginning of the 20% century, Bulgarian soldiers, digging
trenches, discovered building material and fragments of urns
which suggested the existence of a settlement. In 1966 the first
systematic archaeological dig funded by the Archaeological Society
took place. Specially designed paths allow the easy movement of
persons with disabilities or impaired vision. Informative signs with
texts, drawings and reconstructions inform the visitor about the re-
gion’s history, the most important places in the ancient town, such
as the Sanctuary of Dimitra and Apollo’s Temple, the only identified
archaic temple in Thrace temple in Thrace, which indicates that
Zoni was an an organized town from as early as the 6" century
BC. The building complex with its large number of amphorae (188)
(from the 6% century and 5" century
4 BC) placed one next to the other on
their sides with the aperture on the
ground, indicates that they probably
formed a system to keep the earthen
floor dry. Another point of interest is
the perforated disc shaped clay object
in the same building complex. It is a
type of sieve to strain grape must after
pressing. Thanks to inscriptions in
Zoni, archaeologists have discovered
interpretable evidence of local Thra-
cian dialect for the first time, a fact
of great significance for the region’s
history. Events are organized for the August Full Moon.
Just a few km north, via the old national road (from Mesti to
Komaro), parts of the Ancient Egnatia Road are laid. The route is
sufficiently marked for visitors guidance.
Open Daily: 8:00- 15:00
Entrance: Standard 2 euro. Reduced: 1 euro.

1-3. ApxatoAoyIk6G xwpog Zawvng 4. Apxaia Eyvaria
1-3. Zoni archaeological site 4. Ancient Egnatia Road
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Aabpopn 2: AAe€avopounoAn —
Mouoeio Quatkng lotopiac — TpaiavounoAn

ZeKivdte vwpig To npwi yia To Mouoeio Ouaikng lotopiag. ‘Exete
(ppovrtioel nptv EeKivhoete Tnv ekdpopn oag, va €pBete og enapn We
10 Mouogio yia va opioete ouvavinon.

Tavia Aavakn: +30 6974646625 h

lwavvng Naitibng: +30 6945554251

To Mouoeio Guokng lotopiag

Ye anootaon 2xAy. nepinou avatoAikd ano 1o Kévipo tng AAe€av-
dpounoAng, atov MAatavétono Tou pépatog Mdiotpou, Bpioketal
10 Mouceio ®uoikng lotopiag. Mpokertal ya éva olyxpovo Kal
dpua e§onAiopévo KTnplo, éktaong 538t.u. NANPWGE EVOPHOVIOUEVO
HE T0 PUOIKO nepiBArov. Baoikdg okondg tou Mouagiou Qualkng
lotopiag Ake€avbpounoAng eival n avadeiEn tng PlonolkiAdtntag
o€ 0Aa Tng ta enineba (yevetkn, 10wy, olkoouotnPdtwy, Toniou)
NG Neploxng tou ‘EBPou Kal TwV YEWPUOIKWY Kal OIKOAOYIKWY
(BlaTEPOTATWY NG,

. ’

TpaiavounoAn

0 autokpatopag Mdapkog OUAniog Tpdiavog (98-117 p.X.) €xtioe
010 onpeio auto, otig apxEG Tou 2° X, al., £va VEO doTIKO KEVIPO
10 onoio ovopdotnke TpdiavoUnoAn NPog TV Tou oIKIoTh Tou. Ot
[AHOTIKEG NNYEG Kal n yettviaon pe tnv Eyvatia, énaiav npogavag
onpaviikd poAo atnv enthoyn tng tonoBeaiag. YrmoAsiypata tng
Eyvatiag pnopei va et kaveig otov §popo nou ouvdéet ta Aoutpa
pe 10 Movaotnpdkt. Ano tov Budaviivd nhouto owdovtal epeinia
TOU vaoU Kat duo pappdpiveg avayAUPEG EIKOVEG.

Katd tnv OBwpavokpartia, o Malh EBpevdg nacdg avéyelpe 6w
(1375-1385) kapapookenég opBoywvio olkoSopuNpa, tn Aeyopevn
Xava, nou Aertoupyoloe w¢ Eevwvag yla Toug NeEPATIKOUG,
AxkpiBwg dinAa Bpioketal éva ouykpdtnpa BoAwtwy Aoutpwvwy
pe 6e€apeveg Tou 16% al. Xto Uywpa tou Ay. lewpyiou owdovral
10 epeina tou nepipnuou teké tou loikAap n Nepég Mnaund,
xtopévou 1o 1361 nou anotehoUoe tov Nupnva piag dpaotnplag
povig tou depPiokou Ttdypatog twv Mnektaondwv. Itov Teké
¢@oevouvtav NAnBog eniokentwvy Kat ntwxwv. MAAdL ota epeinia
UNApXxet Nnyn, tng onoiag ta vepd Bewpouv ot MouaouApdvol epa.
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Route 2: Alexandroupoli —
Natural History Museum
— Traianoupoli

Make sure you start off early Natural
History Museum. Before setting off,
contact the Museum to make an
appointment.

Tania Danaki: +30 697464625

or loannis Naitidis: +30 6945554251.

Natural History Museum

The Natural History Museum is located approximately 2km west
of the Alexandroupoli centre, amongst Plane trees on the Maistro
riverbank. It is a fully equipped modern building, spanning an area
of 538 m?and built in complete harmony with the natural environ-
ment. The main aim of Alexandroupoli Natural History Museum is
to demonstrate the biodiversity at play on various levels in in the
Evros region (genetic, species, eco-systems, landscapes) and its
special geophysical and ecological characteristics.

Traianoupoli

The Emperor Marcus Oulpios Traianos (98-117 AD) built a new
urban centre to be named Traianoupoli on this spot at the begin-
ning of the 2" century AD. The thermal springs and the proximity
of Egnatia obviously played an important role in the choice of loca-
tion. Remains of Egnatia can be seen on the road which connects
the springs to the small monastery. From this epoch’s Byzantine
wealth, ruins of the church and two marble images in relief have
survived.

During Ottoman Rule, Gazi Pasha Evrenos erected a vaulted
rectangular building here (1375-1385) known as Hana, which
operated as a guest house for passers-by. Next to it is a complex
of vaulted baths with pools dating to 16" century. On Agios Gior-
gios hill, ruins of the famous teke of Isiklar or Nephes Baba, built
in 1361 and consisting of the heart of the active monastery of the
Bektashi Order of Dervishes, have survived. Numerous visitors and
poor people were housed at the teke. Next to the ruins there is a
spring with water that is considered holy by Muslims.

Xava-Aoutpad TpaiavounoAng
Chana-Traianpupolis Baths
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Aoutpa TpaiavounoAng

Ot lapatikég Mnyég TpaiavoUnoAng eival BeppopetalIkEG, udpo-
BeloxAwplolxeg Kat padlouxeg. H nooiBepancia evdeikvutal yia:
Slapntn, voonuata veppouU, KUOTTIOEG NNAtog Kat XoAng, xpovia
yaotpeviepiuda kat SuoKoAlOTNTa, NENTIKEG SlaTapaxeg K.a. Avi-
otoixa n AoutpoBepaneia evbelkvutal yia Xpovieg peupatonabeleg,
aMepYIKEG peupatondbeleg, apBponabeieg, veupitdeg, veupalyieg,
yuvaikoAoyikeg nadnaeig K.a. O eniokEntng nou embupei va cuvou-
doet ta lagatukd Aoutpd pe Touplopd noAuteleiag €xet tn duvatd-
nta va eniA£EeL éva ano ta noAudpiBua Eevodoxeia 5 aotépwy otnv
€upUTEPN MEPLOXN.

Traianoupoli Baths

The Thermal Springs of Traianoupoli are thermo-mineral, contain-
ing hydrogen, sulphide/chloride and radium. Drinking therapy is
appropriate for: diabetes, kidney disease, liver and bile cystitis,
chronic gastroenteritis and constipation, digestive disorders etc.
Spa therapy is suitable for chronic rheumatic diseases, rheumatic
allergies, joint disorders, neuritis, neuralgia, gynecological ailments
etc. The visitor wishing to combine a thermal spa with luxury tour-
ism can choose from numerous 5 star hotels in the surrounding
area.

1. Motapog EBpog
1. River Evros
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Aabpopn 3: AAe€avopounon — Aékta’EBpou—
[avayia Koopoowreipa — Aipvn Tuxepol —
Adoog Aadidg — Mouoeia Metd€ng LougAiou —
Kaotpo KaA€ kat Tepevog Bayiazat (Atbupdreixo)

Ané tnv Ahe€avbpounoAn @tavete otnv TpdiavounoAn, o6nou
Bpioketal 1o Kévipo MAnpo@opnong tou AéAta ‘Efpou. Edw, ot
ENIOKENTEG EVNUEPWVOVTAL YIa TIG Aeltoupyieg Kat TG aieg twv
uypotonwv Kal €ldikotepa tou AéAta tou ‘EBpou. Itn ouvéxela,
pnopouv va eniPifactoly ota Aewopeia tou Mopéa Alaxeipiong
Kat va nepinynBouv otov uypo-
Tono. H nepiynon nepthapPa-
VEL Mapatnpnon MOUAOV LE
Kidhia Kat tnAeokonia, Kabwg
Kal Bapkabda (tig enoxeg nou o
KalpOG TO ENITPENEL).

2. OiKotouploTikG Kévipo Aabidg
2. Dadia Ecotourism Centre

Route 3: Alexandroupoli — Evros Delta —
Panagia Kosmosotira — Tichero Lake —

Dadia Forest — Metaxis Soufli Museum —

Kale Castle and Bayezid Mosque (Didymoticho)

From Alexandroupoli go to Traianoupoli, where the Evros Delta
Information Centre can be found. Visitors are informed about the
features and importance of wetlands, and in particular, the Evros
Delta. Then, they can board buses operated by the Management
Authority and tour the wetland area. The tour includes bird watch-
ing with binoculars and telescope, as well as a boat ride (weather
permitting).
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To A¢hta tou'EBpou

To AéAta Tou notapoU’ERpou anotelel évav and Toug CnpPaviikote-
poug uypofiotonoug ox1 pévo tng EMGdag al\d kai tng Eupwning,
yU autd kal n ouvolikn éktaon tou 95.000 atpeppdrwy (80.000
xepoaia kat 15.000 otp. uddtivn enipdvela) éxet eviaxBel atov Ka-
TAAOYO TWV NPOooTaTeUdUEVWY NePLoxXwv tng AleBvoug LupBaong
Papadp (1971), Adyw Twv onpavikwy eilbwv nou GIAoevel.
Mépog tou Aéhta xapaktnpiletal wg Zawvn Edikng Mpootaoiag
Kal npoteivetal wg Tonog Kovotikou Evolapépoviog oto Aiktuo
Natura 2000.

Xtov Biotono tou AéAta pe ta napanotdpia daon tou, Ta Uypd Tou
MBadia, Tig AipvoBAalacaég Tou, Tig Aipveg Tou Kat tnv nAouala Bio-
NOIKIANGTNTA Tou, €xouv KatapetpnBei 317 udpdPia kal napudata
€ibn opviBonavidag, nou xpnotponololyv to AéAta eite w¢ otabuo
ota Petavaoteutika toug tagibia eite wg tono Siaxeipaong ite wg
TOn0 poviung diaBiwong. ‘Exouy, eniong, kataypagei neplocdtepa
and 350 putka €idn.

Ano 1o Kévipo MAnpopdpnong tou AéAta tou EBpou QTavete, Ki-
voUpevol ano tnv EO Ake§avdpounoAng — Knnwv, petd anod 23xAu
ot Oépeg og 40 Aenra.

Naog lMavayiag Koapoowrelpag Depwv

Ye éva Aogioko Tng ndAat noté Budavtiving kwponoiewg Bnpag, on-
pepa Dépeg, Bpioketal o Budavtvag vadg tou 12V al., aplepwEVOG
otnv MNavayia v Koopoowrtelpa. O Nadg onpepa anoteAei Evopl-
ak6 Nad tng KwHoNOAEw Kal KEVIPO ToU opwvUpou 16pUpatog
Twv anavtaxoU Bpakwv. O Nadg anotelel 1o KaBoAikd tng ndAat
not¢ lepag Movng MNavayiag Koopoowtelpag Bnpag, nou pubnke
and tov oefaoctokpdatopa loadkio Kopvnvo to 1151/52. Thpepa and
6A0 T0 CUYKPOTNHA TwV olodopunpdtwy thg Movng owdetal Jovo
0 Nadg tng Koopoowtnpag, THRHA Twv TEXWV Kat Twv nupywv. H
naviayuplg tou Naou teleital kaBe xpovo navonpwg otg 15 Au-
youatou Kat €xel kaBiepwBel wg to Maykoopto MpookUvnua twv
Opakwv.

Ano g Oépeg, pnaivete otnv EQ AAe€avdpounodiewg — Knnwv
yla 4,6xA\u. kal ouvexilete otnv E85 Apbaviou - Opeouddag yia
12,1\, atpiBete 6£€1d atnv Acukipng —Tuxiou npog Tuxepo Kal og
3xAy. QTdveTe 0TOV NPOOPIOHO 0ag.
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The Evros Delta

The River Evros Delta is one of the |
most important wetlands, not only in
Greece but in Europe, which is why
its total area of 23,750 acres (80,000
hectares and 3,750 acres surface area ..
of water) was included in the list of

protected areas under the Interna-

tional Ramsar Treaty (1971), due to

the important species found there. A

part of the Delta has been characterized as a Special Protection
Area and is proposed as a Site of Community Importance (SCI) in
the Natura 2000 Network.

In the Delta natural habitat with its riverside forests, wet meadows,
sea lagoons, lakes and rich biodiversity, 317 waterfowl have been
recorded, using the Delta as a stop in their migratory journey for
over-wintering or as a place of permanent residence. More than
350 species of fauna have also been recorded.

The Evros Delta is 23km or 40 minutes from the Evros Delta In-
formation Centre and can be reached via the Alexandroupoli - Kipi
National Highway.

Panagia Kosmosotira Feres Church

On a hill of the once Byzantine town of Vira, known as Feres today,
we find the 12" Century Byzantine Church, dedicated to Panagia
Kosmosotira. Today, the church is a Parish Church of the town
and centre of the Worldwide Foundation of Thracians. The church
is the nave of the Old Sacred Monastery of Panagia Kosmosotira
Vira which was founded by the revered emperor Isaac Komninos
in 1151/52. Of all the Monastery buildings, only the Church of Kos-
mosotira survives today, a part of the walls and towers. The Church
holds a celebratory festival on 15" of August every year and has
been established as the World Thracian Pilgrimage. After Feres,
take the Alexandroupoli - Kipi National Highway for 4.6km, then
take the Ardanio-Orestiada National Highway for 12.1km, turn
right for Lefkimi-Tychio in the direction of Tychero and you reach
your destination after 3km.

Aéra EBpou
Evros Delta
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KaMikpdtn avikel nia otov Ango
You@Aiou) BpaBeltnke 1o 1995 and
v Akadnpia ABnvwv wg Anpog
Mpdtuno ywa v avantu§lakn noAi-
Kn. Zta yaAnvia vepd tng Aipvng nou
éxel OnpoupynBel and 1o @pdypa
NG AUpag NAnieg Kai Xnveg potadouv va anoAapBavouy To UNEPoxo
Tonio. 1o Owotouplotikd Kévipo TuxepoU unopeite va Baupdoste
onavia anoAiBwpéva upnuata NG NePLOXNG Kal va SoKIJAoETE
nMoAAd Tonika npoiovta.

Ano 1o Tuxepo, enotpépete otnv EO Apdaviou Opeotiddag, ouve-
xiete €ni 12,8xAu. npog Opeotiada Kal to1e otpiPete aplotepd npog
Aabid, tnv onoia ouvavtate ota 6,4xAy.

Adooc Aadac

H neploxn tou Adooug Aadiag — Agukiung - ZougAiou cupnepAap-
Bavetal otov eMnviké katdAoyo NATURA 2000, evw anotelel pia
ano tg 27 npootateudeveg neploxeg NG EANGdag, yia tig onoieg
éxel 16puBel popéag Slaxeipiong. To 2006 pe KoV UNOUPYIKN ano-
(Gacn n neploxn xapakwnpiotnke EBvikoé Mapko pe thv ovopacia
«EBviko6 MNapko Adooug Aadiag — Asukipng — ZougpAiou». To 6dcog
anoteAel THNPA NG VoTloavatoAIKnG andAngng Tou opelvou GyKou
ng Pobdnng.

Edw Bpiokouv katapUylo napandvw and 48 £i6n BnAactikwy, 6nwg
AUkol, {apkadia, okioupol, vuxtepideg, kaBwg eniong kat 41 €idn ep-
NETWV Kat apiBiwv. Ekeivo, Opwg, nou kavel §exwplotod 1o Adoog
¢ Aadiag Kat povadiké atnv Eupwnn eival n opviBonavida tou.
Yuvohika anavtwvtal 212 diagopetikd €idn. Méoa otnv npoota-
TEUOMEVN MePLOXN €xouv NapatnpnBel cuvoAika 36 anod ta 38 &idn
aPNAKTIKWY Mou unapxouv otnv Eupwnn. Eniong, edw gwAialouv
KaBe xpovo 20 nepinou Zelyn paupdyunwy nou anoteholv Kat Tov
povadikd nAnBuopd nou anéelve otnv votioavatoAikn Eupwnn.
Xe andotacn 500y. and tov oiKiopd TG Aadiag Asttoupyel to Oiko-
ToUpLoTIKG Kévtpo, €8pa tou Mopéa Alaxeipiong Aadiag - Agukipng
— Zou@Aiou, nou napéxet evnuépwon (Bivieo, uwtd KAM.), aA\d Kat
GM\eg unnpeaieg avayuxng Kat SlapovAg.

And tn Aadia Eekivare yia 1o ZoupAi. Mnaivete §ava otnv EO Apba-
viou -Opeotiadag kal petd and 5,7xAy. otpiBete aplotepd otnv 0606
B. lewpylou yia 10 ZougAi. To ZougAi afloAoyo kévipo onpotpogiag
Katd TG teheutaieg dekaetieg Tou 190u al Kal TG apxeg tou 20
elval yvwoto yla Tov YpapIKG OIKIOHO Tou, Ta HETAguTA ToU Kal To
Mouaeio Metagng.
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Tichero-Tichero Lake:

The old Municipality of Tichero (now part of the
municipality of Soufl) was awarded as a Model
Municipality for Development Policy by the Acad-
emy of Athens in 1995. The peaceful water of the
artificial lake, created by the Lyra Dam, is home
to ducks and geese who seem to enjoy this wonderful place. At
Tichero Eco-tourism Centre you can admire rare fossils from the
area and try a variety of local products.

After Tichero, return to the Ardani-Orestiada National Highway,
continue for 12.8km towards Orestiada and then turn left towards
Dadia, which is just another 6.4 km further.

Dadia Forest

The Dadia-Lefkimi-Soufli forest area is a part of the southern-
eastern tip of the Rodopi Mountain Range, designated as a
National Park by a joint ministerial decision in 2006 with the
name ‘National Park of Dadia - Lefkimi -Soufli". It is high on the
Greek list of sites protected under the Natura 2000 framework,
and a management body has been founded to serve this purpose.
More than 48 species of mammals, such as wolves, deer, squir-
rels, bats, as well as 42 species of reptiles and amphibians take
refuge here. However, it is its bird life that makes the Forest of
Dadia special and unique in Europe, with 212 different species in
total. Within the protected area, a total of 36 out of the 38 European
birds of prey have been spotted. In addition, approximately 20
pairs of black vultures nest here every year. They are the only
population left in south-eastern Europe. The Eco-tourism Centre,
which headquarters the Management Body of Dadia-Lefkimi-
Soufli and is just 500m from the settlement of Dadia, provides
information (videos, photographs etc.), recreational facilities and
accommodation.

After Dadia, visit Soufli. Returning to the Ardanio-Orestiada Na-
tional Highway and after 5.7km, turn left onto V. Georgiou Street for
Soufli. Soufli was a renowned centre for silk-worm rearing in the
last decades of the 19" century and early 20'" century. It is known
for its picturesque settlement, silk and the Silk Museum.

Oikotoupliotiko Kévipo Aadidg
Dadia Ecotourism Centre
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Mouoeio Metdng Opidou Metpaioig

To Mouoeio Metagng Aettoupyei und tnv euBuvn tou MoAmoTiKoU
I6pUpatog Opihou Mepawwg. Xteyadetal oto Apxoviikd Kouprtidn,
XTiotnke 1o 1883 and vidnioug texviteg kai anotehei Selyua
BPUKIWTIKNG AOTIKNG APXITEKTOVIKNG. AVAKOAUYTE TA PUOTIKA TNG
onpotpogiag Kat petafoupyiag oe €va QINOEEVO Kal WAYEUTIKO
nepBaMov.

And 1 Mapriou €wg 15 Oktwfpiou:

‘Npeg Aertoupylag: kabnpepiva: 10:00-18:00

Ano 16 Oktwppiou £wg 28 OePpouapiou:

‘Npeg Aertoupyiag: kaBnpepiva: 10:00-17:00

Tpitn: kA€woTo

Ano to LougAi pravete oe 25 Aentd oto AlbupoTexo (28xAp.).

Tépevog Abupoteixou

Inv Keviplikn nAateia tou Aibupoteixou, otn Bdon tou Adgou,
onou evroniletal To Bulavtivo AIBUPOTEIXO, UPWVETAL TO AEYOHEVO
tlapi Bayadnt, éva and ta nio peyaAonpena oBwyavika tepévn
otov eMadiko xwpo. 16pupévo navw oto dpdpo nou odnyouoe
otnv KUpla NUAN Tou KAoTpou anotéAeos 1o KEVIpo BApoug tng
0Bwpavikng NOANg nou avantuxbnke 6w and autod. LUPpuva W
NV KUTOPIKN €Ntypagh nou undpxel Ndvw and tnv KeVIPIKN €igo-
6o, TNV avéyepon Tou TePEVOUG NAPNYYEIAE 0 GOUATAVOG MeXIET,
ylog tou Bayladnt. To tépevog eykavidotnke tov Mdaptio tou 1420.
AeUtepn enypa@n ndvw anod tnv nAdyla €icodo pag nAnpogopei
ot nv avolkobdopnon avélaBe o Kadi tou Aibupoteixou Seyyid Ali,
éktioe 0 Dogan bin Abdullah kat pnxavikog ntav o lvaz bin Bayezid.
Eival enopévwg ktiopa tou Mexpét A’ (1413-1421).

To kdotpo

H kaotponoAiteia tou Aibupoteixou, h 6nwg ovopadetal anoé Toug
vionioug «Kahég», beonddel oe Bpaxwdeg Uywpa 107y., otnv apt-
otepn 6x0n tou EpuBponadtapou. O Mo yvwotog Kat eVIUNwolakog
eival o Mupyog tng BaothonoUAag, otn votioavatoAikn ywvia tou
OXUPWHEVOU AO(oU, NMou NNpe To Gvopd tou anod to Bpulo nou Bé-
A€t tnv KGPN ToU S1oIKNTA TNG NGANG va NEPTEL ano TiG eNAAEELG Tou.
LToUG NPOnodeg Tou AOPou, EVIAG TOU PUAIKoU Bpaxou, unapxouv
unookapa (AaSeupéveg KOINOTNTEC), Nou
Xpnoideuav wg xwpot anobnkeuong kat
wg defapeveg vepou ota undysla Twv
ontiwy, evw Sev anokAeietal kal n Aa-
TPEUTIKN XpNoN OPLOKEVWY and auTEG,

1. Mougeio Téxvng Meta&ioU ZoupAiou
1. Soufli Silk Art Museum
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Piraeus Bank Group
Silk Museum

The Silk Museum operates under the
jurisdiction of the Piraeus Bank Group
Cultural Foundation. It is housed at
the Kourtidis Mansion, built in 1883 by _
local craftsmen and is an example of
Thracian urban architecture. Discover ==
the secrets of silk worm rearing and ===

the silk industry in an enchanting and  » 7¢uevoc AuoreixoU
hospitable environment. 2. Didimoticho Mosque
From 1 March till 15 October:

Daily: 10:00-18:00

From 16 October till 28 February:

Daily: 10:00-17:00

Tuesday: Closed

Didimoticho is a 25-minute drive from Soufli (28km).

Didimoticho Mosque

Bayezid minaret stands at the bottom of the hill in Didimoticho
main square where remains of Byzantine Didimoticho are also evi-
dent. It is one of the most magnificent Ottoman mosques in Greece.
It was erected on the road that led to the main gate of the castle
and was the central point of reference for the Ottoman town which
developed outside the castle. According to an inscription above the
main entrance of the building, the mosque was commissioned by
Sultan Mehmet, son of Bayezid. The mosque was inaugurated in
March 1420. A second inscription above the side entrance informs
us that reconstruction was undertaken by Kadi Didymoticho Seyyid
Ali, building was done by Dogan bin Abdullah and the engineer
was Ivaz bin Bayezid. The building, therefore, belongs to Mehmet |
(1413-1421).

The Castle

The castle town of Didimoticho, or “Kales’as it is called by the lo-
cals, stands on a rocky mount at a height of 107m, on the left bank
of Erythropotamos. The most well-known and impressive feature
of the castle is the Princess Tower on the south-eastern corner of
the fortified hill, which took its name from the legend about the
town administrator’s daughter who fell from its ramparts. At the
bottom of the hill, there are hewn hollows in the natural rock which
were used as storage spaces and and water tanks in house cellars.
It is possible that these caves were also used as places of worship
in some cases.
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Aabpopn 4: AXe€avbpolnoAn - Opeoudoa,
Tagikog TopBog Mikpng Aoindpag, lepac Naog
Mavayiac oto Bepaneid, Extpopeio Aypiwv
Bnpapdrwv MeviaAdpou, Kaotaviég

Ano v AAe€avbpounoAn n Opeotiadba anéxel 114xAu. (Gidpkela:
1:307). H noAn, tng onoiag to nAnpeg ovopa eivat Néa Opeotidda,
15pUBnKe 10 1923 and ‘EAMnveg Nnpdo@uyeg nou, Adyw Twv (oTo-
PIKWV CUYKUPLWYV, aVAYKAOTNKAV va eYKATAAEIPouUv Tn YevETEIPA
ToUg AbplavounoAn Kat va eykatactabolv apxikd, 1o 1920, oto
Kapayartg, 1o onoio ovopacav Opeotidda. XTn GUVEXELD, UNOXPE-
wBnkav o€ véa Petakivnan, épracav Pe 0,TI HNoépecav va ndpouv
padi toug otny NepLoxn Kat €otnoav ato nouBeva pia noAn.

H noAn opyavwvetal yUpw and pia peydAn niateia pe kagé Kal
pnap. Zroug nedodpopoug nAdL otnv nAateio: Tafepvaxia Kat Kage.
O1 KevipIKEG apTnpieg, Baoihéwg Kwvatavtivou kat Kwvatavtivou-
NoAEwg, €ival YEPATEG KAtaotnUata Kat Kivnon. Xtnv 064 Ayiwv
@eodwpwv, n onoia ekBAMEeL oTnv KeVIPIKN NAATeiq, EMOKePOEeite
10 Adoypagiké Mouoeio.

Aaoypagiko Mouoeio Opeotiadag

Y10 Mouoeio ektiBetal 10TopIKS Kat Aaoypagikd UNké Tng Avato-
AIKNG Bpdkng, tng AvatoAikng Pwpuliag kat tng Autikng ©pdkng,
neptodou 1800 - 1950, ektiBevial KUpiwg aUBEVTIKEG QYPOTIKEG
Kal aoTIKEG NapadoolakéG BPaKIWTIKEG POPECIEG, EKKANCIAOTIKA
OKeUN, YEWPYIKA Kal eNayyeAUatika epyaleia, HOUoIKA opyava Kal
£ibn olkooKeuNG.

‘Npeg Aertoupyiag: 10:00-13:00

TnAépwvo: +30 25520 28080

Ano v Opeoudda naipvete tnv enapxiakn odd Opeouddag —
Zwvng, ota 5,8xAy. otpiBete aplotepd npog Matayn, QTavete otov
NPOOPIOUG 0aG Og SXAU.

1. Opeoudba
1. Orestiada

Route 4:

Alexandroupoli —
Orestiada, Tomb of

Zoni Doxipara, Panagia
sto Therapio Church,
Pentalofos Wild Game
Breeding Farm, Kastanies

Orestiada is 114km from Alexandroupoli (duration: 1.30 mins)

The town, whose full name is Nea Orestiada, was founded in 1923
by Greek refugees who, due to historical circumstances, were
forced to abandon their birthplace of Adrianoupoli and initially
settle in Karagats in 1920, which they named Orestiada. After that,
they were forced to move again, taking whatever they could with
them, and reached this place where they built a town in the middle
of nowhere.

The town is organized around a large square with cafés and bars.
There are small taverns and cafes on the pavements next to the
square. The central arteries, Vas. Konstantinou Street and Kon-
stantinopoleos Street, are full of shops and traffic. Visit the Folk
Museum in Agion Theothoron Street, which comes out in the main

square.

21 Orestiada Folk Museum

The museum has historical and folk ex-
hibits of Eastern Thrace, Eastern Romilia
and Western Thraki from 1800-1950.
The main exhibits are authentic items of
traditional farming and urban Thracian
dress, ecclesiastical items, farm and
professional tools, musical instruments
and household utensils.

Operating hours: 10.00-13.00
Telephone: +30 25520 28080

From Orestiada, take the Orestiada-Zoni provincial road, and after
5.8km, turn left towards Patagi. You will reach your destination
after 5km.

2. Aaoypagiké Mouaeio Opeoniabag 3. IN lNavayiag oto Ospaneid Opeonidbag
2. Orestiada Folk Museum 3. Panagias Temple in Therapio
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lepag Naog Ayiou NikoAdou Matayng
0 vadg eival éva BiogopPo xapnAd ktiopa, dikhtn §uAdoteyn
Baolkn pe efwvapBnka Kat eAappd UMNEPUYWHEVO 10GYELD
yuvaikwvitn, nou xwpietal ané tov Kupiwg vad pe kagaowrtd. To
6anedo6 tou kaAuntetat and emtUuPleg NAAKEG, n NaAaldtepn ano
TIG onoieg Pépel xpovohoyia 1655.

Enlotpépete otnv enapxiakn 066 Opeotiadag— Zwvng kat ouvexide-
1€ Npog Zwvn, nepvate 1o Neoxwpl Kat oTo xwpld Baktog otpifete
aplotepa npog Xavdpa, MeydAn Aofindpa, Mikpn Aoindpa. Otav
@taoete otn Mikpn Ao€indpa Ba akolouBnoete Tnv mivakida npog
Xehdova. e anootaon 1,7xAu. Ba Bpeite 10 ekkAnodkt tou Koopd
ToU AtitwAoU Kat Ty nivakiba nou odnyei 0To Xwpo T avaokagng.

0 Tagikoc TopBog Mpng Aoindpag

TG apxeG ToU 2 at. W.X. T€00gpa PEAN piag nAoUolag OIKOYEVELAG
yatoktnpovwy nou néBavav ladoxika, anote@pwbnkav Kat eviagl-
dotnkav oto idlo onpeio, Kovtd atov pdpo nou odnyoloe and tnv
AbplavounoAn otn @linnounoAn. H avaokapn £pepe 010 Qwg 4
AGKKOUG MoU MEPIEIXaV Ta UNOAEIPMATA Twv KAUOEWV TPIWY avopwv
Kat pag yuvaikag padl Pe noAudpiBua kepiopata. O névie dpageg
HE TG onoleg peTapEpBnkav oL vekpol atnv neploxn Ttou TtUpBou,
evtaglaotnkav otov i6lo xwpo padi pe ta unoduyid toug. AinAa toug
TapnKav aAa névte dloya. e 0Aeg ug apageg Siatnpolvtal ta pe-
TAMIKA A€ITOUPYIKA Kal SIaKOoUNTIKA oToIXE(D, Evwd og 6U0 and autég
Siatnpouvtal kat anotunwpata v EUAIVWY TUNPATWY TOUG.

‘Npeg Aertoupyiag: 07:00 - 14:30 tov xeywva Kat 07:00 - 17:00 to
Kahokaip.

la opyavwpéveg ekOpopEG e Aewpopeia Ba npénet va nponynBel
ouvewvonaon ato TNAépwvo: +30 25520 96033.

H €evaynon kpatd pia nepinou wpa. O apxaloAoylkog Xwpog eivat
€AeUBEePOG Kal n eunelpia povadikn.

Ano tov PO, emotpépete 010 €KKANOAKI Tou Ay. Koopd Kal
ouvexiCete yia 800u. wg tn Xehddva, 2,5xAY. petd tn Xehibova
pnaivete e€1a otnv enapxiakn 066 Mikpou Aepeiou - Oppeviou Npog
Oepdnelo, og 23xAY. QPTAVETE GTOV NPOOPIOUO OaG.

Church of Agios Nikolaos
Patagis

The church is a singular low build-
ing, with a double-aisled wooden
basilica, a porch and slightly raised
ground floor female loft, which is
separated from the main church by
trellises. The floor consists of in tomb-

stones, the oldest of which dates back
to 1655.

Return to the Orestiada-Zoni provincial road and continue towards
Zoni, go through Neochori and Valtos Village, turn left towards
Handra, Megali Doxipara, Mikri Doxipara. When you reach Mikri
Doxipara, follow the sign for Helidona. After 1,7 km you will find
the chapel of Kosmas of Aetolia and the signpost leading you to
the archaeological excavations area.

The Tomb of Zoni Doxipara

At the beginning of the 2" century AC, members of a wealthy family
of landowners who had died in succession, were cremated and bur-
ied in the same place, near the road which led from Adrianoupoli
to Philippoupoli. Excavations brought to light 4 pits containing
the cremated remains of three men and one woman, along with
numerous grave goods. The five carriages that brought the dead
to the tomb were buried there also, along with the pack animals.
Next to them, five more horses were buried. All the metallic,
w2 mechanical and decorative items have
% been preserved, while ontwo of them
' some wooden parts and their imprtints
% have been saved as well.
Working hours: 07:00-14:30 in winter
and 07:00-17:00 in summer.
For bus excursions, prior arrangements
should be made. Telephone: +30 25520
96033.
The tour of the archaeological areais a
unique experience. It is free and lasts
approximatively 1 hour.

After the burial mound, return to Agios Kosmas' chapel and keep
on for 800m until Helidona. 2.5km after Helidona, turn right onto
the Mikro Derio-Ormenio Provincial Road towards Therapio. You
will reach your destination in 23km.

1,3. Tagikdg TouBog Mikpric Aoindpag 2. IN Ayiou NikoAdou [Matayric
1,3. Tomb of Zoni Doxipara 2. Agios Nikolaos Patagis Temple
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lepd Nadg Mavayiag
oto Bepaneld
Opeouddag

Eivat pia tplkhin  Bacthikn
pe EUAvn otéyn nou aveyép-
Bnke ota 1895. Evdagpépov
napouctdlel o  {WypPAPIKAG
S1GKoopog TNG 0pOPNG.

Ano6 1o Pepaneld emotpépete ota Kopapa kat péow tng EOQ Mikpou
Aepeiou Oppeviou @ravete petd and 12,2xAy. otov Mevidogo Kat
ano kel oe 37xAy. otig Kaotaviég.

4 ’
Apbac — Kaotavieg
0 notapo6g Apdag nnyadet and tnv opooelpd tng Podonng kat €xel
OUVOAIKO PNKog 290xAy. ‘Exovtag Slavuoel 241xAy. eni Boukyapl-
KoU €6d@oug, eloépxetal oto EANVIKO £6agog, dlaoxidel To Bopelo
tunpa tou NopouU EBpou kat oupBdaMAel otov notapd ERpo kovta
oug Kaotaviég. Ito Oepaneld Bpioketal o gppaypa Tou notagou
pnKoug 350y, to onolo kataokeudatnke 1o 1969. 0 notapdogApdag
Kal To napanotdyio 5acog nou éxel avantuxBel katd pnkog tou
anoteloUv 1o ONWPAVTIKOTEPO OlKOoUOTNHA Tou Bopeiou ERpou.
Xdpn otnv navida tou o povadikog
autdg Piotonog evidoaoetal oto SiKtuo
Natura 2000.

H Zuvavtnon Néwv tou Apda 61e€a-
YEtal o€ pia el6UANIOKN TonoBeaia otig
0xBeg Tou notapou Apba, 500 p. and
10 XwpL0 Kaotaviég. Ltn didpkela twv
NEVIE NHEPWIV, TO KOIVO anoAapBavel
OUVAUNIEG and  ayannpévoug Kah-
NTEXVEG KOl VEQVIKA OUYKpOTAUATd
kaBw¢ Kat nAnBwpa napaAnAwy
ekdnAwoswy, Onwg
aYWVEG MOto Cross,
beach volley, innaoia,
aywveg 4x4, Oea-
TPIKEG  MAPACTACELG,
aywveg nodoopaipou
5x5.

1,2. IN INavayiag ato Bepanieid Opeonadag
1,2. Panagia Temple in Therapio
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Church of Panagia in Therapio,
Orestiada

The church is a triple-aisle basilica with a wooden
roof, built in 1895. The artwork on the roof is
remarkable.

After Therapio, return to Komara on the Mikro-Derio-Ormenio
National Highway and on reaching Pentalofos, after 12.2km, follow
the road to Kastanies (37km).

Ardas-Kastanies

Ardas river originates in the Rodopi Mountain Range and is
290km long. Stretching on a total of 241km through Bulgarian
territory, it then enters Greek territory, crosses the northern part
of the Regional Unit of Evros and flows into the Evros river
near Kastanies. The river dam, built in 1969, is 350m-long and
constitutes a landmark of the village of Therapio. The Ardas river
and the riverside forest that stretches across the whole length
of the river constitute the most important ecosystem in North
Evros. Due to its fauna, this unique habitat has received special
protection status under the Natura Network 2000.

The Meeting of Youth of Ardas takes place in an idyllic setting on
the banks of the river, 500m from the Village of Kastanies. Over
5 days, the public enjoys concerts by popular artists and young
bands as well as a variety of other events such as moto cross,
beach volley, horse riding, 4x4 racing, theatre plays, 5x5 football
games.

3. ®eonfal Neokaiag Apda
3. Arda Youth Festival
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LapoBpdakn / Samothraki

YAMOOPAKH
SAMOTHRAKI

1. H Nixn t¢ ZapoBpdkng

1. Winged Victory of Samothraki
2. Mapahia Knnog

2. Kipos beach

3. Xchpa XapoBpdkng

3. Samothraki mainland

YapoBpakn, 1o vnoi wv MeydAwv Bewv

H ZapoBpdkn, 1o dvopd tng and v npoeMnvikn A¢€n odpog,
nou onpaivel Uyog kat ™ Bpdkn, dnAwvel tnv YynAn Bpdkn.
Tonog e€aipetikol QuUOIKoU KAMoug e dypla napBéva ¢uan,
anokpnuveg PBpaxwdelg nAaylEg, nAovola xAwpida kat naviba,
6aon pe mAatdvia, nou ouxvd @tdvouv wg tnv napalia, nevka,
KaoTavieg, KESPoUG Kal pecoyelakn pakia, Pe apbova tpexoUpeva
VEPQ, KOTAPPAKTEG, HIKPEG AMVEG -0L vToniol TiG ovopadouv «Ba-
Bpeg»- Kal payeutikd akpoytdha. To vepd tng ZapoBpdkng, Adyw
TNG NoldTNTag Kal tng KaBapdtntdg tou, €xel KatataxBei avapeoa
ota 4 kaAUtepa vepd tng Eupwnng. Eivat naykoopiwg yvwotn and
10 S1donpo apxatoeAnviko ayaAua tng Nikng, Uyoug 2,75 ., nou
Bp£Bnke 1o 1863 ato vnoi kat ektiBetal ato Mouaeio Tou AoUBpou,
oto Mapiot.

Samothraki, island of the Great Gods

The name Samothraki derives from the prohellenic word ‘samos’,
meaning altitude and ‘Thrace’ and translates as High Thraki.
Samothraki is a place of exceptional natural beauty with wild
un-spoilt nature, hidden rocky slopes, rich flora and fauna, plane
forests, which often reach the shore, pine trees, chestnut trees,
cedars and Mediterranean bushes, an abundance of running wa-
ter, cataracts, ponds - known locally as ‘vathres’ and enchanting
seashores. The water in Samothraki, due to its quality and clean-
liness, has been designated one of the 4 best seas in Europe. It is
known worldwide thanks to the famous 2.75 metre high ancient
Greek statue of Victory, discovered on the island in 1863 and now
on show at the Louvre Museum in Paris.
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M 1eph Kat anapdpiMo BPNOKEUTIKO KEVTPO, KATA TNV apxalotnta,
yvwpiel apeiwtn dnpotikdtnta wg tov 3° pX. at. Maciyvwotn
Kal yia ta KaBeipia Muothpia ota onola, oe avtiBeon pe ekeiva
g EAeuaivag, ixav npoofaocn eAelBepol kat SoUhol, Avdpeg kat
yuvaikeg, ‘EMnveg kat Eévol. Mpwtog otabuog tou Anootohou
MadAou, Katd tnv Npwtn neplodeia Tou oe eupwnaiko €dagog.

‘Onolog enixelpei va Kavel Tov yupo tng ZagoBpdkng, vopidel nwg
€xel va Kavel pe duo Slapopetikd vnold: H Bopela kal n Bopela-
vatoAIkn NA€upd eival katagun: Katanpdoiveg nAaylég, daon pe
awwvopia dévipa, KaAIEPYEIEG onwpoPOpwY, MUKVol Bapvatonot,
EVIUNWOLAKO! KATAPPAKTEG 0 HACWHEVEG PePATIEG. H votia Kal
VOTIOSUTIKA We XapnAoUg AGQoug Kal andkpnuva Bpdxia nou
opBwvovtal ndvw and tn BadAacoa, apatn BAdoTnon, xwpddia Kat
eAALWVEC.

0 avaA\oiwTog Xapaktnpag t1ou ualkoU TN NepIBarlovtog, Adyw
TOU HIKPOU OXETIKA TOUPIOTIKOU PEUHATOG, N onavia aodntikn
TOU Toniou NG, h Napoucia evoNUIKWY QUTWV Kal ol CNEAavTIKoi
Biotonot yia tnv opviBonavida tnv evétagav, katd to peyaAltepo
TUAPa g, otig MNeploxég NATURA 2000. Movadikn kat n napoucia
TOU VvIOMIou aiyaypou. Xta vepd tng edgavidetat n monachus
monachus kat n pwkativa, n onoia {et Hovo oto Bdpeio Atyaio.

I81aitepo Kkal 1o 1610KTNCIOKG KABETTWE TNG YNG HE TO UYPNAS Mno-
00010 IBlwTIKwY, aAa adlavéuntwy ektdoewv. Tig ektdoelg edw
TG HETPOUV e Tov aplBpo Twv {wwv aMd Kal T YEWYPAPIKN TOUG
B€an (Bouvo, kaunog, nAayla), pia ISloHopPn KOIVOKTNKOGUVN NMou
gekiva alwveg npiv Kat diatnpeitat aAwPntn wg onyepa.

ApxaloAoylkoi xwpol Nviypévol oTo npactvo, KAoTpa Kai nupyol
nou €otnoav 6w ol Mevoudteg, Ypapikol olKIopoi He ateva AiBo-
OTPWTA Kal OTEYEG XWHATOOKENAOTEG. AGUVAYWVIOTO QUOIKO Kal
avBpwnoyevég nepiBaliov.

1. Xwpa ZapoBpdkng =
1. Samothraki mainland
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LapoBpdakn / Samothraki

--..@fgf:

Sacred land and unparalleled religious centre in ancient times,
it knew undiminished popularity until the 3rd century AD. Well
known for the Kaviria Mysteries, to which, as opposed to the
Eleusinian Mysteries, freemen, slaves, men and women, both
Greeks and foreigners were admitted. It was the first port of call
for Paul the Apostle on his first journey in Europe.

On undertaking a trip around Samothraki, it at first seems as if
there are two different islands: the north and north-eastern side
are verdant: green slopes, perennial forests, fruit crops, dense
bush growth, impressive cataracts in forest streams. In the south
and south-west there are low hills and hidden rocks which rise
above the sea, sparse vegetation, fields and olive groves.

The unchanged character of the natural environment, due to
relatively low tourism, its rare beauty, the presence of indigenous
plants and important bird habitats, have resulted in most of
Samothraki's inclusion in NATURA 2000 Areas. The presence of
the local Ibex is also unique. Monachus monachus and porpoises
(only present in the North Aegean Sea) can be found in the sea
here.

Also unique is the institution of land ownership here with its high
proportion of landowners and undistributed lan. Land is meas-
ured according to the number of animals and its geographical
position (mountain, plain, hillside), a peculiar kind of communal
ownership which began centuries before and has remained
unchanged until today.

Archaeological sites smothered in greenery, castles and towers
which were erected by the Genoese, picturesque settlements
with narrow cobbled streets and earthen roofs. An unbeatable
natural and manmade environment.

2. Adoog ¢ ZapoBpdkng
2. Samothraki forest .



OAHTOL TAZIAINTH / TRAVELER GUIDE

LapoBpdakn / Samothraki

Mapahieg

« Knnot

o Maxid Appog
« [uah

« Batog

-

_« Oonog

= A, | H ZapoBpakn eiva vnoi
o ‘i‘-_‘h .. g e TOU OpakikoU [Mehdyoug.
- S “Ese. To=C Ye pkph anéotacn and tn
Anpvo, tnv luBpo Kal tn Bdco, anéxel 24 vautikd pida and tnv
AAe€avdpounoAn. Me woeldég oxnpa, €ktaon 178T.xAu. Kal akto-
ypaupn 59xAy., deonaddlel oto Bopeloavatohiko Alyaio, xdpn oto
emPAnTIKG 0pog Xdog, to Deyydapt, TNV Tpitn UYPNAGTEPN KOPUPN
(1.611p.) Tou Awyaiou, petd tov Wnhopeitn (Kphtn) kat tn Aipen
(EUBola).
H ZapoBpdkn undyetal Sloikntika otnv Mepipépeia AvatoAikng
Makeboviag - Opdkng Kal ouviotd odwvupo Anpo. O pdévidog
NANBuUoPOC NG, cUPPWva We tny anoypagn tou 2011, eivar 2.840
KdtolKoL.
Yuvdéetal aktonAoikd, péow Tou AavioU tng Kapapuwtiooag,
Kupiwg e tnv AAe§avdpounon. Zel Kupiwg anoé Tov Touplopo Kal
v aAteia. KatdAnAog npooplopdg yia napaBaAdooto Kal lapatiko
TOUPIOHO, NEPINYNTIKO Kal 0pelBatiko, NOMTIOHIKG Kat BpnokeuTi-
KO, KaBw¢ Kal eVaANAKTIKO.

F -

YtaByoi 1otopiag

Kata tov pubo, ot npwtot Kdtolkot tou vnolou §enndnoav and
yn Tou nptv and 6Aoug toug EMnveG. H ZapoBpdkn katolknbnke
ndn anod tn veohBikn enoxn. Ta NpoeAANVIKa @UAa Sladéxtnkav
katd tnv 3"n.X. xiketia, ol Opdakeg. Tov 7° n.X. al., AloAeig and tn M.
Aala kat tn Aéofo eykataotdBnkav ato vnai, éxtioav v MaAaid-
noAn kat idpuoav pia néAn-kpdrog.

1. Mapahia Knrot 2. MaAaiérioAn
1. Kipi beach 2. Paleopoli

3. Mapalia Maxid Aupog

Beaches 3. Pachia ammos beach

« Kipi 4. ApxatoAoyikdé Mouaeio

« Pachia Ammos 4. Archaeological museum
« Giali

« Vatos

Location

The island of Samothraki is in the Thracian Sea. It is a short dis-
tance from Limnos, Imvros and Thasos, 24 nautical miles from
Alexandroupoli. Samothraki is oval shaped, 178km? in area and
its shoreline is 59km. It dominates the North-eastern Aegean,
thanks to impressive Mount Saos, Feggari, the third highest peak
(1,611m) in the Aegean, after Psiloreiti (Crete) and Dirfi (Evia).

Samothraki is administratively attached
to the Region of Eastern Macedonia-
Thrace and constitutes a Municipality of
the same name. lts permanent popula-
tion, according to the census of 2011, is
2,840 residents.

It can be reached by ferry mainly from
Alexandroupoli, via Kamariotissa Port. It
relies mainly on tourism and fishing for
a livelihood. It is a suitable destination
for seaside and spa tourism, for touring and hiking, cultural and
religious tourism, as well as alternative tourism.

Stages in history

According to legend, the first inhabitants on the island sprang
from its earth before all the other Greeks. Samothraki was al-
ready inhabited in Neolithic times. The Pro-Hellenic tribes were
succeeded by the Thracians around the 3 millennium BC. In the
7" century BC, Aeolians from Asia Minor and Lesvos settled on
the island, built Paliopoli and founded a town-state.
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To Kpdtog auto eixe «BaciAéar, Adtpeus wg npootatida tnv ABnva,
ékofe 61kd tou vopopa ndn and tov 6° n.X. aL, 10 KUKAWNELD
1eixn TG Nnpwtevouoag tou (Mpopetwnida, onpepivh MaAidrnioAn)
ATav ano ta nio evtunwolakd g EAAadag kat 81€Bete onpavtikod
0TOAO, TOU 0MoioU Hia HIKPN Hoipa CUMHETEIXE Kal oTNV MEPIpNN
Naupaxia tng Zahapivog to 480 n.X. MoAU ypnyopa enektabnke
Kal oT§ anévavtl BpaKIkEG aKTEG, onou idpuoe tn ZapoBpakikn
Mepaia (oeipd ndAewv 6nwg n Zwvn, n MeonpPpia k.d.), evw Nnpe
ota xépla tou tov €Aeyxo Twv Aapdaveliwv kal tng npoofaocng
otov EUgevo MMovro.

0 Mepoéag, o teheutaiog Baothiag tng Makeboviag, enéle€e 1o
vnol wg TeAeutaio KatapUyLo Tou Mplv NECEL 0Ta XéPla Twv Pw-
paiwv. Ot Pwpaiol, avadntwvtag, 6nwg 6Aog 0 apxaiog KOGHOG, va
ouvbeBouUv pe ™n ZagoBpdkn Kat Ta JUSTAPIA TNG, Kataokeuaoav
€vav Kataywylko pubo, oUppwva pe tov onoio nNpdyovag Toug
ntav o Adpdavog, pubikag Bacdg tng LapoBpdkng, Tou onoiou
andyovog ntav o Awveiag, 18putng Tou pwdikou yévoug. Emgavng
eMoKENTNG tng o Pwpaiog autokpdtopag Adplavag.

Katd tov Meoaiwva, to vnoi avhke otnv enikpdtela tou Bulavtiou,
anotehouoe 1ono efopiag, kai dexotav ouxvd embpopég and
YAaBoug, Zapaknvoug Kai nelpatég. EEopiotog £¢noe €dw Katd tn
S1apkela TNG ElKovopaxiag kat 0 Xpovoypagog Kat dylog Oeopavng
0 opoAoyntng (760-817u.X.).

To 1430 o Bulavuivog autokpatopag lwavvng H' napadidet tn Za-
HoBpdkn otov nyepdva tou Aivou MaAapndn MkateAoUdo, o onoiog
Yla va avTPeTwnioel TG NEPATIKEG ENMOPOES XTICEL TO KAOTPO NG
Xwpag kaBwg kat toug nUpyoug-BiyAeg otnv MaAaidrioAn Kai tov
Oovid.

H 0Bwpavikn katdktnon tou 1479 pelwvel §pactika tov nAnBuopo
TOU VNoloU, KaBwg ol KATOIKO( Tou hetapépovtal avatolikd yia va
gvioxuoouv 1o avBpwnivo duvapiké tng npwtelouoag (Kwvota-
viivounoAn). Tov 17° at. o aptBuog twv Katoikwy tou dev Eenepva
Toug 800.

This state had a ‘king’, worshipped Athena as its
protector and minted its own money as early as
6 century BC. The Cyclopean walls of the capital
(Prometopida, Paliopoli today) were some of the
most impressive in Greece and it had a significant
fleet, of which a small squadron participated in
the famous Naval Battle of Salamina in 480BC. It very quickly
extended to the opposite Thracian shores where Samothraki
Peraia was founded (a series of towns, such as Zoni, Mesimvria
etc.) whilst taking control of the Dardanelles and the approach to
the Black Sea Pontus Euxinus.

Perseus, last King of Macedonia, chose the island as his last
refuge before falling into Roman hands. The Romans, like the rest
of the ancient world, sought to be linked to Samothraki and its
mysteries, so they devised a myth about their lineage, in which
Dardanos, legendary king of Samothraki, was their predecessor
and whose descendant was Aeneas, founder of the Roman race.
An illustrious visitor was the Roman Emperor Hadrian.

In the Middle Ages, the island belonged to Byzantine territory
and constituted a place of exile, frequently attacked by Slavs,
Saracens and pirates. Chronologist and saint, Theophanes the
Confessor, (760-817) was in exile here during the Iconoclasm.

F‘.’f

In 1430, the Byzantine Emperor
loannis VII handed Samoth-
raki over to his sovereign Enos
Palamides Gatelouzo, who built
the castle to defend the town
from pirate invasion, as well as
the watchtowers in Paleopolis
and Fonia.

The Ottoman conquest in 1479
drastically reduced the island’s
population, as its residents
were taken to the east to
strengthen the population of
the capital city (Konstantinoupoli). In the 17t century the number
of residents was less than 800.

1. lNavayia Kpnuvicdtiooa 2. Xwpa XapoBpadkng
1. Panagia Krimniotissa 2. Samothraki mainland
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Tnv avodikh nopeia tou 180u al. avékowe n enavactacn Tou
1821, 6tav o1 0Bwpavoi éopaav peydlo PEPOG Twv e€eyepUEvov
KaTolkwV, OpWG, T0 VNoi KATAPEPE va avayevvnOel OIKOVOUIKA Kal
nAnBuopiaka, kat 1o 1912 evwbnke pe tnv EAAGSa.

Tn Sokipacia tou B’ Maykoopiou MoAépou kat tnv Boulyapikn
Katoxn akohoUBnoe ta npwta petaneAeuBepwtika xpovia n
aljoppayia TNG HETAVASTEUONG NPOG TO ECWTEPIKO TNG XWPAG Kal
KUpiwg Npog 1o e§wTePIKO, TIG XWPEG TnG AutiKng Eupwnng Kat
v ApEpPIKN.

NikoAaog Dapdug (1853 - 1901). Matpdg, PIAGCOPOC, CUYYPAPEAG,
nontg, AaoypAapog, HOUGIKOG, CUNAEKTNG, EUNEIPIKOG APXalOAd-
yog, To €pyo Tou «Alatpin nepl atdvou Kal anveupatiotou ypapng
NG VEWTEPAG EMNVIKNG YAWwooag», To 1884, ival ouclaoTika n
MPwWTIN €10NYNON TOU HOVOTOVIKOU, Nou KaBiepwBnke emonpwg
évav aiwva peta.

[aoTpOVOHIKES anoAauoelg

®povtiote Ki €0€ig, 6Nwg o nepipnuog Pwpaiog AoUkouMog, va
éxete oto Tpanedl oag Pulnbpa ZapoBpdkng, n onoia Puidxvetal
akopn padi e 1o EepotUpt anokAsloTika and vionio ydAa. Mnyai-
VETE OTOV OIKIOPO Tou Mpogntn HAla yia Katoikdki otn goupAa. To
Katoikl ynvetal kat otn AadokoAAa pe natdteg ota kapBouva. Lta
©¢ppa, nAdL otn Ipia Babpa, katw ano ta nAatavia, TPWTE KAtoikl
payelpeuto, kodokuBoloUAouda, ala kat capgoBpakiwtika oall-
yKapia. AoKipdate 1o yopyoBpaoto — vepoBpacto - Kpéag PeydAou
{wou Pe pUQ - KaLto AT - KPEAG KOKKIVIOTO pe Alwpéva Kapubia.
Xoptdote ppéoko wapt otig tafépveg tng Kapapiwtiooag. OAokAn-
PWOTE T0 YEUWA 0ag e €va anod ta XWVEUTIKA YAUKA Tou KoutaAlou
and @gpouta tou vnolou. MpopnBeuteite yYAUKG npaolott (Ayplo
dapdoknvo), xacAapd, omtika AKEp, Tpaxavd, XUAONITeG, todyla
Kal JUpwOIKA, HEAL, Tainoupo, Kpaoi, eNEg, AadL, 6Aa e€alpeTikng
nolotntag. Kat pnv §exdoete va enokepBeite tov poupvo tou vn-
olou otn Xwpa nou Asttoupyei ndvw and 150 xpdvia Kat Quiaxvel
UNEPOX0 XWPIATIKO {UHWTO Ywi, entdlupa naiuddla kat ywpi
ME payla and pePibt.
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The upward trend of the 18" cen-
tury was halted by the 1821 rebellion
when the Ottomans slaughtered a
large portion of rebellious residents,
however, the island managed to
regenerate itself financially and
population wise and joined Greece in
1912.

The trials of World War Il and Bulgar-
ian Occupation were followed by a
population loss due to emigration to inland Greece and mainly
abroad, to countries in Western Europe and America in the first
years of independence.

Nicholas Fardis (1853-1901). Doctor, philosopher, writer, poet,
folklorist, musician, collector, empirical archaeologist. His work
“Dissertation on omission of stress in modern written Greek”
in 1884 comprises the first paper on monotonic written Greek,
which was to be formally established a century later.

Gastronomic delights

Like the famous Roman Lucullus, ensure that you have Samoth-
raki ricotta cheese, which is still made using dried cheese made
exclusively from local milk, on the table. For lamb on the spit, go
to Profitis Ilias Village. Lamb on the spit is also cooked in parch-
ment with potatoes and roasted over charcoal. In Therma, next
to Gria Vathra, under plane trees, you can eat cooked lamb, cour-
gette flowers and Samothraki snails. Try ‘Gorgo-vrasto’ -stewed
meat from a large animal with rice or ‘Lioto’ — meat in red sauce
with crushed walnuts. Eat plenty of fresh fish in the tavernas in
Kamariotissa. Finish your meal with a digestive preserved sweet
made from island fruit. Buy ‘Praousti’ sweet (wild damson),
‘Haslama’, homemade liquers, frumenty, noodles, tea and herbs,
honey, tsipouro, wine, olives, oil, all of exceptional quality. Do not
forget to visit the island bakery in the town which has been there
for more than 150 years and bakes wonderful hand kneaded vil-
lage bread, seven-dough rusks and bread from chick pea yeast.

1. Oépua 2. lNapalia Gépua
1. Therma 2. Therma beach
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Kapapiwuooa

H Kapapuwtiooa opeilel 1o 6voud T oTov opwvupo vaod tng Ma-
vayiag, e TG Kapgapeg oto e§wteptko Tou. Eival to peydAo Aipavi
NG XapoBpdakng. Anod edw Eekivouv ol Baoikég odIkEG aptnpleg
yla 1i¢ dUo nAeupég tou vnaoloU. H pikpn AlpvoBdlacoa tou Ayiou
Avbpéa, kovtd oto akpwtnpl, Pphogevel nAoUaoia opviBonavida Kat
xBuonaviba. H Kapapuwtiooa eival katd tnv kaAokaipivi nepiodo
KEVIPO TOU KOOHOMOAITIKOU VNOloU Kal anoKaAeital «japyapitdpt»
ToU Bopetou Aryaiou.

’ 4 4

Aadpopn 1: Kapapiwuaoa - Xwpa

H Xwpa, n npwtetouoa tng Lapobpakng, anéxel 6xA. and to Miya-
vi InG Kapapiwtiooag. O napadootakdg oIKIoUOG NG, XTIOHEVOG ToV
15° ai. appiBeatpikd, oe uyopetpo 300p., oTig NAAYIEG TOU OPOUG
Ydog éxel knpuxBel Olatnpntéog. Zteva AiBdotpwrta Spopdkia,
Su1wpoPa NETPOKTIOTA ONMTlA HE KEPAMUOOKENESG, MAAKOOTPWTES
nAateieg Kal kanola «ditaévia» anita, autd dSnhadn pe tnv eninedn
XwHatookénaotn otéyn. O 1610TUNog auToG APXITEKTOVIKOG PUBUOG
eival Selypa piag and Tig nio apx€yoveg HOPPEG OIKIOTIKNG Hovadag
010 XWpPOo NG Meooyeiou. Acite 10 10TOPIKO KaPeveio Tng Xwpag,
Ktiopa tou 1865, tnv EkkAnoia tng Kolgnoswg tng Oeotokou
(1875), e TG NOAUTIHES EIKOVEG Kal TIG KAPES TwV «[1évie Neopap-
Tpwv NG LapoBpdkng». Enokegbeite 1o §wkAnal Tou Zwthpog,
10 Adoypagikd Mouoeio, Tov napadoaiaké @oupvo ala Kal ta
gpeinia tou peoaiwvikou Kdotpou, xtiopévou ano toug Mkatehoudt
Tov 15° aL.. H Xwpa ouykevipwvel 1o evilapéPov NG TOUPIOTIKNG
Kivnong Je ta payaddkia g, Ta KOPYa tng Kagé, unapakia, Jede-
Sonwheia kat taBépveg.

Aabpopn 2: Kapapiwuooa - MaAaidnoAn -
Itaoidt Tou AnootoAou lavAou —
Avw Kapuwteg — Oppia

Ano tnv Kapapiwtiooa kateuBuveote BopeloavatoAika npog tnv
MaAadnoAn, n onoia Bpioketal oe andotacn 6xAy.

1. lepd Twv MeydAwy Bewv 2. Xwpa XapoBpdkng
P 1. Sanctuary of Great Gods 2. Samothraki mainland
Kamariotissa

Kamariotissa takes its name from the homonymous Panagia
Church, with exterior arches. It is the large Samothraki harbor.
The main arterial roads start here for the two sides of the island.
The small sea lagoon of Agios Andreas, near the headland, is
home to a wealth of bird and sea life. In the summer, Kamariot-
issa is the cosmopolitan centre of the island and is known as the
‘pearl’ of the Northern Aegean.

Route 1: Kamariotissa — Samothraki Mainland

The Town, capital of Samothraki, is 6km from Kamariotissa Port.
The traditional settlement, built amphitheatrically in the 15" cen-
tury at an altitude of 300m on the slopes of Mount Saos, is listed.
Narrow cobbled streets, two storey stone houses with tiled roofs,
stone paved squares and a few ‘aitsenia’ houses, which are flat
clay-roofed houses. This particular
architectural style is an example of one
of the most ancient types of building
in the Mediterranean. Visit the historic
Town café, built in 1865, Church of the
Assumption of the Virgin Mary (1875)
with its precious icons and the “skulls
of the Five Martyrs of Samothraki”.
Visit Our Saviour’s Chapel, the Folklore
Museum, the traditional bakery and the
ruins of the Medieval Castle, built by the
Gatelouzi in the 15th century. The Town'’s
small shops, elegant coffee shops, bars,
taverns and restaurants attract many tourists.

Route 2: Kamariotissa — Paleopolis — Pew for
Paul the Apostle — Ano Kariotes — Therma

From Kamariotissa go NW towards Palaiapoli, which is at a
distance of 6km.

3. Aidvi Kapapiwuooag
3. Kamariotissa port
187




OAHTOL TAZIAINTH / TRAVELER GUIDE

MoAaidnoAn: lepo
Twv Meyahwv Bewv-
KaBeipia Muotpia

H MaAaérnohn eivat évag
anoé Toug wPaldTEPOUG ap-
XAIOAOYIKOUG XWPOUG Hag
Kal Bploketat péoa ota 19
OTPEPMATA TOU Katapuylou
aypuag {wng tou Katoaund,
davikoU yia napathpnon
nouAiwv. O\oevei ta epeinia tng Apxaiag MOANG Kat Twv Ktnplwv
ToU lepol Twv MeydAwv Bewv. E6w Aatpetoviav n Meydn Mn-
1€pa, 0 Bedg Tng euopiag Kadplog, ol KaBelpol kat o Bedg tou
Katw Kdoopou e T aUduyd tou. Tig NpoeANVIKEG auTég Be0TNTEG
o'EMnveg anoikol npoodppooav oto S1k6 toug navBeo kat npooE-
dwaoav oto 1Epo Tétola aiyAn nou n ZapoBpdkn ovopdotnke «An-
Ao¢ tou Bopetou Atyaiou». ESw teholvtav ta nepipnua KaBeipia
Muatnpla. H pdnon yivotav vixta, pe 1o ¢wg anod peyaleg 6adeg
Kal AUxvoug Kat n idonotdg toug Slagopd pe to EAeuaivia ntav ot
n Yunon ota KaBeipla htav ave§aptntn anod Kovwvikn ta&n, nAikia
kat eBvikn npoéAeuon. Méoa and tnv enagn e to Beio, o plotng
e€ao@alile tnv npootacia anod toug Kivduvoug otn Bakacoa Kal
v nBiKN Tou telelwan, evw n Lapobpdkn cucowpeue KEPAAalo
ané auth tnv npocodo@dpa SpactnELOTNTA NPOCKUVNHATIKOU
ToUpLOHOU.

210 lepo yvwpiotnke o Baodag @ilinnog B” tng Makeboviag pe
v OAupniada, pntépa tou AAé€avbpou. O natépag tng lotopiag
Hpdbotog tnv eniokéntetat yia va punBei ota KaBeipia.

ESw yevvnBnke tov 3° n.X. at. o I6pUTNG TNG ENOTAKNG TNG PLAO-
Aoyiag Apiotapxog o LapoBpag. And edw kataydtav Kat o YAUnng
lepwvupog.

LapoBpdakn / Samothraki

e — | _

Paleopolis: Sanctuary of the Great Gods-
Kaviria Mysteries

Paleopolis is one of the most beautiful archaeological sites since
it is located in Katsamba 19 acre wild life refuge, ideal for bird
watching. The ruins of the Ancient Town and the Sanctuary of
the Great Gods buildings can be found there. This is where the
Great Mother, Kadmilos, God of prosperity, Kaviri and God of the
Underworld with his wife were worshipped. These Pro-Hellenic
Deities were adjusted to their own Pantheon by the Greeks and
such glory was awarded to the sanctuary that Samothraki was
known as ‘Delos of the North Aegean’. This is where the famous
Kaviria Mysteries were carried out. Initiation was carried out
at night by the light of large torches and lanterns and it differed
from the ceremony in Eleusina in that initiation to the Kaviria
was independent of social class, age and nationality. Through
contact with the divine, the mystic ensured protec-
tion from dangers at sea and moral perfection and
Samothraki accumulated funds from this financially
rewarding tourist pilgrimage activity.

King Philippos Il of Macedonia met Olympiada,
mother of Alexander at the Sanctuary. Herodotus
visited the Sanctuary to be initiated into the rites of
the Kaviria.

The founder of the science of Philology, Aristarchus Samothrax,
was born here in the 3rd century BC. leronymos, the sculptor,
came from here.

1,3. Apxaio Géatpo, lepd Twv MeydAwv Bewv
1,3. Ancient Theatre, Temple of Great Gods

2. BuGavuvdg Mdpyog MaAaiérioAng
2. Byzantine Tower, Palaiopolis
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LTOV apXaloAoylKO Xwpo nou KOAUNTEl TG 0xX0eg Twv pePATwY
nou KateBaivouv and 1o 6pog Laog otig BOPEIEG OKTEG TOU VNaloU,
0 enokéNTng avakaAuntel 1o MponuAo tou MMtoAepaiou B tou
DO\adéAgou (285 n.X.), tn B6Ao tng Apotvong — pia potovia, npo-
ogpopd atoug Meydhoug B=oU¢ ano tn Bacihiooa Apotvon, adeAgn
Kal ouduyo tou MroAepaiou B’ -,t0 Avaktopo, e Toug T0IXoUG Tou
nou owdovtal o€ UYog 4p. kal tnv inkavn tou lepn Owia, To Kthplo
ToU TeAetoupylkoU Xopou, to lepd twv Meydhwv Bewy, Tn Ltod,
v Kpnvn, payepévog and tn dUvaun tng nEtpag pe v idaitepn
evépyela nou oav Bed Adtpeyav ol LapoBpaKIwTEG.

Apxaiohoyiko Mouaeio LapoBpdkng

I10 Apxaiohoyikd Mouoeio ZapoBpdakng, otnv MNahaianoAn, Ba pu-
nBeite otnv 10Topia TOU VNoloU and tnv npoiotopia £wg tov 3° p.X.
a.. Oa awbavBeite 6¢0g PNPoota otn Pappdpvn ENypapn rnou
anayopeue v €icodo twv apintwy oto aduto tou Avaktdpou:
«Auuntov pn oiévaly. Oa Baupdoete v avayAugen papudpivn
{w@opo Ttou MNpoénulou tou Tepévoug, yupw oto 340 n.X., Y Tg
TPIOXAPITWHEVEG XopeUTpleg. Oa deite tnv Npotopun Tou Havin
Telpeaia, nou and pia nape€hynon, XpNoieuUoe yia NPATUNO TwWV
noptpEtwy Tou Peyahou Oloadpou Apiototén, katd tnv Ava-
yévvnon. Kt av tng nepipnung Nikng tou AoUBpou Ba deite pdvo
10 YUYIvO ekuayeio, Ba €xete tnv gukalpia va xapelte €va Ao
aplotoUpynpa g YAUNTkng tou 2° n.X. at., To dyaAua tng Nikng
nou aglépwae ato lepd o Anpntplog o MoAopKNTAG PETA TV VIKN
ToU otnv Kunpo. Ba anopnaoete BA£noviag éva aykiotpl va nolapet
otnv npoBnkn twv ekBepdtwy. Apiépwpa eival Ki autd and Ka-
rnolov Tuxepo yapd. Mia xpuon Kap@itoa pe pop@n AdlovtapioU and
v lNepoia, aonpévia vopiopata, acnpévia Kat Xpuod okouAapikia,
nopneg, daxtuAidla, xpuod nepdépalo, Xpuoa oTePAvIa K.d. nou
xpovoAoyouUvtal and 1o t€Aog Tou 60U at. N.X. PEXPL TNV EMOXN TOU
Auyouatou OTEKOVTal HAPTUPEG EVOG OKUAiOU MOATIOHOU pe Ole-
Bvn aktivoBoAia. Evag xapitwpévog NhAIVOG PTEPWTOG £pWTAG TOU
3% at. oag Bupidel 6t n LapoBpdkn eival éva and Ta nio epwTiKA
vNnaold Tou KOalou.
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In the archaeological site which
covers the banks of the streams
descending from Mount Saos on
the northern shores of the island,
the visitor discovers the Portico of
Ptolemy Il Philadelphus (285BC), the
Dome of Arsinoe — a rotunda, offer-
ing by Queen Arsinoe, sister and wife
of Ptolemy Il to the Great Gods, - the
Palace, with its 4m high walls and
Sacred House next door, Ceremonial
Dance Building, Sanctuary of the Great Gods, Alley, Fountain,
enchanted by the strength of its stone, which the Samothracians
worshipped as if it were a Goddess.

Samothraki Archaeological Museum

You will be initiated into the history of the island from prehis-
toric times to the 3 century AD at the Samothraki Archaological
Museum in Paleopolis. You will feel awe on seeing the marble
inscription which forbids entry to the uninitiated into the palace
sanctuary “Entrance to the uninitiated is forbidden”. You can
admire the sculpted marble propylon frieze of Temenos, from
around 340BC with its charming dancers. You can see the effigy
of the oracle Teiresias, which, due to a misunderstanding, was
used as a model for the portrait of the great philosopher, Aristotle
during the Renaissance. Of the famous statue of Victory, which is
now in the Louvre, you can only see the cast, but you will have the
chance to admire another masterpiece of sculpture dating to the
2" century AD, the statue of Victory which was dedicated to the
Sanctuary by Dimitrios Poliorkitis after his victory in Cyprus. You
will wonder why a fish hook is displayed in a cabinet. It was a gift
from a lucky fisherman. A gold brooch in the shape of a lion from
Persia, silver coins, silver and gold earrings, clasps, rings, a gold
necklace, gold wreath etc. dating from the end of the é™ century
BC until the Augustan era bear witness to a thriving civilization
with international irradiation. A charming winged clay cupid of the
3 century reminds you that Samothraki is one of the most erotic
islands in the world.

1,2. Apxaioloyiké Mouaeio
1,2. Archaeological museum
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T h
To Ltaoibi tou
AnoatoAou lauAou

7xAy. ano v Kapapiw-
TI000 €va NMIKUKAIKO ne-
PIOTUNO Ktlopévo pe Baon
TNV oaUoBPaKIWTIKN OIKO-
Sopikn éxvn kat napadoon
Koopeital and téooepa pe-
YOAa yn@idwtd nou ava-
naplotoUv T0 NEPACHA TOU
AnootéAou twv EBvaov Mauhou and to vnoi 1o 49 p.X. 10 KEVTIPO
Unapxel Yetappacpévo o€ NoAAEG YAwaooeg To xwpio and TG MNpa-
€e1¢ twv AnoatdAwv (16, 9-12), 1o onoio pag nAnpopopel Nwg o
Anootohog Maulog euplokdpevog otnv Tpwdda eibe éva dpaua,
oto onoio évag avépag Makeddvag tov kaloUoe va apnoel Ty
Aoia, va nepdocel otnv Eupwnn Kat va knpUEet to EuayyéAio atnv
EAM\G6a. O MauAog tote népace pe €va nAotdplo and tnv Tpwada
otnv ZapoBpdkn (udAov npocopuiotnke oto Alpdvt tng MaAal-
6noAng), KolunBnke ekel kat v enopévn PetéPn otnv NednoAn
(onp. KaBdAa). Kabe xpovo, tTnv napapovn tng €optng tou Ano-
otéAou (29 louviou) n .M. AAe€avbpoundAewg TIPd th PvApn Tou
TeAwvtag oto Xtacidi aypunvia.

Yuvexilete eni 1,9xAy., otpiPete 6€€1d npog Kapuwteg Kal peta
and 900p. PTAVETE GTOV OIKIGHO.

Avw kat Kaww Kapuwteg: H neploxn eival kataguin ano
NAQTAvia, Kaotavieg, KEPAolEG, opevoapia, BeAaviOIEG Kal ayplo-
axAabiég. Inpavtiko tng pvnpeio eival n ekkAnaia tng Mévvnong
NG Oe0TOKOU, Nou Ktiotnke To 1893. Enlotpépete otnv En. 066
Kapapiwtiooag - Mnywv ZapoBpdkng Kat o€ 4,7xA. PTAveTe ota
Oépua (diapkela: 6 Aenta).

1,2,3. Ztaoibt AnootdAou Matou
1,2,3. Apostle Paul’s Pew

LapoBpdakn / Samothraki

Paul the Apostle’s Pew

7km from Kamariotissa there is a semicircle peristyle built in the
Samothraki style decorated with four large mosaics which rep-
resent Paul the Apostle’s passage through the island in 49AD. In
the centre there is a verse from the Acts of the Apostles (16, 9-12)
translated into many languages which tells us that while Paul the
Apostle was in Troada, he saw a vision in which a Macedonian
man asked him to leave Asia, go to Europe and preach the Bible
in Greece. Paul then left Troada by boat and went to Samothraki
(probably docking in Paleopolis Port). He slept there and the next
day went to Neapolis (known as Kavala today). Every year, on
the eve of the Apostle’s name day (29" June) the Holy Metropolis

: y 5 of Alexandroupolis honours his
memory by staying awake.

Continue for 1.9km, turn right toward
Kariotes and after 900m you will
reach your destination.

Ano and Kato Karyotes: The area
is green with plane trees, chestnut
trees, cherry trees, maple trees, oak
trees and wild pear trees. The Church
of the Birth of the Virgin Mary, built
in 1893, is a significant memorial.
Return to the Kamariotissa - Samothraki Springs provincial road
and after 4.7km you reach Therma (duration: 6 mins).

4. Karapdktng, Motaudg @ovidg
4. Waterfall, Fonias river
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Béppa
Oapayyt Govia — BaBpeg — BoeAohipvn -
[upyoc ovid

Ta ©épua n Aoutpd avatoAikd tng MaAaiénoAng nhpav 1o 6voud
TOUG ano T¢ Bel0UXEG LAHATIKEG NNYEG TOUG, MOU NTAV YVWOTEC and
1a Budavtiva xpovia Kat anpepa yvwpidoups ot unodnAwvouy éva,
peyaAng avantu§lakng onpaaciag, yewBeppiko nedio.

Ta B€pua ouvduadouv TIG opopPIEG Tou Bouvou kat tng BaAacoag
kat tnv aypta BAdotnon pe ta apBova tpexoUpeva vepd. Anod edw,
HECO and (POUVIWTEG OPTAVOIEG, MUKVEG KAOTAVIEG, KOUMAPIEG,
HUPTIEG Kat To Jovadikod dpuoddoog Maptivn gekivolv ol avafa-
oG yia 1o Oeyydpt al\d kat 1o povondt nou «Byadlel» oe €ikoot
Aentd otnv npwtn Babpa tou Katappdaktn tou Govid, Nou Katd tnv
napadoon 1o Xelpwva NApdcepPve 0To NEPACHA TOU HE TNV OpHN
Tou ta {wvtavd tou vnolou, and o6nou Kai n ovopacia Goviag. Ot
BdBpeg axnpatiloval and ta vepd 12 notapwy nou EeKivouy ano
10 Qeyydpl, TNV KopUPH Tou 6poug ZAog Kat katngopilouy, 6n-
HloupywvTag loapiBua peydia gapdyyla Kat ekatovtadeg BAbpeg
Kal pépata.

Ta ©éppa eivat nohog €AENG yia tn veohaia. Anod edw Eexvouv
Kal ol opeIBATEG yia va PTACOUV, HETA anod Nopeia 4 wpwv, otnv
WYNASTEPN KOPUPN TOU 6poUG LAog. Av akohouBnoeTe Tnv nopeia
tou Qovid npog th BaAacoa, ouvavtate tnv BéeAoAipvn, pia pnxn
Aipvn 6inAa otn BaAacoa nou kaAUntetal 010 PeyaAUTePO HEPOG
NG ano 6acog okAnBpou, Hovadiko og oAGKANpN tny EAAGSa. ZTnv
napalia, ekei 6nou ekPAMel o xelpappog, ugpwvetal o Mupyog tou
Dovi4, YeaalwVIKO Ktiopa twv MkatehoUd.

Ané ta Béppa ouvexiCete npog Avw Mepid. Otdvete petd and
odnynon 9,38xAu og 12 Aentd.

H Avw Mepid, ouyKpOTNHA OIKIOHWY CNEPQ, SlappEETal anod tov
notapo Aykiotpo. Xto Uywua KaotéAl, o upopetpo 180y., niow
ano to nald IxoAeio, UNApXel HEOAIWVIKOG OXUPWHATIKOG Nepi-
BoAog, TPNHa eVOG EKTETAREVOU OLKIOTIKOU HECALWVIKOU GUVOAOU.
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Therma
Fonia Gorge-Vathres-
Vdelolimni-Fonia Castle

Therma, or Loutra, east of Paleop-
olis, took its name from its sulphuric
hot springs, known since Byzantine
times and we now know that this
indicates great importance in devel-
opment in the geothermal field.

Therma combines the beauty of the mountain with that of the sea
and wild vegetation with abundant running water. Ascents to Feg-
gari and the path which takes twenty minutes to get to the first
stage and Fonia Cataract begin here, amongst puffy hydrangeas,
dense chestnut trees, Arbutus, Myrtles and the unique Martini
oak forest. Tradition has it that in winter, Fonia Cataract swept
away everything in its path — hence the name Fonia (Murderer).
Vathres (pools) are formed by the water of 12 rivers which begin
at Feggari, the peak of Mount Saos, and on descending, they cre-
ate an equal number of large canyons and hundreds of pools and
streams.

Therma is a centre of attraction for young people. Climbers also
begin their journey here to the highest peak on Mount Saos, a
climb which takes 4 hours. If you follow Fonia Cataract to the sea,
you will come to Vdelolimni, a shallow lake next to the sea most
of which is covered by an Alnus Forest, unique in Greece. On the
coast, where the water torrent flows, Fonia Castle emerges, a
building by the Gatelouzi from the middle ages.

After Therma, continue toward Ano Meria. You will reach your
destination after driving 9.38 km in 12 minutes.

Ano Meria, a housing settlement today, flows out of the River Ag-
kistro. On Kasteli Hill, at an altitude of 180m, behind the old school,
is a fortified medieval enclosure, part of an extended medieval
housing complex.

Karapdking, NMotapog Qovidg
Waterfall, Fonias river

195



OAHTOL TAZIAINTH / TRAVELER GUIDE

LapoBpdakn / Samothraki

Aabpopn 3: Kapapiwuooa — Katagoyio Ayptag
Zwn¢ Awvoudia — Adkkwpa — Maxia Appog —
Mavayia Kpnpviwuooa — Bdtog —

[udhi - Kpepaoto

Ano tnv Kapapiwtooa naipvete tnv enapxiakn 0d6 Kapapiw-
T1000¢ — AGKKWUAToG, Petd and 3,2xAu. otpifete apiotepd npog
AAwvia Kat Petd ano 1,3xA. QTAVETE GTOV OIKIOUO.

Ta Ahwvia gival pikpog Napadoolakdg, aypotikog OIKIOHOG, oTovV
KAuno tou vnotoU. Tonog NPOOKUVAUATOG OTNV MEPLOXN Kal TO

Movaotnpi tou Ayiou ABavaciou, Petdxi tng Moving IBnpwv and to
1771 péxpl kai 1o 1965, ye tn Baupatoupyn Tou elkova.

Ano ta A\wvia eniotpépete otnv En. 066 Kapapiwrtiooag — Aak-
KWHatog, Kal ouvexifete npog Adkkwa, dtaoxidovtag 1o Katagu-
yio Ayplag Zwng AhwvoUdia. Eival Aopuwdng neploxn e apaloug
Bapvwveg, €ktaong 3.500 atp. Kat aypoug, éktaong 1.500 otp. To
KataQuylo MPOCPEPETAL YIa NAPATAPNON MOUAIWOV.

Ita 4xA\g. ané ta Ahwvia, KaBobdv npog Adkkwia, otpifete
aplotepd Kai ota 900p. pravete otig MakpuAi€g, HIKPO OIKIGUG Mou
€\aPe 1o dvopd tou and to €ibog Twv Ay Nou Napdyovtal otV
neploxn. Xe Hikpn anoaotaon, Bopeia and tig Makpuli£g Bpioketal
0 OPEIVOG OIKIOPOG ZNPONOTAMOG, KTIOHEVOG KATA HNKOG TOU OMW-
VUHIOU PEUATOG, O€ MEPIOXN PE MUKVA . .
BAdotnon, anépavioug eAALWVEG, Ne- "11
p1BOAIa kal dpBova TpexoUpeva vepa.
H 61a6popn ato papdyyl tou Znpono-
TApou eival povadikn eunelpia.

Ano tg MakpuliEG emoTpépeTe otnv
En. 066 Kapapwtiooag — Aakkw-
patog kat oe 1xAY. Ppiokeote oto
AAGKKwa, HIKPO aYpoTIKG XWpL0, HE
napadoolaka onitia. Xtnv neploxn
Tou owdovtal tpelg nahioi Aaddopulol,
Oelyyata g capoBpakiwTikng
npwtoflopnxavikng apxitektovikng (1900-1920), ot onoiot ntav
oe Aeitoupyia péxpt kat 1o 1985. O Mpogpntng HAlag anéxel and to
AAGKKwa PONG 2,6xA. A&iel Tn petakivnon. MouBevd aAou 1o
KATOIKAKL atn goUBAa bev gival 1doo vooTipo, 600 0' auTo To HIKPO
Xwp10. ‘0oo yia to nAoPacidepa and to §wkAnot tou lMpogntn,
Bappeig Nwg netdg ki eol padi Ye to dppa tou AndAwva npog ta
pépn g Adong,.

1. I.N. Mavayiac Kapapiwniooag 2. Advi Kauapiwuooag
1. Kamariotissa Temple 2. Kamariotissa port
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Route 3: Kamariotissa — Alonoudia Wild life
Refuge — Lakkoma — Pachia Ammos — Panagia
Krimniotissa — Vatos — Giali - Kremasto

From Kamariotissa, take the Kamariotissa - Lakkoma provincial
road and after 3.2km turn left towards Alonia and after 1.3km you
reach the settlement.

Alonia is a traditional small farming settlement in the island’s
valley. Agios Athanasios Monastery, with its miraculous icon,
is a pilgrimage destination and was a dependent of the lberian
Monastery from 1771 until 1965.

After Alonia, return to the Kamariotissa — Lakkoma Provincial
Road and continue towards Lakkoma, crossing Alonoudia Wild
Life Refuge. It is a hilly area with sparse bushes, covering 875
acres. Bird watching can be done at the refuge.

4km from Alonia on the road to Lakkoma, turn left and 900m
down the road you will reach Makrilies, a small settlement which
took its name from the type of olives which are produced in the
region. A small distance away, north of Makrilies is the mountain
village of Xiropotamos, built along the length of a stream of the
same name in dense vegetation with vast olive groves, meadows
and plentiful running water. The road to the Xiropotamos Gorge is
a unique experience.

After Makrilies, return to Kamariotissa-Lakkoma Provincial Road
and after Tkm you reach Lakkoma, a small farming village with
traditional houses. Three old oil presses have survived in the area,
an example of Samothraki early industrial architecture (1900-
1920) which were in operation until 1985. (Prophet Elias) is only
2.6km from Lakkoma. It is worth the drive. Nowhere else is lamb
on the spit so delicious as in this small village. As for sunset from
the Prophet’s Chapel, it is as if you are flying in Apollo’s chariot
towards the West.
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Ané 1o Adkkwpa Eekivarte
ylia g Adpveg (1xAW.) Kat
anod ekel Pplokeote petd
and 6xAu. otnv Maxia Aupo.
Xtov 6pdpo npog Maxia
‘Aypo yneite otov nepacpo
va MAPETE TOV avnNPOopPIKO
xwyatédpopo npog  [Ma-
vayld Kpepviwuooa. To
A , . €wkAnolL NG opwvVUPNG
e ~ Mavaydg nou kpépetat ato

Bpaxo Ba ocag avrapeiyel
1600 He tnv B€a tou Goo Kal TNV yaAnvn tou. Mnopeite eniong
va dpootateite n va HoKIPACETE HEPIKOUG KAEKTOUG HElEDEG OTO
kapeveddki tng neploxng. H Mavayid Kpepvicwtiooa eival pia pévo
anod g 999 ekkAnoieg nou, oUp@wva pe tnv napadoon, SlabEtel
10 Vnol.

H Maxia ‘Appog gival n opoppdtepn napaia tou vnaoiou. Ot du-
onpOaITeG VOTIOAVATOAIKEG aKTEG Npooeyyidovtal and tnv MNaxia
‘Appo pe kdikt. H votia nAeupd tou vnaotoU eival anékpnpvn, pe
HovadikoUG NQaIOTEIOYEVEIG OXNUaTiIoMoUg, Tov  HeyaAUTepo
katappdktn tng Meooyeiou, tov Kpepaotd, appwdelg koAniokoug
Kal 6Uokoha nepdopata. H payeutikn tonoBeaia Tng Mpidg ta MNa-
VI4 Kal 0l EVIUNWOlakES napalieg Batog, pe ta Babid vepd kat toug
nAoUoloug wapotonoug, Kat fudh anotedolv aAnBivi andAaucn
yla nepynon ano th 6diacoa.

0 Knnog eival pia 6popen napalia pe Bpdxia, otig VOTIOOUTIKES
OKTEG TOU vnaoloU nou npooeyyidetal pe kapaPakt and ta Oéppa
n tnv Kapapiwtiooa. Ovopddetal Knnog, yiati Aéve nwg katd tnv
EMnvIoTIKA enoxn unnpxe ekel évag peyalog KAMog.

LapoBpdkn / Samothraki

From Lakkoma, set off for Dafnes (1km) and from there Pachia
Ammos is 6km. On the road towards Pachia Ammos, give in to
temptation and take the uphill dirt track toward Panagia Krem-
niotissa. The chapel of the same name, hanging from a rock, will
reward as much with its view as with its tranquility. You can also
find refreshments and try some eclectic mezedes in the small
café in the area. According to tradition, Panagia Kremniotissa is
only one of 999 churches on the island.

Pachia Ammos is the most beautiful beach on the island. The
inaccessible south-eastern shores can be reached by boat from
Pachia Ammos. The southern
side of the island is hidden,
with unique volcanic forma-
tion, the largest cataract on
the Mediterranean, Kremasto,
sandy coves and difficult
passes. The enchanting place
Tis Grias ta Pania and the
impressive beaches of Vatos,
with its deep water and good
fishing, and Giali are a true
delight on a boat trip.

Kipos is a beautiful rocky
beach on the south-west
shores of the island and can
be reached by boat from Therma or Kamariotissa. It is called
Kipos because it is said that during the Hellenistic Period there
was a large garden there.

1,3. Mapahia Maxid Aupog  2,4. Mapakia Knnog
1,3. Pachia Ammos beach  2,4. Kipos beach
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7 ’

OpeBatkog toupiopdg

To 1Biaitepo XapAKINPIOTIKG TOU VNOLoU, TO 6pOG LA0G, EXEL TEAEU-
taia oupneptAngBeil ato Eupwndikd OpeiBatikd Movondu (E6).
Ano tnv KopuPn autn n B€a sival €aIPETIKN Kal KANOLoG JNopei va
Siakpivel kaBapd v IuPpo Kat tnv Tévedo, Tn Anuvo Kat 1o Aylo
‘Opog, onwg daniotwoe 16iolg dppact o’lwv Apayolung, ouyypa-
(£ag Kal NONTIKOG TwV apxwv Tou 20 a..

MoAudpiBueg S1abpopég Npog TNV Kopupn anod SlaPOopPETIKESG
apetnpieg. Aidpkela: 4 wpeg, Babuog buokoAiag: 3. O OpeiBatikog
YLUMoyog «Deyydp» npaypatonolel eKGPOUEG OE TAKTA XPOVIKA
Slaotnpata kab’ 6An tn Gidpkela Tou KaAoKkaiploU Kal gtnv nav-
o€hnvo tou Auyouatou Slopyavwvel avaBaon pe Slavuktépeuon.
O LUMoyog éxel kata@uylo oto KougoUkAio (970u.) kat ev
Koupdadetal va enionpaivel 0Tt To ZAog éxel oabpd e6agn, andtoya
(papdyyla kai anartei npogoxn, ocuvodd Kat opeiBacia and ta eni-
onpa povonarta.

Katadutikag toupiopdg

Ma katadutiké touplopd, aneuBuvBeite oto Katadutikd Kévipo
YapoBpakng, yia «Boutiég» ato Katn, otov Bdto, atn Aadogepaq,
aMa Kat ota ouvipippa vauayiou tou 1950 poupavikng Kata-
OKeung nAolou ato Kapkavt.

Mapatipnon nouAiwv

Xapaktnplotikog uypotonog Slaxeipaong nnvay givat n BoeAoAi-
pvn nou oxnpatiletal oug ekBoAég tou ovia. Eviiapépov yia toug
napatnpnteg NouAlwv €xel kat n AipvoBaiacoa tou Ayiou Avipéa
kovta otnv Kapapiwrtiooa, evw ota napoxBia &aon ouxvalouv
n aAkuovn (Alcedo atthis), to adivi (Accipiter brevipes) kat ot
Sevipoyépakeg (Falco subbutueo) nou Byaivouv yia Kuvhyt kGBe
andyeupa.

Mountaineering tourism

The particular characteristic of the is-
land, Mount Saos, has recently been
included in the European Mountain
Trail (E6). The view is excellent from
its peak and Imvros, Tenedos, Limnos
and Agion Oros (Mount Athos) can
be seen clearly, as lon Dragoumis,
writer and politician at the beginning
of the 20% century, observed with his
own eyes.

Numerous paths toward the summit from different starting
points. Duration: 4 hours, level of difficulty: 3. The Feggari
Mountaineering Association organizes trips at regular intervals
throughout the summer and organizes a climb with overnight
stay for the August full moon. The association has a refuge in
Koufouklio (970m) and never tires to point out that on Saos you
will find loose soil, steep gorges and demands care, a companion
and adherence to the of-
ficial paths.

Diving Tourism

For diving tourism, please
contact the Samothraki
Diving Centre, for diving
at Kati, Vatos, Ladoxera
and around the remains
of the 1950 shipwreck
Karkani of Romanian
construction.

Bird watching

Vdelolimni is a typical
wetland for bird over-
wintering and is formed by estuaries from the River Fonia. Agios
Andreas sea lagoon, near Kamariotissa, is also interesting for
bird watchers. Kingfishers (Alcedo atthis), Levant Sparrowhawks
(Accipiter brevipes) and Hobbies (Falco subbutueo) frequent the
forests next to the shore, where they come out to hunt in the
evening.

1-3. Bouvd Xdog
1-3. Mount Saos

201



OAHTOL TAZIAINTH / TRAVELER GUIDE

’ ’
llopteg — MMavnyupia
19 Oktwppiou, eBVIKN goptn, ENETEING TNG aneAeuBépwong and
v oBwpavikn Kuplapxia (1912)
18 lavouapiou, Tou Ayiou ABavaaiou (kovtd oto Xxwpld AAwvia)
30 lavouapiou, Twv Tpiwv lepapxwv (Xwpa)
Méuntn tou MNaoxa, navnyUpt tng Mavayiag tng Kapapiwtiooag
Kuptakn tou Bwpd, Eopth twv 5 Neopaptupwy tng ZagoBpdkng,
To0U MavounA, tou Mewpyiou, Tou MixanA, Tou Be6dwpou Kal Tou
Mewpyiou nou paptUpnaoav to 1836.
Tng Avaliyewg (B€ppa)
20 louAiou, Tou Mpogntn HAla
26 louliou, tng Ayiag Mapaokeung ( MaAaténoAn)
6 kat 15 Auyouatou (@éppa)

Oeoufak

KaBeipia: Bepivég NOMTIOTIKEG EKONAWOELG HE HOUCIKEG Bpadiég
Kal Beatpikég napaotdoelg, kKabwg kal vuxtepvh Eevaynon atov
apxatoAoyiko xwpo tng MalaérnoAng. Tonog: Xwpa, Kayapuwtio-
oa, O¢pya.

®eotBdN XopoU LapoBpdkng: and ndpu QIAwv NAEKTPOVIKNG
pouaikng e€eAixBnke og beach party tou Auyouatou.

1. Xwopa ZapoBpdkng
1. Samothraki mainland

Holidays — Feasts

19 October: National Holiday, anniversary of independence from
Ottoman Rule (1912)

18 January, Feast Day of St. Athanasios (near Alonia Village)

30 January, Feast of the Three Holy Hierarchs (Samothraki Town)
Easter Thursday, Feast of Our Lady Kamariotissa

Sunday of Thomas: Celebration of 5 neo-martyrs of Samothraki;
Manuel, George, Micheal, Theodore and George who were
martyred in 1836.

The Ascension (Therma)

20 July, Profitis Ilias

26 July, Agia Paraskevi (Paleopolis)

6 and 15 August (Therma)

Festivals

Kaviria: Summer cultural events
with musical evenings and theatre
performances, as well as night time
tours around the archaeological site
in Paleopolis. Place: Samothraki
Town, Kamariotissa. Therma.
Samothraki Dance Festival: What
started as a party of friends playing
electronic music, has developed into
an August beach party.

2. BdBpeg
2. Vathres springs

3. MAardvia XapoBpdkng
3. Planetrees of Samothraki
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